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WELCOME TO THE SEVERN TRENT
ANNUAL REPORT 2017

OUR VISION

OUR PURPOSE

Our purpose Is to serve our
communities and build a lasting
water legacy.

Our vision is to be the most
trusted water company

by 2020, delivering an
outstanding customer
experience, best value service
and environmental leadership.
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OUR STRATEGY

We aim to achieve these by
meeting our strategic goals

Embed customers at
the heart of all we do

Drive operational excellence
and continuous innovation

Invest responsibly for
sustainable growth

Change the market
for the better

Create an awesome
place to work
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OUR VALUES

While ensuring we live

our values:

* we put our customers first

* we are passionate about what we do
¢ we acl with integrity

* we protect our environment

* we are inspired to create an
awesome company

Throughout this report we show
how our strategy, purpose and
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What we do

Our purpese is to serve our communities and build a tasting water legacy. We do this by providing
clean water and waste water services and developing renewable energy solutions through our
businesses: Severn Trent Water and Dee Valley Water (together our ‘Regulated Water and Waste
Water business’), and Severn Trent Business Services.

REGULATED WATER AND WASTE WATER

Image removed

The primary markets we focus on
- Wholesale operations and engineering
- Household customer services

About us -  Keyfacts

One of the largest 10 regulated water and waste water Turnover Households and
businesses in England and Wales. We provide high quality

seryices to more than 4.5 million households and businesses E ,I 52 8 8 m businesses served
in the Midlands and Wales. ) . Zl. 5 m
U Underlying profit before . e R
interest and tax Litres of drinking water

Where we operate

Our region stretches across li
the heart of the UK, from the E494 7 supplied each day
Bristol Channel to the Humber, . | | I ’] 85bn

and from North and mid-Wales

to the Fast Midlands. Profit before interest e
Image removed and tax Litres of waste water
‘E 5 2 ] 1 treated per day
For further details Employees

5,827

average during 2016/17
(see page 146)
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SEVERN TRENT BUSINESS SERVICES
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The markets we focus on
- Operaling Services
- Renewable Energy

There are three parts of Business Services:

UK Operating Services (including Ireland) Severn Trent Business

UK Operating Services provides contract services o municipal
and industrial clients in the UK and the UK Ministry of Defence
[MCD'] for design, build and operation of water and waste water
treatment facilities and netwarks.

the USA and Ireland.

US Operating Services

US Operating Services provides contract services to cormmunity,
municipal and industrial clients in the USA for the operation

and maintenance of water and waste water treatment facilities
and networks.

Renewahle Energy

Severn Trent Business Services generales renawable
energy from anaerobic digestion, hydropower, wind lurbines
and solar technology.

@ For further details
page &

Where we operate

Services operales in the UK,

Key facts
Turnover

£309.6m

Underlying profit before
interest and tax

Profit bef-o-r;i-ﬁt;rés-t
and tax

£39.8m

Employeéé

1,795

average during 2016/17
[see page 146]
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Chairman’s statement
Andrew Duff

CONTINUED
PROGRESS

Group turnover

£1,819.2m

2016- £1753.7m

Group underlying profit
before interest and tax

£525.1m

2016: £503.4m

Group profit before
interest and tax

£543.7m

2016; £504.4m

I-jivid-t-a"r-larper shérlr'é

81.50p

-l"Jnderlyi'nQ basicméé'fn'ings',
per share

122.4p

2016: 102.1p

Financial performance:
Underlying EPS up 19.9%

year on year

Group underlying profit
before interest and
tax up 4.3%

year on year
Focus on operational
improvement:

Net Reward £47.6m
In 2012/13 prices pre lax

Image removed
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Fellow shareholders, this past year has
been a successiul one for Severn Trent.
We are building on delivering a fast start
to Asset Management Plan é [AMPS]

and have seen excellent operational and
financial performance. These streng
results are built on the hard work of your
management team in striving to deliver
the best pessible service to our customers
and consistent returns to shareholiders.

Strength in times of turbulence

The macro-economic environment

of the pastyear has been turbulent,
largely due to Brexit and the US election.
Our Company has been relatively
sheltered from the impact of these,

and has continued to offer strength

and stabitity. Our focus on delivering
high quality service to customers and
benefits to shareholders is showing
significant results,

AMPG6 has allowed a platform for there

1o be winners in a world of incentivisation
and we have fully embraced this approach,
driving operational performance higher,
completing the year with excellent delivery
of customer Outcome Delivery Incentives
('0DI57) of £47.6 million. Custormner ODIs are
making us think differently to ensure we
continually improve the service we provide
lo our customers and this is helping us

to achieve a step change in, for example,
sewer flooding performance.

Our waste waler business has been al
the frontier of sector efficiency and we
have made strides in aiming for upper
guarlile performance in water and
retail. Whilst this is a multi-year journey
our progress so far is encauraging.
Achieving upper guartile in all three areas
will improve the service and experience
we offer to our cuslomers and enhance
the returns we can make in the nexl
regulatory period.

We continue 1o review the suppliers

we work with to support us in delivery
efficiencies. This means we have stronger
relationships with contractors who are
now more aligned with the way we work.

As regulation evolves we must continually
look for ways Lo adopt and enhance

our competitiveness and we have been
successful in embracing new markets.




Earlier this year we announced the
completion of our acquisition of Dee Valley
Water, a neighbouring water only company
which operates in Wrexham, Chester and
the surrounding areas. We welcome both
Dee Valley Water's customers and staff.
The integration of Dee Valley's operations
is progressing well, and represents an
exciting opportunity for us lo deliver better
service to all of cur customers. Dee Valley's
and Severn Trent's customers will benefit
from sharing best practice from both
businesses. The combined Severn Trent
group will also berefit from a separate
Welsh water licence and a stronger voice
for our Welsh customers.

We have been successful in establishing
Waterplus — our ground-breaking joint
venture with Uniled Utilities - in the nen-
household retail market, which opened to
competition in April 2017,

Our regulator has signalled that further
competition, for example in the opening up
of the water resources and bio-resgurces
markets, will be considered in the coming
years and we believe we will be in a strong
position o respend to these opportunities.

This is an exciling time 1o be an engineer

at Severn Trent; innovation in research

and development is enabling further
operalional excellence, and we've reached
major milestones in improving the
resilience of our water network during the
year. The first of two new reservoirs has
been brought into service al Ambergate,
where we are replacing and increasing

the capacity of storage at the site.

We have also seen the breakihrough of

the 1.8 km Bleddfa tunnel boring element
of the Birmingham Resilience Project.

| personally visited the Elan Valley during
the year to see the great work being carried
out, which will secure the supply of water to
Birmingham for the next 100 years.

| know | speak for all our employees
when | say that, at Severn Trent, we take
pride in our environmental, societal and
governance credentials. We are therefore
preud to have once again achieved

the FTSE4Good accreditation and to

be making continued progress on our
renewables agenda.

Sell-generation of energy s the right thing
to do for the environment and makes good
financial sense for Severn frent. We are

now generating the equivalent of 34% of
our energy needs and are on track for our
target of 50% by end of AMP.

Delivering returns

We delivered strong financial performance
this past year and | am pleased to announce
that total Group turnover increased by 3.7%
to £1,812.2 million, while underlying Group
PBIT increased by 4.3% to £525.1 miltion
and Group reported PBIT increased by 7.8%
to £543.7million. This resulted in underlying
basic earnings per share of 122.4 pence, up
from 102.1 pence last year.

Your Board is therefore proposing a final
dividend of 48.90 pence per share to be
paid on 21 July 2017. This will take the total
dividend for the year to 81.50 pence per
share. Having seen strong outperformance
in this current AMP we feel it is important
to share this with our shareholders, and

as a resull we have enhanced our future
dividend policy to growth of at least

RPIl +4%.

Investing for the benefit of customers

We are committed to investing for the
benefit of customers and are pleased to
have made progress in cur plans o invest
the £120 million we announced last year
in enhancing water quality, assistance to
vulnerable custormers, and security.

Innavation in research and development
is enabling further operational excellence
and over the course of AMP6 we are
investing over £3,000 miltion in cur assets
for the future of our network. We are

also committed and on track to invest
£190 million in cur renewables business.

Our colleagues

The strong operational and financial
performance delivered this year

is the result of the hard work and
dedication of my colleagues and reflects
incentives being firmly aligned with
Company objectives.

| am also preud to repert our progress
on diversity. We have been recognised

by the Hampton-Alexander Review for
leading performance in the FTSE 100

for women's representation at board
level. Furthermore, cur Board is now
44% famale and the executive team 60%.
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However we recognise that there is maore
work 1o be done to ensure that our leaders
and our workforce are representative of
the customers we serve, 50 we remain
focused on increasing the numbers of
women in operational leadership positions;
women and BAME (Black, Asian and
Minarity Ethnicl people in enginesring
positions; and BAME peogle in technical
operator positiens.

Severn Trent has been voled as a Top
100 Apprenticeship Employer 2016 and
we have been ranked 241h globally in
the Equileap Gender Equslity Globat
Report and Ranking. We were also
regional winners in the National
Apprentice awards.

During the year we bade farewell Lo two
Bozrd members and welcomed two more
to the Board of Severn Trent. Martin Lamb
and Gordon Fryelt stepped down after
many years of great service and we
welcomed Kevin Beeston as our Senior
Independent Director and Dominique
Reiniche as a Non-Executive Director.

Looking forward

Being a part of the regulatory debate
ensures Severn Trent is prepared for any
changes on the horizon. We alsa believe
that this helps ensure continuity and
consistency in delivery, With two years of
AMPS now having passad we have started
looking at the next regulatery period and
driving to be in the right position now.

We begin our customer consultation
shortly and want te continue to be shapers
and changers of the regulatory world in
which we cperate.

There is much more to do. However,
we are both ambitious and confident
of achieving all the expeclations of
our stakeholders.

Andrew Duff, Chairman

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



Case study
Delivering our vision and purpose,
through our strategy and values

Image removed

SERVING

OUR COMMUNITIES

Strategic goals Number of customers
educated

167,024

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Image removed

This year we have completed just over
700 educational visits Lo our customers
talking abouit water efficiency and how to
be sewer savvy. This equates to 125,705
people in our communities, The visits
consisled of 532 schools where we
carried out assemblies and classroem
workshops, and 76 visits to our educalion
centres at Hayden in Chellenham and
Derby. Visitors are educated on our two
key messages and then laken on a tour of
the sewage lreatment warks.

The remaining 95 visits were out in the
community taltking to groups such as the
Women's Institute or retired engineers,
landlord asscciations and housing
associations. We have created some great
partnerships this year, in particutar the
independent living group in Gloucester.
The group help young people get ready for
living on their own. We have worked with
the students to share our messages and
then as part of a project they have been
outinta therr local commuruty to share
the message.

“Educating customers helps

us perform better. Around
75% of sewer blockages are
a result of people disposing
of the wrong things down
their toilets and drains.”

Malcolm Smith,
Community Relationship Adviser

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



Market and industry overview

The water and waste water industry

The water and waste water industry in
England and Wales is made up of 17
regional suppliers, who between them
serve around 50 million household and
non-household customers. Ten of these
campanies, including our regulated
business Severn Trenl Water Limited,
provide both water and wasle water
services. The remaining seven, including
our regulated business Dee Valley Water
plc, provide water only.

The challenges facing our industry

Since the industry was privatised in 1989,
it has delivered real improvements for
customers. The companies have invested
hugely in their networks, found smart
new ways of working and becorme more
efficient. For example. since the mid 1990s
industry-wide leakage is down by 35% and
i the last 10 years sewer flooding is down
by 75%, while 99.97% of drinking water
and 98.6% of bathing waters now meet
European Union [EU’ standards.

However, the industry still needs to tackle
some majar challenges in the coming
years. First, custamers’ expectations are
continuing to increase and we need to
conlinue to improve the experience we
deliver. People expect to be able to interact
with their water companies at a time that's
convenient for thern, using the channels
they prefer. That's why Severn Trent
wants to lead in digital, so we can serve
customers 24 hours a day and make best
use of channels such as social media

and webchat.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

We also need to make sure our assets
can withstand whatever the future may
bring. Climate change is likely to cause
more periods of drought and Heoding, s
the industry needs to ensure it can provide
its services, no matter what the weather
15 Like. Severn Trent's plans commit us
to making our network more resilient,

lo cope with greater extremes in cur
climate. For example, our £300 millien
Birmingham Resilience Project will
protect the water supply for the UK's
second largest city.

Allhough the industry has invested more
than £108 billion since privatisation, it

still needs to repair and replace sewers,
pipes and cther assets that in some cases
are more than a century old. During our
current five year plan, Severn Trent wll
invest over £3,000 million in our assels, so
the next generation can benefit from even
better services.

We also need to cope with a growing
pepulation. The Gffice for National
Statistics estimates that the population of
England and Wales will increase by over
? million people by 2040. At the same time,
the government is looking to significantly
increase house building over the next few
years. All of this means that more homes
and businesses will need our services.
We have to invest carefully, to ensure we
can meel those needs.

We are delighted to have received Utility
of the Year from the Home Builders
Federation in October 2016,

As we're working to overcome these
challenges, we also need 1o keep bills
affordable for custorners, especially for
those on the lowest incomes, and ensure
we have the money we need to fund our
investment over the long lerm. This will
allow us to deliver for customers and
create value for investors.

“Severn Trent wants to
lead in digital, so we can
serve customers 24 hours
a day and make best use
of channels such as social
media and webchat.”



The industry’s regulatory framework

The Government's approach to our
industry is set by the Department for Lthe
Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
[‘Defra’) in England and the Wetsh
Government in Wales.

Ofwat is the industry's economic
regulator. This means it sets limits on the
prices we can charge our customers over
five year AMP cycles. This financial year
was the second of AMPS, which runs from
April 2015 to March 2020,

We also work closely with a variety of
other regulalors and public bodwes:

+ The Drinking Water Inspeclorate
[DWI') independently checks that
waler supplies in England and Wales
are safe and that drinking water
qualily is acceptable to consumers.

Its work includes tesling water quatity,
ensuring companies make the changes
necessary lo imprave, developing new
regulations to further improve waler
gualily, and science and policy.

¢ The Consumer Council for Water
['CCW'] speaks on behalf of water
consumers in England and Wales.
It advises consumers and takes up
complaints on their bahalf.

« The Environment Agency (EA] allows
us to collect water from reservoirs,
rivers and aquifers and return it to the
environment after it's been used by our
cuslomers and treated by us.

Natural Resources Wales is the
environmental regulator in Wales.

I oversees how the country’s natural
resources are maintained, improved
and used now and in the future.

Natural England advises the
Government on the natural environment
in England and helps te protect nature
and the landscape, especially for plant
and animal life in fresh water and

the sea.

¢ The Health and Safety Executive helps
us to reduce the health and salety risks
faced by our employees, customers
and visitors,

[
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Dee Valley Water's Ty Mawr Reservoir, Wrexham
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Market and industry overview continued

“The most significant change
to the regulatory framework
has been the introduction of
retail competition for non-
household customers in
England, from April 2017.
This allows businesses
and other non-household
organisations to shop around
for the best deal in water
supply. Our preparations for
this have included creating
the Waterplus joint venture,
as discussed on page 40,
and making the necessary
changes to our systems
and processes to allow our
wholesale water business to
supply retail water providers
(see page 32).”

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

The continuing evolution
of regulation

Ofwat’s last review of the industry's
pricing was in 2014, Thal price review
resulted in the most important changes in
the industry’s economic regulation since
privatisation. It gave customers a much
stronger voice in determining companies’
plans and introduced Cutcome Delivery
Incentives [ODIs’], which encourage
companies to deliver what customers
want using performance-related rewards
and penalties. Ofwat also encouraged
companies to look at the whole life costs
of their assets, rather than separately
looking at how much to invest in them
and how much they cost ta run. This total
cost is known as Totex. Companies also
have stronger incentives to become even
more efficient.

The nexl price review is in 2019 [PR1%7)
and Ofwat has already begun to shape

its approach. In May 2016, it published

its Water 2020 framewark, which set out
how it propases to regulate the sector

at PR19. This included increasing the
number of price controls, to allow it to look
at companies’ cost bases in more detail
and promole competilion in areas such
aswater resources and bio-resources, as
well as using the Consumer Price Index to
index prices rather than the higher Retail
Price Index.

Much of the industry’s investment

is funded by borrowing, so interest

rates can have animportant effect an
companies’ costs. In September 2016,
Ofwat published its proposals on the cost
of debt. This would automatically adjust
prices for customers if interest rates

are different from those Ofwat assurmed
for new debt. In December 2016, Ofwat
outlined how ODlIs could be made better
in PR19. The propesal could include larger
rewards for companies thal perform well,
with larger penalties for companies who
fall short, Ofwat is expected to publish a
consultation on its approach to the next
price review in the summer of 2017,

The mast significant change to regulation
in this AMP has been the introduction

of retail competition for non-household
custormers in England, from April 2017,
This allows businesses and other non-
household organisations to shop around
far the best deal in water supply. We have
responded by crealing the Walerplus
joint venture, as discussed on page 40,
and making the necessary changes to
our systerns and processes to allow our
wholesale water business to supply retail
water providers [see page 32).

In the longer term, the household

retail market could alse be opened

to competition in England, The UK
Government has said it first wants to see
how retail competition works for non-
househotd customers before making
any decisions.



Contributing to the regulatory debate

We believe il's iImportant that we put
forward our views about how regulations
should develop and we have a long track
record of helping to shape the future of
our industry.

We remain very supportive of the
general direction of Ofwat's proposals.
We've embraced ODIs, so we're well
placed as Ofwat looks to refine how they
work. In April, we released the latest
in our series of Charling a Sustainable
Course publications, which sets out
how we believe incentives can be
made 1o work better at the next price
review for all slakeholders, including
custorners. This builds on Ofwat's own
consultation document.

We're also in favour of moves towards
trading in bio-resources la by-product of
the sewaqge treatiment process) and water
resources. We're already exploring the
potential for trading bio-resources with
other water companies, and we see this
area as an exciting oppartunity for us and
our customers. Trading water resources
is a longer term prospect, which

could provide a relatively low cost and
environmentally friendly way of sharing
water across regions. However, we also
consiger that any changes lo how water
is supplied need to form part of a wider
package of measures including reducing
demand for water.

How our customers and the external
environment influence our strategy

Our stralegy for AMPé 1s designed to meet
the challenges posed by our changing
environment and regulation:

* Our stralegy embeds customers at
the heart of all we do. This ensures
we continde to meet their needs as
they evolve.

Operational excellence and continued
innovation help us to deliver the service
customers rely on, while ensuring we
keep bills affordable for all, both now
and in the future.
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* |tis essential thal we have a resilient,
well-mainlained network, which
can meel the demands of a growing
populaticn and a changing climate,
which 1s why we're investing responsibly
for sustainable growth.

Changing the market for the better
means ensuring we help shape changes
to requlations and are well prepared

for the opportunities and challenges

it brings.

¢ Delivering on all of the above reguires
us to have inspired, talented and
engaged people, which 1s why we're
crealing an awesome place to work.

Image removed

Ambergate reservoir where we have recently
replaced and increased capacity
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Case study
Delivering our vision and purpose
through our strategy and values

BUILDING

A LASTING

- WATER LEGACY

Image removed

Ensuring a resilient water supply
for Birmingham

For more than a century, the Elan Valley
Aqueduct has been Birmingham’s
primary water source. It carries water alt
the way frem the Elan Valley in Wales to
Birmingham. It needs work to keep 1t fit
for the future but we can only lurn it off Tor
three days at a time. That's why in March
2017, we started building a new 25 km pipe
from Lickhill to our treatment works in
Birmingham. When the new pipe is ready
in 2019, we can turn off the aqueduct for

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

b0 days every other year and give it the
care it needs.

We've identified work we need to do
sooner, so wee buiiding three pipes
to bypass parts of the aqueduct.

The first completed in March, at Bleddfa.

We're working closely with local people,
with regular drop-in sessions so we can
work with the communily and minimise
disruption. We've also held focus
groups and tasle tests, to understand
how changing the water supply alfects
customers, which will infaerm our
future approach.

“At a total investment of
£300 million, this is our
largest ever engineering
project and a vital part of
ensuring we build a lasting
water legacy for our region.”

Jane Simpson,
Head of Asset Creation,
Non-Infra
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Strategic goals

each day

320 million
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Chief Executive’s review

Liv Garfield

DELIVERING
RESULTS

“As a business we want to
be the most trusted water
company by 2020, and
our customers have told
us that means delivering
an outstanding customer
experience with the best
value service and showing
true environmental
leadership.”

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Twa years into the current regulatory
period I'm pleasad that, with the superb
help and support of all my Severn Trent
colleagues, we are becorming a truly
custorner focused business that continues
toinvest in our future and deliver strong
and sustainable financial performance.

As a business we want to be the most
trusted water company by 2020,

and our customers have told us that
means delivering an outstanding
customer experience with the best
value service and showing true
environmental leadership.

In the last year we have made progress
in all three areas but of course there is
always more to do.

On customer experience we have made
great progress in delivering against our
agreed Custormer Qutcome Delivery
Incentives [ODls]. For example, this year
on two measures thal cuslomers care
about most we have reduced supply
interruptions by 17% and cases of
external sewer flooding by 23% against
our regulatory targets.

We have achieved this while making

sure thal we continue to offer the lowest
average combined waler and waste water
bills in Britain, as well as increasing our
commitment to support those customers
maost in need.

To help us focus on continuing to deliver
best value service in the future we have
worked hard to ident/fy further efficiencies
and have increased the targeted Totex
savings by £100 miltion 1o £770 mitlion.
Making these savings will help us towards
our further ambitions to be upper quartite
in performance and cost in retail, water
and wasle.

WATCH NOW

Watch a video of Liv on the
investor area of our site:
severntrent.com




Turning to environmental leadership,

we are proud of the fact that we have

had sector leading performance for two
of the tast tour years. Furthermore, on
renewable energy we are now generating
the equivalent of 34% of our energy needs
and are on track to self-generate 50%

by 2020.

['would love to take this public cpportunity
to welcome our new customers and
colleagues from Dee Valley Water.

This strategic acquisition helps us grow
our business and bring in new skills and
expertise lo the wider company. We look
forward to continuing to integrate our two
businesses aver the coming months.

Consistency and progress

To make sure that we make the right
progress through this regulatory period

to becoming the most trusted water
company, we use our strategic framework
as our roule map tc success.

This framework focuses on five strategic
objectives that we believe can deliver

all of our ambiticns, the five are: embed
customers at the heart of all we do; drive
operational excellence and continued
innovation; invest responsibtly for
sustainable growth; change the market for
the better; and create an awesome place
to work.

Taking each of the five in turn, let me
share some thoughts on how we are doing
in each area,

Embed customers at the heart of all we do

We are proud of the fact that for the
second year we have cutperformed
against the cammitments [0DIs]

thal our customers mosl care about.
Our customer service and operational
improvements have contributed to
custorner ODI rewards of £47.6 million.
On top of the reduction in external sewer
floodings and supply interruptions,

we have also suslained our improved
performance on category 3 pollutions and
leakage against our regulatory targets.

Although we have seen tremendous
progress across many aspects of the
business this year, there is more we can
do to iImprove customer experience.
Whilst the number of customer complaints
have declined since the start of the AMP
lhere remains more scope for further
improvements. As such we are taking

a more active approach to reducing
problems occurring in the first place.

For example, we have worked with
cuslomers lo come up with a re-designed
bill which is easier to understand.

As we look lo make centact easier and
maore efficient, we now have arcund a third
of sur customers using our 24/7 digital
self-service, and we have also designed a
new, easier {o navigate customer website.

We are passicnate about affordable

bills for all and remain committed to
supporting customers who most need
cur help. Through a range of schemes
we have delivered our 'Help When You
Need It" target that supported over 50,000
customers who were struggling with
their payments.

Drive operational excellence and
continuous innovation

We are improving the productivity of

our workforce, through better devices,
connectivity and apps. We are using
digital technology and innovation te
reduce risks through real-time water
quality measurement and insight, along
with active network modelling that helps
us act quickly and reduce the number

of bursts and cases of premature asset
deterioration. We have continued to refine
our use of sensors and improved analytics
to prevent flooding and pollutions, as
well as diagnesing and resaolving jobs
mare effectively.

We have embraced research and
developrment as a key enabler for
operational excellence, and a great
exarple of our innovation leadership is
our world-leading phosphorous remaval
trials. Being leaders in this field is helping
us save £10 million in this AMP.
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Underlying Group PBIT
£525.1m

Group PBIT

£543.7m

Dividend increase

1.0%
Dividend for the year

8150p
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Chief Executive’s review continued

Invest responsibly for sustainable growth

We promised e leave no stone unturned
in the pursuit for Totex efficiencies during
the year, and through the tremendous
work of our colleagues 1o seek belter ways
to run the business, we have identified an
additional £100m of efficiencies. This takes
the total forecast efficiencies for this

AMP Lo £770m [at 2012/13 prices). Of this
£770m, we've been able to announce thal
a further £70 million of Totex efficiencies
have been locked in over the last six
months, building on the £540 million we'd
previously announced, and taking the tolal
amounts tocked into £610 million. We are
adamant that the search does not stop
here however. We will continue to seek
oppertunities throughout the business to
drive further efficiencies for the benefit of
our customers and our sharehoiders.

To help deliver improved customer service
and a more efficient and resilient network,
Severn Trenl will be spending around
£1,400 for every properly in our region
over the course of AMPS.

This year we have also taken sleps lo
focus on to our core business with the
acquisition of the Dee Valley Water Group,
aswell as selling our talian business.

We have welcomed cur colleagues from
Dee Valley Water, which serves 125,000
properties, into the Severn Trent family,
and we will spend the summer working
through the integration of our two
businesses. This acquisition is a natural
fit, and we are enjoying learning new skills
from each other as we look to collectively
improve the customer experience.
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Our role as custodians of our network
for custorners today and for future
generations is right at the heart of our
strategy. During the year we have seen
great pregress on the Birmingham
Resilience Scheme, our largest

ever asset-creation programme.
Critical milestones such as the Bleddfa
bypass have now been completed and
we have alsc embarked on alarge
prograrmme of customer engagement to
support the next stage of the programme.
We have also successfully met all DWI
and EA obligation dates.

We have delivered some impertant
milestones in our renewables plan,
including the completion of our second
food waste anaerobic digestion plant
at Roundhill, Staffordshire.

We believe good businesses are socially
responsible businesses and supporting
our local community is central to our
values. Highlights include the delivery of
12,000 water efficiency home checks to
help customers save money, educating
167.024 people on sewer misuse and water
efficiency and being recegnised by the
Crinking Water Inspectorate as industry
teaders for our innovative approach to
catchment managemenl.

Change the market for the better

At the start of April 2017, we saw the
opening of the nen-household retail
market and | am pleased with the future
prospects of Waterplus, our joint venture
with United Utilities.

We have engaged with alt of our
colleagues across the business to make
sure they understand the new ways of
working in this new world of competition,
and our focus on being & fantastic
wholesaler for all retailers operating in
our region.

| was also very pleased that we have
been recognised by our regulators for
providing information te our customers
and slakeholders thal they can trust.
We are one of only three companies to
receive ‘self-assured’ status in Ofwat's
annual review.

Create an awesome place to work

When | first joined the company | was
struck by the hard werk ethic and helpful
nature of our colleagues. Having this
culture as our foundation has helped us
bring to life a customer-centric approach
to everything we do.

As atearn we are passicnate about
creating an awesorne place to work

and invest huge time and energy into
our people plans. We were pleased to
see our overall engagement score rise
three percentage points, and continue
to track abave the global benchmark for
ernployee engagement.

We have been building the required skills
and capabilities for the future through

the recruitment of recard levels of
apprentices and graduates, nearly trebling
our intake of apprentices and doubling our
graduate intake in 2014,

We are also focused on leadership and
lechnical development across the whole
organisation, and have delivered around a
20% increase in training days this year,

We conlinue Lo recognise our colleagues’
performance with a colleclive

bonus schemne that encourages

facus on key areas which benefit

all of our stakeholders; hezllh and
safety, customer ODls, and financial
performance. Last year's "Benus
reveal” was a wonderful employee
engagement moment.

t am also pleased that we have brought
greater certainty to our pension schemes
with £122 million of further deficit
recovery payments by the end of AMPS,
including an additional E42 million over
previcus commitments.




As we look Lo serve our communities and
build a lasting waler legacy, we recognise
the importance of the communities in
which we operate and how central they
are to local life. Qur volunteering scherme
Comrmunity Champions is proving super
popular with over 100 events planned and
over 1,000 of our people signed up to lake
part in making a real difference lc the
communities in which we operate.

That completes my review of how we are
doing against our Strategic Framework,

after a busy but progressive year. | trust

you have found it helpful.

Delivering returns

Before we take a look at the year ahead

| am pleased to share that our hard

work has resulted in strong levels of
outperformance for customers and
relurns for our investors. In this past year
we have performed well in all three areas
which make up our allowed return on
regulated equity (RoREl | have mentianed
our delivery of custormer ODIs and Totex
efficiencies, and Jarmes Bowling, our Chief
Financial Officer, discusses our tinancial
performance, which continues to improve,
in more detailin his review.

We achieved RoRE of 11.0% this year, up
from 8.4% last year. This is a very strang
result which is Lhe testament to the drive
and focus of my colleagues, and it refiects
the strong financial and operational health
of our company.

With a strong track record having been
built in this AMP and all our stakeholders
winning, together with the Board | am
therefore delighted to announce an
increase in the ordinary dividend to growth
of RP! +4% from 2017/18.

Outlook

We remain committed to delivering high
service levels 1o our customers in the

year ahead, both as a sector leader on
customer ODIs and also while improving
customer experience. As an example, our
2017/18 ernployee bonus has been adapted
to help us drive down complaints as well
as deliver against our safety, customer
0Bl and financial targets.

With draft determination submissions

for AMP7 due in September 2018, we are
working hard and collaboratively acress
all our teams to prepare the best possible
plans which kenefit all our stakeholders.

We are actively engaging with our
customers to co-create the future
business plans which we put forward as
we prepare for the next price review.

Ofwat have also indicated that there will
likely be further opening of the market

to competition, in water resources and
bio-rescurce trading. We firmly believe we
have many strengths in these areas and
are setting curselves up for success.

So we have much to lock ferward to,
and | relish working with my colleagues
across the business as collectively we
look to put custormers at the heart of
everything we do, and build trust with all
of our stakeholders. Thank you for your
ongoing support.

Liv Garfield, Chief Executive
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Case study
Delivering our vision and purpose
through our strategy and values

PUT TING

CUSTOMERS FIRST

Image removed

Customers signed up for
web self service

930,951

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Using technology to improve
our customers’ experience

For a great experience, it's impartant that
our customers can conlact us how they
want, when they want. Increasingty, that
means theyre using new channels such

as our website, web chal and social media.

Infact, 930,551 customers have now
signed up lo web self service. And we're
the only water company who customers
can reach 24/7, not just for emergencies.

For people who want ta phone us, we're
improving service through a new portal
for our customer advisers. It brings
together all the information our advisers
need about the service the customer has
received and how they feel about it. 'One
click’ processes mean it's faster and
simpler to use, with less training needed.
Since we introduced it, we've cut call imes
from eight minutes to five and reduced
repeal calts by 15%, meaning happier
custormers and lower costs for us.

“We're using technology

to better understand our
customers and give them
the control they want over
the service they receive.”

Joanne Hollamby,
Customer Contact Leader

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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How we are achieving our strategy
Our strategy has been in place for two years and we're
making significant progress towards achieving our goats.

What we said we would do in 20146/17
- Refresh online experience for custorners

- Expand personalised service and vulnerable
customer offering

- Improve customer contact centre effectiveness
through crogs-skilling our agents

— Expand proactive customer communications

Image removed

What we said we would do in 2016/17

~ Continue tework en cur energy profile, both usage
and generation

Image removed - Continue to focus on improving information to drive

better customer outcomes

- Continue ta perform strongly on Customer ODIs for
asecondyear running

What we said we would do in 2016/17

- Careful management of our investment programme,
to deliver high value projects on cestand ontime

-Selected investments in new technology, to enhance
custamer delivery or reduce costs

- Further investment in technology to generate energy
from sewage sludge and food waste

Image removed

What we said we would do in 2016/17
- Prepare for shadow opetation of the retail market,
followed by successfut market epening

- Continue work on sludge market opening structures
and models

Image removed

What we said we would do in 2016/17

- Afurther 30 Team Managers will have completed
the Awesame Leaders Programme by the end of
July 2016

- We will double our intake of graduates and
apprentices in 2014, to build our talent pipelines
jor the fulure

Image removed
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Embed customers at the heart of atl we do

Our progressin 2016/17

- Outperfarmed on commitments customers care
mest about [see operational excellence below)

- Dffered lowest combined bills in Britain and helped
50,203 customers with their bills

- Engaged with 167,024 customers through cur
education programme

Drive operational excellence and continuous innovation

Dur progressin2016/17

~Achieved better outcomes for customers on
exterpal sewer flooding, interruptions to supply and
\eakage, through targeted investrnent and uging
information about our network to proactively address
potentialissues

- But, we received 14,461 water quality complaints,
which is above our target of 10,995

Invest responsibly for sustainable growth

Our progress in 2016/17

- Achieved key milestones with major resilience
schemes - the Birmingham Resilience Project and
Ambergate reservoir

- Invested in technelogy such as real time
bacteria detection

—Worked with supply chain to develop innovative
approaches to delivering capital programme
more efficiently

Change the market for the better

Our progressin 2015/17

- Continued to contribute to the debate on future
regulatien, and supported Ofwat’s proposalsin areas
such as sludge trading and water resources

- Created non-household retait joint venture with
United Utitities and prepared our wholesale business
to support retailers in this market

Create an awesome place to work

Qur progressin2016/17

- More than 400 managers cempleted the Awesome
Leaders Programme

- Doubted our graduate intake and tripled our
apprentice intake

- Received national recognition for our
apprentice scheme

- Used innovative approaches to attract candidates
from mare diverse backgrounds



- Launched new website, expanded gur contact
channels, trialled extended epening hours and
increased proactive customer contacts

- Created acare and assistance team to support
vulnerable customers

- Improved contact centre effectiveness through new
customer management portal

- Improved process control at our majer water treatment
works through our Operational Effectiveness Programme

- Maintained outstanding performance an
coliform detectian

- Continued to achieve strong
environmental performance

- Made further progress on reducing energy use

- Sustained our improved perfarmance on reducing
category 3 pollutiens agatnst our regulatorytarget

- Continued to promote catchment management to
protect our water sources from pollution

- Reduced Group carbon emissions by 8%, althaugh we
did not achieve our 0D target

- Achieved FTSE4Good accreditation

- Made good progress ininvesting in renewables

- Invited by DWI to lead work to set a new industry
standard for process control at critical water
treatment works

- Introduced a campaign to help emplayees suffering
mental health issues

- Recognised by the Hampton-Alexander Review for
leading gender diversity perfarmance in the FTSE 100

-Delivered around 20% more training days thanthe previcus
year and introduced new operational and technical training

- Achieved higher engagement scores above the global
company benchmark in our employee survey and had
anincreased respense rate

Areas of focus for 2017/18
- Make a step change in custamer experience

- Continue to deliver on the things that matter most
to our customers ta achieve a substantial reward of
around £23 million in customer 0DIs

- Provide a service that is affordable for all and support
eur financially vulnerable customers by assisting
50,000 custorners with their bills

Areas of focus for 2017/18

- Ontrack delivery of our plans to be upper quartile for
Retail, Water and Waste

- On track delivery of upper quartile financing positian
by the end of 2017

- Continue to provide environmental Leadership as
evidenced by £A 4* status

- Develop the profitability of our US and UK Business
Services operations

Areas of focus for 2017/18

- On track to deliver on our PR14 commitments and
make appropriate targeted investments for the future

- Integrate and deliver the benefits of the Dee Valley
acquisition, combining the strengths of the two
companies te create a strong Welsh entity focused on
delivering local priorities

Areas of focus for 2017/18

- Have a clear PR19 outline plan in place that evidences
our leading status

~ Produce compelling cases for investment that
customers want to see, at PR19, that enables strong
RCV growth over AMPs 7 and 8

Areas of focus for 2017/18
- Deliver a step change in our safety performance
- Improve the wellbeing of our colleagues

- Deliver a further upliftin our employee
engagement scores

- Progress our talent agenda
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- Be recognised as an upper quartile whotesaler to the
new non-household retail market

- Provide an industry leading experience for property
developers and customers who need new water and
waste connections

- Deliver budgeted benefits from implementing ten
innovation projects and ten digital projects, and
developing a sustainable pipeline and process
for innovation

- Drive innovative developer solutions to deliver
astep-change inthe new connections service
te customers

- Reduce the number of water quality complaints

- Complete and transition Competing to Win to
business as usual

- Generate the equivalent of 38% of our energy needs
from renewable sources

- Achieve material improvements in some of our key
Enterprise Risk Managementrisks

- Design and implement the bio-resources change
programme and business model

- Be seen as the water sector's thought leaders

- Create a strong Welsh entity focused on delivering
local priorities

- Continue to strive for the most diverse and inclusive
business withincreasing numbers of Black, Asian
and Minarity Ethnic [BAME'] talent in our business

- Further improve employee engagement by resolving
the top 10issues identified by our emplayees

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017



ODIs and KPIs

We continue to make progress against cur custormer ODls and financial KPls.

Progress against our

Outcome Delivery Incentives

1. Embed customers at the heart of all we do

Internal sewer flooding

Actual
01

Reward/Penalty
289

Rate of Rcwardlpeﬁalty [perincident]

£42,820"

Why we measure it

To ensure we do everything we car Lo prevenl flooding
of customers’ homes or businesses. His one of our
customers’ mosl important priorities

Progress inthe year

We are reparting a performance of 801 internal
incidents, ahead of our commulied performance level
of 989 Incidenits.

External sewer flooding

Actual
5,801

Reward Penalty
7452 7,548

Rate of Reward/Penall ty [per incident]

£19779"

Whywe measureit

To ensure we do everylhing we can la prevent flacding
of customers' homes or businesses Itis one of our
customers’ maost important priorities.

Progress in the year

We are reporting a performance of 5,801 external
incidents, ahead of our committed perfermance level
of 7548 Incdents.

2. Drive operational excellence and continuous innovation

Impravements to river water quality

Actual
15

I ,

Rale of Penatlyf'Reward [per unit]

£150,000"

Whywe measure it

We have statutory obligations to deliver, but our
customers told us that we should do more where we
can This perlormance commitment ensures we meet
our obligations and drives us to deliver more where it
is possible.

Penalty/Reward

Progressintheyear
There were 15 individual points cornpleted in 2076/17,
and we are on track for our end of AMP target

3. Invest responsibly for
sustainable growth

See our Requlated Water and Waste Water
performance review on pages 24 to 35,
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Number of category 3 pollutionincidents

Actual
301

Rate of Reward/Penally [perincident]

£53,900"

Whywe measure it

Mirurmising the impact our activity has on the
environment Is a key concern for cur cuslomers
This performance commitment ensureswe drive
o impeove performance nthis area.

Penalty

Rev;tard
374 457

Progressinthe year

We are reporting 301 category 3 incidents against

a co~mitted performance level of 402, this 15 101
ahzad of target and 73 incdents ahzad of our reward
dead-band of 374 incidents

Minutes without supply

Actual
1013

Reward Penalty
12 14

Rate of Reward/’Pcna ty [per mmule]

£110m’

Why we measure it

Our custemers value water being there when they
need it. This performance commitment ensures we
are driving down the impact of any interruptions to
supply across our network to minimise the impact
on customers

Progressin the year

We interrupted customers’ supplies for an average of
"0, 3minutes {10m Bs]in 2016/°7 We are ahead of our
performance commitment of 12 7 minutes

Successful catchment management schemes

Actual

[H

Pena(ty/;Rcward Rewar‘d Cap
12 2

Rate of Penalty/Reward lper scheme)

Whywe measure it

Our customers want us to look for new and innovative

ways 1o Improve water quality, whilst working v

partnership wilh other stakeholders to deliver wider
benefits, This perfarmance cammitment fecuses on

how our approaches are encouraging farmers and

land owners to change their behaviour and practices

Pragressin the year

We have made progress increasing our intornal
resources and agreeing a suite of performance
indicators to demanstrate successful engagement and
change in practice. As planned, no schemes have been
fully delvered during 2016/17 Schemes are on track to
be delivered In 2018/ ¢.

4. Create an awesome place to work

Lost time incidents per 100,000 hrs worked

Severn Trent Water Limited

O. 22 2015/16:0.25

Business Services

OOZI- 2015/16:0.17



SIM - Customer experience

Not yet defined by Ofwat

83.61SIM’Wspore

Why we measureit

Providing good quabity service to aur cuslomers is key
and the Service Incentive Mechamism [ SIM7] pravides us
with a requiar oppertunity ta understand our perfermance
and implement initialives to improve the quality of service
we provide, but also deliver value for money

Progress inthe year

We have seen improvements in quantitative areas of
our business although we have been inconsistent 1n
our gqualitative performance which has meant that we
have reported a SIM score of 83,41 for 2014/17 whichis
behind our oriqinal upper guartile target

Asset Stewardship - cotiform failures
Actual
5

|
£463,000"

Why we measure it

The presence of coliforms in gur drinking water 1s
unacceptable so we continually mamitor aur waorks
{nensure they are not being datecled.

Penalty
7

Progress in the year

During 2070 we detected toliforms at five waler
treatment works sites, which is better than our
committed perfarmance level of seven or lower
works with colifarm detections,

Severn Trent engagement score improvement?

Complaints about water quality

Actual
14,4461

Reward Penalty
9,992 11,800

R’alL -o-f-Reu-v-a;'E-i;’-i-:‘-e-na!ly [per complaint]

Why we measure it

Customers value the aesthelic quality of their

water Thes performance commitment 15 designed
to ensure we manage our nelwork to mirkmise the
number of events that cause discalouration, taste or
adour problerns,

Progressinthe year

In 2014, the number af drinking water quility
complaints increased from 1394110 "4,461, s0
we did not achieve our comrritted per formance
wevel of 10,995,

Leakage

Actual
432

~|

Reward/Penalty
439
Rate of Reward/Penalty [per megalitre per day!
£123,000

Why we measure it

Custormers see leakage as a waste of a key resource;
our customers want us lo reduce our level of leakage

85 3 priority.
Progressinthe year
Qur outturn position for 2016/°7 was a total

cf 432 Ml/day ahead of our committed perfarmance
level of 439 Ml/day.

3 percentage points
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Progress against
our financial KPls

Group turnover

£1,819.2m

2015/16: £1,753.7m

Group underlyiﬁg-g-uplélf h

£925.1m

2015/16: £503.4m
Underlying--éél;ni-r-\_fjg-ﬁéf-éhére '

122.4p

2015/16: 102.1p

Notes

*In2012/13 prices alter lax,

? New engagerment index used for the Group since
2015/16 ta suppart benchmarking and gain better
insight abaut Us a5 an employer

Key

Actual
' Severn Trent Actual Performance 2016/17

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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REGULATED WATER
AND WASTEWATER

thres of drlnkmgwater )
supplied each day

1.89bn
Kilometres of sewerage
pipes in our network

93,727
Householdsand
businesses served

' 4.5m

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Generating returns

As described on page 10, our Regulated
Weater and Waste Water business works
within five year planning cycles known as
AMPs. Ofwat determines the prices we
can charge aur customers during each
AMP, allowing us lo earn a return on our
asset base [knoewn as the Regulatory
Capital Value or RCV], to fund our
investrment programme and cover our
operating costs. Our prices and asset
base are adjusted by inflation each year.
In certain circumstances, for example

if there is @ material change in costs

for reasons beyond our control, we can
request a price review during the AMP.

OQur new customer bill design and
customer website

Regulated Water and Waste Water business model

On 15 February 2017 Severn Trent Water
completed the acguisition of

Dee Valley Water, which is the licensed
water undertaker for Wrexham, Chester
and the surrounding areas. It has been
supplying water te its community for
more than 150 years. Dee Valley Water
supplies drinking water to approximately
125,000 domestic and business
customers in northeast Wales and in
northwest Cheshire.

The performance commentary for
the Reguiated Water and Waste Water
business in 2016/17 which fallows an
pages 24 to 35 relates solely to Severn
Trent Water.

The acquisition of Dee Valley Water was
completed approximately six weeks before
the end of the reporting year and did nat
have a material impact on the Group’s
financial performance for the period

being reported.

Image removed
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Our business model

The resources and relationships critical to our success

Water is collected

We pay the Environment
Agency and Natural Resources
Wales for the water we collect
from reservoirs, rivers and
underground aquifers across
aurregion.

Seepage ¢

Waste wateris treated and
returned to the environment
Waste water is carefully
screened, filtered and treated
inour 1,013 sewage treatment
works to meet stringent
environmental standards.

We pay the Envirenment
Agency and Natural Resources
Wales annual consent fees to
return the treated water to the
water system.

See page 31

Water is cleaned

Qur 123 groundwater and

21 surface water treatment
warks clean raw water to

the highest standards making
it safe to drink.

See page 30

Waste water is collected
Our 93,727 km of sewers and
pumping stations collect
waste water from homes
and businesses frorm outside
properties and drains.

See page 29

Investment and maintenance

Associated risks

Read more on page 26

Clean water is distributed

A 49,048 km network of pipes
and enclosed storage
reservoirs bring a continuous
supply of clean water right

to our customers’ taps.

See page 30

Customers enjoy our services
We serve 4.5 million businesses
and households with a safe,
reliable supply of water and
collect waste water 24 hours
aday, 365 days a year.

See page 28

Read more on page 24

Read more on page 27
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Regulated Water and Waste Water

business model continued

We aim Lo perform each stage of cur work
as efficiently and effectively as possible,
so we meet the needs of customers

and other stakeholders such as our
regulators. The work we do enables us

lo meet 45 performance commilments
we've agreed with Ofwat, several of which
are unique to us. Of these, 33 customer
ODls reward us for if we do the right thing
for custemers, by improving services and
being more efficient, or penalise us if we
don’l, These customer ODIs incentivise
us to do better in the areas that are most
impartant to our customers. We also
lock to use innovative processes and
technology, so we continually improve the
way we work. During 2016/17, we earned
a total reward of £47.6 million cut of a
polential reward of £70 million, and were
the best performing company based on
Ofwat's published results for 2015/16.

The armounts we invest in improving and
maintaining our networks, logether with
the costs of running our operations, form
our total expenditure or Totex. This year's
customer bills take account of some of
our Totex and the remainder is added to
our RCV, allowing us to earn a returnoniit
infuture years. We look to make savings
against the Totex assurmed in our final
AMPS6 plan, which was approved by Ofwat.
Over the course of AMP6, we've identified
£770 million of Totex efficiencies. which
will see us save £360 million against cur
final determination. We've committed

to reinvesting £120 million of this to
benefit customers in three important
areas: water quality, security and
vulnerable customers.
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Investment and maintenance

Included within our Totex is a wholesale
capital programme totalling £53%.6 million
in 2016/17, which is an average of £1,400
per connected property. We spent this
money in a range of areas, including our
two major resilience schemes, as well

as continuing to upgrade and renew our
network and assets.

We fund this capital programme through
customer bills. We generate profits
through being efficient and berrowing
from capital markets.

Our critical resources
and relationships

Customers

We have 4.5 million household and
business customers, in an area stretching
from the Bristol Channel to the Humber,
and from North and mid-Wales to the
East Midlands. Our customers are at the
heart of all we do and they were heavily
invalved in developing cur plans for AMPS,
to ensure we focus on Lhe areas they value
the mast. We provide our customers with
around 1.85 billion litres of high guality
drinking water every day and treat around
2.6 billion lilres of waste water, which we
clean and return to the system.

Employees

To be the most trusted water company,
we need great people. We therefore look
to attract, develop and retain talented
people, and to bring the nexl generation
inte the industry through our graduate
and apprentice schemes. We recogrnise
the benefits of diversity and look to have
a workforce that matches the diversity
of our lacal cammunities. Keeping our
people sale, healthy and well is a top
priority. We aim to provide compelitive
and flexible rewards, which recognise cur
colleagues’ performance.

Suppliers

We work closely with our supply chain
partners so we can achieve excellent
operational performance for our
customers and meet our efficiency
targets. We created our One Supply Chain
to make our capital programme maore
efficient. By choosing framework partners
to work with over the five years of an AMP,
we can give them greater certainty of work
and achieve mare competitive pricing.

We can also be more innovative as we
work together over time, to deliver even
greater efficiencies.

Communities

Serving our communities is central to our
purpose. We look to keep our communities
informed and to minimise disruption
when we carry out planned work on

our network. Through our education
programrme, we help our communities

to save waler and prevent blockages in
our sewers and drains. We protect the
environment around our communities and
work with local people such as farmers

lo maintain the quality of the water we
collect. We also aim to make a positive
difference for our communities through
volunteering and fundraising for charilies.

Regulators

How our industry is regulated is described
in detail on page ? of this report. We lock
to maintain positive and constructive
relationships with our regulators, and to
share our knowledge to help them shape
the future regulation of cur industry.

We aim to comply with our requlatory
obligations at all times, s0 we continue to
meet our commitments to aur custorners
and other stakeholders.



Performance commitments
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Net Réward

£47.6m

In 2012713 prices fire tax
Total Totex efﬁéiéhciés
identified to date in AMPé

£770m

Associated risks
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Each phase of the business model on page 25 presents
opportunities for us but also comes with risks. Our job
Is to maximise the opportunities while identifying,

managing and mitigating the risks.

Watér lS collected

If one of our key assets fails, it could cause injuries,

damage property or disrupt the water supply.

Water is cleaned

During this phase, failure of key assets or
processes could reduce water quality or
disrupt our supply to customers,

We use potentially hazardous chemicals and
processes, which can also result ininjuries.

Cléah -\)-v-éter IS distri'buted' -

if our distribution performance falls below the
required standards, it could lead to poor custormer
service and increase the risk of leakage from

our network.

Customers enjoy our services
If we don't improve or maintain our performance,
we could disappoint our customers.

Waste water is collected
tf we don't deal effectively with custormer wasle,
it could lead to sewer flocding.

Principalrisks éand 7
Read moere on page 53

Principal risks 5,6 and 7
Read more on pages 52 and 53

Principalrisks 1and 5
Read more cn pages 50 and 52

Principalrisk 1
Read more on page 50

Principal risk &
Read more on page 53

Waste watéf i-s ffééted and returned to the enviro'nmen't'

If we suffer an operational failure during this phase,

we could damage the local environment.

Potentially hazardous processes and substances
could cause injuries to peaple.
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Principalrisk 7
Read more on page 53
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Regulated Water and Waste Water performance review
In this section, we explain how our regulated business performed during the year,
and the actions we're taking to deliver our strategy during this AMP.

Embedding customers at the
heart of all we do

This was the second consecutive year

in which we've oulperformed against
the commitments that our custormers
care most about. In particular, we've
done better on external sewer flooding,
interruptions to supply and pollutions.
More information on how we've achieved
this can be found in the section below
an driving operational excellence and
continued innovation.

Educating our custemers helps us to
perform better. Around 75% of cur

sewer blockages each year are caused

by customers disposing of the wrong
things down their toilets and drains.

For example, fats, cils and greases solidify
in our sewers and block them. During the
year, we engaged with 167,024 customers
about avoiding sewer misuse and how

to use water efficiently. Educating future
customers in schools and youth groups is
& major part of this programme. By 2020,
we've committed to engaging with 700,000
customers in total.

Qur customers pay the lowesl average
cembined water and waste water bills

in Britain and will continue to do so
throughout AMPé. Our average combined
bill in 2016/17 was £329. We want water to
be affordable for all and we've made real
pragress with helping customers wha find
it difficult to pay. As a result, we met our
commitrment to support 50,000 customers
this year. Our Big Difference scheme s
one of the largest social tariff schemes in
the country, offering discounts of between
10% and 90%, depending on how much
individual customers can afford to pay.
During the year, it helped 35,343 people,
which was more than three times the
number in the previous year.
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The WalerSure scheme supports people
on benefits who have water meters, and
people who use more water because

of a large family or a medical condition.
We also continue to work with the

Severn Trent Trust Fund, which celebrates
its 20th year in 2017 It helps people in
arrears with their water bills and can also
provide support with essential household
bills or costs. Since 1997, we've donated
rmore than £60 millisn 1o the Fund, for

the benefit of 550,000 people acrass our
region. In 2016/17, we donated £3.5 million.

In addition, we've investad in 3 care and
assislance team, to supporl customers
who are struggling with a broader range
of problems. This can include help to
resolve financial issues or assistance with
other issues, such as their physical or
mental health. In Ociober 2016, we won
the Utilities & Telecomns Best Vulnerable
Customer Support Tearn award.

To keep bills affordable for all, we wark
hard to ensure that everyone who can pay
does, so they don't increase the burden on
others. During the year, we maintained our
level of household consumer bad debts at
1.8% of turnover, which remains one of the
best performances in the sector.

‘We've comtinued 1o improve how we
communicate with our customers and
keep them informed. This year, we fully
rolled out the new design for our bills,
which is clearer, simpler and easier to
understand. We've also relaunched cur
website 1o improve custorner interaction
and a\low thern to carry out rnore tasks
themselves. The new design followed
extensive testing with users, to make it
easy to find the most popular areas.

Our cuslomers increasingly want to
use digital channels lo interact with us.
In particular, we're seeing substantial
growth in the use of webchat. We also
offer 24/7 coverage on Twitter and get
many custemers inleracting with us
via Facebook.

Our emergency contact centre is open

24 hours aday, and we're now testing
longer opening hours for non-urgent
contacts, based on our analysis of when
our custorners want 10 talk to us. We have
extended apening hours, which proved
particularly helpful for customers during
our main billing period.

We've also further improved the ways we
communicate with our customers so they
don't have to contact us, If & water main
bursts, for example, we look to reach
affected customers by text or voicemail 50
they know what's going on and what we're
doing to fix it. We also use our website and
social madia to spread these messages,
sa people have as much information

as possible.

The new customer management portal
for our contact agents went live in January
2017. This gives advisers a full picture

of the customer, as soon as they call in.
Far example, it has indicators showing

key information about waler, waste, bills,
whether the customer is up to date with
payments, the experience they've reported
through surveys and feedback, as well

as a full contact history. The new system
15 reducing call times, which is better for
custormers and for us, and automating
work that used to be done manually
means there’s less for our advisers to

do once the call has ended.

Our custemer QDI performance shows
us that the overall level of service we
are providing to customers continues to
improve, For example, within the Severn
Trent area we have seen improvements
since the end of AMPS wath the number
of customers impacted by a sewer
flooding event having reduced by 40%,
and this past year we were around 18%
less likely 1o impact the environment by
a calegory 3 pollution ncident. However,
we're taking longer than we would tike
to resolve issues in some areas, such as
fixing complex leaks. We had a strong
performance reducing household written
complaints in 2015/16. This vear, we
have seen an overall increase, although
complaints specific to hilling have
continued to reduce.




Working faster and
smarter on-site

We've issued tough new devices to
our people working in the field, to help
them improve life for our customers.
New Site Mate software tells our

field workers what's already been
done at the property and how the
custormer feels. This allows them

to diagnose preblems more quickly
and be more responsive to individual
customer needs.

Details entered in Sile Mate
automatically update our records, so
customers can track our progress
through an app. The devices have better
conneclivity, which means no more
searching for 2 signal, and are easier

to use than previous versicns, cutting
training time in half. The oulcome is
mote satisfied customers and lower
costs for us.

Wa improved our score in the Institute of
Customer Service's Customer Service
index, moving us up to fifth out of 25
utility companies and third among the

11 water companies that obtained a
resull. Our overall performance against
Ofwat's Service Incentive Mechanism
['5IM has remained stable compared

to last year. However, we recognise

that other companies are improving.

We know from our cusiomers that our
service standards are inconsistent and
thare is a lack of communication and
ownership of customer relationships
across the Company when a cuslomer
has a problem. Resolving these issues is a
key priorily for us in the coming year, and
we will be introducing a new cuslomer
service measure into the short-term
incentive plan,

Driving operational excellence and
continued innovation

We aim to be a winner in a world of
incentivisation. Custorner 0DIs make us
think differently about how we work, to
continually improve the service we provide
to customers and increase our efficiency.
We're in the top quarter of the industry for
efficiency in water and leading the way for
efficiency in waste.

When we developed our plans for AMPS,
our customers told us that preventing
internal and external sewer flooding was
their number cne pricrity. This year, we've
outperformed our regulatory targets for
internal sewer fleeding by 9% and external
sewer flooding by 23%. Over the first two
years of AMP6, we've invested significantly
in identifying the parts of our network

that are prone to blockage and proactively
cleaning those sewers to prevent flooding.
We've also spent £14 million this year

on inspecting our flooding hotspots, and
we're investigating and resolving 1ssues at
around 300 properties whose neighbours
have experienced internal flooding in the
last 10 years.
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At the same time we're taking a new
approach to fload prevention by working
with local authorities who are responsible
for surface drainage and the Environment
Agency [EA), which is responsible for
preventing river flooding. Together,

weTe identifying where we should invest
to protect more people from flooding.

For example, we secured funding from the
Flood Defence Grant for a joint scheme
with Birmingham City Council.

Interruptions to supply fell to an average
of 10 minutes 8 seconds per property

in 2014/17 which is 17% 2head of our
regulatory target. We have also seen

the lowest ever levels of custormers
without supply for more than 12 hours,
8.5% better than we had previously
achieved. We're seeing the benafit of our
consistent investment in the network.
We've also improved our ability to respand
when bursls do happen, for example
using reactive logging technology to
provide real-time information to our
control rooms. This helps us to quickly
understand the scale of the problem and
which customers are affected, se we can
restore their supplies as socn as possible.
This technology also tells us how healthy
our network is, identifying increases in
waler pressure which can lead to pipe
bursts and erabling us to fix assets before
they deteriorate. Reducing the volume

of water that leaks from our pipes is
important to us and we are testing the
use of satellite technology to help identify
leakage locations. Our performance

this year improved by 0.5% to 432 MU/d
compared to 2015/16, and 2.7% since the
start of AMPé4, Our performance takes
account of actual water lest, changes to
data and minor melhod improvements,
and remains ahead ol our regulatory
target of 439 ML/d. We continue to make
iterative improvernents to our leakage
performance by driving down the time

to fix leaks, resolving bursts on private
properties quicker and giving really
clear priontisation and focus 1o the
biggest teaks.
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Regulated Water and Waste Water
performance review continued

We've sustained our improved
performance on less serious [category 3)
pollution incidents, with a total of 301
against our regulatory target of 402

We suffered seven serious and major
pollution incidents [categories 1 and 2} in
the year. While this is an increase from the
exceptionally low number in the previous
year, we remain commitied to our long
term aim of having zero incidents by 2020.
We continue our efforts to reduce pollution
incidents, for example by preventing sewer
flooding, and work closely with local
authorities and the EA to limit the impact
of the incidents that do oceur.

Our Operational Effectiveness
Programrme is making sure that our large
water treatment works run predictably
and efficiently, so we provide a resilient
supply of better quality water to our
customers, The programme has shown
us how all of our processes at these sites
are working. Tracking of critical-to-quality
performance measures helps us to more
tightly control our processes and more
proaclively inlervene where necessary

to maintain control. This also allows us

to proactively identify where we might
have problems in the future, so we can
strengthen our processes and invest
where required.

As part of this programme, we met our
cermmitment to the DWI to carry out
diagnostics at our 16 largest sites, Overall,
we broadly maintained our mean zonal
compliance at 99.94% {2015/16: 93.96%),
although this was below our target of
99.97%. We'va given our teams a new app-
based technology solution, Workmate, to
give them all the information required (o
complete and recerd critical water quality
tasks. This helps to maintain our assets in
the best possible health.

We also maintained our ocutstanding
performance on coliform detections at
water treatment weorks. Coliforms are
harrmiless bacteria but if we find them
In our water it can be a sign that the
water is below the quality we want.

We had detections at five sites this year.
This compares with 13 two years ago.
The reduction is the result of activities
such as the Operational Effectiveness
Programme, described above.
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In 2016/17, we had a total of 14,461

waler guality complaints, which was
more than our regutatory target of
10.995. We're investing more to achieve
a sharp improvement and increasing
our understanding of where there

are problermn areas in our network.

This will allow us to invest in those areas
if necessary or to flush the network to
remove sediment, which can discolour
the water. We will also be learning from
our colleagues at Dee Valley Water who
have done well to reduce water guality
complaints. We communicate proactively
with custorners onwater quality issues,

and give advice te custormers when
working in their area, and preventing leaks
and other problems such asillegal use

of hydrants also helps to protect water
quality, as they can disturb the network
and stir up sediment.

The number of our waste lreatment works
failing to comply with their EA permits

fell from seven last year to one in 2016/17.
We used a similar appreach to our
Operational Effectiveness Programme,

to make sure that our processes al our
wasle treatmen! works allow us to meet
our compliance targets.

Image removed

Protecting our assets with safe drone inspections

We need to keep our wasle water
assels in top condition, so the water we
discharge meets the right standards
and we have the best raw material for
generating energy. This means we have
to regularly inspect our assets. In the
past, we often used scaffolding to do

50 but working at height can be risky

for our people. Now we're now using
drones to get a clear view, protecting
our people and saving time and money.
Drones can also help us in other ways
and were exploring new uses, such as
checking that our treatment processes
are warking as they should.



Reducing our environmental impact Is
fundamental lo how we work, This year,
we improved our Asset Stewardship
Environmental Compliance from 97.51%
10 97.99%. We're alsa delivering on all
schemes that are part of the National
Environment Programme, to improve

the guality of the waler we return to the
environment. Overall, we did betlter on six
of the seven measures that go towards our
Environmental Performance Assessment,
which resulted in a provisional 3* rating
from the EA. This was down from a 4*
rating last year, as the EA significantty
increased the required performance for a
&* rating this year. We are determined to
regain a 4* rating next year.

In addition, we're making claver use

of new technology. At some network
sewage pumping stations, we're testing
technology that learns as it goes along, so
it can automatically and remotely pump
sewage to parts of the network wilh spare
capacity, helping to prevent flooding and
serious pollutions.

We cantinually seek ways to improve our
operaticnal performance. This year, we
created three state-of-the-art regional
distribution centres through our stores
transformation project. These make
sure that our leams have access to

the materials they need, when they

need them.

Cperational excellence includes providing
high quality data about our business

to those who need it. In Ofwat's annual
review, we were one of only three
cormpanies o receive 'self-assured’
status, recognising that we provide
information to custormers and cther
stakeholders that they can trust.

Investing responsibly for
sustainable growth

Our capital programme saw us invest
around £680 millicn this year to ensure
our network is fit for the future, As part

of this, we reached major milestones in
improving the resilience of our network.
The £300 million Birmingham Resilience
Projectis the largest capital project in the
industry during AMP4. Due for completion
by 2020, it will create a second major
source of water for Birmingham, which

is the UK's second largest city. This year
we began work on the three tunnels
required and saw the breakthrough of the
1.8 km Bleddfa tunnel, a key milestone for
the project.

Ambergate reservoiris critical for serving
customers in the East Midlands. We're
replacing the reservoir and increasing
capacity at the site. In November, we

put the first of two new reservorrs into
service, a month ahead of schedule.
Throughout the project, we'll be warking
closely with the local community to
minimise disruptien, and we've received
positive feedback from the Chair of

the Community Liaison Group for our
approach, as well as a Bronze award at
the Considerate Constructors Scheme's
National Site Awards in April 2017.

Mew technology has an important part
to play and we continue to invest where it
will improve customner service cr reduce
costs. For example, we're investing to
enable us to menitor coliforms in real
time, compared with the current process

which takes 24 hours to process 2 sample.

We've also invested in new technologies
to remove phosphorus, a major pollutant
in rivers, from sewage. This has cut
costs and could allow us to make

money by turning the sludge into high
guality agricultural fertiliser. Energy is a
significant cast for us and we're reducing
our energy use across Lhe business, for
example by introducing more efficient
ways of using our pumps and blowers,
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Thraough our Fit for Purpose programme,
we work with our One Supply Chain
partners to do things more effectively.

It helps us to deliver our capital
commitments as efficiently as possible,
by ensuring we and our partners are
incentivised to work lowards the same
objectives. We've also worked with
suppliers te understand and influence
their approach to responsible business.
This includes introducing a supply chain
charter, which covers the behaviours
we want lo see, what we expect in
areas such as modern slavery, and

a rigorous approach lo measuring
environmental performance.

Severn Trent continues lo promote
responsible catchment management,
which helps lo protect our water sources
from contamination. More than 26,000
hectares of farmiand are already covered
by our Farmers as Producers of Clean
Water scheme, which helps farmers to
understand the impact of the way they
run their businesses on the region’s water
courses. In particular, the scheme aims
to prevent potlution from metaldehyde,
which is used to kill pests. The DWI
recognised us as industry leaders for
catchment management in its last
annual report.

We continue to work to reduce our carbon
emissions, which fell by 3% during the
year from 466 kilotonnes of COze to 456
kilotonnes. However, we did not meet

our slretching ODI target for the year.
More information about our greenhouse
gas emissions can be found on page 66.

FTSE4Good measures the performance
of companies demonstrating strong
environmental, social and governance
practices. We were pleased to achieve
accreditation this year.
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Regulated Water and Waste Water
performance review continued

Changing the market for the better

Severn Trent has a long track record of
contributing to the development of our
industry. Infermation about our input to
the future of regulaticn, and the potential
for new markets such as bio-resource
trading and water resources, can be found
on page 11.

In April, we released the latest in our
series of Charting a Sustainable Course
publications, which sets out how we
believe incentives can be made to work
better at the next price review. This builds
on Ofwat’'s Water 2020 framework and
preposes how regulation could encourage
innovation and efficiency whilst protecting
customers’ interests.

We continue to embrace new competitive
markets. As discussed in more detail

in the Business Services performance
review on page 40, the non-household
retail market opened to competition in
April 2017, Our wholesale cperations have
been preparing to serve the retailers

in this market, inctuding our new joint
venture ‘Waterplus' with United Utilities.
This has included agreeing service levels
for the critical activities we'll provide

to retailers and setting up processes

for menitoring those service levels.
We've also created a business retailer
contact team.

Image removed

Break-through of the Bleddfa tunnel as part of the
Birmingham Resilence Project
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We also contribute to developing new ways
of warking that will benefit the broader
industry. Following our improvernents to
processes at our large water treatment
works, the DWlinvited us to lead work

to strengthen the resiience of sites that
are ‘too critical to fail’, due to the large
nurmbers of people they serve.

Creating an awesome place to work

We want our people ta be part of an
organisation that celebrates diversity

and individual thinking, that provides
recognition and reward whenever it's due,
and offers opportunities to de satisfying
work and to develop careers. We also look
1o achieve the highest pessible standards
of health, safety and wellbeing.

Safely is always a priority for us. In 2016/17
we reduced cur lost time injury [[LTI)

rate within Severn Trent Water Limiled
from 0.25 10 (.22 LTIs per 100,000 hours
worked. This reduction was less than

we aimed for and we are continuing to
seek more engaging ways to deliver
further sustainable improvements. In our
supply chain, continued collaboration

has seen further reduction te the lowest
ever LTl rates, and we also reduced total
accidenls by another 7%, following a

25% reduction last year, sustaining and
embedding improvements.

We are also proud of cur progressin
protecting our people’s weilbeing this year,
in parlicular in the area of mental health.
Our campaign included #elephanttalks,
aimed at breaking down the stigma
associaled with mental health, providing
personal tools to help individuals
identify their own mental health issues
and training managers to spot the
symplams. This has been well received
and has already begun to reduce levels
of absenteeism.

Mental Health First Aid Training

We have trained over 230 of our
employees to be Mental Health First
Aiders, to equip them with the skills
required to assist an employee in crisis
and to be able to offer suppoert to all
members of their tearms. They are
easily recognisable throughout the
business by their yellow lanyards.

We have also made the Lite course
mandatory for all of our line managers.
This 3.5 hour course covers lhe stigma
of mental health illness, looks at

the signs and symptoms and how a
manager can help educate their teams
and make discussions arcund mental
health business as usual. Towards the
end of last year we ran a campaign
asking our employees to talk more
about mental health. The Elephant in
the Roormn campaign proved to be a real
talking peint around the business with a
number of our employees sharing their
personal journeys through our internal
communication channels. A survey
undertaken at the beginning of the year
showed that we had started to make
some In-roads inte changing some of
the perceptions around mental health.

Image removed




Diversily and inclusion are importanl for
success and we have always made them

a priarity. Qur Severn Trent Water Limited
workforce remains broadly in line with the
sector averages, with female employees
accounting for 31.3% of the total compared
with 33% across the industry. 8.9% of our
employees are Black, Asian or Minority
Ethnic [BAME'), against an industry
average of 5%.

Te help improve diversily, we've intraduced
an innovative approach ta attracting and
assessing candidates for our new talent
schemes. Instead of locking at whal
experience candidates have, we now focus
ontheir strengths. This helps people who
have fewer oppertunities to gain work
experience, which can be an issue for
BAME candidates and those from lower
income households. It gives us a more
balanced picture of candidates and more
people from BAME backgrounds are
coming through the process.

We atso ran a pilot with a social mobility
charity to give students who might not
consider a career with Savern Trent the
opporlunity to learn more about the
organisalion. The programme offered the
students an introduction into the world of
work and gave them practical experience
of the application and interview process.
Several of the programme members
secured graduate and apprentice
positions with us.

Severn Trent has strong gender diversity
amoeng our most senior management.

We were recognised by the Hampton-
Alexander Review for our lzading
performance in this area among the FTSE
100. More informaticn on diversity can be
found within the Nominations Committee
repart and our Corporate Responsibility
report on pages 82 and 69 respectively.

tn 2016/17, we introduced a simplified
bonus structure for all employees.
Bonus levels depend on PBIT, achieving
customer ODIs and our health and

safety performance. This means that

our employees’ and managers reward
are based on the same measures right
through the whole company, as explained
in more detail on page 107. In addition,
our all emplayee share scheme has a
remarkable 70% take-up and our market
leading pension scheme has 98% of
employees enrolled. The Our Brilliant
People recognition scheme is also
proving successful, with our people being
nominated 17,087 times for recognition
for excellent work, In 2017/18, the bonus
structure for all employees will introduce
afurther performance measure on
custorner satisfaction.

We invest significant sums in training and
develepment and in total we delivered
20% more training days in 2016/17.
Inspiring Great Performance is our
approach to having great conversalions
about development, so we can creale
programmes lhat meet business and
personal needs. We continued to run our
Awesome Leaders Programme, which

is our flagship programme for team
managers. More than 400 people have
now been through it. We also developed
65 rmiddle managers, to help them embed
this programme with their team leaders.

This year, we rigorously reviewed the
personal development plans for our senior
and middle managers. As a resull, were
developing a programme for our middle
managers, which will cover areas such as
building networks, improving stakeholder
engagement and commercial knowledge.

In addition, we've designed a programme
of technical development for operational
managers, which provides 15 days of
travning across 25 subject areas. We've
also introduced a comprehensive training
programme called Skilled by Choice, for
team managers and slaff al our water
treatment works.
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With many skilled people in our workforce
set to retire in the next 10 years, bringing
the next generation of talent through is
critical. This year we therefore trebled the
number of apprentices we took on and
deoubled our graduate intake. We were
recognised for our work as regional
winners in the National Apprenticeship
Awards and Asian Apprenticeship
Employer of the Year. We alsoruna

wide range of careers events in schools,
colleges and universities, to inspire young
people to study science, technology,
engineering and maths subjects, and
consider a career with us.

The response rate to cur annual employee
survey increased from 80% to 84% and
our people gave us higher scores in every
categery. Our overall engagement score
improved by three percentage points and
Is above the global benchmark, reflecting
our considerable efforts to respond

to the findings of last year's survey.

One third of cur teams have a top quartile
engagement score and we continue to
receive high scores in health, safety and
the environment; diversity and inclusion;
and customer focus. Areas where were
looking to impreve include collaboration
across teams, career progression and
employee recognition.

Outlook

While were pleased with many aspects of
this year's performance, we're aware thal
we have much more to do to achieve the
high standards we, our customers and our
other stakeholders expect.

in 2017/18, we'll continue to focus on

our customer ODIs so we improve
customer service. We'll look to do better
for customers when things go wrong

and reduce the level of water quality
complaints. We'll also continue to strive to
be the environmental leader in everylhing
we do and to be a key player in helping the
industry to strengthen its long term assel
management approach.
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Case study

Delivering cur vision and purpose

through our strategy and values

ACTING

WITH INTEGRITY

Strategicgoals

Reductioﬁ-in- .
unwanted calls

15,000

Image removed

Being transparent and putting
customers in charge with our
new bill design

In previous years, loo many custemers
had to call us because they couldn't
understand their bills. To improve their
experience, we analysed their calls and
engaged with our frontline agents, to
identify the common complaints. We then
ran focus groups and surveyed more than
1,000 people, to find out exactly what our
customers want,

Severn Trent Plc Annuat Report and Accounts 2017

The outcome is a new bill which highlights
the most important information.

[l makes clear what our custemers get

for their money, with easily understood
descriptions, and puts thern in control

by setting cut their payment options and
the help that's available. The bill also
shows metered customers how much
waler they've used and relates it to the

equivalent in pints, showers or cups of lea,

encouraging them to cut their usage.

The new bills have been a real success.
This year, we've had 15,000 fewer
unwanted calls in just the first five wecks
of our main billing season.

“The new bill design makes

sure customers have all the
information they need to
make informed decisions,
giving them more control over
the service they receive.”

Catherine McGuinness,
Business Change Speciabist
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SEVERN TRENT
BUSINESS SERVICES

Image removed

Business Services business model

Turnover from continuing
operations

£307.6m
£37.72m

Reported PBIT

£39.8m

Severn Trent Ple Annual Repert and Accounts 2017

Severn Trent's Business Services portfalio
allows us to apply our water and waste
water services knowledge Lo creale and
deliver services to customers in the UK,
ireland and the USA.

Generating returns through
the value chain

We have expertise, skills and & good

track record in water and wasle water
related operations and maintenance.
Business customers are looking for
partners that they can trust to deliver

a compliant, reliable and cost-effective
service, which is exactly what cur brand
speaks to. We will continue to build on our
established business which can be split
broadly into two categories:

1. Operations and Maintenance Offers -
whereby we use our technical expertise
to efficiently operate water and waste
assets on behall of others. In the UK,
such customers include the Ministry of
Defence and the Coal Autharity whilst
in the USA we look after the assets of
over 290 customers and municipalities
across 18 states.

2. Service Offers - whereby we link our
customers to other expertise they right
nead such as water hygiene monitoring,
plumbing and drainage insurance
through our strategic partnership with
HomeServe, and property searches
through Severn Trent Utility Services.

Image removed
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Our business model

The resources and relationships critical to our success Read more on page 39 5
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Operatlng Services Read more on page 40 i

Renewa ble Energy Read more on page 38 i

Associated risks Read more onpage 39 "7 ‘
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Business Services business model continued

Image removed

Operatians at our toad waste plant
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The majority of our business is generaled
and retained through long term
agreements. These agreements are
collaborative partnerships, which include
performance commitrments setling out
what we will deliver and how. Revenue and
profitability is driven by base contract
fees, supplemented by additional growth
wark that comes from the provision of
enhanced services.

Renewable energy

At the beginning of AMPS, we set

out our plan to invest in a range of
renewable technologies, with all
projects achieving double digit returns.
Ourlarget is to generate the equivalent
of 50% of Severn Trent Water's enerqy
needs by 2020 and we're on track to
achieve that, having generated 34% of
Severn Trent Water's energy needs in
2016/17. Qur renewable energy business
contribuled PBIT of £19.4 million this year.
The majority of the remaining gas we
produce is supplied to the national grid,
in support of the Government's aim to
decarbonise the UK economy.

To date, we've spent or committed around
E130 million of the £190 million investment
we have planned for AMPé, with new
regutated studge anaerobic digestion
assets accounting for roughly 37% of that.
The remaining spend, on non-regulated
assets, includes our investment in solar

in 2015/16 and food waste anaerobic
digestion this year.

Cur second food waste plant, at Roundhil,
was comrnissioned in May 2017, It can
inject enough gas into the national grid to
heat over 3,000 homes. We've obtained
planning permission for our next food
waste site in Derby, wilh the aim of
completing it in 2018,

The investrnent we've made inrecent
years puls us at the forefront of our
industry for renewable energy generation.
Thiswas recognised by Utility Week,
which gave us its Environment Award for
the second year running.



Our critical resources
and relationships

Customers

Business Services' custamers are public
sector bodies, including municipalities,
and industrial and commergial
organisations, They retain us on multi-
year contracts to provide water and
waste water services, often aperating
and maintaining assets owned by the
customers themselves. They look to

us to deliver these services more cost-
effectively and efficiently than they could
manage themselves.

Employees

Our approach to atiracting, retaining,
developing and engaging our people

is comman across the Group.

More information can be found in the
discussion of our regulaled business on
pages 32 and 33.

Partners

We provide non-household retail services
through Waterplus, our joint venture

with United Utilities. More information

cn this joint venture can be found in the
performance review on page 40.

We have another joint venture in Ireland
with Response Engineering called Severn
Trent Response which operates two waste
treatrment operation and maintenance
contracts in Letterkenny and Limerick.

We have just renewed our contract
agreement with HomeServe for
anather six years lhrough which we
refer customers to HomeServe for
insurance policies.
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Associated risks

Business Services continues to address the risks to its
strategy and business model, which are outlined below.

Processes
Hazardous processes may injure our peaple, Principal risk 7
Read more on page 53
Failures
Failure of treatment processes may cause Principal risks 3and 7

emaronmental damage and a short-fallin Read more on pages 51and 53

regulatory compliance.

Regulatory or political changes could reduce Principalrisk 2
demand for our services. Read more on page 51

Energy

We may be exposed to increased volatility
in energy prices.

Planning

Local opposition lo our plans may affect our
infrastructure efforts or our ability to generate
sufficient renewable energy to achieve our targets.
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Business Services performance review

Business Services had a strong year.
Turnaver from continuing operations
increased by £32.9 millien, including
€22 8 million {rom exchange rate impacts,
to £309.6 million, while underlying PBIT
was 31% higher at £37.2 million.

Operating Services in the UK is now in
the 13th year of aur 25 year, £1 hillion
operating and maintenance contract

with the Ministry of Defence ['MoD'],
which continues to perform well.

Despite reductions in the volume of water
the customer uses, we've grown revenue
through sales of additional services, such
as a contract to upgrade the facilities at
RAF Marham. We've also delivered an
improvernent in key operational metrics,
Far example, clean water sarmple failures
are down 20% this year, while incidents

of sewer blockages, floodings and supply
interruptions are 11% lower. We've focused
on developing cur relationship with our
cuslomers in the Mo and are delighled
to maintain a positive net promoter score
with the MoD.

The Coal Aulhority contract is also
performing well, The waler we pump from
the mines cantains iron oxide and we've
worked in partnership with cur customer
tofind uses for it. As a result, the first
contract has recently been signed to sell
this by-product from our operation.
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In Developer Services, we've continued

16 deliver improvements in our service lo
customers who need new water and waste
water connections. We were pleased o be
placed in the top three companies for water
connections by Ofwal. In waste, whilst

we had fewer service level agreement
failures than last year, we anly placed in the
middle of the pack, so we are determined
to improve. We are undergoing a
reorganisation to align better with different
customers’ needs and to strearnline our
processes. The team were delighted

to receive an acknowledgement of our
performance from the Homebuilders'
Federation who awarded us their ‘Utility of
the Year  award.

Our business in italy also did well this year.
However, our desire to focus on our core
activities led us lo sell it to our former joint
venture partner, Acea S.p.A., which we
believe is the right strategic owner forit.

We continued to improve performance

in our USA Operaling Services business.
We have rationalised our contract
portfolio te ensure we're operating with
customers and on contracts where our
focus on excellence and compliance truly
adds value, and where we can earn lhe
right financial returns. The $14 million
Oklahema City contract has started well
and we've continued to win work with
clher customers, as well as retaiming
90% of our existing contracts al rebid.
Our envivonmental performance in the
USA also improved during the year, with a
99.8% compliance rate across water and
waste water.

One of the key developments in the year
was the creation of our Waterplus joint
venture with United Utilities, ahead of
the opening of the non-household retail
market in April 2017 Waterplus is an
independent company, with its own
rmanagement team and a new office

in Stoke-on-Trent. Alt non-household
custamers have transferred to

the company.

This is an exciting development. As the
largest player in the market, WaterPlus
aims to provide industry-leading retail
services, which respond to customer
needs as the market develops.

As described on page 32, our regulated
whaolesale business has also gone
through the necessary preparations to
serve retailers in this market, meaning
that we're in great shape for competition in
the non-househeld sector.

Business Services achieved a notable
increase in its employee engagement
score this year, which rose six percentage
points. The improvement resulted from
our focus on communications and the
lraining and develeprment pragrammes
we've put in place.

Qutlook

Our aimin the coming year is o focus on
delivering great customer service in our
UK, Ireland and USA Operating Services
businesses. Al the same time, we'll
continue to invest in renewable energy, as
we make further progress towards our
2020 target.




Chief Financial Officer’s review

The Group has delivered strong financial performance in 2016/17,
reflecting the hard work and dedication of my colleagues.

Our Regulaled Water and Wasle Water business has continued

to reduce operating costs as our efficiency programmes

deliver results. In Business Services we have delivered growth
as promised both in revenues and underlying PBIT. We have
enhanced our dividend policy for the remainder of AMPS, with
effect from 2017/18, and will now increase the dividend by at least
RP1 +4% each year.

This year we have cornpleted a number of strategic transactions
that will aliow us to build value in our core strengths of water,
waste and renewable energy:

* On 1 June 2016 we completed the disposal of aur nan-
household retail activities to Waterplus, our joint venture
wilth United Utilities. These activities have been reported as a
discontinued aperation and the previeus year's figures have
been restated to reflect this. Detalls of the restatement were
set out in a stock market announcement on 8 September 2016,

* On 15 February 2017 we completed the acquisition of
Dee Valley Water for total consideration of £84 million. We have
made rapid progress in integrating the acquisiticn into our
regulated business and we expect to see the benefit of our
anticipated synergies in 2017/18.

* On 23 February 2017 we sold our Operating Services business
in Raly to our former joint venture pariner, Acea S.p.A.,
resulting in an exceptional gain before tax of £2 mitlion.

Abrief overview of aur financial performance for the yearis
as follows:

= Group turnover from continuing operations was £1,812.2 millicn
(2015/16: £1,753.7 million], an increase of 3.7% as our allowed
prices in Regulated Water and Waste Waler increased by 1.5%
and Business Services’ external turnover grew by 13.1%.

¢ We increased underlying PBIT by 4.3% to £525.1 million
(2015/16: £503.4 mitlion). Our efficiencies in Regulated
Water and Waste Water enabled operaling cost savings
{excluding infrastructure renewals and depreciation) of
£9.4 million year-on-year.

¢ Reported Group PBIT was up 7.8% to £543.7 million
[2015/16: £6804 .4 million].

¢ Cashfrom operations was up £53.5 million [6.7%).
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On pensions, we have made good progress in managing
our risks:

* We have successfully agreed the funding plan for the Severn
Trent defined benefit pension schemes following formal
closure of the triennial valuation. The new asset backed funding
arrangement will provide index-linked annuat payments,
starting al £15 miltion in 2017/18, for 15 years or, if sconer, until
na lenger needed. In addition we will make annual payments of
£10 million for three years starting in 2016/17 and we made a
further payment of £15 millien in 2016/17 in lizu of the payment
from the new assel backed funding arrangerment.

« We have agreed arrangements to reduce exposure to interest
and inflation rate volatility on our pension liabitities.

* We completed the pension increase exchange arrangement
announced at the half year, generating a finalised gain of
£16.6 million, which we have disclosed as an exceptional item.

The accounting net deficit of the Severn Trent pension schemes
has reduced from £711.7 million at 30 September 2016 to
£574.6 millicn at 31 March 2017,

On financing, we have a strong funding position, with all our
projected investment and cash needs through to January 2019
covered by cash or commitled facilities. Moody's moved their
outlook on our long term rating from negative o stable during
the year, reflecting their anticipaticn of the Group benefiting from
0Dl rewards, totex outperformance, financing outperformance
and a more favourahle inflation environmant.

* We raised £400 million in a sterling bond issue at the lowest
coupon we have ever achieved and £100 million through a
floating rate bank lean.

= Net finance costs were £204.0 million (2015/16: £209.2 million).
Qur effective interest rate was 4.4%, down from 4.5% in
2015/16 and down fram 5.4% since the beginning of AMPé.

Our underlying effective tax rate was 16.6%, down from 18.5%
in 2015/14, as we benefited frem allowances on ourincreased
capital programme.

Regulated Water and Waste Water

Turnover for our Regulated Water and Waste Water business
was £1,528.8 million [2015/16: £1,506.1 million] and underlying
PBIT was £494.7 million (2015/16: £482.5 million). As noted in our
announcement on 8 September 2016, the prior year underlying
PBIT has been restated by £9.6 million to reflect the share of
costs incurred in Regulated Water and Wasle Water that was
previously reallocated to the non-household retail operations.
As these activities are not transferring to the joint verture, they
are deermed to remain with Regulated Waler and Waste Water.
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Chief Financial Officer’s review continued

2017 2016 Betler/[worse]
[restated] T -
- Em £m o Em %
Turnover 1,528.8 1,506.1 227 15
Net labour costs [140.8) 1144.7) 39 2.7
MNet hired and
contracted costs 146.1) [150.4 4.3 29
Power (86.8) 89.1) 2.3 26
Bad debts (20.4) [20.3] (03] [135)
Other costs (186.8) (186.0] o8] (0.4)
B (581.1) (590.5) 9.4 7 1.6
Infrastructure
renewals expenditure {136.2) [126.0] {10.2] (8.1)
Depreciation 1316.8) (307.1) 19.7) (3.2]
Underlying PBIT 4947 4825 122 25

Turnover increased by 1.5%, as higher tariffs, including

the impact of the annual RPl increase on prices, increased
revenue by £22.6 million. Higher consumption added a
further £3.1 millien, offset by meter optants and other small
movements (hat reduced revenue by £3.0 million. Dee Valley
Water contributed £2.2 million for the six weeks from the date
of acquisition.

Net labour costs were £3.9 million {2.7%l] lower. Gross employee
costs increased by 9.2%, in part as a result of our strategy to
bring more work in-house, and the increased activity on capital
projects. which resulled in an increase in the level of own labour
capitalised, £25.5 million higher than in the previous year.

Net hired and contracted costs decreased by £4.3 million,

As well as driving supply chain efficiencies, we have been
building aur in-house skills and expertise to reduce our use of
external consullants.

Our net labour and hired and conlracted costs this year included
£7.4 million [2015/16: £4.7 millicn] te prepare lhe wholesale
business for non-household retail competition.

Power costs were £2.3 million lower year-on-year.

We implemenled a number of actions that successfully reduced
consumption, despite higher water produclion driven by
customer demand. The Group manages its power costs through
a combination of demand rmanagement, self-generation and
farward price contracts.

The bad debl charge from household customers remained
stable at 1.8% of household revenue. Total bad debt charges
were £0.3 million greater, reflecting the increased turnover.
Following market opening, retailers now bear the credit risk
for non-hausehold custormers and Requlated Water and Wasle
Water bears the credit risk on sales to retailers.

Other costs increased by just £0.8 million, despite the
previcus year benefiting from a rebate of £4.4 million from the
Environment Agency.
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Infrastructure renewals expenditure was £10.2 million
greater in the year reflecting the planned step up in activity,
and the completion of the Bleddfa tunnet (£20.2 million in
2016/17, £4.0 million greater than 2015/16) partially offsel by
operating efficiencies.

Depreciation of £316.8 million resulted from the impact of the 4%
increase in depreciable assets.

Return on Regulated Equity ['RoRE’)

RoRE is a key performance indicator for the regulated business
reflecting performance on tetex, ODIs and financing against the
base return allowed in the Final Determination.

Severn Trent Water's RoRE for the year ended 31 March 2017
and for the lwa years ended on that date is set aut in the
following table:

2016/17  AMP4toDate

% %'
Bascreturn’ - 5.6 5.6
Totex out'perrforn"l‘an::e3 2] 1.4
oDl out'performance‘ ‘ 1.2 1.0
Finéncmg Dulperfofmante“ 8 1.6
Other ' 02 al
ﬁgguLatory return for the year 10 - 97

1 Based an RCVol £7.4 3 mili anfor 206/17 a~d £7.324 mill-on for AMPS to date, botnin
201213 prces

7 Based on Firal Determinatuan, witr an adjustment to the 2016/17 hase retusn to exclude tre non-
nousehold rela Lretuen that s raw baing ea-ned by Walerplus

3 Company shae of totex outper formance .+ the year/&MP to date, adjusted for phas.ng

£ Company assessment of pe-farmance - 201617 perfor mance wi.l be subject 1o Otwat review in
Autumn 2017

b Based enactualfiranaing costand “et gzbl, “re ceminalfracze cest fremithe Finsl

n at.an feehe peried, Ofwat »ave pronded futteer canficatery guidznoe on ReREte ensure
consislency across camparies a~d w Ll be repor ting or this snortly Or this gas's we estrnate
our RoRE would be 10%,

& Includes land sa.es and disposals, other incame, the Whateaale Revenue Forecasting Incantive
Mecramism and element of non-housenold retarl reverue performance earned hefore the
Walerplys joirt venture

We have delivered strong returns of 11.0%, and our performance
has been strong acress the board - with exceptional customer
0OD! performance, improved operational and investment
efficiency service levels, and continuing cutperforrmance

on finance.

Following their review of the RoRE performance reported across
the sector, Ofwat have pravided further clarificatory guidance

on RoRE to ensure consistency across companies and will be
reporting on this shortly.

In line with this guidance which mainly affecls the calculation of
financing outperformance, we estimate our RoRE for 2016/17
would be 10.0% and our cumulative RoRE would be 8.2%.

Under either measure we are pleased Lo be delivering sustained,
balanced outperformance for the benefit of our customers
and investars.




Business Services

2006 Increase
2017 frestaled] T
£Em £m £m 3
Turnover S
Operating Services 255.4 2267 289 127
Renewable Energy 54.0 50.0 4.0 80
S 309.6 2767 329 ne

Underlying PBIT
Operating Services 17.8 115 6.3 548
Renewable Energy 19.4 169 25 14.8
- 372 2684 88 310

In our Operating Services business, turnover increased by

£28.9 million including £22.8 million from exchange rate impacts
and underlying PBIT increased by £4.3 million, as a result of
strong performance in our US contracts and exiting some

less profitable contracts. We sold our ltalian businesses in
February of this year, therefore they will not be included in next
year's resulls,

In the Renewable Energy business, lurnover increased by 8.0%
and underlying PBIT increased by just under 15%, largely driven
by growth in generation from both sludge and crops.

The results above exclude the non-household retall business,
which was transferred to the Waterplus joint venture during

the year and the Waler Purificalion business, which was sold
during the prioryear. These businesses have been classified as
discontinued operations in the current and previous years.

Corporate and other

Corporate averheads were £10.0 million [2015/14: £10.6 million)
and our other businesses generated a net profit of £1.2 million
(2015/16: £3.1 million].

Exceptional items before tax

An exceptional gain of £16.6 million arose [2015/16: nil] from the
net benefit, after implementation costs, of a Pension Increase
Exchange arrangement under which pensioners of the defined
benefit schemes were offered the opportunity to exchange future
non-statutory inflationary increases in a portion of their pensions
earned prior to 1997 for a higher pension payment now.

The disposal f our Italian Operaling Services businesses
resulted in a gain of £2.0 million.

In 2015/16 there was a gain of £1.0 million arising from
the release of a provision originally recorded as an
exceptional charge.
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Net finance costs

Al the slart of the AMP we look a series of actions to take
advantage of low floating interest rates. The benefits of this
approach are reflected in our net finance costs this year

of £204.0 million, £5.3 miltion lower than the prior year

(£209.3 millian). Lower costs on Hoating rate debt were partially
offset by higher inflation in the year, which led to higher finance
costs on the 27% of our debt that is index-linked. Finance costs
capitalised were higher than the prior year due to the increased
level of capital activity in the year.

The effective interest rate, including index-linked debt, for the
year was 4.4% (2015/16: 4.5%). The effeclive cash cost of interest
[which excludes the RPl uplift an index-linked debt] was 3.8%
(2015/16- £.2%].

Our profit before interest, tax, depreciation, and amortisation
[ PBITDA] interest cover was 4.4 times [2015/16: 4.2 times] and
PBIT interest cover was 2.7 times [2015/16: 2.6 times).

Gains/losses on financialinstruments

We use financial derivatives solely to hedge risks associated with
our normat business activities including:

» exchange rate exposure on foreign currency borrowings;
* interest rate exposures on floating rate borrowings; and
¢ exposures to increases in eleclricity prices.

Accounting rules require that these derivatives are revalued at
each balance sheet date and, unless the stricl criteria for cash
flow hedge accounting are met, the changes in value are taken

to the income statement. If the risk that is being hedged does not
impact the income slalement in the same period as the change in
value of the derivative, then an accounting mismatch arises and
there is a net charge or credit to the income statement.

Where derivatives are held to their full term mismatches will

net out over the life of the instrument. The changes in value

that are recorded during the lives of the derivatives, unless
crystallised, do not represent cash flows. Therefore we show
underlying earnings figures that exclude these nen-cash itemns,
In exceptional circumstances we may terminate swap contracls
before their maturity date. The payments or receipts arising from
the cancellations are charged or credited against the liability or
asset on lhe batance sheet,

We hold interest rate swaps with a net notional principat

of £106 9 million and cross currency swaps with & sterling
principal of £98.3 million which econarnically act to hedge the
interest rate risk on floating rate debt or the exchange rate risk
on certain foreign currency borrowings. However, the swaps
do not meet Lthe hedge accounting rules of IAS 39 and so the
changes in fair value are taken to gains/llosses) on financiat
instruments in the income statement. During the year there
was 2 gain of £11.1 miltion (2015/14: £53.8 million] in relation to
these instruments.
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Chief Financial Officer’'s review continued

Note 13 to the financial statements gives an analysis of the
amounlts charged o the income stalement in relation to
financial instruments.

Ag part of our power cost management strategy, we have fixed
around 85% of our estimaled wholesale energy usage for
2017/18.

Taxation

The total tax charge for the year was £7.1 million [2015/16: credil
of £13.6 million).

Note 14 in the financial statements sets out the tax charges and
credits in the year, which are described in more detail below.

The current year tax charge before exceptional tax was

£36.9 million [2015/16: £51.3 million]. There was an exceptional
credit of £14.4 million [2016: nill from adjustrnents following
agreement with HMRC of prior years’ tax matters and our net tax
paid was £11.6 miltion lower than the previous year.

The deferred tax charge before exceptional tax was £22.4 million
(2015/16: £13.7 million].

In common with other utitities, we have a significant deferred
tax provision that mainly relates to the benefits received in

the past from tax allowances on capital expenditure befora

the depreciation cn those assets was charged to our profits.
This provision does not represent a liability for tax payable

but is reteased to the income staternent as the depreciation
catches up with the tax allowances received. The provision 1s
calculated at the rate of tax applicable when the provision is
expected to reverse. In September 2016 the Gavernment enacted
legislation to reduce the rale of corporation tax to 17% from
2020. As a result we recorded an exceptional deferred lax credit
of £392.8 million as the provision was recalculated at the new
lower tax rate. In 2015/16, there was an exceptional deferred tax
credit of £78.6 mitlien arising from a reduction in corporation
tax rate, enacted in thal year, from 20% to 18% with effect from
1 April 2020.

Our underlying effective current tax rate was 16.6%
(2015/16: 18.5%]. Higher capital allowances have reduced the
effective rate in the current year.
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Profit for the year and earnings per share

Profit for the year from continuing aperations increased by 3.9%
to £32%.0 million (2015/16: 316.5 million).

The profit for the year from discentinued operations was
£13.6 miltion {2015/16: £14.8 million].

Tatal profit for the year including discontinued operations was
£342.6million [2015/16: £331.3 miltion}.

Basic earnings per share from continuing operations increased
by 4.9% 1o 140.1 pence [2015/16: 133.5 pence). Underlying basic
earnings per share were 122.4 pence (2015/16: 1021 pencel.
For further detaits see nole 16.

Cash flow

2017 2014

£m £m

Cash generated from operations 851.0 7975
Net capital expenditure. (501.3]  [410.0]
Net interest pai'd {177,0] (189.6)
Acquisition of subsidiaries 77.7) -
Proceeds on disposal of discontinued ”
operations and subsidiaries 19.2) 45.7
Proceeds on maturity of forward contracts 4.3 -
Tax paid " - 218 (334
Free cash flow 583 2102
Dividends (190.4) [197.0)
Issue of sheres 6.1 73
Purchase of own shares - 671)
Change in net debt from cash flows (126.0) [76 4)
Non-cash movements [133.0] 58
Change in net debl (259.00  [70.8)
Opening net debt (4,823.4]  [4,752.6)
Closing net debt B (5,082.4) (48234

2017 2016
o B £m £m
Cash and cash equivalents 446 55.2
Bank loans {1,073.3]  (1,2498)
Other loans 4,090.00  [3.5397)
Finances leases (115.7) (117.2)
Cross currency swaps 434 2811
Loans due from joint ventures
and associated undertakings 108.6 -
Net debt (50824 48234




At 31 March 2017 we held £44.6 million (2015/16: £55.2 million)
in cash and cash equivalents. Average debt maturity was around
15 years [2015/16: 15 years). Including committed facilities,

our cash flow requirements are funded until January 2019,

Nel debt at 31 March 2017 was £5,082.4 million

(2015/16: £4,823.4 million] and balance sheet gearing

inet debt/net debl plus equity] was 84.6% [2015/16: 82.6%).
Net debl, expressed as a percentage of estimated Regulatory
Capital Value at 31 March 2017 was 61.7% (2015/16: 61.6%).

The estimated fair value of debt al 21 March 2017 was

£1,444 million higher than book value (2015/16: £863 million
higherl. The increase in the ditference to boak value is largely
due to the decrease in the discount rates applied, driven by lower
prevailing market interest rates.

Treasury management and Liquidity
Our principal treasury managemenl objectives are:

+ Ta access a broad range of sources of finance to obtain both
the quantum and lowest cost compalible with the need for
continued availability.

» To manage our exposure to movernents in interest rales
to provide an appropriate degree of cerlainty as to our cost
of funds.

» To minimise our exposure to counterparty credit risk.

+ To provide an appropriate degree of certainty as lo our foreign
exchange exposure.

« To maintain an investment grade credit raling,
« To maintain a flexible and sustainable balance sheet structure.

We invest cash in deposits wilh highly rated banks and liquidily
funds. We regularly review the list of counterparties and reporl to
the Treasury Committee.

In November 2016 we took advantage of low interest rates to
issue a £400 million sterling bond with a maturity of 15 years.
The proceeds were swapped to floating rate in line with our
current strategy of increasing the proportion of floating rate
debt in our mix. We also raised a further £100 million through a
floating rate bank loan, This was drawn down in Decernber 2014.

Our policy for the management of interest rates is that at least
40% of our borrowings in AMP6 should be at fixed interest rates,
or hedged through the use of interest rate swaps or forward
rate agreements. At 31 March 2017, interest rates for 51%
(2015/16: 55%] of our net debt of £3.082.4 million were fixed.

Our long term credit ratings are:

_ Severn Trent Ple Severn TrentWater

Baal A3

Long term ratings‘
Moody's
Standard and Poor's

The cutlock is stable for both agencies.
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Treasury policy and operations

Our treasury affairs are managed centrally and in accordance
with our Treasury Procedures Manual and Policy Statement.
The treasury cperation’s role 1s to manage liguidity, funding,
investrment and our financial risk, including risk from volatility in
interest and (to a lesser extent] currency rates and counterparty
credit risk. The Board determines matters of treasury policy
and its approval 1s required for certain treasury transactions.
The Board has established a Treasury Committee to monitor
treasury activities and to facilitate timely responses to changes
in market conditions when necessary.

Qur strategy is to access a broad range of sources of finance to
obtain both the quantum required and lowest cost compatible
with the need for continued availability. Our principal operating
subsidiary, Severn Trent Water Limited, is a long term business
characterised by multi-year investment programmes.

Our strategic funding objectives reflect this and the liquidity
position and availability of committed funding are essential to
meeting our cbjeclives and obligations. We therefore aim for a
balance of long term funding or commitment of funds across
arange of funding sources st the besl possible economic cost.
The Group atso seeks to maintain an invesiment grade credit
rating and a flexible and sustainable balance sheet structure.
We use financial derivalives solely to rmanage risks associated
with our normal business activities. We do net hold orissue
derivative financial instruments for financial trading.

Except for debt raised in foreign currency, which is fully hedged,
our business does not involve significant exposure to foreign
exchange transactions. We have investments in various assets
denominated in foreign currencies, principally the US dollar
and the eura. Our current policy 1s to hedge an element of

the currency translation risk asscciated with certain foreign
currency denominaled assets.

The Group issues notes in foreign currency under its EMTN
programme and uses cross currency swaps lo convert the
proceeds to sterling. The effect of these swaps is that interest
and principal payments on the berrowings are denominated in
sterling and hence the currency risk is eliminated. The foreign
currency notes and the cross currency swaps are recorded in
lhe balance sheet al their fair values and the changes in fair value
are taken to gains/[losses) on financial instruments in the income
statement. Since the terms of the swaps closely match those

of the underlying noles, such changes tend to be broadly equal
and opposite.
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Chief Financial Officer’s review continued

Pensions

We have three defined benefit pension arrangements, two from
Severn Trent and one from Dee Valley Water. The Severn Trent
schemes closed 1o future accrual on 31 March 2015.

Farmal three-yearly acluarial valuations have been compleied as
at 31 March 2016 for the Severn Trent schemes (the Schemies']
and we have agreed the future funding plan for the Schernes
with the Trustee. The agreement reached with the Trustee for the
STPS, which is by far the largest of the schermes, includes:

* Inflation-tinked payments of £15 million per annum through a
new asset-backed funding arrangement, potentially continuing
lo 31 March 2037, although these conlributicns will cease
earlier should a subsequent valuation of the STPS show that
these contributions are no longer needed.

Further payments of £10 million for the three financial years
ending 31 March 2019 and an additicnal payment of £15 million
in 2016/17 in lieu of the payment from the new asset-backed
funding arrangement, which will start in 2017/18.

Continued payments under the exisling asset-backed funding
arrangement, which provides £8.2 million per annum to
31 March 2032.

In addition to these payments, the Company will directly pay
the annual Pension Protection Fund levy incurred by the STPS
(£1.2 mitiion in 2016/17).

We have agreed with the Trustees to enter in to additional hedging
arrangements to reduce the impact of fluctuations in interest
rates and inflation on the Schemes’ liabilities without adversely
impacting the expecled return from the Schemes’ assets.

Dee Valley Water participates in the Dee Valley Water ple
section of the Water Companies Pension Scheme (the Section’].
The Section funds are administered by trustees and are held
separately from the assets of the Group.

On an |AS 19 basis, the nel position [before deferred tax] of

all of the Group’s defined benefit pension schemes was a

deficit of £574.6 million at 31 March 2017. This compares to

a deficit of £711.7 million as at 30 September 2016 (31 March
2016: £309.5 million). To calculate the pension deficit for
accounting purposes, we are required to use corporate bond
vields as the basis for the discount rate of our long term liabilities,
irrespactive of the nature of the scheme’s assets or their
expected returns. The sharp decrease in corporate bond yields in
the first half of the year has partially reversed in the second half
and this, tegether with the continued good performance of the
Schemes’ assets, particularly equities, has driven a reduction in
the pension deficit in the second half year.
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The movements in the net deficit during the period were:

2017 2006
£m £m

Presentvalue at T April (309.5) 14689
Acguisition of Dee Valley Water 9.8 -

Change in actuarial assumptions {538.8] 194.2
Asset out/[under]performance 227.6 45.9)
Contributions in excess of

income statement charge 36.3 11

Present value at 31 March 2017 (574.6]  (309.5]

Cn an 1AS 19 basis, the funding level was 80% (31 March
2014 87%].

Exchange rates

The trading results of overseas subsidiaries are translated to
sterling at the average rate of exchange ruling during the year
and their net assets are translated at the closing rate on the
balance sheet date. The impact of changing exchange rates on
the subsidiaries’ trading results was immaterial.

Dividends

The Board has proposed a final ordinary dividend of 48.90
pence per share for 2016/17 (2015/16: 48.40 pence per share).
This gives a total ordinary dividend for the year of 81.50 pence
[2015/16: 80.66 pencel. The final ordinary dividend is payable on
21 July 2017 o shareholders on the register at 16 June 2017.

We have enhanced our dividend policy for the remainder of AMP$,
with effect from 2017/18, and will now increase the dividend

by at least RPI +4% each year, taking the 2017/18 dividend to
86.55 pence.

Accounting policies and the presentation
of the financial statements

Our conselidated financial statermnents are prepared in
accordance with Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards
that have been endorsed by the European Union. The Campany
financial staternents are prepared in accordance with FRS 101,



Risk management

Severn Trent is less affected than other companies by the
decision 1o lzave the European Union [EU') - we operate
principally in the UK and our supplier base and custormers are
predominantly domestic. We are however, subject lo some

of the broader developments that flow from the decision,
such as:

1. The effect on interest rates. Interest rales fell in the wake
of the referendurn decision. Lower rates reduce our cost of
variable rate debt but they have an adverse impact on our
pension deticit, (see principal risk 9.

2. The impact on our sources of tihance. Where we borrow
money from witl be affected by broader macro-economic
considerations and whether we will still have access to the
European Investrment Bank [or its equivalent] after leaving
the EU [see principal risk 10).

3. Future changes to environmental regulation. EU-derived
environmental regulation has historically been a major
driver of our investment prograrmmes. The extent to
which the UK Government will follow or deviate frem EU
environmental legislation in the future is unclear.

4. The impact an the domestic economy. The health of the
domeslic ecanorny can impact the ability of scme of our
customers to pay their bills.

We don't consider the uncertainly surrounding the Brexit
negotiations as a principal risk in itself, but it will be an
influencing factor an the potential causes of some of our
principal risks. Understanding the implicalions of the Brexit
negotiations will therefore form a key part of future ERM risk
review process and the assessment of our principal risks.
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Our approach to risk

Managing risk is ali aboul understanding the uncertainties
surrounding the achievernent of our aims and objectives.
Therefore, risk management describes the activities performed
within our organisalion to identify, assess, and control events
which may impact on our ability to achieve our aims and
objectives. We also appreciate that uncertainty can manifest
itself as both negalive and positive impacts, hence our goal

is to minimise these threats and maximise the opportunities

for the benefit of our custormers, people, contractors and

key stakeholders.

The ERM process
. h
. The Board b
. - Sets strategyand defermines ;
. regulatory outcomes i
E = Sets business plan objectives !
! - Defines risk appetite !
| |
| |
| |
| |
i |
| |
| I

ERMteam Operational teams

-+ Moniters performance - Identify and assessrisks

- Assesses ERM maturity across - Setrisktarget position

the Group - ldentify risk improvernent
» Provides challenge and insight actions

= Reports to Executive Committee,
Audit Cornmittee and Board

The Board has overall accounlability for ensuring that risk is
effectively managed across the Group. The Board's mandate
includes defining risk appetite and monitoring risk exposure to
ensure significant risks are aligned with the overall strategy of
the Group. The managerment of risk is embedded in cur everyday
business activities, with employees encouraged to play their part.

On behalf of the Board, the Audit Cormmitlee assesses the
effectiveness of the Group's Enterprise Risk Management [ERM’)
process and inlernal controls to identify, assess, mitigate and
rmanage risk. Inlernal Audit supports the Audit Committee in
evaluating the design and effecliveness of internal comtrols and
risk rmitigation strategies impiemenled by management.

The Executive Cormmittee reviews strategic objectives and
assesses the levels of risk in achieving these objectives. This “top
down’ risk process helps to ensure the bottorn up” ERM pracess
is aligned to currenl strategy and abjectives.
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Risk management continued

Across the Group, we manage risks within the overall
governance framework which includes clear accountabilities,
delegaled authority imits and reward policies. These are
designed to provide employees with a holistic view of effective
risk rnanagement.

Within Severn Trent Water Limited, our approach reflects our
status as a regulated utility providing essential services and
operating as part of the Critical National Infrastructure for

the UK. The nalure of our Regulated Waler and Waste Waler
business is such that there are some significant inherent risks,
as illustrated on pages 50 to 55. We aim to have a strong control
frarmework in place to enable us to understand and manage
these risks in accordance with our risk tolerance and appetite.

In our non-regulated businesses we take a rmore commercial
approach to risk. However, we recognise that we provide
products and services for clients who operate in regulated
environments. As a result, for risks that could impact on our
clients’ regulated services, we take a similar approach torisk as
in our own regulaled pusiness. The risks inherent in our non-
regulated business are illustrated on pages 50 to 55,

Our Enterprise Risk Management process

We use an established ERM process across the Group to
assess and manage our significant risks, which are linked to
our corporate objeclives, core processes, key dependencies,
stakeholder expectations and legal and regulatory obligations.
The process is controlled by the central ERM tearm and
underpinned by standardised tools and methodology to ensure
consistency. ERM Champions and Ce-ordinators cperate
throughout the business, with support and challenge frem

the ERM team, to identify and assess risks in their business
units gquarterly against a defined set of criteria considering the
likelihood of occurrence and potential financizal and reputational
impacts. The potential causes and subseguent impact of the
risks are documented to enable the corresponding mitigating
controls to reduce the likelihood and impact to be assessed.
This assessment allows us to put in place effective mitigation
strategies to remediate defective controls or implernent
addilional contrals.

This information is combined to form a consolidated view of

risk across the Group and allows the risks to be prioritised.

Our significant risks, in terms of likelihood and impact, form our
Group risk profile which is reported ta the Fxecutive Committee
for review and challenge ahead of final review and approvat by
the Audit Committee and Board half-yearly. In addition, individual
risks or specific risk topics are also discussed by the Board
during the year.
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On a monthly basis, the stalus of open risk mitigation aclions
across the Group is reported into the Executive Committee by the
central ERM team. The level of ERM maturity in each businass unit
is assessed half-yearly and reported Lo the Executive Cormnmittee.
Where necessary, improvement plans are agreed to ensure ERM
is fully embedded and effective, and during 2017/18 we will integrate
Dee Valley into our risk management processes. An overview of
accourtability for our ERM process is illustrated in the diagram

on page 47,

Risk appetite

The Board keeps under ongoing review the relationship between
our strategic ambitions and the management of risk.

The ERM process establishes target risk positions for each of
our significant risks. The Board fermally discusses the progress
tawards this position and the mitigating actions being undertaken
every six months.

Financial risks

Like all businesses, we need to plan future funding in line with
business need. This is part of our normal business planning
process (see principal risk 2). The Board receives regular
updates relating to funding, solvency and liquidity matters via the
Treasury Commillee so we can respond quickly to any changes in
our ability to secure financing [see principal risk 10). The pension
fund Trustees and Company regularly monitor our net pension
deficit, with advice from investrent managers and advisers.

An annual pension fund review paperis produced for the Board
to apprise them of fund performance and proposed initiatives to
manage down pension liabilities and further improve investment
returns (see principal risk 9},

The ERM process and relevant risk assessments are faclored
into the ‘stress testing’ to assess lhe Group's prospects as part of
our Viability Staterment.,



Long Term Viability Statement

The Directors’ assessment of the Group's current financial
position is set out in the Chief Financial Officer’s review on
pages 41 to 46 and their assessment of the Group's principal
risks is set out in the Principal risks seclion on pages 5010 55.

The Company's principal sperating subsidiary is Severn

Trent Water Limited, which is a regulated long term business
characterised by mulli-year investment programmes and
stable revenues. The water industry in England and Wales is
currently subject 1o economic regutation rather than market
competition and Ofwat, the economic regulator, has & statutory
obligation to secure that water companies are able to finance
their appointed activities. Ofwat meets this obligation by setting
price controls for five year Asset Management Periods (AMPs').
This mechanism reduces the potential for variability in revenues
framn the regulated business. The current AMP runs until
March 2020.

The Greup has an established process to assess its prospects.
The Beard undertakes a detailed assessment of the Group’s
strategy on an annual basis and the cutpul from this
assessment sets the framework for the Group's medium term
plan which is updated annuatly.

The plan assessed the Group's prospects and considered
lhe potential impacts of the principal risks and uncertainties.
Stress tests were performed to assess the potential impacts
of combinations of those risks and uncertainties. The plan
also considered the mitigating actions that rright be taken to
reduce the impatt of such risks and uncertainties and their
Likely effectiveness.

The Group’s invesiment programmes are largely funded
through access to debt markets. The Group's strategic funding
objectives reflect the long term nature of the Severn Trent
Water Limited business and the Group seeks lo obtain a
balance of long term funding at the best possible economic
cosl. The Group's Treasury Policy requires that it maintains
sufficient liguidity to cover cash flow requirements for a rolling
period of 18 months 1n order to mitigate the risk of restricted
access to capital markets.
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The Group's debt maturity profile is actively managed by the
Group Treasury department to spread the timing of refinancing
requirements and o enable such requiremenls to be met under
most market conditions. The weighted average maturity of debt
at the balance sheet date was 1hyears.

Bearing in mind the long term nature of the Group's business;
the enduring demand for its services; the nature of the Group's
establishad planning process and the changing nature of the
regulation of the water industry in England and Wales, the
Directors have determined thal three years is an appropriate
period over which 1o assess the Group's prospects and make its
Viability Statement,

in making its assessment the Board has made the following
key assumptions:

» Any period in which the Group is unable to access capital
markets to raise finance during the pened under review will
be shorter than 18 months.

* There will nol be a catastrophic disruption to our drinking
water supplies arising from external factors during any such
pericd of market disruption.

The Directors have assessed the viability of the Campany over
athree year peried to 31 March 2020, taking into account the
Company's current position and principal risks. Based on that
assessment, the Directors have a reasonable expeclation that
the Company will be able to continue in operation and meet its
liabilities as they fall due aver the period te 31 March 2020.

Going Concern Statement

In preparing the financial statements the Nirectors considered
the Company’s ability to meet its debts as they fall due for

a period of one year from the date of this report. This was
carried out in conjunction with the consideration of the Viability
Statement above,

Un this basis the Directors considered it appropriate Lo adopt
the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.
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Principal risks

The Directors have carried out a robust
assessment of the principal risks facing
the Company, including those that would
threaten its business maodel, fulure
performance, solvency or liquidity.

Customer perception

1 Whatistherisk_f?_ o

We may be unable to improve
and maintain our levels of
custormer service sufficiently
to deliver what our customers
tell us theywant.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?
Regulated Water and Waste Water business

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
Ipages 20and 21)

Embed cuslemers at the heart of allwe do

Link 1o our vatues {page 1}

We put our cuslomers first
We are passionate about what we do

We acl with integrily

00Is 24-27

Key:

Increase in net risk exposure
No change in net risk exposure

Decrease i net risk exposure
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These have been categorised across: For each risk we state what it means for
« customer perception; us and what we are doing to manage it.
* legal and regulatory environment;

* operations, assets and people; and

* financial risks.

What does it mean for us?

We are a regulated utility providing essential services to our customers We recognise that aur customers
increasingly expect more from us and demand animproved and more consistent experience As other
industries improve their levels of service, the bar continues to be raised

Fallure to deliver the service that customers expect wilt lead to customer dissatisfaction. This may result in
financial penalliss under Ofwat’s Service Incentive Mechanisim and assocated 0D outturn.

What are we doing to manage the risk?

The last 12Zmenths have been a contmuation of driving a wullure to put customars first by improving proaciive
corrmunication and getling things right first t rme. We have launched a new website which makes it easier

for customers to setf-serve and find the information theywant. In the next year we will be cxtending this by
launching our new web sel{-service offering. We have also seen anincreass in usage of webchat, Facebook
and Twitter

We have continued to embed the performance and gualily framework and expanded it to all contact centre
teams driving the gualily of the experience and conversation, not jusl the actions An assessment and
upskilling activity has taken place across all the contact centres to ensure we have the right capability
when answering custorner queries. The next year this will continue and be supported by a new customer
fmanagement portal that will allow agents to have information about customers more visible so they can
personalise the experience mere In addition to this we are in the process of multi-skilling a proportion of
agents so we can cope with peaks in demand during the year, ¢ g when an incident occurs

Ourvoice of the custorner programme has continued te feed insight to drive improverncnl Over the next
12 months we will be implementing a new solution which will allow us to extend gur channets se more
custorners’ voices get heard |1 will alsa give us the capability to develop a custemer forurm sawe can get
feedback on broader ideas before implementing them

We recognise we need to focus on the full end to end custarner journey and have some targeted improvement
plans being deliverer through the water, waste and retail upper guartile pragrammes Thisincludes a full end
to end review of the waler processes where we currently experience some cuslamer experience challenges

Moverent in net risk exposure
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Legal and regulatory environment

2

Whatis the risk?

We may be unable to effectively
anticipate and/for influence future
developments in the UK water
industry resulting in our business
olans becoming unsustainable.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?
Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
{pages 20and 21)
Change the market for the better

Invest responsibly for sustainable growth
Link to our values [page 1)
We pul our custarmers frrst

QDIs
N/A

Whatis the risk?

The regulatory landscape is complex
and subject to ongoing change.
There is a risk that processes may
fail or that our processes may not
effectively keep pace with changes

in legislation leading to the risk of
non-compliance.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?
Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
[pages 20 and 21)

Drive operational excellence and
continuous innavation

Change the market for the better

Invest respansibly for sustainable growth
Link to our values [page 1)
We actwith integrity

We protect our enwironment

ODIs

ODls "-4,19-23,30-43

‘What does it mean for us?

Severn Trent Water operates in a highly regulated environment Whilstwe are broadly content with the
direction of changes proposed for our industry, there remains arisk that future changes could have a
significant impact on Severn Trent Wate~.

What are we doing to manage the risk?

Severn Trent has always contributed to the debate about our industry’s future, including through aur series of
Changing Course publications We will continue to be an active participant in these conver sations, sowe can
help shape thinking about how to best serve our custamers in the future

We have contributed to the establishment of Market Operator Services Ltd, the body which will oversee
competition in the nan-hausehold retait market

We continue Lo participate in discussions with Dfwat regarding the development of the future regulatory
environment and their consultation documents relating to Water 2020. Engagement with aur peers, other
regulators, UK Government departments and other slakeholder s, including the Welsh Gavernment, helps us
toinfluence the direction of regulatery policy where passible ard put forward our own case for change in a
constructive way.

Movement in net risk exposure

What does it mean for us?

Our policizs and processes must reflect t~e current legal a-d regulatory erviranrment ang ati relevanit
employees must be kept aware of new requirements, Due 1o the spread of our eperations. and changes
in activity and arganisatianal structure, thisis not always straightfarward The Greup as awhole may face
censure for non-complance in an mdiv.dual Group company or g specific regloninwhich we cperate.

What are we doing to manage the risk?
Qur governance framework and related policies and internal controls are designed to ensure our ongoing
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

The introducticn of non-household retail competition meant we needed ta refresh our policy framework
We have developed a controt framewark to establish the protocols, policies, systems, guidance and

training necessary far the operation of separate Whalcsale and Retail business units and to ensure cngaing
compliance with the retevant legislation including Competittion Law We will camtinue to monitor the
frarmewark to ensure we remain compliant

Changes ta the legal and regulatory environment are captured as ‘emer ging risks’ through our ERM process,
with the necessary owners and act.ons identifled 1o ensure comeliance when the changes come into effect.

Movement in net risk exposure
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Operations, assets and people

4

What is the risk?

We may experience loss of data or
interruptions to our key business

systems as a result of cyber threats.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?
Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
{pages 20and 21)

Embed customers at ihe hieart of allwe do

Drive operational excellence and
cantinuous innovation

We put our tuslemers first

ODIs
ODIs 1-4, 5-18,19-23 24-37

What is the risk?

We may fail to meet our requlatory
targets including targets fram
Dfwat in relation to operationat

performance of our assets resulting
in regulatory penalties.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?
Regulated Water and Waste Water business

Link to how we're achieving cur strategy
[pages 20 and 21)
Ernbed customers atthe heart of all we do

Drive operational excellence and
conlinuous innovation

Invest responsibly for sustainable growth
Link to our values [page 1)
We put our customners first

We are passionate about what we do

We protect our environment

0ODIs
ODIs 1-45
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What does it mean for us?

The righs ansing from loss of one of more of aur magar systems or corruption cldata held inthose systems,
<outd have far reaching effects on our business We have recognised the Increasing threats posed by the
possibility of cyber attacks on our systems and data Whilst this threat can never be eliminated and will
continue 1o evalve, we are facused onthe need to maintam effective mitigation

What are we doing to manage the risk?

We recognise thal the cyber threat 10 the business s constanlly evalving and one which we needto monilor
and act onin a timely manner.

Using guidance from the National Cyber Security Centre [ NCSC' we added a nurmber of addrtional cyber
security controls during 2014 ta imprave our capability to prevent, detect and respond to external cyber
attacks including greater protection of our custermers’ personal data

IS teams have been waorking with Whelesale operations at aur major water treatment works during 2014 to
cnsure that physical security and restience for the technalagy is improved

Whilst progress has been made during the year la ensure we are beller prepared, due ta the rapidly evolving
nalure and complexity of the threat this work will continue QOngoing monitoring and reviews will ensure that
our mitigating controls and plans centinue te protect us and our customers

Movernent in net risk exposure

Whatdoes it mean for us?
Il we are unable 1o rmeet operational performance targets, we may be subject to regulatory penalties either
within the current price review periad, ar applied to the next price review

Requlatory targets apply ta all of our water (reatment, distribution, sewerage and sewage treatment assets
Measures are in place in relation to water quality, continuous supplies, sawer floading, sewer collapses and
pollution cvents

What are we doing to manage the risk?

Our business plan far 2015-2020 includes considerable investment in our assets la improve the resilience of
our networks, reduce interruptions and improve the service that aur customers receive We recagnise areas
where aur perfermance is not as consistent as we wauld Uke and are committed to improving these areas

We are continuing our Cleanest Water Plan which drives the delivery of our inspection, cleanng and reparr of
starage tanks, Increasing our capital maintenance interventions, optimising our operation and maintenance
tasks and formalising our processes, standards and operating procedures involved in delivering clean water

We target serviceability of our assets through priaritising and targeting our caprtal mantenance

We use ascet deterior stion models to do this, informed by aur operational risk management systems
Our governance boards also regularly review investment needs against performance and balance the
prograrmme accardingly

We use leading measures un our comm cells and performance meetings tatrack delivery against custamer
0ODIs and perfermance commitments so thal we can intervene in a timely fashionif performances dnfting



What is the risk?

Failure of certain key asseis or
processes may result in inability
to provide a continuous supply of
clean water and safely take waste
water away within our area.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?
Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
[pages 20 and 21)

Embed customers at the heart of all we do

Drive operatienal excellence and
continuous innavation

Invest responsibly for sustained growth
Link to our values (page 1
We put o.r zustomers first

We are passionate about what we do
ODIs

ODls 1-4,5-18, 79-23

What is the risk?

Due to the nature of our operations

a failure of our procedures could
endanger the health and safety of our
people, contractors and members

of the public as well as harm our
{ocal and wider environment.

Which part of Severn Trentis affected?
Group-wide

Link to how were achieving our strategy
(pages 20 and 21]

Drive operaticnat excellence and
cenlinuous innovation

Invest responsibly for sustained growth

Create an awesome place 1o work

Link to our vatues (page 1)

We protect aur environment

We actwath integrity

0DlIs

ODIs30-4%, 42 & 43

53

Strategic report

Governance

Group financial statements
Company financial staternents
Other infarmation

What does it mean for us?

Sarme of our asgets are critical to the provision of water to large populations for which we reguire slternative
rmeans of supply

Examples inctude failure of one of our reservarrs or water treatment works These ascets are regularly
nspected and maintained and our assessment of the overall cond.tion of these assets 1s good

Another example is our IT and telephony systerms which are critical to our cperations and tailure cf these
systems, for example our remote monitoring system, cou.d have a sigrificart effect,

What are we doing to manage the risk?

Dur 7015-2620 business plan includes substantial investment in seme of cur largest strategic assets such
as the Elan Valley and Derwent Valley Agueducts, one of the maygar elements of which is the £300 mitlion
investment in one of our largest ever capital schemes to improve the resilience of cur water supply

to Birmingham.

We continue to rnamntain and lest cur Being prepared framewnrk’ to ensure our business continuity
arrangements are fit for purpose and the Group can react guickly (o safeguard eur critical operations

In addition to investing in resilience impravements to our network, we alsc have assurance plans inplace to
manitor, nspect and maintain our most critical assets and ta ensure clean water 18 always available to our
customers and we will always be able to safely 1ake their waste water away

We will conlinue to make sigrificant invasimant inlo our nelwork and processes but we accepl there 1s always
arisk of unexpecled faillures, the recent mains burst in Birrningham being a prime example. How we respond
to these and learn from them is vilal in keeping the Likelihoed of unexpected failures as low as possible

Movernent in net risk exposure

What does it mean for us?

The nature of our assets, operations and business are such that threats to the safety far nur employees,
contractors, custarners and the wider public exist Operational fallures or negligence could resultin damage
to the envircnment.

We are responsihle for 3 large estate of assets and have ta secure these from unauthorised access (o ensure
cur operations are not impacied ner the safety of the public compromised.

What are we doing to manage the risk?

Dur 2015-2020 business ptan includes substantial investment In community schernes tc ensure the risk of
failure at key paints along eur Elan Valley Aqueduct, that could cause substantial damage and endanger the
safety of the public, is further reduced

We have a well-eslablished Health, Safety & Wellbeing framework ta ensure all of gperations and processes
are conducted in compliance with health and safety legislation and in the interests of the safety of cur people
and contractors Our Goal Zero nitiative clearly establishes our target that no one should be injured or made
unwell as a result of what we do.

There are a number of 00| commitments we have made te protect our local environment, including river
water quality, pollution incidents, biodiversity impravernents and environmental compliance In AMPS we will
be delivering cur Largest ever environment programme, spending over £300 million to deliver improvements
ta rivers throughout our region, a programme which is suppor ted by our custormers who wanted to see us do
maretoimprove river water quality We have been provisionally rated 3* this year by the Envircnment Agency
in Iheir Environrmental Performance Assessment

We recogmise the impact our operalions have on (he wider environment and we want te reduce our carben
foatprirt oy s2zk ng lower carbon ways of operating our business, driving energy efficiency and gzne-ating
renewable energy We airm to ncrease the amount of renewable energy we gencrate and to invest in ways Lo
make our processes more energy etficie~t, and our target s to generate 507% of Severn Trent Water's energy
needs by 2020.

Mare details can be taund in the Cor por ate Respansibility repart on pages 57 to 69

Maovernent in net risk exposure
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Principal risks continued

What is the risk?

Failure to deal with the impact

of extrerne and unpredictable
weather events on our assets and
infrastructure and/or changes to
future water resource supply and
demand due to clmate change.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?
Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
{pages 20 and 21)

Drive operational excellence and
confinuous innavation

Invest responsibly for sustained growth

Link to our values [page 1]

We protect our environment
0ODIs
DODlIs "-4,5-18, 19-23, 42 & 43
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What does it mean for us?

Chimate change [holler and drier summers, wetter winters and more storms) could result in aninability
to meet custome-dernand, lower river levels, decreased raw waler guality, f.ooding of cur water or waste
warks, sewer capacity being exceeded and increased land movement Climate change could alsobe a
contributing factor for principal risks 1,5, é and 7 detailed above,

There are alse some potential opportunities that climate change presents for us, including reduced leakage,
aguiler recharge and increased biological treatrment. I is impartamt that we understand these apporturities to
maximrse the benefits,

What are we doing to manage the risk?
Our chimate change adaplion report sets out our strategy for coping with fulure changes to aur climate
Work is now gathering mementum on putting together cur next water resources managerment plan.

Understanding the impact of climate change is central to this process

Our analysis for the Natonal Flood Resilience Review [NFRR'), that was nstigated by Defra/the Cabinet Office
after the flooding of winter 2015/16, identified our non-infrastructure loverground sites that are at risk from
river or surface water flooding using a new higher standard called the ‘Extreme Flood Outling’.

It's imporlant to note that we don't consider clirmate change risks in isolation and we view themn alongside
allthe challenges we face. To that effect a targe number of our current objectives and targets agreed as
partof gur ODI commitments willincrease our resilience from climate change, including reducing leakage,
Improving water efficiency, reducing properties pronz to low pressure, protecting prone properties/areas
from sewer flooding ana incraasing the resilience of our wate- supply and waterfwaste works.

We arc also adapting to climate change through innavation, with 2° catchment management projects and a
doubling of our sustainable urban drainage (SUDs ] projects planned for this AMP,

Our own impact and contribution to climate change cannot be ignered and, as outhined in principal risk 7
above, there are a number aof ways inwhich we are addressing our impact on the environment

Movernentin net risk exposure




Financial risks

10

What is the risk?
Lower interest rates, higher inflation
or underperforming equity markets

may require us to increase funding
for our pension schemes,

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?
Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
(pages 20 and 21]

Invest re_;.priorﬁéirt;tryr,'?orrrsrLislra\ned growth

Link ta our values (page 1

WE act wiihinleg-rl-t;r- i i S
[aln}}

-N/f\

What is the risk?

We are unable to fund the business
sufficiently in order to meel our
liabilities as they fall due.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?

Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
[pages 20 and 21)

Invest respansibly for é;;lalﬁéa gr;:;/;{h
Link to our values [page 1}

We act with integrity

pDIS
N/
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What does it mean for us?

We already orowde significant funding but co.td be asked by the Trustee ie provide rore money toreduce
pension def'cits inour defined banefit schemes

Foliowing the Brexit vole, our main defined benef.t pension schema ras seer s signeficant growtnin the
accounting value of habilities due to the fall in long term -nterzstrates, These financial zonditions sre Lkaly to
remain ‘or the foreseeable future. The growth in the accounting de“:cit has adversely impacted the headrooms
onsome af our eredit ratios, such as gearing. which are relevant for debt covenant and creditratings
purposes. it also has a reputational impact that could have a bearing on investment and distribution decisians
We have commenced the process of irmunising aur finaraal covenants from adverse movermentsin the
accounting defict, gaining approval from relgvant banks and the Europaan Investment Bank | EIB’). We have
aisa clarf ed with rating agencias that the rfocus 1s more on the impac: of cash repair payiments on credn
meatrics, rather than movements in the sccountingva.ve of the deficit. Imporiantly we have agread cash repanr
payments with the Trustee until the next Trienmal Valuation as at 3 March 2019 We have alse commenced
waorking with tre Trustee to rmplerment addional inflation and interest rale hedging and introguce aowns-de
nrotection to the fund's equity holdings It is planned to camplete the new hedging arrangemments by the
summar of 2017, trorn which point the potantial votatility in terms of valuaban will be reduced constderably.

Movement in net risk expasure

What does it mean for us?

We must ensure su‘licient Liquidity 1s available to meet our nearterm financial commitments. \We have a
significant funding reguirernent in AMPPE, Lo fund ourinvestment pregramme and refinance maturing delbt.
This is a well-contrelled risk, but it 1s important that we maintain these high standards to mitigate this risk

What are we doing te manage the risk?

Whilsl Brexil may impacl our access to lunding fromthe E13, an altraclive source of finance, we have
nther saurces of funding we can call upan. In November 7015 we raised £471 million through a LS Private
Placement debt issue and in November 2016 we raised £400 milbion thraugh a sterling bondissue
Despile semne initial volatility following the Brexit vote, globat debt capital markels continue to deliver
substantial levels oHiguidity, derived [rom the cantinuation of loose monetary policy in the G7.

See our Viability Statement on page 49.
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Case study
Delivering our vision and purpose
through our strategy and values

PROTECTING
OUR ENVIRONMENT

Strategic goals

Image removed

Partnership working “Our scheme covers 4,000
to protect our water farmers and 10,000 km?
Metaldehyde from slug pelletsis of land, show]ng the scale

particularly hard to remove from water, f fforts t tect
sowe're working with farmers to prevent orour eriorts 1o protec

this pesticide getting into our region’s the environment and

rivers. Over the next five years, were keep our water clean.”
investing £21 million to help farmers )
sustainably improve our water quality,

which protects the environment and Katherine Filby.
reduces our treatment costs, Catchment Management Planner
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Corporate Responsibility report

Acting responsibly

Building trust can't be achieved through
a single activily, but we believe that by

adopting responsible business practices,

rnaking sustainable choices and living
our values, we will achieve our vision
and purpose.

The nature of what we do means that
we have an impartant role to play in
protecling water as a precious resource
and the wider environment, which
drives our lwo Corporate Responsibilily
ambitions. We are also working closely
with our suppliers to suppart our visian.

Our vision
Our vision is to be the most trusted water
company by 2020, delivering an outstanding '
customer experience, best value service
and environmental leadership. :

Ambition One
We will make our region the most
water efficient in the UK

1

Put our customers first

Protect our environment

Highlights this year

Our approach to Corporate Responsibility is broad ranging, ensuring we are delivering
the cammitments expecled of a leading socially and environmentally responsible
business. Some of the highlights this year include:

¢ Delivering 12,000 nome water eff ciency checks, hetping cur custormers to reduce their water use
by an average of 10%

* Supporting 50 203 vulnerable custorners, through our various support mecharisms, including
our social tariff,
« Engaging with over 640 farmers as part of our water catchment management scheme.

¢ Launching aninnovative employee volunteering scherne, working in a consistent structure across
the business alongside key partners to clean up across 40 km of riversides within our region.

Qur purpose
Our purpase is to serve our communities
and build a lasting water legacy.

,,,,,,,,,,,,

Ambition Two
We will play a leading role to help make
our region’s rivers even healthier

Values

2 3

Be passionate about Act with integrity

what we do

4 5

Be inspired to create an
awesome company

Our suppliers support our values and ambitions
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Corporate Responsibility report continued

Our responsible commitments and our performance against them

Objective Qur commitment How we are measuring This year's 2016/17 2020
our performance performance target target
Ambition One: We will empower our customersto Water efficiency level achieved 4. 91ML/d SMIfd 25MI/d
We will make our save Up to 25ML/d by 2020
reglon th,e '_‘nDSt We will improve understanding of Murnber of customers we have educated 167,024 160,000 700,000
yvater efficient our services through education from 2013 to 2020 lcumulative
n the UK over AMP¢)
Ambition Twa: We will work with landowners and Positive engagement with land managers  44% [in 11 put of 44% (in 12 80% [in 12
We will play aleading  Partner organisations to reduce in targeted areas by end of AMP$ 12 calchments) catchments]  catchments]
role to help make agricultural run-off in our region's rivers
°urre9i°"'§ rivers We will do our fair share to achieve Water  Number of Water Framework Directive 15 nfa 233
even healthier Framework Directive good ecclogical classification improvernent peints [as {cumulative
status in oyr region’s failing water bodies, monitored by the Environment Agencyl over AMP§]
where it s cost-effective to do so
We will improve biodiversity in our region Nurrber of hectares improved from -29.74 n/a 75
by improving atleast 75 hectares of Sites unfavourable or deterigrating condition
of Special Scientific interest ['$SSI) using Natural England’s database of SS5Is
We put our We provide a service to our customers % of customers who rate our service 58% 47% 55%
customers first thatis good vatue for money value for money in an independent
quarterly survey
We help our custorners who are in Number of customers we help 50,903 50,000 50,000
genuine need and struggling to pay each year threugh sccial tariffs
their bills and assistance schemes
We are passionate Qur employees are passionate about Group % engagement score from our 55% 50% -
about what we do what we do annual employee survey
We act with We involve our customers in our plans, We willinvite the independent Water 4 meetings held - -
integrity and we're honest about how they think Forum to review and comment on our this year
we'te doing annual pesformance
We protect our We do everything we ¢can to prevent Number of Environment Agency Category 7 [ 0
environment pelluting the environment 1& Zincidents [calendar year metric]
We reduce our carbon footprint % reduction in Group carbon emissions 8% L% 19%
[scope 1 and 2 - our direct emissions and
those from the energy we usel
Weareinspired No one is hurt or made unwell by what STW - LTIrate 0.22 0.18 -
to create an wedo
awesome company Business Services - LTIrate 0.04 - -
We believe a diverse and inciusive STW - Total workforce % fernale 31.3% 33%** -
warkfarce is akey factorin being a
successful business Group - Total workforce % female 295% - -
STW - Total workforce % BAME 89% 5.0%*= -
Group - Total workforce % BAME 14.8% - -
Our suppliers We are a responsible payer % invoices paid to terms, including self bill ~ 97% 97% 97%

support our values
anhd ambitions

[12 month financial year average)

* Glota benchrmark from Ann Hewilt
** Busnessinthe communily industry cencrmank 2075
*** Severn TrentWater | im ted ODI targe!
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Materiality of our Corparate
Responsibility metrics

We recognise that our activilies have
bread ranging impacts on the social,
economic and environmental wellbeing
of our region and beyend. Inorder to
build a lasting water legacy we need to
consider these impacts across the bread
spectrum which we operate, both now
and in the fulure, As such, our Corporate
Responsibility framework is centred on
our customer 0Dls, built on extensive
customer research completed at the
time of the last price review. This ensures
that we are focused onissues that are
most important to our customers and
the communities we serve. They shape
our day-to-day activities to underpin our
performance as a sustainable business.
Acting in a responsible manner isn'l
Justimportant to our cuslomers; our
annual employee survey illustrates

that working for a company ‘Doing

the Right Thing' and being socially

and environmentally responsible is a

key molivational driver for our people.
We also know our investors and wider
stakeholders value cur environmental,
sacial and governance performance.
Our Corporate Responsibility framework
ensures that we reflect our values, for
example creating an awesome place to
wark through supporting a diverse and
inclusive warkforce.

Our employees reward is directly
linked to our Corporate Responsibility
performance, due to the significant
proportion which both custorner ODls
and health & safety, cur key CR maetrics,
contribute to the bonus which our
employees receive.

Performance and external recognition

We believe that by focusing on the issues
rmost imporiant to our customers our
Corporale Responsibility framework

has the right balance, and we are proud
that we have again been recognised by
FT5E4Good. We also continue (o support
the UN Global Compact Principles.

Logo
removed

Logo
removed

Corporate Responsibility risks

Qur approach to Corporate Responsibility
is aligned with our strategic framework.
Corporate Responsibility and
sustainability risks are treated in the same
way as all our other company risks, and
are captured at a local level by responsible
teams and managed centrally through our
established ERM process. By the nature of
what we do several of our principal risks
have a sustainability or environmental
focus, You can find more details about the
Group's approach o risk management
and our principal risks on pages 50 to 55,

Corporate Responsibility ambitions

In order to achieve our vision of being the
most trusted waler company by 2020,

we seek to demonstrate environmental
leadership wherever we operate. We have
an impartant role to play in protecting
and suslaining water as a natural
resource and the environment as a whole.
With challenges around water scarcity,
meeting ightening environmental
slandards, coping with exireme weather
events and a growing pepulation, we need
to be more efficient with cur use of water,
the sector’'s use as a whole, for example
through water trading, and playing our
part in ensuring the health of our region’s
rivers. These sustainability challenges
form the basis of our twe Corporate
Responsibility ambitions.

o9
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The water sector has a huge rale to play in
improving our cemmon envirenment, and
although we are starting in a strong and
improving position we're the first to admut
there is more to do. The key for future
environmental success is for us all to play
our parl; the waler sector, Government,
regulators, landowners, NGOs and the
general public.

Assurance of Corporate
Responsibility metrics

All our custamer 0Dl dala, and

therefore the majority of our Corporate
Respensibility metrics, are independently
assured by Jacabs. As our customer
OBls are our most material Corporate
Responsibility commitments, the
remaining Corporate Responsibility
melrics, including health & safety and
hurmnan resources metrics, have a
proportionate level of assurance applied.

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Corporate Responsibility report continued

Ambition 1
We will make our region
the most water efficient

Securing long term access to water is a
massive environmental and economic
issue, which is essential to the long term
future of our planet, and one in which we
have an essential part to play. Some of
the key ways in which we can help this are
through reducing teakage and helping cur
customers use less water. Qur abjectives
to achieve this ambition are set cut below.

We will empower our customersto
save up to 25MU/d by 2020

We have an important role in changing
customer behaviours to use less water,
and are committed to helping them to
become more water efficient. We have
set ourselves an ambitious target to

help customers save 25 million litres

per day (MLU/d] by 2020. We can help

our customers through advice and a
range of free water efficiency products
(https:/fwww.savewatersavemoney.ca.uk/
severntrentl/free-water-saving-producls).

We will improve understanding of
our services through education

We have now engaged with a total of
284,752 customers during AMP6, and are
confident of reaching our ambiticus 2020
target of 700,000. Engagement is focused
on two key themes: water efficiency; and
ensuring our drains remain clear and
blockage free, Both of these themes have
wide reaching environmental benefits:
reducing water use; and preventing
blockages which conseguently prevents
pollutants entering water courses,

Engagernent is carried out through three
matn groups: our customer advisers; our
sewer blockages team; and our water
efficiency home checks.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

We are committed to reducing
leakage by 6%

We will continue Lo drive leakage levels
down year-on-year to outperform our
AMP6 targets and we expect to continue
reducing leakage during AMP7. This will
help us to balance supply and demand
by reducing losses from our network,
Finding and fixing leaks will ¢continue

to be the mainstay of our leakage
control strategy, but this must be done
more efficiently through technological
improvements in netwark monitoring and
leak detection technigues.

Much greater focus is being placed on
accounting for water in such a complex
network of 47,055 km of water mains.
With only 44% of domestic customers
metered lthrough New Build and

Free Optant policies] we have to make
eslimates of waler consumption. We know
from studies that there are many factors
that affect usage; environmental,
socioeconomic, weather and metering
policies to name but a few. As we better
understand and influence these factors,
our estimation changes and in turn
where we need to focus our efforts on
unaccounted for water and actual water
lost improves.

Twice the number of Water
Efficiency Audits

Alter a successful trial in 2015/14,

this year we have expanded our water
efficiency hame check programme.
Custormers in and around the Coventry
area can sign up for a free home
check, including a home visit, fitting

of water saving devices and advice on
how they can save waler and check for
simple leaks,

Saving customers on average 10% of
their water use, this free service will
nelp custorners not onty save water, but
energy and money teo! We've doubled
lhe number of audils completed, with
aver 12,000 home checks this year.
We've received great leedback from
custorners commenting on how helpful
and informative it is, and are planning on
building on this success in the fulure.

Securing supplies for the long term

Our plans ensure we have enough water to
meet our changing customer derands and
changes associated with climate change for
the next 25 years. Every five years we prepare
a water resources management plan which
sets out what investment we nced to ensure
we can continue to provide enowgh water for
our custamers, describing the work we carry
out 1o reduce leakage and promole efhiciency.
We also produce a drought plan detailing how
we will manage our resources and supply
systems in droughts to maintain our service to
our custormers inan ervirenmentally sensitive
way. More information about cur plans is
available (https:/www. stwater.co.uk/about-
us/plan-and-strategy/other-plans/].

Non-household activity -
Retail competition

With the introduction of non-household
competition, retailers have adopted
respaonsibitity for this element of our water
efficiency programme, As such, we are
increasing our household water effictency
activities to ensure we deliver the savings
we have cormmitted to, and are exploring
options to reduce programme delivery costs
and increase water savings over years three
lafive,

Image
removed




Ambition 2

We will play a leading
role to help make
our region’s rivers
even healthier

We know we have a responsibility to leave
our enviranment in a betler condition

far future generations. Our objeclives Lo
achieve this ambition are set out below.

We will work with landowners
and partner organisations to
reduce agricultural run-off inte
our region’s rivers

We're taking a more jeined-up approach

lo making environmental improvements
through a process wa call calchment
management, working in partnership

with farmers and landowners to reduce
agricuttural run-off inte our region’s rivers.
This includes preventing pesticides getling
into the water and polluting it, thereby
improving river quatity, reducing treatment
costs and improving the river environment
as awhole. Our agricultural advisers have
engaged with over 1,200 farms since the
tearn formed last year, and are confident of
dgelivering the target of working with 4,000
farms, covering an area of about 10,000k’
over the next four years. Our farmer grant
scheme, Severn Trent Environmental
Protection Scherne [ STEPS, offers grants
to farmers to undertake infrastructure
impravements and land management
changes which will help reduce diffuse
pollution, such as through the installation
of bio beds. To date we have received over
500 applications. Farmers are also being
rewarded for their contribution to reduced
melaldehyde, from slug pellets, in farm
run-off through our Farmers as Producers
of Clean Water scheme. 76,000ha

were signad up to this scherme in 2016

The environmental benefits of catchment
rmanagement extend well beyond just water
guality. The right behaviours promote
conservation of soil and water, fload
mitigation, sustaining landscapes, wildlife
and aquatic ecosystemns, biodiversily and
reducing carbon footprints.

We will do our fair share to achieve
Water Framework Directive ['WFD’)
good ecological status in our region’s
failing water bodies, where it is cost
effective to do so

Our WFD programme is targeting
improverments in 1,500 km of river.

We have started to contribute our fair
share, completing five sewage treatment
works projects this year, improving over
64 krn of river length. Intotal we will be
upgrading 10% of our sewage works, and
aver the next three years will be upgrading
over 100 works to produce higher quality
effluent. We have also finalised our
propasals with the Environment Agency
where abstraction has been proven to be
unsustainable, and have revoked or varied
abstraction licences at eight sites reducing
our abstractions by 40Ml/d, against a
target of 85Mi/d by 2020.

Taking a catchment based approach

Catchment Based Approach [CABA)
partnerships were brought in by Defra
in 2011 to help achieve the Water
Frarmework Directive initiatives.

They bring together a wide range of
locat organisations wilth an active
interest in their local water environment
including NGOs, water cormpanies,

local authorities, landowners, angling
clubs, farming groups, academia, and
local businesses. The partnerships aim
to drive cost-effective delivery on the
ground. I his results in multiple benehits
including improvements to water
guality, enhanced biodiversity, reduced
flood risk, resilience to climate change,
and greater communily engagement
with local rivers. There are 14 CABA
partnerships in the Severn Trent region,
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We will improve biodiversity in our
region by improving at least 75
hectares of Sites of Special Scientific
Interest {'SSSI’)

We have agreed with Natural England
the actions and activities we will take

at 11 Sites of Special Scientific Interest
or Special Areas of Conservation to
either improve or stop deterioration

in biodiversity. For example, we have

a forestry management regime

at Dimminsdale to improve the
broadleaved, mixed and yew woodland.
The management of these species is vital
as they support other notified species.
Year one had a planning focus and from
Year two and moving forward there 15 a
strong focus on implementing projects
identifled and monitaring progress with
a completion date of 2020. We also have
management plans at all our operational
sites to ensure our activities have a
minmal impact on the environment

of which Severn Trent hosts the Tame,
Arker & Mease group and joinl-hosts
the Lower Trent & Erewash group.
Hosting these partnerships is a great
opportunity for us to dernonstrate
environmental leadership by driving
improvements to our local river systems.

We are also expanding cur catchment
based thinking to water resources by
piloting & lecal multi-sector approach in
the highly water stressed Idle and Torne
catchment in Nettinghamshire. We will
share benefits and linkages to wider
catchment approaches once these have
been evaluated,

Logo
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Corporate Responsibility report continued

Value 1
We put our customers first

We exist to serve our custorners and we
can earn their trust, focusing on their
needs and delivering a service they can
rely on and consider to be good value.
We alsa have a responsibility to support
those customers who struggle Lo pay
their bills.

We put our customers and
communities first when carrying
out our work

We recegnise that planned and unplarned

waork on our nelworks can cause
disruption. That's why we developed our
‘Custormers and Communities First’
guidelines to ensure we deliver a great
customer experience every time we or
our suppliers carry out planned work.

It explains what we need to do and who we

need to engage with befare work begins,
during and after our work is complete.
We seek feedback from cur customers
at the end of every scheme to ensure we
successfully learn from experiences,
sharing areas for improverment and
best practice.

We provide a service to our customers

that is good value for money

Our customers pay the lowest combined
water and waste water bills in Britain.
Inan independent guarterly study of our
customer base, 58% of cur customers
view our service as good or very good
value for money. Our research suggests
that our customers’ perceptions around
value for money are not only driven by
the hill amount, but by their persenal
experience and customer service loo.
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We help our customers who are
in genuine need and struggling to
pay their bills

We work hard lo ensure our bills are
affordable for all and we have the lowest
combined water and sewerage charges
in Britain. However, we understand that
some customers may need additional
help. In 2016/17 we are proud to have
supported 50,903 customers through our
assistance schemes - such as metering,
Watersure or our social tariff the Big
Difference Scheme - three times mare
than last year. We have also created a
dedicated care and assislance team who
are specially trained to supporl custormers
who may be suffering from financial
hardship. diminished mental wellbeing or
experiencing a diffrcult time in their Lives.

The Big Difference Scheme is designed for
anyone wha is struggling to pay their bills,
regardless of their employment status.

If accepted, custormers can gualify for a
reduction in charges of between 16-90%
of our average bills. In addition, the Severn
Trent Trust Fund, which is an independent
charity providing financial assistance to
those maost in financial difficulty, has been
able to assist 3,474 customers either by

& grant to help clear water bill arrears

or through the purchase of essential
household items.

You can find aut more information about
how we are meeting our customers’
changing needs on pages 28 and 29,

What a big difference the Big Difference

Scheme can really make

Errol has a number of serious health
conditions including being a chronic
haemodialysis patient. He has had 3
lriple heart bypass, and is undergoing
treatrnent for a form of cancer, Not being
able towork and trying to sort cut his
health led Lo him growing concerned that
the debt was maunting up and he felt that
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he had no one to turn to. Fortunately Errol
then heard about The Big Difference
Scheme through one of our partners -
The Severn Trent Trust Fund - which

he applied for and was accepted onto.

He is now paying £3 per month for a

12 month period which has helped him
immensely. The Severn Trent Trust Fund
has helped Errol with his water arrears
through a grant and also bought him
household items to make his recovery

at hame more comfortable. Errol was
also registered with our Priority Services
Register which will ensure we're aware
of his circumstances in the event of any
supply issues in the area.
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We involve our customers in our
future plans, and were honest about
how they think were doing

The Water Forum is an independently
chaired, multi-stakeholder group that has
a continuing role to challenge how well
we engage with our customers on our
future ptans and whether we're delivering
our current commitments., This year

we worked with the Chair to further
sirengthen and expand the expertise

of the Water Forum by recruiting new
rnembers with expertise in custormer
research, capital project appraisal,
environmentat economics and social
responsibility. These four new experts
joined existing members over the course
of the year and look part in discussicns
ranging from our current performance

to how we develop investment plans.

A principal focus for the Forum this year
was how we'll engage with our customers
as we develop our business plan for
2020-25. The Forum has constructively
challenged and contribuled te both the
content and form of our research, drawing
on its wide-ranging expertise. Over the
coming year the Forum will be reviewing
the outcome of our research and how we
are using it to develop the services we
offer to our custormers in the future.

Value 2
We are passionate about what we do

We have a wide diversity of skills, abilities
and talents in our business. We're united
and fired up about what we do - so that we
truly build a lasting legacy.

Our people make a positive
difference in the community
through volunteering

In February 2017, we launched our new
employee volunteering programme
‘Community Champions'. Closely aligned
to our Corporate Responsibility ambitions,
our employees will have the opportunity
to use their two annual valunteering days
working alongside key partners: the Canal
and River Trust, Waterside Care, the
Severn Rivers Trust and the Trent Rivers
Trust, to help clean up across 40 km of
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riversides within our region. 15% of the
workforce signed up within the first month
and lots of teams have already been out
making a difference in our communities.
In March 2017, a number of cur peopte
spenlt & day working alongside our
contract partners BNM Alliance, clearing
up a stretch of the River Trent in Newark,
where we are carrying out a £60 million
waste and water improvement scheme.
Wayne Ball, volunteer development
coordinator for the Canal and River Trust,
said: "The volunteers did a fantastic job
and we're really grateful for all their hard
work. As a charity, the support they've
given us is invaluable and really helps

in our efforts to make the river a more
attractive, welcoming place for the local
community. We'll now be able to plant

up the hedgerow which will make it even
more attractive - and a betler place

for wildlife.”

20,000 hours of volunteering from dedicated
community volunteers at our visitor experience sites

Ourvisitor sites are a great resource
for our communities. Our ranger team
lovingly cares for a number of public
access sites across the Severn Trent
region, managing biodiversity and the
natural environment, looking after acres
of woodlands and forests, and wildlife
habitats. The ranger team 15 supported
by a group of dedicated volunteers, who
have contributed over 20,000 working
hours in the past year. Many of cur
volunteers have been with us for over
10 years - they turn up every week, in
all weathers and give their all, all for

the love of their sites. They suppert the
rangers by laying new pathways and
fencing, maintaining the traditional skills
of hedge-laying, as well as creating new
habitats for declining species. Caring for
cur environment at our public access
sites in this way helps to attract millions
of visitors each year. Once on site, our
customers also benefit from great
outdoor recreational facilities, which
also supports Severn Trent’s health and
wellbeing Initiatives.
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Corporate Responsibility report continues

We support our corporate charities

Severn Trent was one of the founding
members of WaterAid in 1981 and we
have been commitled in our support ever
since. WaterAid's vision is to see access
to safe water, hygiene and sanitation for
all by 2030. Fundraising balls, the Severn
Trent Mountain Challenge, bill inserts and
cakes sales are just some of the ways our
staff raise money for this cause, which is
so close to our hearts. We also support
WaterAid through awareness raising and
campaigning. Qur staff have taken part

in the Water Innovators training scheme,
developing real life solutions, and have
visited country programmes. This year we
raised £140,945, with the first £100,000
contributing to projects in Ethiopia, which
is aur chosen country to support.
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This year our employees also helped to
support Comic Relief, through fundraising
activities and by once again manning

a National Red Naose Day Call Centre.

Our teamn ol 230 volunteers gave up their
lime to take calls throughout the night.
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Value 3
We actwith integrity

Acting with integrity and ‘Doing the Right
Thing' for our customers, communities,
investars, regulators and colleagues

Is an essential part of being trusted.

Our Company values are at the heart of
any decision we make, and we will only
work with suppliers and partners who
care about this as much as we do.

We act in line with our values

Acting in line with our values is key to
ensuring we act as a responsible business
and achieve our vision and purpose.

This year we've increased our focus on
our Company values, communicating

our revised code of conduct which guides
us to do the right thing all. of the time,

and rolling sut training for our people to
make responsibilities clear. This training
forms an important part of our employee
induction, so our values are really
embedded from day one. Qur employee
recognition scheme, ‘Our Brilliant People’,
is now also aligned with our Company
values to further promote and celebrate
the right behaviours.

Our suppliers support our values

Ourimpact on the environment and
society extends well beyond our own
operations into our supply chain. We want
our supply chain to both live by and

reflect our values, and all suppliers are
required to adhere to our code of conduct,
‘Doing the Right Thing. This year, 1o
firmly establish our intent and ambition
we have created a ‘Sustainable Supply
Chain Charter which acts as 2 callto
action to our suppliers to engage with

us. align efforts and drive our Corporate
Responsibility agenda. We've made good
progress this year developing targets
onwaste lo landill and delivering joint
community and volunteering projects.

We have also made changes within our
tendering process to ensure sustainability
has a rating in our decision for

on-boarding new suppliers. We recognise
that we have arole toplaytobea
responsible client and are cornmitted to
paying our suppliers to agreed terms.
Working collaberatively with cur suppliers
on sustainability will remain a focus,
progressing to tangible goals on key
Issues such as water efficiency, carbon
emissions and community impact,

We have a zero tolerance
to medern slavery

We slrive to take all reasonable efforts
to play our part in eradicaling modern
slavery and take our obligations under
the Modern Slavery Act 2015 seriously.
This year, in line with our revised code of
conduct, we have built on our processes
and taken further steps to mittgate the
risk of slavery and trafficking within
both our business, and our supply chain.
Our appreach has focused on ensuring
we have the appropriate policies and
pracedures in place o make our zero
tolerance position clearin all that

we do. We have taken a risk-based
approach, using guidance set aul by the
Chartered Institute of Procurement, with
an initial focus on our Tier One supply
chain. Our scope will broaden as our
approach matures. We have focused on
establishing appropriate due diligence,
reporling, training and communication.
Our full staternent is avaitable on our
website www.stwater.co.uk/about-
us/responsibilily/modern-slavery-
staternent/).



Value 4
We protect our environment

We're always aiming to minimise our impact on the environment, produce the cleanest
water and generate more renewable energy, so that we make a positive contribution to

the future and fully embrace sustainability.

We are committed to reducing our carbon footprint

The UK is playing a leading partin reducing carbon emissions. As the majority of cur
carbon emissions are driven by our use of energy, managing carbon means managing
costs. We therefore aim to reduce carbon emissions and increase our generation of
renewable energy. We are achisving both of these aims, and this year we have seen
another reduction in overall carbon emissions, although we did not achieve our ODI
target. We've seen a consistent reduction since 2002 when we began publicly reporting

cn our greenhouse gas emissions,
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We have held the Carbon Trust Standard
since 2009 in recognition of consistent
ernission reductions and effective
carbon managementl processes.

Our performance against the standard
is in the top 15% of all organisations.

We also continue to report to the Carbon
Disclosure Project (CDP) for investors
each year. During the year, we increased
renewable energy generation ang
across Severn Trent we now generate an
equivalent of 34% of Severn Trent Water
Limited's energy needs. We continue to
lead the UK water industry, and we are
on track to meel our larget of generaling
the equivalent of 50% of cur energy needs
by 2020. For maore information see aur
Business Services performance review
on pages 36 to 40. We plan to coantinue to

reduce our emissions within our regulated
Water and Waste Water business by a
further 5% by 2020, primarily by reducing
our energy use and to continue to
increase renewable energy generation
mainly by our Business Services division.
Pursuing these measures will continue
to reduce our key sources of emissions,
reduce our reliance on the electricily
grid and bring financial benefits for cur
custorners and investors.

Logo Logo
removed removed

65

Strategic report

Governance

Group financial staternents
Company financial statements
Other information

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



66

Corporate Responsibility report continued

Reducﬁdh |n Grdub carbon
emissions since 2015/16

8%

This year we generated
more renewable energy
than ever before; with
more energy generated
from sludge and food
waste and a full year of
generation from solar
power. We generated the
equivalent of 34% of our
own electricity needs and
our target is to reach 50%
by 2020.

Severn Teent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Reducing our greenhouse gas emissions

This is Lhe fourth year Severn Trenl has been required to report on greenhouse gas
[GHG') emissions. For Severn Trent Water, which accounts for 98% of total Group
emissions, we have been publicly reperting on our emissions since 2002. In that ime
we have reduced our emissions primarily by being more energy efficient and generating
more renewable energy. Our GHG emissions are reported in tonnes of carbon dioxide i
equivalent (1C0,e), for the year 1 April 2016 10 31 March 2017, Our total nel emissions
have fallen this year, due to cur reduction in energy use since last year, our increased
generation of renewable energy and in part due to reducing fuel and process ermissions.
A decrease in the emissions intensity of grid electricity in the UK has also had a
significant impact this year. Our GHG data is reported internally during the year to the
Corporate Responsibility Cornmittee and to the Board. We have subjecled our GHG data
and processes to external independent assurance by Jacobs.

Severn Trent Plc Birect Operational Greenhouse
Gas Emissions [tonnes CO.e)

Emissions from combustion of fuel and

2016-17 2015-14 2014-15 2013-14

operation of facilities [Scope 1) 138,131 134,584 132,406 132,535
Emissions from electricity purchased
for own use [Scope 2) 294,426 337,028 357,756 330,679

?otalAnnualGrossOperationaLEmissions 432,557 471,612 490162 463,214

Emissions benefit of the renewable energy
we export (including biomethane exported

forwhich we hold green gas certificates) 42,069 45,085 38,878 21,672
Total Annual Net Operational Emissions 390,488 426,527 451,284 441,542
Annual GHG intensity ratio (t COz/unit) T 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Operational GHG emissions of Severn Trent

per £m turnover 214.0 2347 2565.2 248.6

This year we have revised our Scope 1 process emissions to ¢orrect a histonic aver-estimalion of the
amount of methane released to atmosphere from our digestion process. This has reduced our total
emissions for each year The restated values for previous years are shaown in Lhe table. Note that 2014/17
values include ar estimate for the emissiors frem Dee Valley Water in the first quarter. These are less than
0.5% of our total emissions.

Our approach (o repartimg 1s based on the GHG Protocol Carporate Accounting end Reporting Standard
and we have included only emissions irom the assets which we own and operate and which we can
directly influence and reduce, krown as the inancial control boundary. In accordance with the reporting
regulations, we have not reported on ermissions we can influence, but which we are not responsib.e for,
referred (o as indirecl emissions We have used Lhe "location based methodology rather than the newly
introduced ‘market-based’ method in order to ensure consistency with previous years, For Severn Trent
Waler Limiled, we have calculated our emissions using lthe ‘Carbon accounting in the UK Water Industry:
methadology for estimaling operational emissions, Yersion 11" {released April 2017). This is a peer-
reviewed calculation tool developed and used by atl the major water companies in the UK Itis updated each
year lo include the latest avallable emissions factors. Far Severn Trent Services. we have used the latest
Defra emissions factors which include the relevant conversion factors for overseas electricity



We are committed to reducing the
amount of waste we produce

As a company we produce large amounts
of wasle - 2.6 billion litres of waste water
per day which is treated and returned

to the environment, 147.4 tonnes of
bio-solids which are recycled to {and,
material on sites, retired assets, and our
staff produce office waste too. We are
committed to reducing the amount of
wasle we produce and te minimising our
impact on the enviranment. This year we
have started a new contract with Biffa,
and have an aspirational zero waste to
landfill target. A key part of reducing
waste is understanding what we produce
and where and therelore we have focused
on collecting robust data at each site, and

Driving energy efficiency

Energy 1s our primary driver of carbon
emissions, and increasing energy
prices and demand fer water provide
significant cost pressures for our
business. To ensure we manage this, we
have set up a new Energy Management
Programme with the aim of improving
energy efficiency and managing energy
costs. This programme has successfully
delivered estimated energy saving
benefits of £1.5 million over the year
through a combinaticn of 'spend to

save' investment, behaviour change

and improved operational processes.

have developed a live portat, making data
management easier for site managers.
The benefits have included the ability to
menitor waste production and recycling at
site level, enabling sites to identify low use

containers that may not be needed cn-site.

Challenges have been culturat change to
what we have always done. Going forward
we are focusing on increasing recycling
and moving tc a more co-ordinated waste
management approach on-site.

We do everything we can to prevent
polluting the environment

We continue to drive hard for improved
environmental perfermance. Six of our
environmental performance metrics
have improved this year. This year we

We delivered great performance during
the high-cost triad season this winter,
which has more than offset the 15% peak
price increase we saw this year. We have
also started to deliver grid balancing
services alongside National Grid for the
first irme. This means making very small
tweaks in our energy intensive assets

to help the grid manage freguency on
the network and receive an income.

Our first site began operating in March
and we have more installations planned
next year.
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have significantly reduced our number
of category 3 potlutians against our
regulatory target, but were disappointad (o
finish the year with one sertous pollution
ahead of our targetl. We complete an
in-depth root cause for each pollution
regardless of category and severity to
ensure we build the learnings into the
way we run the business, as we are
committed to reducing our impact on
the environment.

We aperate in line with an
Environmental Management System

Our erwironmental policy is supparted by an
Ervironmental Management System (EMS'|
certified to an internationa.ly recognised
standard, 150 14001, for our Waste Water
Treatment processes. The EMS provides a
framework to help us drive improvermnent and
ensure mitrgation measures are identified
and implemented for our emaironmentat

risks and legal obligations. We expanded the
scope of our EMS in 2016 to inctude combined
overflows and sewage purmping slations to
camply with the Enviranmental Permitting
Regulations 2010. We've also implemented

a Quality Management System for water
quality, which will create an opportunity for an
integrated management system in the future.
There is continued focus on maintaining

and embedding the EMS 25 a ‘business as
usual’ process.

Our interaction with the environment is broad
ranging, you can find more information on
our environmental performance on pages 29
and 30.
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Case study

Delivering our vision and purpese

through our strategy and values

PASSIONATE
ABOUT WHAT WE DO

Strategic goals
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Providing a great
apprentice experience

We want our apprentices to develop
both professionally and personally.
Training together creales a sense

of belanging and cpens them up to
oppertunities across the Company.
We also match every apprentice with
a specially trained mentor and line
manager, to give them vital support
at the start of their career.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

“We've transformed our
approach to attracting,
training and developing
our apprentices, to ensure
we’ve got the talent we
need for the future.”

Mark Smith,
Leadership & Development
Co-ordinator




Corporate Responsibility report continues

Value 5
We are inspired to create an
awesome company

Our brilliant people gre vital to our
success and we care about each and
every one of them. We aim to create

an awesorme place to work, in part by
looking after employee health, safety
and wellbeing and encouraging diversity
and inclusiveness.

No one is hurt or made unwell by
what we do

Qur vision is that nc one gets hurt or
made unwell by what we do, and that
includes our supply chain partners,
custamers and the communities in which
we work, We have a clearly defined
strategy to achieve this, which includes
lecusing on: people knowing what is safe,
ensuring compliance with ocur standards,
understanding the risks, and crealing a
culture in which everyone cares about
health, safety and wellbeing. During the
year we focused on compliance with cur
standards and ensuring our colleagues
have easy access to the right information
and training to show them hew to work in
a safe way, We are now focusing on how
we ensure that people are working in the
right way, We have agreed an agsurance
framework that enables us to identify
where we can improve our health and
safety performance, and then quickly
take steps to change our ways of working.
The framework includes proactive

steps to prevent incidents happening in
the first place, and from reoccurring.
Far example, we regularly check our sites
for safety issues and apptication of our
standards, with a view to removing and

fixing Issues before they cause an incident.

You can find out more information
about our Health, Safety & Wellbeing
strategy/performance on page 32,

We are investing in the wellbeing
of our colleagues

We're proud of our Occupational Health
programme, which is dedicated to the
physical, social and mental wellbeing of
our colleagues and we'll always make
sure that our workplaces are safe,
enjoyable places to be. We are committed
to supporting the wellbeing of our
employees and, in particular, to promating
geod mental wellbeing. We want our
employees to leel comfortable talking
about mental health and we are
passionate about helping to rernove any
stigma and discrimination. See page 32
for more information.

We believe a diverse and inclusive
workforce is a key factor in being
a successful business

Diversity and inclusicn are business
imperatives, and we aim to have a
workforce that reflects the diversity of
our local communities Our priorities
remain the same: encouraging mare
wornen into operationat leadership roles,
increasing wormen and BAME (Black,
Asian and Minority Ethnic) representation
in engineering positions and increasing
BAME representation in technical
operator positions.

We are proud to be ranked joint firstin

the FTSE 100 cormpanies In the Hampton-
Alexander Review, an independent review
aimed at increasing the number of women
in senior positions in the FTSE 350.

For more information about our diversity
statistics, please see page 82

You can find out more details about
our focus on skills, talent and career
developrnent on pages 32 and 33
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‘Teaming Up' to

improve employability

We want to encourage young people
from all backgrounds to consider a
career inourindustry. In July 2016,

we therefore launched the Team

Up Employer Pathway prograrmme.
The programme, delivered in
partnership with social mobility charity
Team Up, introduced 13 sixth form

and university students from diverse
and less affluent backgrounds to the
waorld of work, teaching them practical
application skills.

The programme also provided a roule
onto our New Talent schemes and
we're delighted that following the week
they spent with us, two students have
joined us for a placement or work
experience and a further two secured
ptaces on our 2017 graduate intake.

We'll be running the employability
week again in 2017, building an

this initiat success. We inlend to
increase the number of locations,
schools, universities and students, to
support even more young people into
the workplace.

The Strategic report, as sel out from
the inside front cover through to page
£9, has been approved by the Board.

By order of the Board

Bronagh Kennedy

Group General Counsel and
Company Secretary

22 May 7017
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Governance report

Chairman’s introduction to governance

Andrew Duff [
Chairman
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|

L ;

“My role, together with your

Board, is to make sure that
Severn Trent operates to
the highest standards of
Corporate Governance.”

UK Corporate Governance Code
Compliance Statement

The version of the Corporate Governance
Code applicable to the current reporting
period is the September 2014 UK Corporate
Governance Code [the Code’l. The Code s
available on the Financial Reporting Council's
website [www fre.org.uk].

We are pleased to confirm that Severn Trent
Plc was compliant with all of the provisions set
out in the Code for the period under review.

A new edition of the Code was published in
April 2016 which applies to reporting pericds
beginning on or after 17 fune 2016, As our
2016 reporung period began before this
date, we are continuing to report against the
2014 edition of the Cede, although we have
adogted some of the new provisians earlier
than required.

Governance of subsidiaries

The membership of the Board of the listed
Company, Severn Trent Ple, is the same

as that of the Group's regulated subsidiary
Boards, being Severn Trent Water Limited
and Dee Valley Water plc, ltogether referred
ta as the ‘Board], This structure was
implemented in 2007, and updated during
the year to incorporate Dee Valley Water
plc, to make sure that the highest standards
of corporate governance are applied at the
regulated subsidiary level and to foster
greater visibility and superwvision by the
Severn Trent Ple Board.

Severn Trent Water Limited also complies
with the Code to ensure the highest standards
of governance. We will be ensuring that

Dee Valley Water ple operates to the same
standards as Severn Trent Water Limited
moving forward
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Dear Shareholder

| arn pleased to imtroduce our Governance
report for 2017 on behalf of your Board in
accordance with the Code. Following your
feedback on our 2016 report, we have
again structured our report to reflect the
themes of the Cade. As such, the pages
that follow provide details onthe activities
and governance precesses of the Board,
and its Cornrnittees.

During the year, the Board spent a
significant proportion of its time on
operational delivery, retail market
opening, risk management and future
strategy development. Further detail
on the scope of the Board's activilies,
discussions and resulting actions can be
found on page 79 of this report.

My role, tagether with your Board, is to
rmake sure that Severn Trent operates

to the highest standards of corporate
gavernance within a salid gavernance
framewaork to effectively deliver the
Group's strategic objectives and to

meet its obligations to the Company's
stakeholders, as required by our Charter
of Expectations.

The Board sets the Group’s long term
strategy and monitors, chalienges and
supports the work of the Executive
Committee in delivering that strategy.
During 2016, the Board held a dedicated
strategy day along with the Executive
Comrmitiee to consider areas of fulure
value creation across the Group.

Topics included asset strategy and
potential fulure disruptors, regulatory
strategy and growth strategies across
our portfolio of businesses, You can find
additional details on our strategy and
our progress cn pages 20 and 21 of the
Strategic report.

The Board continues to focus on the
Group's risk management and internal
control systems during the year, with
Board and Audit Commitlee discussion,
and challenge centred on ensuring
adequate mitigation of risks faced by
the Group. In addition, there were two
dedicated Board risk workshops in
October 2016 and March 2017. You can
read more about how we identify and
manage risks on pages 47 and 48 of our

Strategic report and further detail of
how we carried out our risk assessment
activities in the Audit Committee report
on pages 85 to 90.

Severn Trent's strength ies in the quality
of its people, wherever they work in the
Group and whatever their role is. We have
clearly defined values and standards

of behaviour which we expect from
everyone who works for Severn Trent.
During the year, we have relaunched

our code of conduct 'Doing the Right
Thing - the Severn Trent Way™ across the
Group, through an all-employee training
programme, to make sure that all of our
people embody Severn Trent's values:
we put cur custemers first; we are
passionate about what we do; we act with
integrity; we protect our environment;
and we are inspired to create an
awesome company, 1o help us to achieve
our vision of being the mos! trusted water
company by 2020.

We know that the right culture must be
set from the top and we have conducted
an annual review of the key metrics which
indicate what kind of cullure exists in
Severn Trent.

My focus continues to be on maintaining

a strong, value adding team, with a broad
range of professional backgrounds, skills
and perspectives, Succession planning
continues to be a key priority for the
Board and Nominations Committee.
Following the retirement of Martin Lamb
and Gordon Fryett after the 2014 Annual
General Meeting [AGM'], Kevin Beestan
and Dominigue Reiniche were appointed
to the Board on 1 June and 20 July 2016.
Both Kevin and Dominique benefited from
a bespoke, tailored induction prograrmme.
During the year, the induction process
has been reviewed in light of their
feedback, tc keep it refreshed, effective
and informative. Further details of their
induction programmes can be found on
page 80,
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Charter of Expectations

In November 2014, the Severn Trent Charter
of Expectations was adopted to promote

and implement best practice corporate
governance The Charter sets out clearly
defined roles of the Chairman, Chiet
Execulive, Chief Financial Qificer, Senior
Independent Director and Nen-Executive
Directors, the operation of the Board and
Board Commiilees, and alsorefllecis the
Board's responsibility for setting the tone for
the Group's culture, values and behaviour.

In accordance with the Code, thereis a clear
division of responsibilities between the roles
of Chairman and CED set out iInwriting in the
Charter of Expectations.

The Charter of Expectations is reviewed
annually, with the last review undertaken
in March 2017, it's also used to assist

in the cngomng annual assessment

of the effectiveness of the Board ang

its Committees and that of individual
Directors (details of which can be found on
page 83), and is available on aur wehsite
[www.severntrent.com].

Board focus during 2016/17
* Operationsl delivery

* Retall market opening

* Risk management

» Future strategy development

The Board and Nominations Comrmitiee
continue to drive the agenda of diversity
across the Group and we are proud

of the pregress made, particularly in
regards to femate representation on

the Board and Executive Commillee
[now at 44% and 60%]. There is also

a continual focus on promoting wider
diversity. We believe that our Company
should reflect our communities and
customers, and embrace a diverse range
of perspectives, experiences and expertise
1o support our long term viabilily and
cammercial success.

We are cornmitted to developing our

talent pipeline, to make sure we have
appropriate representation from minority
ethnic candidates, as well as other
relevant diverse groups. You can find
additional details on our progress and
ambitions on page 82 of the Nominations
Committee report and details of diversity
acrass the Severn Trent Group on page 33.

This Annual Repart rermains the principal
means of reporting to our shareholders
on the Board's governance policies

and sels out how our approach to good
corporate governance has been applied
in practice. We welcorne any feedback on
this report and | would like to encourage
our shareholders to attend our AGM.

We look forward to the opportunity to
meet with you and | hope you will take
the opportunity to do so this year.

Andrew Duff
Chairman
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Board of Directors

STRONG

LEADERSHIP

1. John Coghlan BCom, ACA (5940 f

Independent Non-Executive Director

Appointed to the Board on 23 May 2014

Chairman of the Audit and Treasury Committees
John is a chartered accountant and has a valuable
background in financiat and general management
across avariety of sectors. Currently, Jehnis also a
Mon-Executive Director of Asseciated British Ports
Coempanies. Previously, John was a Director of
Exel Ple for 11 years to 2004, where he was Deputy
Chief Executive and Group Finance Director.

Since 2006, John has been a Non-Executive
Director of various publicly-guoted and private
equity-owned campanies

External appointrments

- Non-Executive Director of Associated British
Ports Companies

- Chairman of Freight Transport Association
Ireland Lirnited

2. James Bowling BA (Hons) Econ,
ACA (48]<F

Chief Financial Officer

Appointed to the Board on 1 April 2015

James s a chartered accountant, having started
his career with Touche Ross and brings sigrificant
financial management, M&A and business
transformation expertise to the Board Priorto
joining Severn Trent, James was interim Chief
Financial Officer of Shire ple, where ha had been
since 2005, first as Head of Group Reparting

and from 2008 as Group Financial Controller.
Prior to joining Shire, James spent nine years

at Ford Metor Company hvanous finance rotes
of increasing responsibility,
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3. Dr. Angela Strank B5c PhD,
CEng, FiChernE (64]8.-¢

Independent Non-Executive Directar
Appointed to the Board on 24 January 2014
Chairman of the Corporate

Responsibility Committee

Angela brings a wealth of strategic, technical and
cornrmercial experience 1o the Board. Angetais
Head of Downstream Technology and Group
Chief Scientist at BP plc. She is a member of

the Downstream Executive Leadership Team.
Angela is responsible for enabling delivery of

the Downstream strategic agenda through

the development of differentiated technology
advaniage across lhe refining, fuels, ubricants
and petrochemicals businesses. Since joining
BPn 1982, she has held many senior leadership
roles around the world In business development,
commercial and technology, including in 2012
Vice President and Head of the Chief Executive's
O'fice. In 2010, Angela was the winner of the UK
FirstWoman's Award in Science and Technology
in recognition of pioneering UKwomen in
business and industry. Her track record and
BXPRTENCT in Strategy, operations, technotogy and
transformational change are a complementary
addition to the Board's skill set

External appointments
- Board Governor of The University of Manchester

4, Olivia Garfield BA [Hons] [41)8¢
Chief Executive

Appointed to the Board on 11 April 2014

Clivia lliv] brings to the Board & wealih of
experience managing customer seryvice delivery
and complex infrastructure and organisations

in aregulated environment. Befare joining

Severn Trent, Livwas Chief Executive Officer

of Openreach, paft of the BT Group, where she
spearheaded and oversaw the commercial roll-out
of fibre broadoand to two-thirds of tha country.
She jeined BT in 2002 and held the pivotal roles

of Group Director of Strateqy and Regulation,
Managing Director Commercial and Brands,
Global Services and UK Customer Services
Durector. From 1998 10 2002, Livworked for
Accenture as a consultant in the Communications
and High Tech Market Unit, designing and
implementing business change solutions across
a number of industry sectors.

External appointrnents
- Director of Water Plus Limed — joint venture
with United Utilities

5. Andrew Duff BSc FEI (58]8 0 F
Non-Executive Chairman

Appointed to the Board en 10 May 2010 and
Chairmanon 20 July 2010

Chairman of the Nominations Committee
Andrew's extensive experience of internationat
and regulated business, strategic management
and cuslormner serace in tugh profile, dynamic
erwirenments, has equipped him well for the role of
Chairman of the Group, Andrew spent 16 years at
BP in marketing, strategy and eil trading. He joined
National Power in 1998 and the Board of Innogy
ple upon its demerger from National Power in
2000. He played a leading role in its restructuring
and transformation through the apening of
competition in energy markets culminating in its
subsequent sale to RWE in 2003. He becarme CED
of the successor company and a member of the
RWE Group Executive Committee. He was a Non-
Executive Director of Wolseley Ple from July 2004
until Novernber 2013. Andrew was appomted Non-
Executive Deputy Chairman of Elementis plc on

1 April 2014 and became Non-Executive Chairman
of Elementis plc on 24 April 2014,

Externat appointments

- Non-Executive Chairman and Chairman of the
Nomnation Committec of Elementis plc

- Member of the CBI President’s Committee

- Trustee of Macmillan Cancer Support and
Earth Trust

- Fellow of the Energy Insttute

é. The Hon. Philip Remnant CBE
FCAMA [62]40-E¢

Independent Non-Executive Director

Appointed to the Board on 31 March 2014
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee
Philip 1s a sentor investment banker and brings
substantial adviscry and regulatory experience

to the Board. A chartered accountant, he is

Senar Independent Directer of Prudential

Ple and Chairman of M&G Group Limited,

Deputy Chairman of the Takeover Panel, Senior
independent Director of UK Financial investments
Limited and Chairman cf City of London
Investment Trust plc. Previously, Philipwas Vice
Chairman of Credit Swisse First Beston Europe and
Head of the UK Investment Banking Department.
Philip was Director General of the Takeover Panel
for two years between 20071 and 2003, and again
in 2010, He served on the Board of Northern Rock
plc from 2008 to 2010 and from 2007 to 2017 was
Chairman of the Shareholder Executive.



Image removed

External appointments

- Senior Independent Director and member
of the Audit, Nomination and Rermuneration
Committees of Prudential Plc

- Chairman of M&G Group Limited

- Deputy Chairman of the Takeover Panel

- Non-Executive Director of UK Financial
Investments Limited

- Non-Executive Chairman of City of London
Investment Trust plc

- Governor of Goodenough Coliege

~ Director and Trustee of St Paul's
Cathedral Foundation

7. Emma FitzGerald MA, DPhil
Oxon, MBA (50)¢

Managing Director, Wholesale Operations
Appointed to the Board on 1 April 2016

Ermma joined Severn Trent in July 2015 as
Managing Dircctor, Wholesale Operatons.

Emma was previpusly CEO of Gas Distribution at
National Grid. Prior ta joining National Grid, she
pursued a 20 year career with Royal Dutch Sheil
where she held avariety of technical, strategic
and general management positions based In Asia
and Europe, including Vice President Global Retall
Network and Managing Director of Shell China/
Hong Kong Lubricants based in Beijing. Emma’s
experience and expertise brings & huge amount of
value In ensuring the delivery of the commitments
we have made ¢ our business plan.

External appointments
- BUPA - Association Member
- Nan-Executive Birector of DCC ple

8. Dominique Reiniche MBA [61)8.0
Independent Non-Executive Director
Appointed to the Board on 20 July 2016
Dominique has a wealth of operational
experience in Eurcpe and has international
consurner marketing and innovation experience.
Dominique is Independent Vice Chairman of
CHR Hansen Holdings A/S and also a Non-
Executive Director of Mondi Plc and PayPal
[Furopel). Dorminique started her career with
Procter & Gamble AG before moving to Kraft
Jacobs Suchard AG as Director of Marketing
and Strategy where she was also a member of
the Executive Cormmittee. Dominigue previously
held a number of senicr roles at Coca-Cola
Enterprises and at Caca-Cola Company, including
Fresident - Western Europe, President - Europe
and Chairman - Eurcpe. Until December 2015,
Dominique was a Non-Executive Director of
Peugeat-Citroen SA. Until April 2017, Dominigue
was a Non-Executive Director of AXASA.

External appointments

- Nen-Executive Director of Mondi Plc

- Non-Executive Director of PayPal [Europel

- Independent Yice Chairman of CHR Hansen
Holdings A/S

9. Kevin Beeston FCMA [54]4 0.£.F

Senior Independent Director

Appointed to the Board from 1 June 2016

Kevin has a wealth of commercial, linancial and
high level managerment experience. Kevinis
Chairman of Taylor Wimpey plc and Equiniti plc
and also & Non-Executive Directer of The Football
Association Premier League Limited and Marston
Corporate Limited. Previously Kevin spent 25 years
at Serco ple, where he held the roles of Finance
Director, Chief Executive and f'nally Charrman until
2010, Kewinwas previously Chairman of Domestic
& General Limited and Partnerships in Care
Limuted and a Non-Executive Director of IMI ple

Externat appeointments

- Chairman of Taylor Wirnpey ptc

- Charman of Equiniti plc

- Non-Executive Director of The Football
Association Premier League Limited

- Mon-Exccutive Director of Marston
Corporate Limited
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Committee membership key

Audit Committee

Corperate Responsibulity Committee
Executive Committee

Nominaticrns Committee
Remuneration Committee

Treasury Committce

mMmgom >

Board diversity

The below graphics provide an
illustration of cur Board's diversity,
including gender split [with
comparisons against differing levels

of the Group), sector experience and
Board tenure. Further information an
our Board Diversity Policy can be found
in the Norminations Committee report
on page 82.

Graph removed

Graph removed
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Executive Committee
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1. Olivia Garfield BA (Hons) [41)8¢

Chief Executive
Please see full biography on page 72.

2. James Bowling BA [Hons] Econ,
ACA (48]C.58

Chief Financial Officer

Please see full bkiography on page 72

3. Emma FitzGerald MA, DPhil
Oxon, MBA (50)¢

Managing Director, Wholesale Operations
Please see full biography on page 73.

4. Dr. Tony Ballance BSc [Hons), MA
[Econl, PhD [52)¢-¢

Director, Strategy and Regulation

Tony's extensive experience n utitity policy
and regulation leaves him ideally placed to
lead the Company's strategic and regulatory
work. Prior to joining Severn Trent he held the
posts of Chief Economist for Ofwat, Director of
London Economics and Direcior of Stone and
Webster Consultants.

External appointments
- Trustee, the National Forest Company
- Member of Water UK Cauncit

5. Sarah Bentley BSc [Hons),
Management Science with
Computing (45)¢

Chief Customer Officer

Sarah joined Severn Trent in December 2014 as the
Chief Customer QOfficer, responsible for household
customers, Group 15 and Group Transformation.
She previously worked for Accenture as Managing
Director of their £3 billion global digital business
focused on digital marketing, mobility and analytics
for customers, employees and the enterprise.

Committee membership key

Audit Committee

Corporate Responsibility Carmmittee
Executive Commuttee

Narminalions Comrnittee
Remuneration Commitiee

Treasury Committee

Disclosure Committee

OTMMmooW>
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Priorto Accenture, Sarah was CEQ of Datapoint,
an Alchemy backed company delivering CRM
services, and Senior Vice President of el oyalty, a
global CRM and marketing consultancy. She was
SVP of the European Business, led the sales and
operations activity in North America and ran

el oyalty Ventures L L.C. working in Silicon Valley,
Austin and MNew York.

External appointments
- Twizzletwig Limited - Director
- Twizzletwig Limited - Secretary

6. Evelyn Dickey BSc [Hons] [54]¢

Director of Human Resources

Evelyn joined Severn Trent in Novernber

2006. Evelyn has extensive HR experience
leading design and delivery of major change
pregrammes, business restructuring, employee
relations, resourcing, executive remuneration,
organisational capability and performance
managernent initiatives. Before jaining

Severn Trent, Evelyn worked in HR consultancy
and as HR Directar [HR Operations] for Boots
the Chemist.

External appointments
- Non-Executive Director, Nuclear
Decommissioning Autherity

7. Martin Kane BSc, CEng, CEnwv,
MICE, MIWEM, FIW (64)¢

Chief Engineer

Martin joined Severn Trent Water in 1975 and was
appointed Chief Engineerin July 2014. He has held
various senior roles giving him an extensive and
unigue understanding of the design, construction
and operation of water and waste water treatment
plants, water distribution netwarks and sewerage
systerns. Martin was Director of Customer
Relations, Severn Trent Ple, from May 2006 untit
January 2012, and Chief Executive Dtficer of
Severn Trent Services until July 2014,

External appointments

~ Member of the Boards of Utilies and Service
Industries Training Limited

- Trustee of International Society for
Trenchless Technology

- Chairman of Coventry and Warwickshire
Growth Hub - a subsidiary Board of the Local
Enterprise Partnership

8. Bronagh Kennedy BA [Hons|
[53] [oNe]

Group General Counseland Company Secretary
Bronagh joined Severn Trent in June 2011,
Bronagh is a solicitor and was previously Group
Company Secretary and General Counsel and
HR Director at Mitchells & Butlers, where she
worked for 15 years. Prior to that, she was a
Senior Associate al Allen & Overy. She ‘s a
member of the GC100 Group.

External appointments

- Independent Non-Executive Director and
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee
of British Canoe'ng

9. Helen Miles CIMA [44)©

Chief Commercial Officer

Helen joined Severn Trent in November 2014 as
the Chief Commercial Officer and brings with her
awealth of cormnrnercial experience having worked
within regulated businesses and sectors across
Telecoms, Leisure and Banking. As 8 member

of the UK Board, Helen was instrumental in
delivering HomeServe's future growth strategy
and ensuring a sustainable, custormer focused
busingss. As an experienced finance professional,
Helen was previously Chief Financial Officer

for Openreach, part of BT Group plc, and has
extensive experience of delivering major business
transformation across the Group. Prior to BT
Group, Helenworked in a variety of sectors and
organisations such as Bass Taverns, Barclays
Bark, Compass Group and HSBC.

10. Andy Smith BTech [Hons) [56)¢

Managing Director, Business Services

Andy was appointed to the role of MD, Business
Services on its creation in 2074 having previously
been responsible for the drinking water business
within Severn Trent Water. Andy brings to the role a
wide range of executive and operational expertise
gained from diverse sectors. He has worked inthe
UK and overseas with global businesses such as
BF Mars and Pepsiin both engineering, HR and
operational management roles. Previously he has
served as a member of the Board at Severn Trent
Ple and at Boats Group Ple.

External appointments
- Non-Executive Director and Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee of Diploma PLC
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Governance report

Group Authorisation Arrangements

The Group Autherisation Arrangements
[GAN] are the framewoerk through which the
Severn Trent Ple Board authorises the right
people, at the right level, to take important
decisions to effectively control and manage
legal. f.nancial and adrinistrative decisions
throughout the Group. These arrangernents
are reviewed annually, with the last review
undertaken in March 2017

The flow of autharity is from the Severn Trent
Plc Board to the Chief Executive and the
Severn Trent Executive Cornmittee. Inrespect
of certain decisians, the delegated authonity is
subject to an obligation to work with specialist
business service areas [such as Tax, Treasury,
Group Finance, Group Commercial and
Generai Counsell, which provides additional
expertise and a Group-wide perspective.

Governance framework

The Board is responsible to alt
stakeholders, including the Company’s
shareholders, for the approval and

delivery of the Group's strategic objectives.
It makes sure that the necessary financial,

technical and human resources are

in place for the Company tlo meet its
objectives. The Board leads the Group
within a frarmework of practical and
effective controts which enable risk te be
assessed and managed.

Respaonsibility fer the development and
imptementation of the Group's strategy
and overall commercial abjectives is
delegated to the Chief Executive whois
supported by the Severn Trent Executive
Committee [STEC',
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The Group’s principal decision-making
body is the Beard. In line with the Code,
the Board delegates certain roles and
responsibilities to its various Committees.
The Committees assist the Board by
futfilling their roles and responsibilities,
focusing on their respective activities,
reporting lo the Board on decisions and
actions taken, and making any necessary
recommendations in line with their Terms
of Reference. The Terms of Reference

of each Committee comply with the
provisions of the Cade and have been
updated to take account of best practice,
and reflect the requirements of the
revised UK Corporate Governance Code
April 2016, as part of their annual review in
March 2017.

The sub-commitiee structure is detailed
in the governance framework overleaf and
key responsibilities are set out on page 76.
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Governance report continued

Governance framework

CHAIRMAN - Andrew Duff BOARD 5 4
Leads our unified Board. ensuring that the
principles and processes of the Board are
maintained in line with our Code of Conduct

The Board's role is to: understand and meet 1ts obligations to the Company's stakeholders;
lead the Group within a framework of practical and effective controls which enable risk to be
assessed and managed: aporove the Group's strategic objectives and ensure that sufficient

and Charter of Expectations,

resources are available to enable it to meet those objectives: and maonitor and review the

operating and financiat perfermance of the Group. It has responsibility and accountabil'ty
for the long term success of the Group.

BOARD COMMITTEES

AUDIT COMMITTEE 3
Chair - John Coghlan

'
'
0
'
'
'
‘
'
'
'
'
v
'
'
'
1
“

CEO - Liv Garfield

Delegated responsibility for the development
and implementation of the Group’s strategy and

) ) o - » overall commercial objeciives,
I}:]e_AludllFOﬂ?mlttée gssists t?o Boqr? \T (.ilscha:gu:g ‘tf' rcsponmbt\mt\cirs] for . Responsible for the day-to-day managernent of the
e integrity of the Company’s financial slatements, the assessment of the ‘ business and the communication of Board agreed
effectiveness of the systems of Internal Controls, Risk Management and the ! oblectives to criplovees
internal and external Auditors. It also reviews the adequacy of the Company's . | ployees. .
whistteblowing arrangements. : !
More information can be found on page 85, :
3 SEVERN TRENT EXECUTIVE 4 b
: COMMITTEE ['STEC')
TREASURY COMMITTEE* 4 :
Chair - John Coghlan ' STEC operates under \he direction and authority of
‘ ) - |he CEQ overseeing ihe developmert and execulion of
The Treasury Cornmittee provides oversight of treasury activities in : slrategy. It also has accounsabilily for achieving financial
implementing the policies, funding and treasury risk management plan H and operational performance. ’
approved by the Board. These include inter alia: the measurement and .
management of risks in respect of interest rates: funding; counterparty E
credit; iiguudity and treasury eperations, funding proposals; relationship ' :
with rating agencies; debt investor relations; bank relationship . !
rnanagement; and t~easury internal controls. : EXECUTIVE SUB-COMMITTEE
] DISCLOSURE COMMITTEE 2 2
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 3 1 : Chair - James Bowling
Chair - Philip Remnant ;
- The Disclosure Committee oversees the Company's
On behalf of the Board, the Remuneration Committee determines the 1 compliance with its disclosure chligations and
Company's policy on the rernuneration of Executive Directors, other considers the materiality, accuracy, reliability and
rnembers of the Executive Committee and the Chairman of the Board ! timeliness of information disclosed.
More information can be found on page 96. :
CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 1 3 '
Chair - Dr. Angela Strank
-
The Corporate Responsibitity Committee provides guidance and direction to H
the Company's Corporate Responsibility and sustamabilily programme based '
on our values. It also reviews the Group's non-financial risks and opportunities, '
Mare infermation can be found on page 91. I‘
NOM'NATIONS COMMITTEE l‘ 2 i Mere nformation on Buard ang Com-mittee membe: ship can be fou-d
Chair = Andrew Duff ‘ 1pages T7ana T
- Zeon drard Cammies ~as we e Ter tReicre o3 aneaeily
The Neminations Committee assisls the Board by keeping the structure, size, sed approned by the Baard, whick are availa ke < ibe Conpany s webs e

composition and succession neads of the Board under review It also assists

the Board onissues of Directors’ conflicts of interest and independence.
More information can be found on page 81
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Key Board responsibilities

Chairman - Andrew Duff

Chief Executive [[CEQ’) -
Liv Garfield

Chief Financial Officer ['CFD’}

- James Bowling

Senior Independent
MNaon-Executive Director
{'SID') ~ Kevin Beeston

Independent Non-Executive

Directors [NEDs’) -
John Coghlan,
Dominique Reiniche,
Dr. Angela Strank,
Philip Remnant

Executive Director -
Emma FitzGerald

Group General Counsel
and Company Secretary
- Bronagh Kennedy

-

-

»

Leads our unified Board and is responsible for its effectiveness.

Responsible for setting agendas for Board meetings and for the timely dissemination of nformation
to the Board, in consultation with CEQ, CFO and the Company Sccretary.

Responsible for scrutinising the perfarmance of the Executive Commuttee,
Facilitates contribution from our Directors.
Ensures effective communication with our shareholders and other stakeholders

Develops and implements the Group's strategy, as approved by the Board.
Responsible tor the overall commercial objectives of the Group.

Promotes and conducts the affairs of the Group with the highest standards of integrity, probity
and corporate governance, and sets the cultural tene of the erganisation.

Manages the Group's financial affairs.
Supports the CEQ in the implementation and achievement of the Group's strategic objectives

In addition to his responsibilities as a NED, Kevin Beeston:

-

supports the Chairman in delivery of his objectives;

is avallable to all shareholders should they have a concern, i the event the normal channels of
Chairman, CEO and CFO have failed to resolve it;

leads the appraisal of the Chairman’s performance with the Non-Executive Directors; and

together with the Board Committees, Chairman, and NEDs, has a key role in succession planning
for the Board.

Constructively chalienge our Executive Directors in all areas.

Monitor the delivery of strategy by the Executive Committee wathin the risk and control framework
set by the Board.

Satisfy themselves that internat controls are rebust and that the External Audits undertaken
properly.
Responsible for agreeing apprepriate levels of remuneration for Executive Directors.

Together with the Board Committees, Chairman, and SID, have a key role in succession planning
for the Board.

Responsible for the Group's wholesale business.
Supports the CEQ i the implermnentation and achievement of the Group's strategic objectives.

Acls as Secretary to our Board and its Committees, ensuring sound information flows to the Board
and between senior management and the Non-Executive Directors.

Responsible for advising the Board on all corporate governance matters.

Facilitates a comprehensive induction for newly appointed Directors, tailored to indnadual
requirements.

Responsible for compliance with Board procedures.

Co-ordinates the performance evaluation of Board members and the annual effectiveness review of
the Beard and its Committees.

Provides advice and services to the Board.

Adztional wtonimat €0 or the roie of the Bogr o its Commuttees sna furthe afosmatioaretato~ toeach of the rales outtined acove, canbe founo om 198 corpotate goues narce sechion ot ous webs e

Bizgraphica: details ol eace memcer of the Bow g can be frtnaon pages 72419 73
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Governance report continued

Matters Reserved to the Plc Board

The schedule of Matters Reserved to the
Board sets cut the processes in place
regarding the Board's tasks and activities
and the matters specifically reserved for the
Board's decision-making. Acopy is available
on our website (www.severntrent.com).

The Board has reserved the following
matters, amongst other things, for its
own consideration:

= the Group's strategic and cperating plans;
« financial reporting and controls,

e major acguisition and disposals,

* key Group policies; and

* GAA.

Board meetings and attendance

The composition and attendance of
members at Board meetings, as at year
end, was as follows:

Meetings Max
Director attended possible
Andrew Duff 7 7
James Bowling 7 7
John Coghlan 7 7
Bominique Reiniche
lAppointed 20 July 16) 4 4
Liv Garfield 7 7
Kevin Beeston
[Appointed 1 June 16) 5 5
Emma FitzGerald 7 7
Philip Remnant 7 7
Dr. Angela Strank 7 7
Martin Lamb
[Retired 20 July 14] 3 3
Gordon Fryett
[Retired 20 July 16) 3 3

The Board held seven scheduled meetings
during the year, and individual attendance
is set out above. For additional informaticn
on the activities of the Board, see page 79.
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As part of this year’s Board effectiveness
review, full consideration was given lo the
number of external positions held by each
Non-Executive Director, As a result of
this review, the Board did not identify any
instances of overboarding, and confirmed
that all individual Directors have sufficient
Lime to commit to their role as a Director
of Severn Trent Plc.

In addition to the seven standing Board
meetings, there were 12 additional ad hoc
meetings of the Board or Committee of
the Board convened throughout the year
to consider such matters as the operation
of the non-household retail markel, our
Joint venture with United Utilities, the
acquisition of Dee Valley Plc, Severn Trent
Plc’s preliminary and interim results,
guarterly management staternents and
regulatory disclosures.

Board strategy day

In addition to formal meetings at which
sirategic items are regularly received, in
October 2016 the Board held a dedicated
strategy meeting along with the Executive
Cornmitiee to consider areas of future
value creation across the Group and
spenl time considering assel strategy and
potential future disruptors, regulatory

sirategy and growth strategies across our

portfolio of businesses.

Independence of NEDs

The independence of our Non-Executive
Directors is fermally reviewed annuatly
by the Nominations Committee, and as
pari of the Board evaluation exercise.
Further details can be found on

page 83. The Nominations Committee
and Board consider that there are no
business ar ather circurnstances that
are likely to affect the independence of
any Non-Executive Director and that all
Non-Executive Directors continue 1o
demonstrate independence.

The Board recognises the Code's
recommendation that Directors serve a
tixed term of appointment and considers
plans for aorderly succession lo the Board
te maintain an appropriate balance of
skills and experience within the Company.
As such, the Company maintains a clear
framework of Non-Executive Director
tenure and the skill sets that each Director
provides. Individual Direcler biographies
can be found on pages 72 and 73.

In accordance with the Code, all the
Directors will retire at this year's AGM and
submit themselves for reappointment by
shareholders. Each of the Non-Executive
Directors seeking reappointmment are
considered to be independent in character
and judgement.

Conflicts

The Board tormally considers conflicts of
interest at every meeting, and reviews the
authorisation of any potential conflicts of
Interest every six months.
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The table below sets out the main matters cansidered by the Board in 2016/17 at its scheduled Board meetings.
The Board's agenda is ordinarily structured as follows:

» performance review (including health
and safety, operational, customer and

* strategic items;

* matters for approval; s committee reports

financial matters);

This structure ensures that Matters Reserved for the Board are addressed appropriately and that the Board's time 15 spent effectively.

¢ matters to note;

Other information

« governance and regulatory matters; and

= Discussion and review of performance and engagement reports at every meeting.

¢ Discussian and review customer strategy updates.
* Review and discussion of feedback following stakeholder meetings with CEO and CFQ, investor roadshows,

Topic Actwities/Discussion
Customers
¢ Discussion and review of digital technology.
¢ StM performance discussions.
Shareholders
conferences and Capital Markets Cay.
Strategy

Environment,
Health & Safety

Governance
& Risk

Financial

Requlation

Employees &
Leadership

Ethics

¢ Approachinrespect of contract and matenals management.

Review and discussion of capital programme management.
» Review and discussion of the Group’s secunty and resilience strategy. including physical. cyber and people.
» Review and discussicn of shareholder feedback

« Discussion and review of health and safety performance at every meeting
* Discussion and review of enwironmental matters.
+ Discussion and review of renewables updates.

» Review of Severn Trent's governance framework.

» Review of the GAA

» Board Committee reports.

* Board and Committee effectiveness review — mcluding the Board, its Committees and individual Directors.
¢ Annual review of Terms of Reterence for all Board Committees.

¢ Reappointment of the External Auditor.

Review of the effectiveness of the Group's internal controls and risk management processes.

Bi-annual Enterprise Risk Management and Assurance Map review.

Regular governance report provided by the Company Secretary, including annual review of compliance with the Code.
Bi-annual review of the Group's disclosure requirements.

Gifts and Hospitality register, conflicts of interest and interest of Directors.

Material Litigation.

s Cyber Secunity repoerts from the Audit Committee.

Review of annual performance, including approval of full year, hatf-year results and trading updates.
Distributions to shareholders.

Annual Report and Accounts,

* Reqular Treasury funding discussiens.

o Group Budget 2016/17, medium term financial plan and regulated business ODls.

* Disposal of Operating Serwices Italy.

« Review of Ilhe Group's finanaial performance against budget and forecast.

* Regulatory reporting and annual subrmissions 1o Ofwat.

+ Non-household retail market opening discussions at every meeting.

« Regulatory business discussions at every meeting.

* Engagement with regulators, including Consurner Council for Water and Drinking Water Inspectorate.
+ Discussion and review of water quality and environmental performance updates.

* Acquisition of Dee Valley ple.

» Discussion and review of employee engagement across the Group from the resuits of the ermployee cngagement [ QUEST') survey

* Regular discussion and review of talent development and succession planning across the Group.
* Regular pension fund discussions.
» Review the composition and succession of the Board and its Committees.

+ Discussion and review of the Group's ethics cutture
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Board Training Sessions 2016/17

Board
Date lpic . . altE_ndance
April 2016 Operational 100%
Effectiveness
Programme
Presentation
May 2016 Comrnunities of 100%
Practice
October Risk Management 100%
2016 Session
Novernber  Bata Cendre Session 100%
2076
January Security - Physical, 100%
2017 Cyber and Peaple
March 2017 Risk Identification 100%
and Horizon
Scanning - Board
Workshop

Training and continuing
professional development

As well as Board agenda items, training
sessians in relation to specific topics of
interest thal were presented to Directors
during the year are set out below.

The aim of the training sessions is to
continually refresh and expand the
Board's knowtedge and skills to enable
thern ta effectively fulfil their roles on the
Board and its Committees and contribute
to discussions an technical and regulatory
matters. The sessions also serve as

an opportunity for the Board to discuss
strategy and risks with managernent
below Exscutive Committee level and gain
further insight into our businesses and
management capability.

Directors’ resources

An online resource library and Continuing
Prafessional Development [CPO]
repository is available for use by the
Directors, which 1s consiantly reviewed
and updated. The library includes a
Corporate Governance Manual, a Resulis
Centre and Investar Relatians section,
Strategy Day materials and details of
Board training sessions. It also contains
a further reading section which covers
updates and guidance on changes to
legislation and corporate governance best
practice. The Direclors also have access
tc professional developrent provided
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by external bodies and our advisers.
CPD requirements were considered,
through individual perforenance review
meetings between the Chairman and
each Direcior, as part of the Board
effectiveness review in 2016/17.

Succession

Director inductions - Kevin Beeston and
Dominique Reiniche induction

The induction programrmes for Kevin

and Dominique were comprehensive and
tailored to their individual understanding
of the Group and Board Committee
membership. They were facilitated by
the Company Secretary and covered the
below topics, with supperiing meetings
with members of Executive management
and external advisers as appropriate.

|
|
— |
|
|

Image removed

In addition, Kevin and Dominique took part
in an extensive tour of our key operational
and office sites in order to understand

our water treatment and distribution
processes, and the customer journey,

in a live environment, as follows:

s Waler process - from rain to tap.

* Wasie water process - from drain
to river.

¢ Customer journey - from moving into a
new home, to moving out.

We will continue to enhance the Board's
induction process following feedback from
Kevin and Dominique.

Induction programme caontent

Qfwat pre-appantment process.

Company structure including regulatory
overview and periormance.

Company strategy.

Key stakeholder relations including employees,
customers, suppliers and service providers.

Key operations and processes including
operational areas and key sites.

Financial performance including analyst
and nvesior epinion.

Qur people - including health, safety and
wellbeing, talent and succession, trade unions
and an overview of our remuneration policy.

Group risk profile and our approachto risk.

Board procedures including our governance
framework, GAA, Doing the Right Thing and
Group policies.

Board calendar, effectiveness reviews and
aclion plans.

Additional sessions were hetd with Kevin
and Dominigue to reflect their individual
Board Commitlee membership as follows:

* Kevin - insight into key Internal Audits
and areas of locus.

» Dominique - Corporate Responsibility
framework and strategy.
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Andrew Duff
Chairman of the
Nominations |
Committee i
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“A significant part of the
Committee’s work this year
has been in developing our
talent pipeline with a focus
on the need for diversity
within our talent pipeline.”

Attendance table

Membar of the

Nominations Meetings Max
Committee attended  passible
Andrew Duff Z 2
[Chairman)

John Coghlan 2 i
Dominique Reiniche 1 1
[Appointed 20 July 18]

Kevin Beeston 1 1
[Appointed 1 June 18]

Philip Remnant 2 2
Dr Angela Strank 2 ?
Martin Lamb 1 1
(Retired 20 July 16

Gordon Fryett 1 1

{Retired 20 July 18]

The members of the Committee 1n 2016/17
were the Non-Executive Directors of the
Board. Only members of the Committee have
the right to attend Committee meetings
Other indwviduals such as the Chief Executive,
members of senior management, Directer

of Hurnan Resources and external advisers
may be invited to attend meetings as ang
when appropriate,

Introduction

As Chairman of the Nominations
Committee, | am pleased to introduce the
report of the Nominations Commitlee
which details the role of the Commitiee.
The pages thal follow provide additional
details on the role of the Commitiee

and the work it has undertaken during
the year.

Elsewhere in this Annual Report | provided
details on the Board changes during the
year. The Comrmittee has continued to
play a key role in supporting the Board in
discharging its succession planning and
diversity responsitilities, culminating with
the appointment of Kevin Beeston and
Dominique Reiniche as Non-Executive
Directors wath effect from 1 June and

20 July 2016 respectively. Following the
2016 AGM, Martin Lamb and Gordon
Fryetl retired frem the Board, at which
point Kevin Beeston succeeded Martin

as Senior Independent Nen-Executive
Director and Dr. Angela Strank succeeded
Gordon as Chair of the Corporate
Responsibitity Committee.

As well as these specific appointments,
ruch focus continues to be given to the
Group's succession and cantingency
planning and diversity needs, with
distussion centred on the impertance
of developing, and maintaining, a
diverse range of perspectives, skills,
experiences and expertise, essential

to ensuring our long term viability and
commercial success.

Other significant parts of the Committee’s
waork this year have been the evaluation of
the Beard, its Committees and Directors
and developing our talent pipeline for
Direclors and high performing individuals
below Board level with a focus on the need
for dversity within our talent pipeline.

Andrew Duff
Chairman of the Nominations Committee
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Nominations Committee
responsibilities

The responsibilities of the Nominations
Commuttee include:

» review of the structure, size and
composition fincluding the skiils,
knowledge, experience, time available
and diversity} of the Board;

review the leadership needs of the

Company, both Executive and Non-
Executive, at regular intervals;

review of the adequacy of Board and
Executive succession planningin the
long and short term;

* ensure an effectiveness review is
conducted annually of the Board, 1ts
Committees and Directors;

« recommend to the Board the appointment
or reappeintment by shareholders of
Directors at the AGM, in accordance with
the Code; and

» annual review of the Company policy on
Board level diversity.

The Nominations Committee terms of
reference, which were updated 1in March 2017,
can be found at www severntrent.com.
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Nominations Committee report continued

Nominations Committee actlivities

Diversity and succession planning

As highlighted earlier in the report, the
Board and Neminations Committee
conlinue teo drive the agenda of diversity
across the Group and are proud of the
progress made, especially in respect
of female representation ¢n the Board
and Executive Commiliee (now al 44%
and 60% respectively]. A breakdown by
gender of the number of persocns who
were Directors of the Company, senior
managers and other employees as at
31 March 2017 is set out below.

|

Graph removed
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The Board alsc remains focused on
promoting broader diversity, and

creating an inclusive cullure. A diverse
organisation benefits from differences in
skills, regional and industry experience,
background, race, gender, sexual
orientation, religion, belief and age, as
well as culture and personality. The Board
is cemmutted to building on existing
graduate, apprentice and leadership
programmes to embed inclusivity in

our succession planning and talent
development work to strengthen our
talent pipeline, with an enhanced focus on
ensuring appropriate representation from
minerity ethnic candidales, as well as
other relevant diverse cohorts.

At Board level, the Nominations
Commuttee reviews the Board's
effectiveness and composition each year
and, in particular, considers the balance
of skills, experience and independence
of the Board. It considers the benefits of
all aspects of diversity when identifying
candidates for appointment. The selection
of candidates o join the Board will
continue to be made based on merit

and the individual’s abilily to contribute
to the effectiveness of the Board, which
in turn will be dependent on the paol of
candidates available. To support this, we
continue only to engage with executive
search firrms who have signed up to the
voluntary Code of Conduct on gender
diversity and best practice.

Talent development

Severn Trent recognises the importance
of developing our pecple, and talent
management remained a key topic

of discussion. During the year, the
Committee reviewed progress against
the Group's five year talent plan, which
focuses on building both technical

and leadership capability within the
Group. We have a total of 63 graduates
and 126 apprentices in training and &
significant programme of STEM (Science,
Technology, Engineering and Maths)
activities was undertaken through
Engineering UK to further support our
future technical talent pipeline and
encourage young people to maintain an
nterest in science and technology courses
at schools and universities.

Our Awesome Leaders Programme,
aimed at our team leaders and team
managers, continues lo nurture and
develop our internal talent, particularty in
relation to succession planning for senior
positions within the Company.

Development for Executive Directors and
high performing individuals below Board
level continues to be an area of focus.
Coaching and mentoring is provided to
develop and enhzance specific skill sets,
and the Committee believes the benefits
of this approach are ¢ritical for developing
our own lalent for the fulure.

Details can be found on page 33.
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Qther information

Evaluation of the Board

The effectiveness of the Board 1 reviewed at least annually, and conducted according to the guidance set outin the Code. The last externally facilitated
evaluation was conducted by Manchester Square Partrers in 2015 with the next externally facilitatad session scheduled for 2018.

The 2016/17 evaluation was internally conducted by the Chairman with support from the Company Secretary through a series of one-to-one meetings in
February and March 2017 and supported by a questionnaire.

1. QUESTIONNAIRE: 2. ONE-TO-ONE 3. EVALUATION AND 4. DISCUSSION WITH CHAIRMAN,

MEETINGS: REPORTING: NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE
AND BOARD:

Acomprehensive Board members The Company Secretary

guesticnnaire with an participated compiled responses from Draft conclusions were discussed with

opportunity to provide in cne-to-one questiannaires and one-to- the Chairman and subsequently the

gualitative feedback in respect meetings with the one meetings inte a report, Nominations Committee and then the

of all areas coveredwassent  --®  Company Secretary.  ~—-™ dentifying areas requiring == Boardin April 2017. Separate meetings

to all Board members, along further focus and attention, were held to consider the effectivencss of

with a summary of the previcus where appropriate. The report the CEO led by the Chairman. and of the

year's evaluation, action plan included recommendations Charrman led by Kevin Beeston.

and a progress update against taking account of best practice,

actionsidentifed. the Code and other corporate

governance guidance.

Board evaluation highlights 2016/17

The evaluation concluded that excellent progress had been made in respect of areas for further focus identified in the 2016 review
as detailed below. It also concluded that the effectiveness of the Board and its Committees remained strong, and that the planned
succession and induction pracess for Non-Executive Directors was operating effectively.

The following matters were identified during the 2016/17 internally facilitated review as requiring further focus and attention:

Continue development of talent management and succession ptanning below Executive Committee level;

Whilst excellent progress had bean made in respect of diversity, including skills, experience and gender across the Group, there remained
an opportumty to further consider opportunities to enhance the ethnlc diversity of the Board;

Further development of the NED induction programme o include one-lo-one foliow up $es5I0Ns on regulatery topics;

Board and Committee forward plans to be reviewed against strateglc prlomtles dentified as part of the 2017 review and used to refine focus
areas for debate at future meetings;

External facilitation to be investigated for future Board strategy days: and
More deta\led discussion on communication of Board Committee proceedlngs to the Board as a whole.

The evaluation also concluded that the Board and its Committees were effective and that all Direclors were considered to have
demonstrated considerable commitment and time to their roles, well in excess of that required by the Charter of Expectations
notwithstanding any other positions held by thern outside of Severn Trent.

In addition, the review cancluded that all Nen-Executive Directors continued to demonstrate their independence and objectively
challenge managernent. In addition, the review cancluded that all Non-Executive Directors were considered te be independent in
judgerent and there were no relationships or circumstances which were likely to affect, or could affect this. This was alse the case for
those Directors who had served a term in excess of six years by the time the AGM notice was issued,
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As part of the evaluation, full consideration was given o the number of external positions held by the Non-Executive Direclors.
We reviewed Directors other appeintments, including the time commitment required for each, as part of the evaluation exercise.
The autcome of which can be found below:

Nurnber of Listed Nurnber of Listed

Company Appointments Company Appeointrments

as Chairrnan as Non-Executive Direclar

Director . ) . i ~_lincluding Severn Trent Pic) tincluding Severn Trent Plc]
Kevin Beeston 2 1
James Bowling 0 ]
John Coghlan 0 2
Andrew Duff 2 0
Emma FitzGerald 0 1
Liv Garfield ' ‘ 0 D
Dorninique Reimiche* 0 3
Philip Remnant 1 2
Dr. Angeta Strank 0 1

* Darminique Reimiche was a Nen-Executive Directar of AXA SAUANLARL 2017, ana rel red from the AXA Board at their 26 April AGM

As a result of this review, the Committee did not identify any instances of overboarding and confirms that all individual Directors have
sufficient time to commit to their appointment as a Director of Severn Trent Plc.

The full list of external appointments held by our Non-Executive Directors can be found on pages 72 to 73.

Progress against 2015/16 Action Plan
The following matters were identified during the 2015/14 internally facilitated review as requiring further focus and attention:

Area for further focus identfied in 2015/16m1err‘7al review ) Progress against areas for further focus identified in 2015/1a internal review

Talent managernent and succession planning Regular discussion and review of talent and succession at 2016/17 Board
below Executive Committee level to remain a meetings. 2017 plan submitted to the Nominations Committee.

regular Beard agenda topic.

Board strategy day to be scheduled cutside of the 2016 Board Strategy Day held outside of the normal Board meeting calendar.
normal Board meeting calendar and preferably off-site. 2017 Board Strategy Day held off-site outside the Board meeting calendar,
Ensure a breadih of skills and general business Kevin Beeston and Domimgue Reiniche, appointed to the Board on 1 June and
experience to balance subject matter expert 20 July 2016 respectively, broadened the range of skills, business experience
members on the Board gomng forward. and perspectives on the Board.

Additional Board tirne to be spent on health, Discussion and review of health and safety held at all 2016/17 Board meetings.
safety and ethics. Ethics culture discussed at the Board during the year with a dedicated Board

training session scheduled for 2017/18.
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John Coghlan |
Chairman of the i
Audit Committee Image removed |
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“The Committee continues
to focus on ensuring the
adequate mitigation of
risks faced by the Group.”

Attendance table

Member of the Meetings Max
Audit Committee attended  passible
John Coghlan 4 4
[Chairman]

Philip Remnant 4 4

Kevin Beeston
{Appointed 1 June 18]

Martin Lamb 0 1
(Reured 20 July 18]
Martin Lamb was prevented from attending
the May 2016 Audit Committee meeting due to
a clash with another business commitment.

in advance of the meeting, Martin provided
comments on the matters to be considered to
the Charman.

In addition to the attendance set out above, the
Chairman, CED, CFO, Head of Internal Audit,
Group Financial Controller and the External
Auditor normally attend, by invitation, all
meetings of the Committee. Other members
of senior management are also invited to
attend as appropriate.

The Committee regularty holds private
discussions with the Head of Internal

Audit and External Auditor separately,
without executive management present.
The Chairman reguiarly holds separate
one-ta-one meetings with the CFO, Head of
Internal Audit and External Auditor to better
understand any issues or areas for concern.

During 2016/17 the Committee held one
additional quorate meeting convened at
short notice.

Introduction

As Chairman of the Audit Committee,

| am pleased to introduce the report of our
role and the work we have undertaken
during the year. The pages that follow
provide additional detail on the activities
and discussions of the Commuttee and
provides an vverview of ihe significant
issues the Commitlee assessed and steps
taken to address any issues identified.

The Committee has continued to play

a key role in supporting the Board in
discharging its oversight responsibilities
for the integrity of the Company’s financial
statemenls and matters relating to the
Group's system of internal controls and
risk management. As such, there is a
continued focus on ensuring the adeguate
mitigation of risks faced by the Group.
This report provides additional detail of
how we carried out our risk assessment
activities and you can read more about
how we identify and manage risks on
pages 47 and 48 of cur Strategic report.

Other significant parts of the Cemmittee’s
work this year have included: oversight of
the relationship with our External Auditor,
including the assessment of its ongoing
objectivity; overseeing the assurance of
regulatory returns made by Severn Trent
Water Limited to Ofwat; accounting for the
Waterplus joint venture; and evaluation of
the Severn Trent Pension Scheme deficit
and consideration of mitigating actions in
conjunction with the Scheme's Trustee.

John Ceghlan
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Audit Committee responsibilities

The respaonsibilities of the Audit
Committee include:

s oversigrt of financial statements ard
accounting policies;

s review of nsk management and
internal controls;

+ oversight of Internal and External Audit;

+ review of the adequacy of the Group’s
procedures for whistleblowing, reperting
fraud and other inappropriate behaviour,
including review:ng reports of all
allegations at their meetings,;

review of the Financial Reporting Council
[FRCTreporting requirements on Going
Concern and Viability Statements; and

regulatory reporting obligations of our
subsidizries Severn Trent Water Limited
and Dee Valley Water plc.

The Audit Committee Terms of Reference,
which were updated in March 2017, can be
found at www.severntrent.com
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Audit Committee report continued

Audit Committee activities

Asummary of the matters considered at each meeting 1s set out below:

Meeting

Matters considered

May 2016

Septémber 2016

November 2016

March 2017

s Financial resulis 200516
# Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2015/16, including farr, balanced and understandable review
« Severn Trent Water Limited Annual Report and Accounts 2015/16

* Regulatory: Annual Performance Report and Annuat Requlatory Compliance Statement

¢ Regulatory: Annual Performance Report assurance, including ODIs

* Internal control and risk management effectiveness

External Audit: Delortte year end final report
Pensions update
Whistleblowing update

-

Internal Audit: half-year report

External Audit: 2016/17 ptan and terms of engagement
External Audit: Review of non-audit fees

External Audit: Management letter on the 2014 Audit
Enterprise Risk Management update

Property regulation compliance

Energy risk management

* Whistleblowing update

» Interim results '

e External Audit: Delontte half-year report

* Regulatory: Annual Perforrmance Report commitments half-year assurance, including ODIs
* Report from the Disclosure Committee

Property regulation comptiance

Material litigation update

Whistleblowing update

Finance: Year end considerations and ViabnitylStatement update

Regulatory: Year end considerations, Annual Performance Report and Annual Regulatory Compliance Statement

External Audit: Effectiveness review

External Audit: Nopr-audit fees policy and review of non-audit fees
External Audit: Update to audit plan

Commuttee Terms of Reference

Internal Audit plan 2017/18

Internal Audit update

« Enterprise Risk Management update

+ Report from the Disclosure Committee

¢ Insurance labilities

-

» Material litigation update
¢ Whistleblowing update
+ Briberyand fraud prevention and detection

In addition to the matters considered above, the Cornmitlee reviewed the proposed presentations to analysts in conjunction with the
draft results announcements for both the interim and full year results, applying particular attention to the fene of the announcements
and presentations to maintain consistency with the financial statements, In reviewing the financial statements, the Committee
recewves input from the Disclosure Committee, a sub-commillee of the Executive Committee which is chaired by the CFO
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An ad hoc meeting of the Committee was held in July 2016 Lo approve the PR14 submission and year end reguiatory report and
compliance staternent. The Audit Committee alsc reviewed the outcome of the process to confirm that the Annual Report and
Accounts are ‘fair, balanced and understandable’. The Disclosure Committee undertook a delailed review of the Annual Report and
Accounts prior lo making a recommendation to the Board that it could make the fair, balanced and understandable staterments
contained in the Directors’ Responsibility Staternent cn page 124.

Significant financial statement reporting issues

The Committee looked carefully at those aspects of the financial statements which required significant accounting judgerments or
where there was estimation uncertainty. These areas are explained 1n note b of the financial staterments on page 141,

The Committee receives detailed reports from bath the CFO and the External Auditor on these areas and on any other matters

which they believe should be drawn to the attention of the Committee. The Commuttee also reviews the draft of the External Auditor’s
report on the financial staternents, with particular reference to those matters reported as carrying risks of material misstaternent.
The Committee discusses the range of possible treatments both with managerent and with the External Auditor and satisfies itself
thet the judgements made by menagement are robust and should be supported. The significant issues that the Committee cansidered

in 2016/17 were:

lssue -

Going concern basis for the financial statements
and long term viability staterment.

Determination of the provision for impairment of
trade receivables in Severn Trent Water Limited.

Revenue recognition in refation to the estimation
of unbilled metered revenue in Severn Trent Water
Lirnited.

The proposed classification of costs between
operating expenditure and capital expenditure
in Severn Trent Water Limited.

Determination of the amount of the Grou p's
retirerment benefit obligations.

Determination of current and deferred
tax balances.

Acquisition and dlsposél accounting.

How the issue was addressed by the Committee -

" The Committee reviewed and challenged the evidence and assumptions

underpinning the use of the going concern assumption in preparing the
accounts and in making the statements in the Strategic repert on going
concern and long term viability.

The Committee receives information bi-annuaily on the level of the provision
and on any changes in the methodology of calculating the provisian.

The Committee reviewed the process fer calculating the unbilled metered
revenue estimate and considered the accuracy of past estimates.

The Committee considered the application of the Group's ac-couming policy
during the year, focusing in particular on changes to the application of the policy.

The Committee reviewed the assumptions underlying the valuation of the obligations
and considered whether the assumphions taken as awhole are appropriate.

The Commuttee considered the nature of the Group's uncertain tax positions and
determined whether appropriate provisions had been made.

The Committee reviewed the proposed accounting freatment for such transactions

and the corresponding disclosures in the Group's financial statements.

For all of the matters described above the Committee concluded that the treatment adopted in the Group financial statements

was appropriate.

Effectiveness of the Audit Committee

The Commitlee’s performance was considered and reviewed as part of the annual review of the Board and its Committees, details of

which can be found on page 83.

The Board is satistied that the Committee members bring a wide range and depth of financial and commercial experience across
varicus industries and that all members have competence relevant to regulated and/or utilities businesses as well as significant

recent and relevant financlal experience.

Following the Board Effectiveness Evaluation, John Coghlan was commended for the significant additional time and facus given by
him personally in respect of the remit of the Audit Committee during the year in relation to regulatory requirermnents and associated

assurance obligations.
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Audit Committee report continued

Internal and External Audit

Internal Audit and internal controls

Internal Audit is an independent
assurance functlion available to the
Board, Audit Committee and all levels
of management.

The role of Internal Audit is to provide
assurance that the Group's risk
managerment and internal control systems
are well-designed and operate effectively
and that any corrective action is taken

in a timely manner. Each year, Internal
Audit develops an annual audit plan for
approval by the Audit Commitiee and
onward monitoring of the plan’'s execution
throughout the year. Audits are designed
to assess the operating effectiveness

of contrels and recommend process
improvements as necessary.

The effectiveness of the controls over
financial reporting is also momitored by
the Audit Committee, which receives
regular reports of the testing conducted
by the External Audilor.

The Audit Committee is confident that,
where any failings or weaknesses are
identified in the course of its review of
internal control systems, management
puts in place robust aclions to address
these on a timely basis.

An internal control systermn can provide
only reascnable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement
or loss, as it is designed to manage rather
than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives.

The Internal Audit function is supported
by a co-sourcing arrangement.

The Commitiee believes that this
arrangement adds value, through
greater access to specific areas of
expertise and the ability to independently
challenge management.

External Auditor

Annually, the Committee reviews the
External Auditer’s audit plan and reviews
and assesses information provided by
themn cenfirming their independence and
objectivity within the context of applicable
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regulatory requirements and professional
slandards. Deloitte contributes a further
independent perspective on certam
aspects of the Company’s financial
control systems arising from its work,
and reports both to the Board and the
Audit Committee.

Following a formal tender process in
2015/16, Deioitte LL P were reappointed
as Auditor at the 2016 AGM. The senior
statutory auditer, Kari Hale, has overseen
the audit of the Severn Trent Group since
2015/16. The Company intends to put the
External Audit out to tender at least as
often as is required by applicable law,
rules, regulations and best practice in
line with the Competition and Markets
Authority and EU requirements for
mandatary tendering and rotation of the
audit firm. Under current regulations the
External Audit must be put out to tender
by 2025 and Deloitte will not be able to
participate. The Company has complied
with the provisions of the CMA Audit Order
during the financial year.

The Committee considers the
effectiveness of the External Auditor
every year and, further to Deloitte’s
reappointment, a full effectiveness
review was conducted during this year.
The review involved assessment of
the Auditar by the Cammittee and key
Executives and evaluation of whether the
Auditor meets minimum standards of
qualification, independence, expertise,
effectiveness and communication.

The FRC’s Audit Quality Review team
['AQRT] selected for review the audit

of the 2016 Severn Trent Pl financial
statements as part of thair 2016 annual
inspection of audit firms, The Chajrman
of the Audit Committee received a full
copy of the findings of the AQRT and has
discussed these with Deloitle. There were
no significant areas for improvernent
tdentified within the repart. We are also
satisfied that there is nothing within the
report which might have a bearing on the
audit appointment.

Based on our cansideration of the
responses to the effectiveness review,
and laking into account the AQRT report,
the Committee remains satisfied with the
efficiency and effectiveness of the audit,

Non-audit fees

The Company has approved a forrmal
policy an the provision of non-audit
services aimned at safeguarding and
supporting the independence and
objectivily of the External Auditor.

The policy sets out the approach to

be taken by the Group when using the
services of the External Auditor, including
requiring that certain services provided
by the External Auditor are pre-approved
by the Committee or its Chairman and
separately sets out those non-audit
services which are prohibited, since the
independence of the External Auditor
could be threatened.

The process for approving all non-audit
work provided by our Auditor is overseen
by the Committee in order to safeguard
the objectivily and independence of the
Auditor. Prior tc approval, consideration is
given to whether it is in the interests of the
Company that the services are purchased
from Deloitte rather than another supplier.
Where Deloitte have been chosen, this is
as aresult of their detailed knowledge of
our business and understanding of our
industry as well as demonstrating that
they have the necessary expertise and
capability to undertake the work cost-
effectively.

The policy was revised in early 2016, ahead
of new EU regulations coming into force in
June 2014, to provide that non-audit fees
and independence of our Auditor would
continue to be subject lo ongoing review
in light of those rules. The current policy,
which was reviewed by the Cormnmittee
during the year, continues to comply with
Lhe EU regulations and requires approval
by the Committee or its Chairman if a
non-audit service provided by the Auditor
is expected to cost more than £100,000.
The policy also prohibits aggregate fees
from non-audit services in excess of the
audit fee for the year.

Non-audit services where the External
Audgitor may be used include: audit-
related services reguired by statute or
regulation, services related to fraud,
Corporate Responsibility report reviews
and regulalory support.



Accountability

89

Strategic report

Governance

Group hinancial slatements
Company financial statements
Other information

During the year, Deloitte received £660,000 in fees for work relating to the audit services they provide to the Group, including audit-
related assurance work. Non-audit related work undertaken by Deloilte amounted to fees of £494,000 this year, which amounts to
43% of the total fees paid to them. Fees paid to Deloitte are set out in note 8 of the financial statements on page 145, but details of

significant nen-zudit work undertaken are set out below:

Nature of service Reasan for Deleitie’s appeintment B Fees [£000(
Audit related assurance services
Interim review This work 1s akin to an audit and 15 expected to be performed by the External Auditor. 54
The same safequards that apply to the External Audit also apply to this work,
Assurance of regulatory returns Audit of sections 1 and 2 of Dee Valley Water plc's and Severn Trent Water Limited's 32
Annual Performance Reports is closely related to the External Auditor’s statutory
auditwork and the two assignrments are performed in parallel.
Reporting under Group financing documents  These documents require reports from the Auditor. 48
Subtotal 134
Services related to taxation Include access to Deloitte’s software for managing capital allowances. 61
Other assurance services
Assurance In connection with regulatory Agreed-upon procedures relating to Section 4 of Dee Valley Water plc's and 17
reports to Ofwat Severn Trent Water Limited's Annual Performance Reports and Severn Trent
Water Limited's wholesale scheme of charges.
Assurance services related to Open Water Deloitte are the market leading firm for these services. 95
Other assurance services 33
Subtotal 360
Total 2016/17 non-audit fees 494

In approving these nan-audil fees, the
Committee considered the averall ratio of
non-audit fees to audit fees and, given the
scope of work, considered that Deloitte was
best placed to perform these services.

Regulated subsidiaries

The regulated activities carried out

by Severn Trent Water Limited and

Dee Valley Water plc atso reguire annual
reporting submissions to Ofwat which are
reviewed by the Committee. They include
an annual submission on their regutatory
perflormance and obligations known

as the Annual Performance Report,
logether with a Compliance Statement
and & slatement to underpin the customer
charges made by each subsidiary.

In November 2016, the Committee
reviewed the statement of risks, strengths
and weaknesses and draft assurance
olans for Severn Trent Water Limited,
which is a requirement of Ofwat's
Company Maonitoring Framework.

These documents set oul the process,
timeline and assurance framework

in place for information published for
cuslomers and other slakeholders,
inctuding the Annuyal Performance Report.

For each of Severn Trent Water Limited and
Dee Valley Water plc, Deloitle provides an
audit apinion on the regulatory financial
reporting and price control segmentation
sections of the respective Annual
Performance Reporls, and assurance of
certain aspects of additional regulatory
information that is inciuded. The respective
Annual Performance Reports also
provide an overall picture of performance,
covering many aspects which are not
financial including perfermance against
commitments and ODIs for each of Severn
Trent Water Limited and Dee Valley Water
ple. Both Severn Trent Water Limited and
Dee Valley Water plc appoint independent
engineering consultants, Jacobs and
Black & Veatch respectively, to report

and provide assurance on those aspects.
The Cornmiliee receives reports from
Jacaobs and Deloitte on their work for
Severn Trent Water Limited, and Black &
Veatch and Deloitte for Dee Valley Water
ple, as part of its review of the respective
Annual Performance Reports.

Risk management

The Audit Committee reviews the processes
for, and oulputs from, the Group's Enterprise

Risk Managerment [ERM) process, through
which our principal risks and related
controls are identified. The Commiltee

also reviews the effectiveness of the

risk managerment system on behalf of

the Beard and keeps under review ways

in which to enhance the control and
assurance arrangements. The Commmittee
receives half-yearly reports from the

Head of Risk detailing the significant risks
and uncertainties faced by the Group, an
assessment of the effectiveness of controls
over each of those risks and an action ptan
to improve controls where this has been
assessed as necessary.

To further enhance the clarity of reporting
and insight that can be gained from this
ERM information, a reporting dashboard
for the Group’s significant risks has been
developed and implemented during the
year. This enhancement has helped to
facilitate a more thorough review of the
target risk positions considering risk
appelile and whether improvement
actions to achieve these are on target with
the correct prioritisation in place. It has
ultimately meant that more information
can be reported, butin a clear and
concise format.
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The Board confirms that procedures providing an ongoing process for identifying. eveluating and managing the principal risks
and uncertainties faced by the Group have been in place for the year to 31 March 2017 and up to the date of this report, which is
in accordance with the Code and Guidance on Risk Management, internal Control and Related Financial and Business Reporting
Septemnber 2014 [the ‘Guidance’). A dedicated risk identification and hortzon scanning session was held with the Board in 2017,
Curing its review of risk management during the year, the Board explicitly considered the target position for significant risks and
whether targel risk positions are appropriate and confirmed that suitable timescales had been agreed for reaching them.

Risk management governance process

The Group's risk management governance process is based on the three lines of defence model and is scrutinised by the
Audit Committee, through delegated authority from the Severn Trent Plc Board.

Policy oversight
GAA | Doing the Right Thing | Group policies

procedures. The ERM team reports to the Audit Committee and Board on

T priotitise
the ERM process, principal risks and related controls.

improve

Risk tolerance Risk appetite
SRR EEEEEEE ERhiei il BOARD R R LR EEEEERRREREb I
: ' -] Report B
: Y 4 Delegated authority .| ERMreports e
: ! Purial Internal Audit ak
5 AUDIT COMMITTEE e Whistleblowing ik
Y Bribery and fraud f
f Third line of defence - Internal Audit ;
E Independent review and oversight by fnternal Aud:t, which independently } E
: . evaluates the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group's risk management .
T control and governance processes. - P
Second line of defence - management/ERM team ;

Inform Business units are menitored by management and the ERM team which Inform I -

; i
i !
: :
! i
! :
and ro.- monitors, and provide assurance, on compliance with Group policies and 4--:' and
i .
| :
‘ |
. i
! i

First tine of defence - line management/risk champions

the Right Thing and GAA. Risk champions within each business unit identify,

Line management accountability for compliance with Group policies, Doing E
collate and repor! risk data to the ERM team. :

v \ v
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Stakeholder Engagement

Corporate Responsibility Committee report

Dr. Angela Strank | 7 T
Chairman of }
the Corporate :
[ ed
Responsibility megeremaves |
Committee
“Acting in a responsible
way is embedded in
everything we do and
how we do it, from looking
after the mental health
of our employees to
minimising our impact
on the envircnment.”
Attendance table
Member of
the Corparate
Responsibitity Meetings Max
Committee attended ____possible
Dr. Angela Strank 4 4
[Chairman]
Andrew Duff 4 4
Deminique Reiniche 3 3
{Appointed 20 July 16)
Liv Garfield 4 4
Gordon Fryett 1 1

[Retired 20 July 16

In addition to the attendance set out above,
the Company Sccretary normally attends,
by invitation, all meetings of the Cornmuittee.
Other members of senior management,
including the Head of Internat Audit, are atso
invited to attend as appropriate.

Introduction

As Chairman of the Corporate
Responsibility Committee, | am pleased
lo introduce the report of the Corporate
Responsibility Cormnrmitiee which detaits
the role of the Committee and the
important work it has undertaken during
the year. The Commuittee has continued

to play a key role in supporting the Board,

reviewing the Group's key non-financial
risks and opportunities and monitoring
performance against an agreed
Corporate Responsibility framework,
including several customer 0ODIs and key
performance indicators.

Dr. Angela 5trank
Chairman of the Corporate
Responsibility Committee

Corporate Responsibility
Committee responsibilities
The responsibilities of the Corporate
Responsibility Commuttee include:

» development of Corporate Respansigility
targets and key performance indicators;

regularly receiving and reviewing reports
on progress towards the achievernent

of Corporate Responsibility targets

and indicators;

» consideration of Code of Conduct
and associated Group policies for
recommendation to the Board.
Particular fecus includes the provision of a
healthy and safe working environment for
employees and contractors, human rights
and employee diversity:

« development, review and promulgation of
workplace policies;

* the creation of environmental standards,
particularly where Severn Trent has most
significant environmental impact, ard

= the promotion of socially responsible values
and standards that relate to the social
and economic community in which the
Company operates.

The Corporate Responsibility terms of
reference, which were updated in March 2017,
can be found at www severntrent.com.
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Corporate Responsibility
Committee activities

A summary of some of the matters
considered at each meeting is set
out betow:

May 2016

Quarterly Corporate Responsibility
performance report

External activity report - Corporate Social
Responsibility

Environmental Leadership - AMPé
commitments to IMmprove our region’s
rivers

Corporate Social Responsibility
opportunities as part of the Birmingham
Resilience Project

internal Audit plan 2016/17 in relation to
Corporate Social Responsibility
Whistleblewing update

September 2016

-

Quarterly Corporate Responsibitity
performance report

External activity report - Corporate Social
Responsibitity

Embedding our Group's values
Environmental Leadership — Delivering
carbon reductions

Responsible supplier management

Risk management update - Political and
econemic envirenment

Whistleblowing update

November 2016

Review of aur appreach to Corporate
Responsibility - The value of acting
responsibly

Sustainability West Midlands review of our
Corporate Responstbility report

External actwity report - Corporate Social
Responsibility

Review of our approach to employee
volunteering - Love our Network
Anti-slavery and human trafficking update
Whistleblowing update

March 2017

Quarterly Corporate Respensibility
performance report

Deep dive on Diversity - One Diverse
Severn Trent

Our approach to fluoride

Anti-slavery and human trafficking update
Committee terms of reference
Whistleblowing update
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Our Corporate Responsibility framework

Our Corporate Responsibility (CR')framework is ambiticus, and broad ranging, underpinned by stretching targets, to ensure we are
delivering the commitments expected of a leading sacially and environmentally responsible business. Acting in a responsible manner
is integral to supporting our purpose of serving our communities, building a lasting water legacy and achieving our vision to be the
most trusted water company by 2020.

We hold ourselves to account against our CR framework and agreed metrics through an effective performance management

system. Internaliy we reporl on a quarterly basis to the Commitlee, and externally on an annual basis through our Annual Report
and Accounts, our website and through selected Environmental, Social and Governance indices.

: Ambition One

We will make out region the most
water efficient in the UK

Read more on page 60

1
1

We put our customers first

Read more cn page 62

We protect our environment
Read more on page 65

Key areas of focus for 2016/17

The Committee provides Board

oversight of our CR stralegy and our
performance against our CR framework.
The Comrmittee alsc regularly reviews
reputational risks and non-financial
Internal Audit reports, in addition to deep
dives into topics in cur CR framewaork and
any whistleblowing allegations.

Key areas of discussion and review during
2016/17 included:

* Review of our approach to Corporate
Responsibility, ensuring itis driving
maximurm benefit to build trust,
serve our communities and leave
alasting legacy. We also sought an
exlernal review.
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Values

e
\2/
We are passionate
about what we do
Read maore on page 63

PN
15}

SN
Y w2

Ambition Two
We will play a leading role to help make
our region’s rivers even healthier

o

Read more on page 61

(3

|\3/‘
We act with integrity
Read more on page &4

We are inspired to create
an awesome company

Read mare on page 4%

» Areview of external news and trends
relevant to Severn Trent and cur
approach to Corporate Responsibility.

Develepment of our approach to
employee volunteering and alignmaent
with our Corperate Responsibility
ambilions, around healthier rivers and
water efficiency, to maximise our irmpact
in the environment and communities in
which we operate,

» An update on our responsible supplier
managernent. We have developed a
‘Sustainable supply chain charter’
which is a ‘call to action’ to our
suppliers to support our approach to
Corporate Responsibility.

Our zero tolerance approach to madern
slavery and our plans to take all
reasonable efforts to eradicate modern
slavery within both our business and our
supply chain,
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Human rights

We have a respensibility to understand
our potential impact en hurnan rights and
to rmitigate or eliminate any potentially
negative impacls. We are committed to
cperating in accordance with the United
Nations Glokal Compact Principles and
our code of conduct 'Doing the Right
Thing supports this commitment.

Whilst not having a specific human

rights policy, we have Group policies on
Hurman Resources, Anti Bribery and Anti
Fraud, Whistleblowing and Procurement.
These policies are, in turn, supported
by a broader range of policies within
Severn Trent Water Limited and Severn
Trent Business Services to support key
human rights.

Prevention of child labour
and forced labour

We will not condene the use of child
tabour and forced labour under any
circumstances. The highest risk for
Severn Trent is through our supply chain,
therefore we work with our suppliers

to ensure they operate lo the same
standards we set ourselves. All suppliers
are required to sign up and cperate in
line with our Cade of Conduct, which

is built into our procurement tender
process as part of the pre-qualification
guestionnaire template.

Freedom of association and
collective bargaining

We recognise the right of all employees
to freedom of assecialion and collective
bargaining. We seek lo promole co-
cperation between employees, our
management team and recognised trade
unions. We meet with our trade unions on
a quarierly basis at the Company forum,
and see real benefit in sharing information
with our colleagues and seeking thair
feedback and suggestions. We believe
this fosters a joint understanding of
business needs and helps (o deliver
common solutions aimed at making our
business successful.

Whistleblowing

All Severn Trent empleyees are
encouraged to raise concerns al wark

in the first instance through their line
manager, or senicr management,
however, we recognise that employees
may feel inhibited in certain
circumstances. If this should be the

case, employees are encouraged to

use our confidential and independent
whistleblowing helpline or email service,
operated by Safecall, an independent
company which specialises in handling
coencerns at work. The service is available
internaticnally and Safecall provides

a translation service, allowing any
employee, wherever they are in the world,
to accessit. This year we have updated our
whistleblowing policy to ensure it includes
the ability to report any concerns in
relation to modern slavery. Ensuring our
employees are aware of this independent
resource and that they feel comfortable
about using our whistleblowing processis
important to us. This year we've promoted
it through internal channels, reminded
siaff through revision of code of conduct
and included a rerminder on employee
payslips. All investigations are carried out
independently of management and the
findings are reported directly through to
the Audit and CR Committees.

‘Doing The Right Thing ~
The Severn Trent Way”

Every day our employees have lc make
choices about what they do and how

they do it. Most of the time it is clear

what the right thing to do is, whether itis
ahout deing what is safe, doing the right
thing for our custarners, doing what is
right ethically and what is right legally.
But there are always going lo be times
when itisn't as clear, and that's where our
code of conduct 'Deing the Right Thing'
comes in. It details the values we work

by and explains who we are, what we
siand for and how we work. It also tells
our custormers, invastors and business
partners that they can trust and rely on us.
These principles apply 1o everyone in the
Group, no matter where in the world they
are based or what they do. It clearly sets
out the standards we need io follow in our
day-to-day activities.
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Following a revision of this code and

our Group policies, this year we have
focused on communicating these with the
business, prometing through our internal
communication channels and we have
rolled out a full e-learning training modute
to ensure everyone in the business
understands our expeclations in relation
to our values and ethical standards.

All our Board Direclors, executive and
senior management team have completed
this training. ‘Doing the Right Thing also
forms an essential part of our employee
induction, ensuring we are embedding our
Company values from day one.

Prevention and detection of
bribery and corruption

Our Group-wide Anti Bribery and Anti
Fraud Policy prohibits bribery and
corruption in all cur business dealings,
regardless of the country or culture within
which we work. Employees identified

as high risk through a risk review for

all Group employees are required to
undertake an online training module and
examination to ensure awareness of and
compliance with this policy. The Audit
Commitiee carries oul an annual review
of our systems and controls to detect and
prevent bribery and corruption.

Responsible business practices are an
integral part of our business strategy
and corporate strategy. For more
information about ocur CR framework,
our ambitions and values, and our
performance against them, please see
our CR report on page 57.
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Investor relations

Institutional shareholders
and analysts

The Board recognises the importance

of representing and premoting the
interests of its sharehclders and that

it is accountable to shareholders for

the perforrmance and activilies of the
Company. Various mechanisms have been
put in place to ensure it remains in touch
with key activities and developments,
including:

* monthly update reports on the key
shareholder engagerment aclivities
carried out by the Executive Committee
and the Investor Relations team;

* a monthty report of our shareholder
register, cutlining the significant buyers
and sellers of Severn Trent Ple shares;
and

» regular summaries of sector research
notes, allowing the Board to understand
the key opinions being communicated to
investors by analysls.

Retail shareholder
engagement strategy

The Board has an active sharehoider
engagement strategy. the main elements
of which are set out below.

The Annual Report and Accounts is

the principal means of commumcating
with shareholders. The Group has
adopted e-communications as an
alternative method of sending company
information. Following a consultation with
shareholders in March 2017, a significant
majority of sharehotders, 85%, now view
and download the Annual Report online,
whilst 15% continue tc receive a hard
copy. The next consulialion witl take place
in 2019.

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Ourwebsite contains an archive of

Annual Reports together with other
information relevant te investors, including
cornprehensive share price information,
financial results, Cormpany news and
financial calendars. 1he Company cters

a Dvidend Reinvestment Plan 'DRIP7,
details of which are available on our
website and the website of Equiniti,

our registrar,

Additional investor engagement

Presentations are made to shareholders
and city analysts following the release

of the half-year and year end results.
Furthermore, the Chief Executive and
Chief Financial Officer regularly meet
shareholders during the year.

The Chairman and Senior Independent
Directer also meet with shareholders
withoul the Executive Directors at least
once every year and are available to meet
with thern at any other time upon request.

In line with the Code, we recognise that
the Board has overall responsibility for
ensuring that a satisfactory dialogue with
shareholders takes place. The Chairman,
Chief Executive and the Chief Financial
Officer reportio the Board at least
quarterly the views of shareholders about
the Cornpany. The Company Secretary
also provides regular updates on wider
investmant and institutional sentiment.

In March 2017, the Board reviewed and
approved an investor relations stralegy,
setting out the Investor Relations
team’s approach to identification of

and engagement with the Company’s
shareholders, sell-side analysts and
debt investors.

2016/17 engagement

During 2016/17. the key topics for our
investors have been a cambination

of cormpany specific, performance-
crientated faclors and broader regulatory
and macro factors.

At a company level, much of the interesl
has been around Severn Trenl's
outperformance against iis regulatory
contract, specifically in the three key arsas
which feed into the return on regulatory
equily [RoRE) calculation; customer
outcome delivery incentives (0Dls ),

totex, the pension deficit and financing.
Our current debt strategy has also been
asource of interest, with upcoming
maturities and new debt issuance creating
opporiunities to reduce our cost of debt.
Our sector-leading renewable energy
programme attracted a greater degree of
interest as it grows inimpartance, and our
acquisition during the year of Dee Valley
captured the attentian of investors in the
second half of the year. The progress on
the formation of our joint venture with
United Utitities, enabling us to compete
more effectively in the recently opened
nan-household retail market, was also

of interest.

At a broader level, investor focus has been
on the further clarity received from Ofwat
on a number of regulatory developments,
giving us greater visibility through to

the end of the next regulatory period in
2025. Such developments include the
intreduction of competitive markets for
water resources and bio-resources, the
phased introduction of Consumer Price
Index ['CPI') indexation and changes

to the methodolagy for calculating

the cost of debt. Ofwat's review of the
benefits of introducing competition to the
retail household market alse attracted
altention. More widely, increases in the
Retail Price Index [ RPI1 and its impact an
the business, as well as the consequences
of the leave vole in the European Union
mermbership referendum, were of great
interest to our investors.
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Primary investor events

May 2016

May 2016

June 2016

June 2016

June 2016

June 2016

June 2016

June 2016
September 2016
Sebtember 2016
Septernber 2014
Septernber 2016
Novernber 2016
Novemnber 2016
Novermnber 2016
Decermber 2014
December 2014
December 2016
Jaﬁuary 2017
Janﬁary 2017
February 2017
March 2017
March 2017

London Roadshow

Edinburgh Roadshow

New York Roadshow

Netherlands Roadshow

Credit Suisse Global Energy Conference

Paris Roadshow

Bank of America Merrill Lynch Utilities & Renewables Conference

Private Client Roadshow - London

Private Client Roadshow - London

North American Roadshow

Morgan Stanley Power and Utilities Summit
Bernstein Strategic Decisions Conference
London Roadshow

Edinburgh Roadshow

JP Morgan Utilities Conference

LLondon Roadshow

Private Client Roadshow - London
Frankfurt Roadshow

Citi European Utilities Conference

USA Roadshow

Australia Roadshow

Barclays Utilities Sector Update Conference

Severn Trent Digital, Innovation & Technology showcase event
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Looking ahead to 2017/18

We have already established 2 structured
programme of investor engagement

for 2017/18, incorporating roadshows

to many of the key locations where our
shareholder base is located, including
London, Edinburgh, Nerth America and
several cities throughout Europe. We have
also confirmed attendance at a number of
industry conferences.

We expect the main themes for investors
in the coming year to be focused around
regulalory devetopments. Ofwat will

be publishing further clarification on
their proposals for the next regulatory
period, AMP7, later in 2017, which will give
stakeholders a greater understanding

of the impacts of proposed changes and
what that means for Company business
pltans. Ata Company level, we expect
focus will continue to be on how well

we are performing against the current
regulatory contract.
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Remuneration

Directors’ remuneration report

Philip Remnant
Chairman of the
Remuneration
Committee

image removed

The Commuttee deterrmines, on behalf of

the Board, the Company's policy on the
remuneration of Executive Directors, other
members of the Executive Cornrnittee and
the Chairman of the Board. The Committee
determines the total remuneration packages
and contractual terms and conditions for
these individuals. The policy framework for
remunerating all semor executive managers
15 consistent with the approach taken for
Executive Directors.

The Remuneration Comrmittee Terms of
Reference were updated in March 2017 and
can be found at www.severntrent.com
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Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholder

Our performance

This year the management team has
rnade good progress towards our

goat of being the most trusted water
company by 2020, as well as delivering
great performance in a number of key
areas. This is the second consecutive
year where we have cutperformed on

the commitments that our customers
care most about. In particular, we

have outperformed cn sewer flooding,
interruptions to supply and pollution,
resulting in fewer incidents. This has
resulted in better outcores for our
customers and a custormer Outcorne
Delivery Incentive (ODI') reward of

£47.6 million, up £24.4 million year on
year. We continue to invest responsibly for
sustainable growth; through our capital
programme we have invested around
£680 million for the future of our network
and we continue to have the lowest
combined bills in Britain. In addition,
strong financial performance continues,
delivering a Return on Regulatery Capilal
Value RoRCV] of 1.27 times the Final
Determination and a Return on Regulated
Equity [RoRE" of 11.0%.

The charts to the right show:

¢ our customer ODl and RoRE
performance since the beginning of the
current AMP; and

« how continued outlperformance
by the Company is reflected in the
absolute and comparative total
sharehotder return.

Demonstrating the alignment between the
Remuneration Policy and the Company
strategy, this strong sustained tevel

of performance has flowed through

to the level of reward received by our
Executive Directors, including for the year
under review.

Graph removed

Graph removed




Remuneration

Remuneration for the year
under review

The business has continued to perform
strongly in 2016/17 against a set of
stretching annual bonus targets, which
required delivery of improvements across
all areas, as well as absorbing a number
of headwinds. Respeclive cutturns

were 91.0% of base salary for the Chief
Executive Officer, 90.4% of base salary
for the Chief Financial Officer and %C.6%
of base salary for the Managing Director,
Wholesale Operations, out of a maximum
annual benus opportunity of 120% of
base salary.

The long term incentive plan ['LTIP’)
based on RoRCV over the three years

to 31 March 2017 will vestin full for the
Chief Executive Officer. The Recruitment
Awards for the Chief Financial Officer
and Managing Director, Wholesale
Operations, which are based onthe same
performance measures, will also vestin
full. This is representalive of outstanding
performance in financing and total
expenditure delivering ReRCV of 5.03%.
up by 0.67% year on year.

There is a detailed breakdown of the
targets set and the payments under the
annual bornus and LTIP on pages 107

to 109.

Our success as a business is shared by
all our employess through our bonus
scheme. Sel out on pages 104 to 105

1s more information on this and on our
approach to pay and benefits throughout
the organisation.

Application of the policy for 2017/18

The Commitlee continues to operate
within the Remuneration Policy agreed by
97.99% of shareholders at the 2015 AGM.
Set out below is a brief overview of how

the policy will be applied in the year ahead:

» Base salaries: anincrease of 2% will be
applied to base salartes with effect from
1 July 2017 in line with the average level
of increase for the wider workforce.

¢ Benefits and pension: there will be no
changes to benefits and gension during
201718,

¢ Annual bonus: the maximum
bonus apportunity remains 120% of
salary and 50% of any bonus paid
will be deferred in shares for three
years. We have delivered excellent
performance in customer service
shown by cur QDI outperformance
and we want to deliver the same
performance in custemer experience.
Therefore, we have introduced a
custorner experience measure into
our bonus, based on reducing written
complaints, o drive improvements
in customer experiance and improve
lhe alignment between incentives and
strategy. Driving a reduction in written
complaints is important as it ensures
we are resolving issues earlier for
cuslomers and ultimately building
strong customer focus into all cur
processes to minimise complaints at
any stage. It is a measure which is well
undersicod by all key stakeholders
[employees, customers, investors
and regulators] and the Consumer
Council for Water [CCW'] report on
the reduction in customer complaints
in their annual report on water
companies, making itan externally
recognised measure. The Commitlee
considers the forward-looking
targets to be commercially sensitive
but full disclosure of the largels and
performance culcome will be sel out m
nexlyear's rermuneration report.
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¢ Long term incentives: in line with 2016
levels, awards worth 150% of salary
for the Chief Executive Officer, 100%
of salary for the Chief Financial Officer
and 80% for the Managing Director,
Wholesale Operations will be made in
June 2017 The performance targets for
the awards to be granted in 2017 will
require average RoRE equalto Ofwat's
Final Determination (5.65%) for 25%
of the award to vest, increasingona
straight-line basis to 100% vesting for
outperforming the Final Determination
by 1.3% times (7.85%). The Cornmittee
considers that the 1.3% times the Final
Determination strelch target remains
challenging because it would reguire
very significant outperformance on
customer CDls, financing and total
expenditure efficiencies. The target
regquires Severn Trent to deliver upper
quartile RoRE performance, based on
AMPé sector wide perfermance to date.
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Wider workforce considerations

Embedding customers al the heart of
what we do is & key goal for us and we
understand that our people are crucial
to achieving this. We seek lo create an
inclusive working environment and
reward our employees in a fair manner.
The Committee and management are
committed to aligned pay across the
organisation, and we are pleased Lo have
made signiticant progress inrecent
years, which is outlined in the information
on the wider workforce remuneration
set aut in this report. We believe that
employees should share in the success
of Severn Trent and, as such, we have
ensured that reward is aligned with
performance and that all of our people
benefit from our success, both through
the all-employee annual banus plan

we introduced two years ago and the
opportunity io purchase shares through
the tax advantaged Save As You Earn
Scheme. All-employee bonus measures
are aligned with management and the
executive, and we report on progress
against these targets ta employees
explaining where we are performing
well and seeking input into how we could
perform better. We alsc offer excellent
benefits in addition te salary and bonus,
including a comprehensive flexible
benefits package and a market leading
defined contribution pensicn scheme.
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We have an active Cormpany employee
forum which meets every quarter

to discuss business challenges and
opportunities. The forum is chaired jointly
by a member of the Executive Cormnmittee
and the Trade Unicns. Members include
represenlatives from HR, joinl Trade
Unions and emplayeas fraom ather
individual employee Business Forums
representing each part of our business.
The objectives of the Company employee
forum are to:

* involve employees by sharing
information on the future of our
business and the water industry;

* work together on issues which affect
our employees; and

e work in partnership to deliver better

sotutions that improve the way we work.

During 2016/17 the Chief Executive Officer
discussed with the Company employee
forum the health of the business,

key financial information and ideas

for efficiencies.

Future policy

The Committee will not bring a policy vote
to this year's Annual General Meeting
[AGM'| and therefore will be operating
within the policy approved by shareholders
1n 2015, The Committee intends to

engage fully with shareholders in a timely
rmanner on a new policy prior to seeking
shareholder approval at the 2018 AGM.

Board changes

Emma FitzGerald joined Severn Trent's
Executive Committee as Managing
Director, Wholesale Operations on

1 July 2015 and was appointed to the
Board on 1 April 2014, Details of Emma'’s
remuneration package are contained
within this report.

Structure of the report

This year, we have amended the structure
of the remuneration report by adding

an ‘At a Glance’ seclion, which sets out
our remuneration framework, how the
Remuneration Policy was implermented in
2014/17 and how the Commitiee intends
to apply the Remuneration Policy in
2017/18. The Policy Report is now detailed
in an Appendix on page 115 for reference.
We believe that you will find the new
structure of the report easier o navigate
and more transparent.

| trust that you remain supportive of our
Remuneration Policy and will approve
the Resolution on the Annual Report on
Remuneration at the AGM.,

Philip Remnant
Chairman of the
Rermuneration Cornrmitiee
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At a Glance

The following section sels out our remuneration framewaork, how the Remuneration Policy was implemented in 2016/17 and how the
Committea intends to apply the policy in 2017/18.

Approach to remuneration

The approach lo remuneration throughout Severn Trent is guided by a framework of comman principles, which are outlined below.

Reward principles

* Designwill he as simple and transparent as possible, and it will be easy to understand and communicate;
* Reward will be relevant to our business goals and objectives, and be affordable;

+ Performance measures and targets will be objectively determined; and

= We aim lo be competitive in the market so we can attract, recruit and retain talented people.

How our executive pay supports our strategy

The Committee believes it is important that for Executive Directors and senior management a significant proportion of the
remuneralion package is performance related and performance conditions applying to incentive arrangements support the delivery

of the Company's strategy. The following table sets out how each of our key strategic objectives are reflected in the annual benus
and LTIP.

Key objectives Measure Incentive scheme

Ernbed customers at the heart of whatwe do  Customer ODIs Annual bonus and LT!P . -
Customer experience measure Annual bonus

Orive operational excellence and continuous  Profit before interest and tax (PBIT) Annual bonus

innovation Custorner ODIs Annual bonus znd LTIP
Health & safety Annual bonus

Invest responsibly for sustainable growth RoRE LTIP

Change the market for the better Perscnal objectives Annual bonus

Create an awesome place to work Health & safety Annual bonus

2016/17 remuneration outcomes

This table shows how the successful implementation of our strategy has flowed through to the rewards provided to cur Executive
Directors. The table below provides a summary total single figure of remuneration for 2016/17 and the 2015/16 total for comparisan,
The full explanatory notes for each elerment of remuneration are detailed on page 106 following the total single figure of remuneration
table in the Annual Report on Remuneration.

Annual Longterm Total Total
Executive Salary Benefits banus  incentive plan Pension Other 2016/7 2015/4
Directors  Year 7 I£'000)" €og0) (€°000) |£°000) [£'000) €000k [£'000) {£'000]
CEQ 2016/17 6737 18.0 615.8 9748 168.4 - 2,450.7 2,L93.6
CFO 2016/17 406.0 198 3687 3247 1015 - 1,220.6 1,264 8
MDD, Wholesale
Operations™  2016/17 3959 1746 360.2 3335 99.0 - 1,206 2 -
I 3ase salasiec o e showenbelore the derustic s of Bemefiis purchizsedth- o gh ths Doympany s sa.ary 22 0 7 e sineme
" JEmmak l2Gerald IManag ng T ector, Whoresa e Cper shons| was apoo-leo tz tne Boarn o " Apnil 207
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Total single figure of remuneration 2016/17
The total single figure of remuneration for each Executive Director for 2016/17 is shawn in chart form below,

~! Graph removed

Remuneration scenarios

At the time the Remuneration Policy was approved the Company sel out the potential remuneration received by the Executive
Directors for various performance levets. The following chart shows the remuneration scenarios under our approved
Remuneration Policy.

i Graph removed

5 % otthe max mur banus [equal to £0% of base salzryl 2nd 50% ves

Note: M onmumre~neration s hixed pay enly lLe, sa.ary « benefits - consion, On-target pay in tudes * xaa cay,
L11= awards [anh gran: levels cf 180% of salzey v« the Chef Zxecut ve O7Rzer, "00% ofsalary for the Chief teal Diicer and 80% of sa ary far the Mansgqing Dimectar, Whelesale Goeraluns)
Mamirnum rerauner st en netutes T xed pay ara 3ssuthes B vesting of botn e g val Fons weril 19 base say)ana the . TIF awards. vz share orece g-owlh ~as peeo fatived mis e
above chattardall amounts have beenroundedto the nearest £1.000 Salary levels lwhich are the case onwh-ch othes elerments of the package are ca ¢ Liated) are based on those applying at 1 Juwy

¢ 71 Thevalue aftaxable benehts s the ~ost of provid ng those benefiis none year ended 31 Merch 2017 The Exezotive S recters are 3lsa perm ted 1o par ticicate in *MRC rax advantaged a:l-emplayee
share plans. on the same terms as otner eligible ermployees. Gut they nave been excluoed from the above graph for simpl oty
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Annual bonus

An annual bonus was awarded of 75.8% of maximum far the Chief Executive Cfficer; 75.3% of maximum for the Chief Financial
Officer and 75.5% tor the Managing Director, Wholesale Operations. Annual bonus payments for the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer are circa 12% lower than last year. This is reflective of the stretching targets we set ourselves at the start of the year,
which reguired significant and sustained improvements in all areas.

Threshold Target Maximum Weighting Outeome
o {0% payablel [50% payable] (IQQ% payable] {% total award] B @Gitgtel_awardf
Severn Trent Water Actual: [£512.8m) 47% 73%
Limited Group PBIT"
(€493 50l 10566 &ml 1£5199m}
STW customer ODIs! Actual: [£47.6m]  20%% 100%
o o {35% in respect
{10 0m| 175 O] 20 Cm) of the MD, WO)
Business Services PBIT" Actual: [£36.7m) 10% lexcluding 48%
: MD, WO
|£3£ 2ml 1£35 1rm W37 1)
Health and safety- Actual:0.22] 8% 0%
[c18) 10a) 014
Personal performance 10% 95% - CEC
0% - CFO
40% - MD, WO
Deta ls on page 108
I The cutter - fgures showr nthetaple above 11lude sixweeks or Jee Val #y srevenuz and Lasts These are mmatetialwib aret £04m Lznlossder e pericd STW PBIT shoar

preexcecticnal rems
a)Based on 2032/13 prices pre-tax

i) “he autturn s ca.cuiated us ng the s3e exchange rate as setting the ta-gets las approves oy the Remuneration Corm ntteel ard as st.oh aiffers framithe PBIT of £37 3 mulaon reporteg in the
finanrial statemerts

I v] Measurpd ag ro ol lost ime nudents div dea by no of hours wor ked mut glied by "C0,00C

Full details ol the bonus targets, their calibration and satisfaction are set on page 108.

Long term incentive plan
The table below provides a summary of the 2014 LTIP, which vested at maximum. Further information is provided on pages 109 and 110.

Yesting outcome as % of award

Threshold Target Maximum
) - 0% payable) [50% payablel (100% payable] B CEOD CFO MD, WO
RORCY - measured Actual: 1.27x)
against multiple of Ofwat
Final Determination I3l 1162s] 1674 100% 100% 100%

Shareholding requirements

The Committee believes that it is an essential part of the Company’s Remuneration Policy that Executive Directors become material
shareholders. The relention and build up of eguily is important in a tong term business such as Severn Trent as it encourages
decisions to be made on a long term sustainable basis for the benefit of custormners and shareholders, The Chief Executive Officer
and Managing Director, Wholesale Operations have now exceeded the shareholding requirement of 200% and 125% of base salary.
The Chief Financial Officer is on track to meet his shareholding requirement of 125% of base satary in 2017,

Graph removed
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Summary of Remuneration Policy and Implementation in 2016/17 and 2017/18

The table below surmmarises key information relating to our Remuneration Palicy, how it was implemented during the year and how
the Committee 1s proposing to implerment the Policy in 2017/18. The Remuneration Policy was approved by 97.99% of shareholders
for three years from the date of the 2015 AGM. No changes to the Remuneration Policy are proposed this year and therefore there will
be no sharehslder vote on the Policy at the 2017 AGM. For a full version of the Remmuneration Policy, please refer to the Appendix on

page 115.

Element and tink ta strategy

Key features of policy

Salary

To recrurt and reward
Executives of a suitable
calibre for the role and
duties required.

Pension

To provide pension
arrangements
camparable with
similar companies in
the market to enable
the recruitment and
retenticn of Directors.

Annual bonus

To encourage
improved financial
and operational
performance and
align the interests
of Directors with
shareholders
through the partial
deferral of payment
in shares,

LTIP

To encaurage strong
and sustained
improvements in
financial performance,
in line with the
Company’s strategy
and long lerm
shareholder returns.

Base salaries for
individual Directors
are reviewed annually
by the Cormmittee and
normally fake effect
frorm 1 July.

A defined contribution
scheme and/or cash
supplement in lieu

of pension.

The'énnual bonus 1s
normally delivered:

¢ 50%in cash

¢ 50% in shares which
vest after three years
[with the value of any
dividends to be rolled
up and paid on vesting].

Malus and clawback
provisions apply.

Awards are granted
annually and are
subject to a three year
performance condition.

A clawback mechanism
applies to allow the
receupment of vested
incentive awards within
three years of vesting.

_ Howwe implemented the policy in 2016/17

How we will implement the policy in 2017/18

Executive Director salaries for 2016/17
were as follows:

» CED-£677.000
* CFO - £408,000

* MD, Wholesale Operations [(WO'] -
£397.800

Salaryincreases were 2% in 2016/17,
in line with the average increase that
applied to the general UK werkforce,

Executive Director pensidn
arrangements for 2016/17 were
as follows:

* CEQ - 25% of base salary
* CFO-25% of base salary
* MD, WO - 25% of base salary

Maximum opportunity in 2016/17 was
as follows:

* CEC - 120% of base salary
+ CFO - 120% of base salary
« MD, WO - 120% of base salary.

For details of 2016/17 performance
measures, see page 103.

Grant level for 2016/17 was as follows:
e CEQ - 150% of base salary

¢ CFO - 100% of base salary

* MD, WO - 80% of base salary

The performance measure was Return

on Regulated Equity [RoRE over the
three year period tc 31 March 2019

Severn Trent Plc Annual Repert and Accounts 2017

A salary increase of 2% will be applied at
the salary review date. From 1 July 2017,
Executive Director salaries will be:

« CEQ-£6%0,600
e CFO - £416,200
» MD, WO - £405,800

The general employee base salary
increasc 15 2%.

No changes are propesed for 2017/18.

A customer experience measure has
been introduced. For details of 2017/18
performance measures, see page 103, All
other performance conditions will remain
the same,

No changes to maximum opportunity
are proposed for 2017/18.

The following grant levels will apply In
2017118

+ CEO - 150% of base salary

« CFO - 100% of base salary

« MD, W0 -80% of base salary

The performance measure wali be RoRE,

The performance conditions will remain
the same.
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Annual bonus measures in 2017/18

We have reviewed the current bonus measures against our vision and how we operalte, and whilst they remain well aligned to our

key strategic drivers, we believe the addition of a specific customer experience measure worth 8% of the total annual bonus will
serve to strengthen the link between what cur people do and desired outcomes far custormers. The metric will assess reduction in
written complaints. Driving a reduction in written complaints is important as it ensures we are resclving issues earlier for customers
and ullimately building strong customer focus into all our processes to minimise complaints at any stage. [tis a measure which is
well understood by all key stakeholders [employees, customers, investors and regulators) and the CCW repert on the reduction

in customer complaints in their annual report on waler companies, making it an externally recagnised measure. A corresponding
reduction in the custormer ODI measure from 35% to 30% and of the personal objectives from 10% to 7% will also apply. The diagram
below sets cut how the annual bonus measures in 2017/18 will differ compared with 2016/17.

Graph removed

Chairman and Non-Executive Directors’ fees [audited)

Fram 1 April 2017, Non-Execulive Director base fees were increased by 2% from £52,400 16 £53,450 and the Chairman's fee was
increased by 2% from £275,000 to £280,500. These increases are the same as awarded tc the wider workforce.

An additional supplementary fee, of £15,000 par annum, has been introduced in respect of the Chairmanship of the Treasury
Committee from 1 April 2017, in recagnition of the significant time commitment involved in chairing this Beard Committee.

The current tee levels and those for the future financial year are set out in the table below:

Fees2017/18  Fees 2016/17 Increase %
Chairman's fee - - £280,500  £275,000 2%
Base fee paid to all Non-Executive Directors £53,450 £52,400 2%
Supplementary fees:
- Senior Independent Director ‘ £10,000 £10,0C0 0%
- Audit Committee Chairman £15000  £15000 0%
- Remuneration Commutige Chairman £15,000 {15,000 0%
- Corporate Responsibility Committee Chairman £13,000 €13,000 0%
- Treasury Committee Chairman £15,000 nfa n/a

The Chairman and Non-Executive Direclors normally serve for terms of three years. The current expiry dates of their letters of
appointment are Kevin Beeston [1 June 2019, Deminigue Reiniche {20 July 2019], John Caghlan (23 May 2020, Andrew Duff {9 May
2019], Philic Rernnart [31 March 2020), and Dr. Angelz Strank (24 January 2020]. However, all of the Directors are subject lo annual
appeintment or reappointment at the AGM.
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Directors’ remuneration report continued |

Employment at Severn Trent

Embedding customers at the heart of what we do is one of our core goals and we recognise that our employees are crucial to
achieving this. We seek Lo create an inclusive working environment and reward our employees in a fair and equitable manner
by providing all our employees with:

Item

A competitive
pay package

An opportunity to
share In our suCCess

Atailored
benefits offering

An opportunity to
save for the future

Training and
developrment
opportunities

Adwerseand
inclusive workplace

Details

We position ourselves as a median employerin relation to the external market.

Al Severn Trent our policy 1s 1o ensure that employees who are not on a training rate of pay receive at least the
voluntary Living Wage as set by the Living Wage Foundation.

We operate an all-employee bonus plan based on Company performance, whereby all employees are aligned with
the same measures. This aligns employee reward with our key objectives and ensures everyone shares in the
success of the business. We also operate a Save As You Earn Scheme which gives employees a chance to save up
ta £500 per month over three or five years, with the option to buy Severn Trent Plc shares at a discounted rate at
the end of the period.

We provide s ltexible benefits scherne and we believe our offering is amongsl the industry best. Itincludes
insurance and health cover, and retail and childcare vouchers to supporta positive work-life balance.

We offer a market leading defined contribution pension scheme and double any cantributicns employees make
[up to & maximum of 15% of salary).

We are focused on leadership and technical development acrass the whole organisation, and have delivered:
« a20% increase in training days this year;

* anew comprehensive training programme, Skilled by Choice’, within Wholesale, assuring the competency
of over 300 staff and tearn managers operating our Water Treatment Works, and

* 40training sesstons to over 550 colleagues to help them write personal development plans that drive
development and performance.

We have an established programme of training and development, and have trebled our intake of apprentices and
doubled our graduate numbers. We were recognised as a top 100 Apprenticeship Employer in 2016 at the National
Apprentice Awards. In addition, we were recently named top employer for engineering and manufacturing at the
2016 Asian Apprenticeship Awards.

This investment in growing our own talent has strengthened our career progression activity and has resulted in
almaost 700 internal moves with 147 belng promotions.

We are recogmsed for leading performance in the FTSE 160 for women's representation at Board and Executive
Committee level

We continue to have great scores for diversity and inclusion in our global employee engagernent survey.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Alignment of pay throughout Severn Trent

The Cormmitiee recognises that pay should be fair throughaout the Company. Therelore, part of how the Committee makes decisions
in relation to the structure of executive pay is in the context of lhe cascade of pay structures threughout the business, shown in the
diagram below:

Executive Senior Wider
Etement of pay o o CEOD Board Committee Management Management workforce
LTIP ' v v v v
Annual bonus (all employees aligned to the same measures) v v v ' v v
Pension v v v v v v
Benefits v v v v v v

* Apropo-tior of this popu.ation by annua  nv lal o-

Percentage increase in the remuneration of the Chief Executive Officer

The table below shaws the movernent in salary, benefils and annual bonus for Liv Garfield [Chief Executive Officer] between the
current and previous financial year compared with that of the average employee, The Commitlee looks tc ensure that the approach
to fair pay s implemented in practice throughout the Company.

_____ [ChiefExecutive Officer [£'000] Average per employee [£°000)
2017 zNné % Change 2017 2016 % Change

- Base salary” I 6770 4637 2.0% 299 295 15™
- Benefits" 18.0 171 5.3% 0.4 0.3 17.8
- Bonus"! ‘ 615.8 7021 -12.3% 2.0 2.2 -10.3

The Committee has elected to use the
average earnings per employee as this
avoids the distortions that can occur
to the Company's total wage bill as a
result of movements in the number

of employees. The comparator group
used is Severn Trent Waler employees
based inthe UK as this is where the

vast majority of employees are based.
Graph removed jority ploy

[YTre case szlary hgu es smown ansc bascz anlu . ime eqonalonl wemparisons
[l Tre venenr=hgures iz o sHowanoe dredsnnsly ovelesvaie rnd Son e s arane ! [T RN N TG

Bonet lswere mal ressed du ng e yeo e o oo o st ewnteitivs Lot anges b onepli yoe popad tens

Povewing b ells
(ol e hgarea showne e elle b A omy Lofoseal Tea guing herespe lve imah o' yeas Bomises e pad ribe clowe o lune
Tl Tne average pay rorease for the wiger workiorce du- rgthe yedr was 2 0%, "he sverage charge nhase salasiesductotl &

compastine sbthe emoioyes compstatan grarnwas 15%
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Annual Report on Remuneration

The Annual Report on Remuneration and the Annual Staternent will be put te an adviscry shareholder vole at the Annual General
Meeting on 19 July 2017. The information on pages 106 to 114 15 sudited.

Total single figure of remuneration [audited)

The total single figure of remuneration table below sets out the remuneration received by the Directors for 2016/17 lor for
performance periods ending in 2016/17 in respect of the long term incentives) and, for the purposes of comparison, for 2015/16.
Where necessary, further explanations of the values provided are included below. This table and the explanatory notes below this
table have been audited.

Year ending 31 March2017 _ ) Year ending 31 March 2016
- Long Long
term term
. Salary Annual incentive Satary Annual  incentive
Executive and fees Benefits konus plan Pension QOther Total andfees Benefits  bonus plan  Pensicn Other Total
Directors [E'000)" {€°000)"™ [€'0a0)™  [E'000)™ (£'000K (£000) €000k [E'000 (E°000M (€'0001™  [€'000i-' (€000} [£'000)<!  {£'0DD)
Liv Garfield 6737 180 6158 9748 1684 - 24507 6460 2 171 7021 8364 165 127 24936
James Bowling  406.0 19.8 3687 324.7 1015 - 12204 400 0 188 4160 32046 TOU.O 9.4 12648
Emma
FitzGerald"? 395.9 17.6 360.2 3335 99.0 - 1,206.2 - - ~ - - - -
Long Long
term term
. Salary Annual  incentive Salary Annual incentive
Non-Executive ,ngfees Benefits  bonus plan Pension  Other Total andfees Bemehts  bonus plan  Pensian  Other Totat
Directors _leooo)  (opal  [€ooo)  (e0c0) (€000} l€°000) (€000 (E000)  1£'000) (£000]  [£000) (€000 (£000)  (€'0001
Andrew Dutf
[Chairman) 275.0 - - - - - 2750 2570 ~ - - - - 2570
John Coghtan &7.4 - - - - - 67.4 66.4 - - - - - 664
Gordon Fryett™  20.0 - - - - - 20.0 bbb - ~ - - - bé.b
Martin Lamb!+ 19.1 - - - - - 19.1 61.4 - - ~ - - 1.4
Philip Remnant 67.4 - - - - - 67.4 664 - - ~ - - 664
Kevin Beeston™  50.7 - - - - - 50.7 - - - - - - -
Dominigue .
Reiniche™! 36,6 - - - - - 366 - - - ~ - - -
Dr Angela
Strank 61.5 - - - - - 61.5 514 - - - - - 5.4

0 siomthe egse of the teader
Lzmaf LA argAczounts the bz
snuline pensicn stheme Tue current year eqe
reed as [‘al cft- ".—axe:'hr,t elamn ;erl ot pens o ryfor lames 30wl s s e
18 detmed cor rioutiar censien sche el TRk persizn Lo nbubic s madevia salary s= 01t e atecerorted asgart o

403 I the vable above, hese smgunts hava Sow T
[7016. €0 Jpens cartnibutio made v asalay sacr’
salzry rthe "ab.e above.

1 Benets ine ade a o ctowange of F15000 par answ ™, g =ily lewe 97ha'e Med w3 rs,ran e, lbe FE5UT 2000 w2 17 sk iimes base salary a0 [ALS opa’ ON 1A InLapd iy bercits soogmie,
(1} The annual bonus s paid H0% 1 casn and 50% in sha~es witk the port or deferied ™10 shares subject to ar addiong hold'ng per.ot of th-ee years with no fL-ther pe: for mance condit ons attac~ed

wi Tris relates o the vesting of the 2014 LTIP. and the respective Recrutment Awards for James Bowhing ane Emma FitzGer ald which were based on RoRCY performance over thethiee year perind o
3" March 2017 The vaiwe of the shares has heer estimated using the average share onice for tne per aa from | January 201710 3 March 2017 of £ 23 0C

1¥] The Execulive D ecta~s petsion prowision s equal to 25% of base salary

[vil Thos oo afesteche aring afshe trard fancke L Sarficlg s e atment Axard ang i o secand Soe s ares Bowhing < Bece o reeent Awasd. The por farmane ¢ thoen s rde s
thae samme as o e 015 TIF arant wh o was casod o ReRCV pec'or—ae e aver thechree yesr proaed a7 Mo ee 3007, The pwardswested at 107% ardthe foores shown naye beer Lpoarezin
to'lert the ashas shaive e anvesting [ 7272727

lvi) “er Non-Cxecunve B eniols, s Lure teales Dz Iarable eapensce ralating i U avel, Te e Zarheld ana James Gow g hisselales la thed respet me disturban. L vkpeRses ©a mivs i

accordance w.th our relocation colicy The expenses lypica Ly relaletatravel and ever gt accommadat or
“viil Appointed to the Board on 1 Apr 12076
] Res.grediror tne Boaru on 20 July 206
|l Appointed to the Board on ~ June 2014
[xil Appointec to the Board or 20 July 2016
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Salary for 2016/17 (audited)

Base salaries for individual Directors are reviewed annuslly by the Committee and normally take effect from 1 July. The Committee
considered the Executive Directors pay review in July 2016 in light of pay review budgets across the Graup. As a result, the Committee
determined that the salaries for the Executive Directors would increase by 2% in 2016/17, in line with the average increase that appliad
to the general UK warkfarce. For 2017/18, a 2% increase to salaries for Executive Directors has been agreed, in line with the average
increase that will apply to the generat UK workforce (see page 103).

Base salary 01/07/2014 Base salary 01/07/2015 Percentage increase
Chief Fxecutive Officer £677000 £663.700 %
Chief Financial Officer £408,000 £400,000 2%
Managing Director, Wholesale Operations £397800 '£390,000 ] 2%

Benefits for 2016/17 (audited)

The value of benefits is based on the cost to the Company and there is no pre-determined maximum limit. The range and value of the

benefits offered is reviewed pericdically. In line with our Remuneration Policy outlined in the Appendix on page 112 We show below
the benefits received by the individual Directors in the year, and their typical annual value where possible.

Typicalannual value 2016/17

Typicalannual value 2015/16

Percentage increase

Car allowance £15,000 £15.000 0%
Private medical insurance £1,500 £1,500 D%
Life assurance Upto b x base saléry Up to 6 x base é‘,‘alary 0%
Personal accident cover As per the group-wide policy As perthe gfoup-wide policy 0%
Biennial health screehing £620 per health screen EéZO‘ber health screen 0%
Incapacity benefits Worth 50% of base salaryfora pemod of Worth 50% of base salary for a period of 0%

five years {subject to qualifying criterial five years [subject to qualifying criterial

Annual bonus outturn for 2016/17 laudited)

Annual benus performance is measured over a single financial year against a range of financial and non-financial targets and against
personal objectives. The maximum bonus oppoertunity was 120% of salary. An annual bonus was awarded of 75.8% of maximum for
the Chiet Executive Officer, 75.3% for the Chief Financial Officer and 75.5% for the Managing Director, Whalesale Operations. The table
below shows a summary of the melrics and targets which were used to determine the annual bonus awards:

Thresheld Target Maximum Weighting Outcome
0% payablel [50% payable] [100% payable) [% total award) [% total award}
Severn Trent Water Actual: [£512.8rm) 47% 73%
Lirnited Group PBITY
[£493 5] 1£504 éml 1C549%mi
STW custamer ODIs'’ Actual: eazeml 20% 100%
‘ - 135% in respect
[F100ml [£1% 0] 1I£2C 0l of the MD‘ WO]
Business Services PBIT"! Actual: [£36.7m] 10% [excluding 68%
MD, WO
[£34 2ml €36 1m| 1£371m]
Heslth and safety!” Actuat (0.221 8% 0%
10-g] {c 1sf (14
Personal performance 10% 5% - CEO
0% - CFO
60% - MD, WO
Details 5~ cage 08
nl Tne =y fooresshown Dlve lable poove o lude Siwaens o T Yo &) S 1eperoe 200008l Thegeate MiIreEland wohar=tE0 A ml o res e pernics STWESIT shrwn
I oeex 3 Ao
il Basert o0 2012013 prces sre-lax
Il Thg guttur s ca.culaten Lsing 1ve sarme exchange rats as sutling tre lagats las agproven by the Remi e at o Comvittes) and as suck d Hers frar the PRI of L372 mulan -epartes nthe
fronzactateme s
e Measuioa asra of lestUme iss dents div ves by no of houss warked muitipl €2 oy "CCOGT
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

The 2016/17 largets were sel on lhe basis of detivering PBIT growth in a lower RP| environment decreasing revenue growth, and
required us to absorb a number of headwinds such as inflation, increasing energy costs and the costs of setting up our non-household
retail operation. Against a challenging target in excess of the Final Determination and better than consensus expectations, we
delivered Severn Trent Water Limited Group PBIT [pre exceptional items) of £512.8 million. The custorner QDI largets are reset at

the beginning of each year and the targets for 2016/17 were significantly more challenging, with reduced deadbands and improved
performance levels, compared with 2015/16. Delivery of the target would represent improved operational performance on last year,
when we delivered exceptionally strong performance and benefited frem mild weather. Cur outturn of £47.6 million represents an
outstanding result, driven by significant improvements in sewer flooding, supply interruptions and sustained performance on category
3 polluticns, while continuing to benefit from ancther year of relatively benign weather. We assure normal weather patterns will
return in the future. In Severn Trent Water we have experienced 27 LTls resulting in an LTI rate of 0.22 higher than our threshold larget
of 0.18 and therefore this pertion of the bonus lapses. In Operating Services there were no L Tls which will result in that portion of their
benus paying out in full.

Personal cbjectives for the execulives are linked to cur strategic framewaork which will move us towards our ambition to be the most
trusted water company. Objectives were shared across the leam with each Director leading on the areas which besl align with their
accountabilities and expertise.

Liv Garfield's key objectives related to improving the financial health and performance of the husiness, maintaining excellent customer
service, ensuring the business is ready for market opening and PR19, supporting industry thinking and creating an awesome place

to work. The Committee awarded Liv Garfield a personal performance rating at 95% of the maximum. This is based on the following:
identification of a further £100 million in total expenditure efficiencies and strang year on year RCV growth; improved customer service
resulting in an 0Dl reward of £47.6 million; on time delivery of Water Plus, our joint venlure with United Utilities, and setting up our
Severn Trent Wholesale Market Unil in readiness for non-hcusehold competition; on track delivery of the AMP6 asset management .
strategy; building and maintaining constructive regulatory relationships, contributing to the thinking en opportunities for developing

the customer ODI framework and PR19; and delivery of a three percentage point increase in employee engagement, which cantinues

to track above the global benchmark. Whilst acknowledging a streng financial performance and an exceptional operational year, the

Buoard noted that there remains more to do in relation to health and safely and SIM.

James Bowling's key objectives related to strengthening the wider Finance team, including Internzal Audit and Enterprise Risk
Management, development and delivery of key financial plans, minimising risk and liability in retation to pensions, enhancing investor
relationships and creating value in Business Services. The Committee awarded James Bowling a personal performance rating at
90% of the maximum. This is based on the following: transformation of the Internal Audit and Enterprise Risk Management teams,
developing a strang co-source function to embed risk management and controls into the way we work; successful development

and delivery of our investor engagement plan, cash enhancermnent plan, and balanced and floating finance plan; management of the
defined benefit pension liability through the development of a revised plan following the triennial valuation; successful delivery of
Business Services’ business plans, including the sale of Severn Trent Italia and growth in Energy and Renewables; and improved
development planning within the Finance team to identify and build talent breadth and depth at all levels. Whilst acknowledging a
strong financial performance, the Board noted that there remains more to do in relation to financing risk managerment.

Emma FitzGerald's key objectives related lo maximising value from key contracts and capital expenditure, ensuring Wholesate is
ready for market cpening and PR1%, improving customer experience and improving leadership succession planning for operational
roles. The Committee awarded Emma FitzGerald a personal performance rating at 60% of the maximum. This is based on the
following: implementation of a contract management framewaork, in collaberation with Group Commercial. to maximise value from
key contracts, sustain efficiencies across the capital programme and embed new capital prioritisation mechanisms; delivery of
funcltional separation in readiness for market opening; on track delivery of PR1% work streams including proactive asset management
and partnerships with the Environment Agency and Drinking Water Inspectorate; and improved developrment planning across
Wholesale to strengthen leadership development. Whilst acknowledging an exceptional operational year, the Board noted that there
remains more to do in relation to health and safety, customer complaints and SIM,
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Long term incentive awards vesting in relation to performance in 2016/17 (audited)
The table below shows the oulcome of long term share awards which had performance periods ended 31 March 2017.

CED CFO
Outcome Outcorne MD, W0
Threshald Target Maximum [vestingas [vestingas [vestingas
o _ [0% payable] [50% payable] 1100% payable) B % of award) % of award| % of award)
RoRCY - measured Actual: (1.27x]
aganst multiple of Ofwat
Final Determination S I 2] I 7s) 100% 100% 100%
Value of
Number End of % Number  resultant
of shares  performance award  of shares award Vesting
Executive o __Award type o - Grant date granted period vesting vesting £'000s" date
CEO 2014 LTIP 16/07/14 42,383 31/03/17 100% 42,383 {9748 16/0717
CFO Recrurtment Award (Tranche 3] 29/05/15 14116 31/03/17 100% 16116 £3247  16/0717
MO, WO Recruitment Award (Tranche 2] 21/07/15 14,498 31/03/17 100% 14,498  [£3335 16/07/17
i1Based o he sverage sharagrte coor the [ ~al trree mest=s ol the cerfermance cencs [L23.00] a5 'he awardsw Lnalre releases ool alter the enaaft o closed penad,
LTIP vesting

The chart below sets out a breakdown of the respective L1IP and Recruitment Awards for the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and Managing Director, Wholesale Operations as disclosed in the total single figure of remuneration table. We have split the
value of the awards into two components: the face vatue of the award and the growth in the share price since the awards were made.

Graph removed

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017



110

Remuneration

Directors’ remuneration report continued

2014 LTIP outcome

The 2014 LTIP awards were granted as conditional shares and are subject to RoRCV performance condition measured over three
financial years, RoRCV is calculated as current cost operating profit less tax paid divided by our average regulatary capital value.

0% of each award vests if average RoRCV equals that set in the Final Determunaticn, increasing on a straight-ltine basis to 50%
vesling for 1.02 times the Final Determination and 100% vesting for 1.07 times the Final Determinaticn. Ofwat is no langer publishing
a baseline RoRCV figure in AMPé& which impacts the final twe years of the 2014 LTIP award. However, an equivalent baseline figure
can be constructed using the component numbers set out in the Ofwat model giving a baseline figure of 3.49% for 2015/16 and 3.60%
for 2016/17.

Our final RoRCV of 1.27 times the Final Determination results in a vesting of 100% of the maximum. This is representative of
outstanding performance in financing and total expenditure delivering RoRCV of 5.03%, up by 0.67% year on year.

Recruitment Awards

The third tranche of the Recruitment Award made to James Bowling and the secend tranche of the Recruitment Award to Emma
FitzGerald vested in respect of the performance pericd ended 31 March 2017. The performance measures for these awards reflected
those under the 2014 LTIP and therefore both awards vesled in full.

Outstanding scheme interests, including share awards granted during the year [audited)
The table below sets out details of the Executive Directors” outstanding share swards as at 31 March 2017,

Awards granted during the year

Percaentage

Maximum vestingat End of Vesting/
number of threshold Exercise  performance exercise Face value
Executive _Awardtype sharesll  performance  price [pl period  date"! Basis of award [€000]  Notes
LivGarfield 2014 LTiP 427383 0% - 31/03/17  16/07117 - - a)
2015 LTIP 37.808 25% - 31/03/18  15/07/18 - - (b}
2015 ABS 9,668 - - 31/03/15  29/06/18 7 - - fd]
20155AYE 1,136 - 1584 - May-18 - - (e]
2016 LTIP 46115 25% ~ 31/03/19  21/06/19 150% of £9955 c]
base salary
2016 ABS 16,260 - - 31/03/16  28/06/19  Deferred bonus £3511 (d)
2016 SAYE - - - - - - - (e]
Total 153370 o B
James Bowling  Recruitment Award 14116 0% - 31/03/17  16/07/17 - - (a)
[Tranche 3 . _ .
2015LTIP 14,820 25% - 31/03/18  15/0718 - - (b)
2016 LTIP 18,529 25% - 31/03/19  21/06/19 100% of £400.0 c]
base salary
2016 ABS 9,634 - - 31/03/16  28/06/19  Deferred bonus £208.0 (d)
2016 SAYE 1,044 - 1724 - May-1% - - e)
Total 58,213
Emma FitzGerald Recruitment Award 14,498 0% - 31/03/17  1&/07/17 - - [al
(Tranche 2]
2015 LTIP 14,518 25% - 31/03/18  15/07/18 - - (bl
2016 LTIP 14,453 25% - 31/03/19  21/0611% 80% of £312.0 [c]
base salary
2016 ABS 7012 - - 31/03/16  28/06/19 Deferred bonus £153.6 (dl
2016 SAYE - - - - - - - e
Total 50,581

i1 Additienal dvidend equivalent shaces may be 1e.eawed where orovided in there es

‘] Awards thal are due tovest ir a closed period will be released as soo- as practable after the enoof the c.osed pericd

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



(N

Strategic report

Governance

Group financial staternents
Company financial statements
Other information

Remuneration

a) 2014 LTIP award

The 2014 LTIP awards were granted on 16 July 2014. The share price used to calculate the number of shares granted was £19.17
[being the average price over the preceding three days). Further details of the 2014 LTIP awards are set out on the previous page.

Tranche 3 of James Bowling's Recruitment Award and Tranche 2 of Ermma FitzGerald's Recruitmenl Award are both subject ta
the performance cenditions set aut on the previous page for the 2014 LTIF.

Tranche 3 of James Bowling's Recruitment Award was granted on 29 May 2015, The share price used to calculate the number
of shares granted was £21.87 {being the average price over the preceding three days).

Tranche 2 of Emma FitzGerald's Recruitment Award was granted on 21 July 2015. The share price used to calculate the nurnber
of shares granted was £21.52 [being the average price over the preceding three days).

b) 2015 LTIP award

The 2015 awards are subject to a RoRE perfarmance condition measurad over three financial years. Average RoRE performance is
compared with the baseline RoRE figure set by Ofwat in cur Final Determination. 25% of the award wiil vest if average RoRE matches
the baseline figure of 5.65%, increasing on a straight-line bass to full vesting for outperforming the baseline by 1.29 times (equivalent
t0 7.29%)].

The 2015 LTIP awards were granted on 15 July 2015. The share price used to calculate the number of shares granted was £21.49
[being the average price over the preceding three days|.

c) 2016 LTIP award {awards granted during the year)

The 2016 awards are subject to a RoRE performance condition measured over three financial years, Average RoRE perfermance is
compared with the baseline RoRE figure set by Ofwat in our Final Determination. 25% of the award will vest if average RoRL matches
the baseline figure of 5.65%, increasing on a straight-line basis to full vesting for outperforming the baseline by 1.39 times {equivalent
to 7.86%].

The 2015 LTIP awards were granted on 21 June 2016. The share price used 1o calculate the number of shares granted was £21.59
[being the average price aver the preceding three days].

Al the slart of Lhe AMP we set our RoRE measure [which is also used Lo calculate LTIP payments) based on the Ofwat measure

of RoRE as was published at that time, with two minor exceptions better to reflect our actual performance. First, we used actual
gearing rather than the notional capital structure. Secondly, we seek to reflect cash performance through the inclusion of: profit/
less associated with land sales, miscellaneous activities (such as bulk supplies and rental incorme] and the impact of the wholesale
revenue forecasting incentive mechanism.

Ofwat have provided clarificatory guidance on RoRE to ensure consistency across companies and will be reporting on this shortly.
On this basis we estimate our RoRE would be 10%. We intend to calculate and publish both RoRE numbers annually, and for LTIP

purposes we will continue to use the measure defined at the start of the AMP to maintain internal consistency and because it provides
a clearer reference point for an individual year to set targets. This year our performance is 11% on the LTIP measure.

d) Deferred shares under the annual banus scheme [awards granted during the year)

Each year, 50% of an Executive Direclor’s annual bonus is deferred in shares for three years. The awards are granted in the form of
deferred shares. The 2016 award relates ta the deferral of the annual bonus for 2015/16. The awards were granted on 28 June 20146,
The share price used io calculate the number of shares granted was £21.59 [being the average price over the preceding three days).
The deferred shares relating to the annual bonus for 2016/17 will be granted in June 2017

e) Save As You Earn

The Executive Directors, in common with all eligible UK employees of the Group, are entitled to participate in the Company’'s HMRC
tax-advantaged SAYE Scheme.
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

External directorships

Emma FitzGerald was appointed as a non-execulive directer of DCC Plc in December 2016 and, in respect of her appointment for
the year ended 31 March 2016, she was paid fees of £18,834 [converted from EUR using the exchange rate of 1 EUR = 0.86105 GBP),
which she retained.

Directors’ shareholdings and summary of outstanding share interests (audited)

The Cempany operates shareholding gurdelines under which Executive Directors are expecled to build and maintain a shareholding in
the Company of 200% of salary for the Chief Executve Officer and 125% of salary for other Executive Directors. Details of the current
shareholdings of the Directors and whether Executive Directors have met the shareholding guidelines are set out below.

Interests in shares as at 31 March 2017

QOutstanding scheme interests

% shareholding

Beneficially LTIPand Deterred shares under guideline
Directer owned  recruitmentawards  theannualbonus ~ SAYE opticns Total achieved"
Kevin Beeston 2,244 - - - 2,244 -
Dorhinique Reiniche - - - - - -
John Coghlan 2,670 ' - - - 2,470 -
Andrew Duff 8184 - - - 8,184 -
Philip Rermnant 1,400 - - - 1400 -
Dr. Angela Strank 459 - - ' - 459 -
le Garfield 75127 126,306 25,928 1,136 228,497 154%
James Bowling 15,263 47,535 9,634 1,064 73.476 93%
Fmma FitzGerald 17703 43,469 7112 - 68,284 10%
11 The share price Useioeslzalaie the per entsgs ¢ the sharehiolo ng guizelime ack avadwas [25.85 a5 2t 3 March 2517 The guizelre T gures roude anvesed A3S shares 1511% aedurtedte tovel

statutory deductions)

Shares counting tewards achievernent of the guideline include beneticially owned shares [including shares held by connected

persons) and the net of tax value of deferred shares under the annual bonus since they are not subject to performance conditions.

The Executive Directors are expected to retain all shares received through the vesting of any incentive schemes [after the settlernent I
of any tax liability] until the shareholding guidelines are met.

There has been no change in the Directors’ interesls in the ordinary share capital of the Company between those set out above and
22 May 2017,

Payments to past Directors (audited}

No payments, other than those disclosed in the total single figure of remuneration table on page 106, have been made to past
Directors during the year.

Payments for loss of office [audited)

No payments have been made for loss of office during the year.
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Total shareholder return chart and total remuneration of the Chief Executive Officer

This graph shows the value at 31 March 2017 of £100 invested in Severn Trent Plc on 1 April 2009 cormpared with the value of £100
invesled in the FTSE 100 index. The FTSE 100 was chosen as the comparator index because the Company is a constituent of that index.
The intermediate points show the value at the intervening financial year ends.

[he figure of remuneraticn tor the Chief Executive Officer over the last eight financial years is shown in the table below, The annual
bonus pay out and LTIP vesting level as a percentage of the maximum opportunity is also shown.

Graph removed
|
B o Year ending 31 March

2010 201 202 20°3 2014 20%5 2016 2017

Chief Executive Cfficer TonyWray TonyWray TomyWray TonyWrsy TonyWray LwGarfield LivGarfield LivGarfield
Total rernuncration (€ 000] 1,0270 9498 12441 16353 18184 21976 24936 24507
Annual bonus [% of maximurm) 515%  43.2% 481%  824%  787%  520%  882%  758%
LTIP vesting (% of maximurn] 60.3% 00%  284% 575%  100.0%  1000%  100.0% 100%
SMP vesting (% of maximum) N/A N/A NAA 780%  64.3% NIA NA L NA

Relative importance of the spend on pay

The table below shows the expenditure of the Company on staff costs against dividends paid to sharsholders for both the current and
prior financial periods, and the percentage change between the two periods.

. . a B - o 07 2016 %Change
Staff costs [£'m]! 356.8 3378 5.6%
Dividends [£'m] 190.4 197.0 -3.4%

(1) Staff costs from comtinuimg ard discontinued operations
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Membership of the Remuneration Committee and its advisers

The members of the Commitiee are tisted in the table below. All are independent Non-Executive Directors, as defined under the UK
Carporate Governance Code, with the exception of the Company Chairman who was independent an his appointment. During the
year ended 31 March 2017, the Committee met four times to discuss key remuneration 1ssues arising, the review and aperation of the
Company's Remuneration Policy and market updates by its advisers,

Remuneration Committee member Attendancein 201617
Philip Remnaant [Chairman) ' i - - ' Lih
Andrew Duff 414
Kevin Beeston [Appointed 1 June 2014) ) 7 373
Or Angela Strank ‘ ‘ L
Martin Lamb (Retired 20 July 2016] ' i

The Committee members have no personal financial interest, other than as sharehoelders, in the matters to be decided, The Chief
Executive Officer, Director of Hurnan Resources and by invitation the Head of Economic Regulation and Reward & Pensions Manager
also attended the Committee meetings to provide advice and respond to specific questions, Such attendances specifically excluded
any matter concerning their own rernuneration. The Company Secretary acts as secretary to the Cormmittee.

To ensure that the Company's remuneration practices are in line with besl practice, the Committee has access to advice from
advisers. During the year, PricewaterhouseCoopers [PwC' were appointed as independent advisers to the Committee following

a competitive tender process and the previous advisers, New Bridge Street {NBS'), stepped down. Fees for advice pravided to the
Remuneration Commitlee during the year were £24,676 excluding VAT to NBS and £68,000 excluding VAT to PwC (2015/16: £77,211
paid to NBSI. Separate teams within PwC also provided unrelated tax consulting, pensions, and other assurance and advisory
services during the year. Fees for olher work performed by NBS and Acn Hewitl [an associated company] during the year totalled
£56,083 excluding VAT and related to remuneration advice to management [£11,083 excluding VAT) and to the execution of the 2016
ernployee engagement survey [£45,000 excluding VAT PwC is one of the founding members of the Remuneration Consullants Group
Code of Conduct and adheres to this Code in its dealings with the Committee. The Commitiee reviews the appointment of ils advisers
annually and is satisfied that the advice it receives is objective and independent.

How the policy will be applied in 2017 onwards
See pages 102 10 103.

Staterment of shareholder voting at the 2016 AGM

At lasl year's AGM, the Directors’ remuneration report received the following votes from sharehotders:

Resolution B ) ) ) B _ Votes for B Votes against ) Votes withheld
Approve Directors’ remuneration report 142,619.806 2,527,085 1,187,566
(98.26%) (1.74%]

The Commitlee believes that the sirong level of shareholder support for both the policy and its implementation in 2015/16 mean that
no changes are reguired for 2017/18.

Philip Remnant
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

22 May 2017
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Appendix: Policy Report
This section sets out the Remuneration Policy approved by 97.99% of shareholders at the 2015 AGM.

Setting the Remuneration Policy

The Commitiee sets the Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors and other senior executive managers, taking inte account the
Company's strategic objectives aver the shart and the long term and the external market.

The Committee addresses the need to balance risk and reward. The Cornmitlee monilors the variable pay arrangements to take
account of risk levels, ensuring an emphasis on long term and sustainable performance. The Committee believes that the incentive
schemes are appropriately managed and that the choice of perfermance measures and targets does not encourage undue risk
taking by the Execulives so that the long term performance of the business is nol comproermised by the pursuit of short term

value. The schemes incorporate & range of internal and external performance metrics, measuring beth operational and financial
performance over differing and overlapping performance periods, providing a rounded assessment of overall Company performance.

Linkage to all-employee pay

The Commiliee reviews changes in remuneration arrangements in the workforce generally. It ensures that Executive Director salary
increases are normally aligned 1o the increases for the rest of the workforce. Furthermore, the annual bonus operates on a broadly
similar basis with the benus schemes operated throughout STW and all UK employees may participate in the HMRC tax-advanlaged
Save As You Earn ['SAYE"} scheme. The Company has not directly consulled with employees on the topic of Executive Remuneration;
however, the Commitiee does consider the general base salary increase, remuneration arrangements and employment conditions for
the broader employee group when determining the Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors.

Shareholder views

The Committee engages proactively with the Company s major shareholders and takes their views into account. The Commitlee
reviews any feedback received from sharehelders as a result of the AGM process and throughout the rest of the year and lakes

into consideration the latest views of investor bodies and their representatives, including the Investment Association, the National
Association of Pension Funds' and proxy advice agencies such as Institutional Shareholder Services. When any significant changes are
proposed lo be made to the Remuneration Policy, the Remuneration Committee Chairman discusses these with major shareholders
in advance and may offer meetings for more detailed discussion.

1 Nowtre Persion and Lfetime Sav ngs Association

Remuneration Policy for the Executive Directors

The following table sets out a summary of each element of the Executive Directors’ remuneration packages.

Elernent Purpose and link to strategy Operation (including performance metrics) o - Maximum oppartunity . o
Salary To recruit and reward Base salaries for individual Directors are reviewed annually Details of the current salary
Executives of a suitable by the Committee and normally take effect fram 1 July. levels for the Directors are set
Saltlbre for thedro{e and Salanies are set with reference to indwvidual performance, %Ut In the A{F‘”UE“ Repor;gg
uties requirce. experience and contribution, together with devetopments in emuneration on page 1o,
the relevant emptoyment market (having regard to similar Any increase to Directors’
roles in publicly quoted companies of a comparable size salaries wilt generally be
lcurrently FTSE 51-150) and practice in other water companies), no higher than the average
Company performance, affordability and internal relativities. increase for the UK workforece.
The Company, where appropriate, may set base salary levels EOWEVE“ a g‘.grlir |ncre?5$ ma;l/
below the markel reference salary at the time of appointment, ﬁ proposed in teeven o atrr10 ¢
with the intention of bringing the base salary levels in line with ¢ angt‘? or [lJrqmo lort]' orin other
the market as the individual gains the relevant experience. exceplional circumstances
Benefits  To provide compelitive A car allowance, family level private medical insurance, life The value of benefits 15 based

benefits in the market
to enable the recruitment

and retention of Directors.

assurance, personal accident insurance, health screening,
an incapacity benefits scherme and other incidental benefits
and expenses. Relocation, disturbance and expatriate
allowances and tax egualisation may be paid as appropriate.
Directors will be reimbursed for any reascnable business
expenses Incurred in the course of their duties, including
the tax payable thereon.

on the cost to the Company
and there is no pre-determined
maximum limit. The range and
value of the benefits offered is
reviewed periodically.
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Element Purpose and link to strategy Dperation (including performance metrics) o
Pension  To pravide pension A defined contribution scheme and/or cash supplernent in
arrangernents comparabie  lieu of pepsion.
with sirnilar companies
in the market to enable
the recruitment and
retention of Directors.
Annuat To encourage improved Bonuses are based on financial, operational and personal
bonus financial and operational  perfermance. No more than 20% of the bonus will relate to
performance and align persanal contribution for any Executive,
the interests of Directors a9, of e bonus is paid in cash and 50% in shares which
with shareholders vest after three years [with the value of any dividends to be
through the partial rolled up and paid on vesting)
deferral of payment P P 9
in shares. A clawback mechanism applies to allow the recoupment
within three years of the payment of the cash bonus or
the grant of deferred shares in the event of financial
misstatement, error in the calculation or gross misconduct.
LTIP To encourage strongand  Awards are granted annually and are subject to a three
sustained improvements  year performance condition which requires the Company's
in financial performance,  RoRE to outperform the target set outin Ofwat’s Final
in Line with the Company's  Determination. A sliding scale of targets is set. Different
strategy and long term targets and/or performance measures may be set for future
shareholder returns. LTIP awards to reflect the business strategy and regulatory
framework operating at that time.
The value of dvidends paid on the shares comprising
the award will be rolled up and paid on vesting,
The award may be structured as a conditional share award
{awards may als0 be settled in cash in certain circumstances]
A clawback mechanism applies to allow the recoupment
of vested incentive awards within three years of vesting
in the event of financial misstatement, an errerin
calculating the level of vesting or gross negligence,
fraud or gross misconduct.
All- To encourage widespread  The Executive Directors are able to participate in HMRC tax
employee employee share ownership advantaged all-employee share plans on the same terms as
share to enable employees to other eligible employees.
plans share in the success of

the business, and to align
their interests with those
of shareholders.
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Maximum apportunity
Company contribution to a
pension scheme and/or cash
allowance up to a maximum
of 25% of salary.

Maxirmum annual bonus 120%
of base salary [target annual
bonus of 0% of base salaryl.

Maxirnum limit 1s 130% of base
salary [with 200% being used
in exceptional circumstances)
The grant level for 2016/17 is
150% far the Chief Executive
Officer, 100% for the Chief
Financial Officer and 80%

for the Managing Birector,
Wholesale Operations.

Up to 25% of an award may vest
for threshold performance.

The maximum Umits under the
pians are as set by HMRC.
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Further details on the variable pay policy
Annual bonus

The performance measures and targets for the annual bonus are selected annually ta align with the business strategy and the key
drivers of performance sel under the regulatory framework. The annual weighting of 1he bonus between the variaus melrics and
personal contribution may vary depending on the key priorities of the business for the year ahead. Robust and demanding targets
are set taking into account the operating environmenl and priorilies, market expectations and the business plan for the year ahead.
Further details on the performance rmeasures and weightings to be used for the forthcoming year are set out in the Annual Report
on Remuneration on page 106.

Long terr incentives ('LTIP']

For LTIP awards granted in 2015 onwards, RoRE will be used o assess performance. Using RoRE lo assess long term performance
reflects the focus of Ofwat in AMPS and is consistent with our aim to deliver efficient returns to shareholders, RoRE is calculated

as profit after tax [plus incentives zarned in the year) divided by the average equity proportion of our regulatory capital value,

The Committee believes that the use of RoRE provides a strong alignment between the long term financial and operaticnal
performance of the Group and the reward deliverad to management.

LTIP awards granted in 2013 and 2014 are subject to a performance condition relating to ReRCV. ReRCV is calculated as current cosl
operating profit less tax paid divided by our average regulatory capital value. Details of the performance targets applying to the 2013
and 2014 awards are set oul in the Annual Report on Remuneraticn on page 106.

The Committee reserves the discretionary power o adjust the formulaic outturn of the LTIP performance conditions to ensure thal
the vesting result is reflective of the underlying financial and operationat performance of the Company over the perfarmance period.
The use of this discretion is expected to be exceptional and the Committee would consult with its majer shareholders before making
any upwards adjustment. In relation to the awards granted in 2013, there is a cap and collar limiting the extent to which this discretion
can be applied (if the vesting resull indicated by the performance condilion is grealer than 50% the Committee may reduce the vesting
to a number not less than 50%; and if it is 0% it may increase it to any figure not greater than 50%IJ. This cap and collar approach does
not apply to awards granted from 2014 onwards.

In addition, for any awards to vest, the Cormmittee must be satisfied that there has been no compromise to the commercial practices
or operational standards of the Group. If the Committee is not so satisfied, then the vesting percentage may be scaled back as
appropriate (including to 0%).

Legacy Share Matching Plan

Until 2013, awards were also made under a Share Matching Plan 'SMP']. Under the SMP. the Executive Directors could receive up to
0.5 matching shares for each share deferred under the annual bonus plan [the maximurn award level was therefare 30% of salary].
The metching awards were subiject to achievernent of a relative total shareholder return performance condition and a financial
underpin. At the time of release, participants also receive the value of the dividends which would have been paid on vested shares over
the performance period. The outstanding awards will be allowed to pay out under the approved policy, subject lo achievernent of the
performance conditions on which they were granted. None of the Executive Directors hold outstanding awards under this legacy plan.

Remuneration Committee discretion

The Committee will operate all incentive plans according to the rules of each respective plan and the discretions centained therein.
The discretions cover aspects such as the timing of grant and vesting of awards, determining the size of the award [subject Lo the
policy limits], the treatment of leavers [see policy on Payments for Loss of Office on page 112), retrospective adiustment of awards
[e.g. for a rights issue, a corporate restructuring or for special dividends] and, in exceptional circumslances, the discretion to adjust
previously set targets far an incentive award if events happen which cause the Commitiee ta determine that it would be appropriate
to do so. In exercising such discretions, the Cormmittee will take into account generally accepted market practice, best practice
guidelines, the provisions of the Listing Rules and the Company's approved Remuneration Pelicy.

External directorships

Executive Direclors are permitted to lake on external non-executive directorships, though normally only ene other appointment,

to bring @ further external perspective to the Group and help in the development of key individuals’ experience. In order to avoid any
conflicts of interest, all appointments are subject to the approval of the Nominalions Committee. Executive Directors are permitted
lo retain the fees arising from one appointment.
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Shareholding guidelines

The Cormpany operates shareholding guidelines under which Executive Direclars are expected lo buitd and maintain a shareholding
in the Company. The Chief Executive Officer is expected to build and maintain a holding of shares to the value of 200% of salary, and
other Executive Directors 125% of salary. Executive Directors are expected to retain all of the net of tax number of shares they receve
through the LTIP and deferred share benus until the sharehelding guidelines have been met.

Service contracts and policy on Payments for Loss of Office
The remuneration related elements of the current contracts for Executive Directors are shown in the table below.

Provision  Policy
Natice period 12 months from either party
Termination payment Payments for loss of office comprise a maximum of 12 months’ salary and benefits only.

Mitigation Any termination payment will not be made autorﬁatlcaLly but will be subject to both phasing and mitigation
lincluding cffset against any earnings from new employment].

Change of control There are no specific contractual payments or benefits which would be triggered in the event of a change in control
of the Company. Qutstanding incentive awards would vestin line with the treatment set out below for a good leaver
except that the performance and vesting period will end on the date of the change of control.

Annual bonus " The Commuttee may exercise its discretion to pay a bonus to a departing executive, subject to performance and
pro-rated to reflect the proportion of the year worked. The bonus would be pard at the same time as for the other
Directors and, if the Executive has lefl employment by that date, it may be paid solely in cash.

Any outstanding deferred bonus shares will vest on cessation of employment unless the departure is a result
of summary dismissal.

LTIP & legacy SMP The default treatment is that all awards wili lapse on cessation of employment. However, an Executive will be
considered a good leaver in certain prescribed circumstances or by the discretion of the Commuttee. If an Executive
15 3 good leaver, the award will ardinarily vest on the normat vesting date, subject to performance and time pro-
rating {as set out below]. The Committee also has the discretion to determine that the awards for a good leaver
should vest early le.g. on cessation of empleyment) subject to performance with tire pro-raling las set out below].

For the outstanding awards under the legacy 2005 LTIP (awards granted in 2013 and prior), the time pro-rating
is calculated by rounding up to the nearest full year unless otherwise specified. Time pro-rating under the 2014
LTIP (awards granted since 2014] is calculated on a daily basis and under the legacy SMP is rounded up to the
nearest month. In exceptional circumstances the Committee may time pro-rate the 2005 LTIiP, 2014 LTIP and
SMP awards to a lesser extent or not at all, For the Recruitment Awards granted on appointment to Liv Garfield,
James Bowling and Emma FitzGerald, no time pro-rata reduction will be applied in a good leaver situation.
This is in recognition of the fact that the expected value of the forfeited awards frem their previous employment
was significantly higher in each case lwith much of it being nen-performance related] and which would not have
been scaled back for a similar avent.

Copies of lhe service conlracts of the Executive Directors and the letters of appointment of the Non-Executive Directors are available
for inspection at the Company's registered office during normal business hours.

Outplacement services and reimbursement of legal costs may be provided where appropriate. Any statutery entitlements or sums
to settle or compromise claims in connection with a termination would be paid as necessary. Outstanding savings/awards under

the SAYE and the legacy Share Incentive Plan [SIP7] would be transferred in accordance with the terms of the plans as approved
by HMRC.
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Approach to recruitment and promotion

The Committee wilt seek to align the remuneration package offered tc new Executive Directors with the policy but may offer variable
remuneration appropriale and necessary to recruil and retain the individual. A summary of the policy is set out below.

Item

Policy

Phlldsophy

Variable remuneration

Buyout awards

Expenses
Internal promotions

The remuneration packagcs for all new Executive Directors will be setin line with the Company s approved policy.
The Commuttee will take into account, in arriving at a total package, the skills and experience of the candidate, the
market rate for a candidate of that level of experience, as well as the )mportance of securing the best candidate.

Annual bonuses and long term incentives will be awarded in Line with the maximum Limiuts outlined in the pelicy
on page 116. Participation in the bonus plan will nermally be pro-rated for the year of joining.

The Committee may make additional cash and/or share based awards if deferred pay s forferted by an Executive
on leaving a previous employer. Such awards would take into account the nature of awards ferfeited (i.e. cash or
shares), time horizons, attributed expected value and any performance conditions. Awards would typically be made
under the terms of the LTIP or under the exemptions permitted under the Listing Rules. Non-performance related
payments unrelated to the forfeiture of awards, 1.e. ‘golden hellos’, will not be made.

Other payrments may be made in relation to relocation expenses and other incidental eXPENSes as approprlate

In the case of an internal appomtment any variable pay element awarded in respect of the prior role would be
allowed to pay out according to the terms on which it was originally grar_\ted

Chairman and Non-Executive Directors

The Remuneration Policy for Non-Execulive Directors, other than the Chairman, is determined by the Severn Trent Executive
Committee. The fee for the Chairman is determined by the Remuneration Committee (wilhout the Chairman presentl.

Element _ Purposeandlinktostrategy  Operaton Maximum opportunity o

Fee To recruit and retain Base Board fee with additicnal fees paid for the Senior Details of the current fee levels
Non-Executive Independent Director and chairmanship of the Board for the Directors are set out in the
Directors of a suitable Committees. The Chairman receives a total fee in respect Annuzl Report on Rermuneration.
cald\bdretfor the r(_jled Ef h|5_B?}ard dgt;es. Feesare pal;l.ld rL\onth{y. Directors will The fee levels are set subject to
and duties required. e reimbursed for any reasonable business expenses the maximurm Umits set out in the

incurred in the course of their duties, including the tax

payable thereon Articles of Association.

The fees for the Non-Executive Directors and Chairman
are set taking into account the time commitment of the role
and market rates in comparable companies. The fees are
normally reviewed annually [but not necessarily increased).

Non-Exaculive Directors normally serve terms of three years. They do not have service coniracts. Instead, they are engaged by letters
of appointment which are terminable by either party with no notice period and no compensation in the event of such termination, other
than accrued fees and expenses. All of the Direclors are subject to annual appointment or reappointment sl the AGM.
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The Direclors present their report and

the audited Group financial staterents,
for the year ended 31 March 2017,

The performance review of the Company
can be found within the Strategic report
on the inside cover through to page 69.
This provides detailed information relating
lo the Group, ils business medels and
strategy, the operaticn of its businesses,
future developments and the results

and financial pesition for the year ended
31 March 2017. The governance section set
out on pages 70 to 124 is incorparated by
reference into this report and, accordingly,
should be read as part of this report.

Details of the Group's policy on addressing
the principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Group are set out in the risk
management section on pages 47 to 55,

Principal activity

The principal activity of the Group 1s to
ireat and provide water and remaove waste
water in the UK and internationally.

Details of the principal joint ventures,
associated and subsidiary undertakings
of the Group as at 31 March 2017

are shown in note 20 and 48 to the
financial statements on pages 153 and
182 respectively.

Areas of operation

During the course of 2016/17, the Group
had activities and operations in the
United Kingdom, lreland, ltaly and the
United States.

Directors and their interests

Biographies of the Directors currertly
serving on the Board are set oul 6n pages
72and 73.

All of the Directors will be offering
themselves for appcintment or
reappointment at the Annual General
Meeting [AGM), as sel oulin the
governance report on page 78.

Details of Directors’ service contracts are
set oul in the Directors’ Rernuneration
Report on page 118. The interests of the
Direclors in the shares of the Cormpany
are shown on page 112 of that report.

The Beard has a docurmented process in
place inrespect of conflicts.
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Insurance and indemnities

The Company maintains Directors’ and
Qfficers’ liability insurance in respect of
legal actien that might be brought against
its Directors and Officers. As permitted
by the Company’s Articles of Association
[the ‘Articles’), and tc the extent permitted
by law, the Company indemnifies each

of its Directors and other Officers of the
Group against certain liabilities that may
be incurred as a result of their posilions
with the Group. The indemnity was in force
throughout the tenure of each Director
during the last financial year, and is
currertly in force.

Severn Trent Plc does not have in place
any indemnities for the benefit of the
External Auditor.

Employees

The average number of employees within
the Group is shown in note 10 to the
financial statements on page 146.

Severn Trent Plc believes a diverse and
inclusive workforce is a key factorin
being a successful business. Through our
Diversity and Equal Opportunities Policy,
the Campany seeks to ensure that every
employee, withoul exception, is trealed
equally and fairly and that all employees
are aware of their responsibilities.

This means more than ensuring we dont
discriminate in any way - we want to
create and maintain a culture open to a
diverse population.

We are an egual opportunities employer
and welcome applications from all
individuals, including those with a
disability. We are fully committed

lo supporting applicatiens made by
disabled persons, and make reascnable
adjustments to their environment where
possible (having regard to their particular
aptitudes and abililies). We are aiso
responsive to the needs of our employees.
As such, should any employee become
disabled during their time with us, we
will actively re-train that employee and
make reasanable adjustments to their
environment where possible, in order to
keep thern in employrmenl with us.

All our training, pramotion and career
development processes are in place for
all our employees lo access, regardless
of their gender, race, age or disability.
The provision of occupational health
programmes is of crucial importance to
Severn Trent with the aim of keeping our
ermployees fit, healthy and well, including
an employee assistance programme.

Employee engagement

We continuously engage with our
employees in a number of ways lo
accommodale different working
patterns, This includes:

= all people briefings, Team Talk';

+ corporate communications events and
roadshows held by functions across
the Cormpany;

a dedicated intranet, Streamline’;

*» online news portal and weekly roundup,
‘Pipeline News;

an aclive employee social media
presence, Yammer';

conference calls and email;

leadership engagement channels

- Chiet Executive's weekly blog,
senior management monthly visibility
programmme and quarterly events;

= employee forum; and
* regular meetings with Unions.

Details of the financial and econemic
factors affecting the performance of the
Company are shared with all employees
at the appropriate time using the methods
listed above.

We prowide opportunities for employees
to give their feedback to the Company
ina number ol ways, from team or

shift meetings and annual employee
satisfaction surveys.

The Company is keen to encourage
greater employee involvement in the
Group's performance through share
ownership. To help align employees’
Interests with the success of the
Company's performance, we operate
an HMRC approved all-employee plan,
the Severn Trent Sharesave Scheme
['Sharesave. which is offered to UK
employees on an annual basis.



Other disclosures

Over 70% of Severn Trent's UK employees
participate in one or more of our schemes,
with the average participant contributing
£245 each month.

During the year, the Company has
remained within its headroom limits for
the issue of new shares for share plans as
set out in the rules of the above plan.

Research and development

Innovative use of existing and emerging
technologies will continue to be crucial

lo the successful development of new
products and processes for the Group
and our products must continue to deliver
value for customers.

Expenditure on research and development
is set out in note 8 to the financial
statements on page 145,

Internal controls

Further details of cur internal control
framewark can be found in the Audit
Committee report on page 88.

Treasury management

The disclosures required under the
European Union [EU’] Fair Value
Cirective in relation to the use of financial
instruments by the Company are set out
in note 36 to the financial staternents on
pages 16610 171, Further details on our
Treasury Policy and managament are set
out in the Chief Financial Officer’s review
on page 45.

Post balance sheet events

Details of post balance sheet events are
set out in note 44 to the Group financial
staternents cn page 181

Dividends

An interim dividend of 32.60 pence per
Ordinary Share was paid on 6 January
2017 The Directors recommend a final
dividend of 48.90 pence per Ordinary
Share to be paid on 21 July 2017 to
shareholders on the register on 16 June
2017. This would bring the total dividend
for 2016/17 0 81.50 pance per Ordinary
Share (2015/16: 80.66 pencel. The payment
of the final dividend is subject to
shareholder approval at the AGM.

Dividend Policy

We have enhanced our Dividend Policy

for the period 2015-2020, with effect from
201718, and will now increase the dividend
by growth of at least RP) +4% each year.
This replaced the previous Dividend Policy
of annual growth of the dividend at no less
than RPluntil March 2020.

The Dividend Policy reflects our strong
operational delivery and financial
performance, while ensuring that our
bills are affordable for all our customers.
When determining the policy the Boarc
considered various scenarios and
sensitivities, and reviewed the impact of
adverse changes in inflation and interest
rates on key metrics. The Board believes
that the Dividend Policy is commensurate
with a sustainable investment grade
credit rating.

Capital structure

Details of the Company’s issued share
capital and of the movements during

the year are shown in note 31 to the
Company financial statements on page
163. The Cornpany has one class of
Ordinary Shares which carries ne right
to fixed income. Each share carries the
right to one vote at General Meetings of
the Company. The issued nominal value
of the Ordinary Shares is 100% cf the total
issued nominal value of all share capital.

There are no specific restrictions on the
size of a holding nor on the transfer of
shares, which are both governed by the
general provisions of the Articles and
prevailing legislation. The Directers are
nct aware of any agreements between
holders of the Company's shares that may
result in restrictions on the transfer of
securities or on voting rights.

Details of employee share schemes
are set out in note 38 to the financial
statements on pages 173 to 175.

For shares held by the Severn Trent
Employee Share Ownership Trust, the
Trustee abstains from voting.

No person has any special rights of control
over the Company’s share capilal and all
issued shares are fully paid.
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With regard to the appointment and
replacement of Directors, the Company
is governed by its Articles, the Code,

the Companies Act 2004 and related
legislation. The Articles may be amended
by Special Resclution of the shareholders.
The powers of Directors are described in
the Severn Trent Plc Board Governance
document which can be found on our
websile, the Articles and the Governance
report on pages 70 and 124,

Under the Articles, the Directors have
authority to allot Ordinary Shares, subject
to the aggregate nominal amount limit set
at the 2016 AGM.

Change of control

There are a number of agreements that
lake effect after, or terminate upon,

a change of control of the Company,
such as commercial contracts, bank
loan agreements, property lease
arrangements and employee share
plans. None of these are considered to be
significantin terms of their Likely impact
on the business of the Group as a whole.
There are no agreements belween the
Company and its Directors or employeas
that provide for compensation for loss

of office or employrment because of a
takeaver bid.
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Substantial shareholdings

As a1 31 March 2017, the Company had
been notified in accordance with Chapter 5
of the Disclosure and Transparency Rules
of the following major shareholdings:

Percentage of
Mo of Ordinary  voting nights and

Shares of issued share
Narme of holder 97 /.peach capital
Blackrock Inc 14,983.517 6.36%
Legal &
General
Group Ple 8,357,689 gﬁ?%

As at 22 May 2017, the Company had been
natified of the following holdings of voting
rights in the Ordinary Share capital of

the Company: Blackrock Inc 16,102 542
(6.82%]; Legal & General Group Plc
8,453,879 [3.58%).

The percentage of voling rights detailed
above was calculated at the time of the
relevant disclosures made in accordance
with Rule 5 of the Disclosure and
Transparency Rules.

Authority to purchase shares

The Company was given authority al its
AGM in 2016 to make markel purchases
of Ordinary Shares up to @ maximum
number of 23,554 028 Ordinary Shares.
During the year, no Ordinary Shares have
been repurchased.

Authority will again be sought from
shareholders at this year's AGM to
purchase up le a maximum of 23,603,888
Ordinary Shares.

The Directors believe that it is desirable

to have the general authority lo buy

back the Company's Qrdinary Shares in
order to provide maximum flexibility in

the management of the Group’s capital
resources. However, the Directors

would only make such purchases if the
Board was satisfied at the tlime thal

to do so would be in the best interests

of shareholders generally (taking into
account, for example, the financial
resources of the Company, the Company’s
share price, future funding opportunities
and the impact on the Company’s earnings
per share].
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Contributions for political and
charitable purposes

Donations to charitable organisations
during the year amountad to £317,588
[2016: £86,844). Donations are given 1o
charities whose projects align closely
with our aim to promole the responsible
use of water resources and waste water
services which provide the opportumty for
longer term partnerships. In addition, we
provide donations to employee nominated
charities through a matched funding
scheme and health and safety reward
schemes. We are also committed to
supporting WaterAid, the UK's only major
charity dedicated to improving access to
safe water, hygiene and sanitation in the
world’s poorest countries.

Severn Trent's policy is not ta make

any donations for political purposes

in the UK, or to donate to EU political
parties or incur EU political expenditure.
Accordingly neither Severn Trent Plc

nor its subsidiaries made any political
donations or incurred political expenditure
in the financial year under review.

Under the provisions of the Palitical
Parties Elections and Referendums Act
2000 {the relevant provisions of which are
now contained in Part 14 of the Companies
Act 2006). shareholder authority is
required for political donations to be made
or political expenditure to be incurred by
the Company or any of its subsidiaries

in the EU and disclosure of any such
payment must be made in the Annual
Report and Accounts. The legislation
gives a wide definition of whal constitutes
polilical denations and political
expenditure including sponsorship,
subscriptions, payment of expenses,

paid leave for employees fulfilling

public duties and support for bodies
representing the business community

in policy review or reform. The Company
has therefore obtained limited authority
fram shareholders as a precautionary
measure to allow the Company to
continue supporting the community and
such organisations without inadvertently
breaching the legislation.

Al the 2016 AGM, shareholders gave

the Company authorily to make political
donations or Lo incur political expenditure
in the EU (which would not ordinarily be
regarded as political donations) up to an
aggregate annual limit of £150,000 for the
Cormpany and its subsidiaries. Pursuant to
those authorities, during the year ended
31 March 2017 the Group incurred costs
of £nit [2016: Enill. Those autharities will
expire at the 2017 AGM and, in tine with
rmarket practice to renew the authorilies
on an annual basis, the Board has decided
to put forward a resolution to this year’s
AGM to renew the authorities to make
donations to palitical organisations and
to incur political expenditure up to a
maximum aggregate of £150,000 p.a.

As permitted under the Companies Act
2006, this resolution also covers any
polilical donations made or political
expenditure incurred by any subsidiaries
of the Company.

Supplier payment policy

Individual operating companies within the
Group are responsible for establishing
appropriate policies wilh regard to

the payment of their suppliers, in
accordance with the Prompt Payment
Code [PPC’]. The companies agree
terms and conditions under which
business transactions with suppliers
are conducted. It is Group policy that
provided a supplier is complying with the
relevant terms and conditions, including
the prompt and complete submission of
all specified docurmentation, payment
will be made in accordance with agreed
lerms. It is also Group policy to ensure
that suppliers know the terms on which
payment will take place when business
is agreed.




Cther disciosures

Relevant audit information
The Directors confirm that:

* 5o far as each of thermn 1s aware, there 1s
no relevant audit information of which
the Company's Auditor is unaware; and

+ each of them has taken all the steps
that he/she ought to have taken as a
Director to make himself/herself aware
of any relevant audit information and to
establish that the Company's Auditor is
aware of that infermation.

This cenfirmation is given and should

be interpreted in accordance with the
provisions of section 418 of the Companies
Act 2006.

External Auditor

Having carried out a review of their
effectiveness during the year, details

of which can be found in the Audit
Committee report on page 88, the Audit
Committee has recommended to the
Board the reappointment of Deloitte LLP.
The reappointment and a resoluticn to that
effect will be on the agenda at the AGM.
Deloitte LLP indicated their willingness to
continue as Auditer. The Audit Cormnmittee
will also be responsible for determining
the audit fee on behalf of the Board.

Disclosures required under Listing Rule
9.8.4R

The information required to be disclosed
by Listing Rule 9.8.4K can be located in
the following pages of this Annual Report
and Accounts:

g.gcl»cr]__ Infermation to be included Location

(1) A statement of the Page 147
amount of interest
capitalised

4l Details of longterm  Page 109
incentive schemes

(8l Section 7 inrelation  Pages 182
to subsidiary and 183
undertakings

12}, (8), Not

8], 17) applicahle

Greenhouse gas emissions

The disclosures reguired by law
relating to the Group's greenhouse gas
emissions are included in the Corperate
Responsibility report on page 66.

Accounts of Severn Trent Water Limited
and Dee Valley Water plc

Separate Annual Performance Reports
for each of Severn Trent Water Limited
and Dee Valley Water plc are prepared and
provided to Ofwat. Copies will be available
on our website or on request to the
Company Secretary. There is no charge
for these publications.

Annual General Meeting

The AGM of the Company will be held at
the Ricoh Arena, Phaenix Way, Coventry,
CV4 6GE at 11am on Wednesday 19 July
Z2017. The notice canvening the meeting,
together with details of the business to
be considered and explanatory notes for
each resolution, s distributed separately
to shareholders. It is also available on
our website.

By order of the Board

Bronagh Kennedy
Group General Counsel and
Company Secretary

27 May 2017
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Other disclosures

Directors’ Responsibilities Statement

The Directors are responsible for
preparing the Annual Repert and the
financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors

to prepare financial statements for

each financial year. Under that law the
Directors are required to prepare the
Group financial statements in accordance
with Inlernational Financial Reporting
Standards [IFRSs| as adopted by the
European Union and Article 4 of the IAS
Regulation and have elected to prepare
the Company financial statements

in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Practice (United
Kingdorr Accounting Standards and
applicable law] including FRS107 ‘Reduced
Disclosure Framework'. Under company
law the Directors must not approve the
accounts unless they are satisfied that
they give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and of the profit or
loss of the Company for that period.

In preparing the parent company financial
staternents, the Directors are required to:

*» select suilable accounting policies and
then apply thern consistently;

* make judgements and accounling
estimates that are reasonable
and prudent;

» state whether applicable UK Accounting
Standards have been followed,
subject to any malerial deparlures
disclosed and explained i the financial
statements; and

prepare the financiat statements on
the Going Concern basis unless it s
inappropriate to presume that the

Company will conlinue in business.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Repert and Accounts 2017

in preparing the Group financial
statements, International Accounting
Standard 1 requires that Directors:

e properly select and apply
accounting policies;

present information, including
accounting policies, in a manner Lhat
provides relevant, reliable, comparable
and understandable information;

L3

provide additional disclosures

when compliance with the specific
requirements in IFRSs are insufficient
to enable users to understand the
impact of particular transactions,
other events and conditions on the
entity's financial position and financial
performance; and

+ make an assessment of the Company’s
ability to continue as a Going Concern,

The Directors are responsible for
keeping adequate accountling records
that are sufficient ta show and explain
the Company's transactions and disclose
with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Company and
enable them to ensure that the financial
statements comply with the Companies
Act 2006. They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the Company
and hence for taking rezsonable steps for
the prevention and delection of fraud and
cther irregularities.

The Direclors are responsible for

the maintenance and integrity of the
corporate and financial information
included on the Company’s website.
Legislation in the UK gaverning the
preparation and disserninaticn of financial
staternents may differ from legislation in
other jurisdictions.

Responsibility statement

Each of the Directars confirm that to the
best of their knowledge:

» the financial statements, prepared in
accardance with the relevant financial
reporting framework, give a true
and fair view of the assels, liabilities,
financial position and profit or loss of
the Company and the undertakings
included in the consolidation taken as a
whole; and

the Strategic report includes a fair
review of the developrent and
performance of the business and

the position of the Company and

the undertakings included in the
consolidation taken as a whole, together
with a description of the principal risks
and uncertainties that they face.

the Annual Report and financial
staternents, taken as a whole, are fair,
balanced and understandalle and
provide the information necessary for
shareholders to assess the Company's
positicn and performance, business
modet and strategy.

This Responsibility Statement was
approved by the Board of Directors on
22 May 2017 and is signed on its behalf by:

Andrew Duff James Bowling
Chairman Chief Financial Officer
22 May 2017
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Independent auditor’s report to the members
of Severn Trent Plc

Opinion on financial statements of Severn Trent plc
in our opinien:

* the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of t~e group’s and of the paren: company's affairs as at 31 Marct 2017 ard of the group’s profit
for the year then ended;

the group firancial stalements have been prooerly prepared in accordance wil- Internat-onal Finarcia. Reporng Standards {IFRSs| &s adopied by the
European Uruen:

o (he parent company financizl slatements have been properly prepared in accordance with Un'ted Kinadom Generally Accepled Accounting Practice,
ncluding FRS 101 "Reduced Disclosure Framewsrk”; and

+ the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Corpanies Act 2006 ard, as regards the group financial
staternents, Article 4 of the JAS Regulation,

The financial statements that we have audited comprise,

« the Consolidated incerme statement;

» the Conselidated and Company statements of comprehensive income;

¢ the Cansclidated and Company balance sheets;

* {he Consolidaled cash flow statement;

* the Consolidated and Company statements of changes in equity; and

* the related Notes to the group hinancial statements 1 to 48 and the related Notes to the parent company financial staternents 110 17,

The financia. reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the group financial stalements s applicable law ard IFRSs as adapted by the
Eurepean Unign. The firanciat reporting lramework that has been applied inthe preparation of the parent company lirancial stalements is applicable law
and United Kingdomn Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practicel, including FRS 101 "Reduced Disclosure Framework .

Summary of our audit approach

Key risks The key risks that we identified inthe current year were:

+ Determination of the provision for impairment of trade recevables in Severn Trent Water Limited;
» Revenue recognition risk in relation to the estimation of metered unbitled revenue in Severn Trent Water Limited;

¢ Determining the classification of costs between operating expenditure and capital expenditure in Severn Trent Water
Limited;

+ Determining the amount of the group’s retirement benefit obligations, and
+ Determination of current and deferred tax balances.

Materiality The materiality that we used inthe current year was £18 million {2016: {18 million] which was determined on the basis of
profit nefore lax, wosses/gams on financial nstruments and exceptional iterms.

Scoping Our audit scoping has resulied in over ?0% of lhe group’s nel operating assels and profil before lax, gains/losses on
financial instruments and exceplional ilems being subject to audit testing,

Significant changes Changes to our scoping approach include:

in our approach » Audit of the newly incorporated joint venture, Water Plus Limited

= Audit of the acquisition baiance sheet of Dee Valley Group ple
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Independent auditor’s report to the members
of Severn Trent Plc continued

Going concern and the directors’ assessment of the principal risks that would threaten the solvency or liquidity of the group

As required by the Listing Rules we have reviewed the directors’ staternent regarding the appropriateness of the going concern basis of accounting contained
within note 2 to the financial staterments and the directors statement on the longer-term viability of the group contained within the strategic report on page 49

We are required to state whether we have anything material to add or draw attention to in relation to:

* the direclers confirmation or page 50 that they nave carried out a rocusl assessment of the principal risks tacing the group, mcluding those that would
threaten its business madel, future perfermance, solvency or liguidity;

» the disclosures on pages 50 to 55 that describe those risks and explain how they are being managed or mitigated;

the directors’ statement in note 2 to the financial statements about wihether they considered it appropr ate te adoot the going concern bas s of sccounting in

preparing them and thei~ identification of any material uncertainties to the group’s ability to continue to do so over a period of at least lwelve months from

the date of approval of the financial statements; and

* the directors explanation on page 49 as to how they have assessed the prospects of the group, over what period they have done so and why they consider
that period to be appropriate, and their statement as to whether they have a reasonable expectation that the group will be ablc to continue in operation and
meel iLs Liabilities as (hey [all due over Lhe period of their assessment, including any relalec disclosures drawing allention Lo any necessary gualificalions
or assumptions.

We confirm that we have nothing material to add or draw attention to in respect of these matters.

We agreed with the directars’ adoption of the going concern basis of accounting and we did not identify any such material uncertainties. However, because
not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not a guarantee as to the group’s ability to continue as a geing concern.

Independence

We are required to comnply with the Financial Reporting Council's Ethical Standards for Auditors and confirm that we are independent of the group and we
have fulfilled our oher etnical responsibilities in accordance with those standards.

We confirm that we are independent of the group and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with those standards, We also
confirm we have not provided any of the prohibited non-audit services referred to in those standards,

Qur assessment of risks of material misstatement

The assessed risks of material misstaterment described below are those that had the greatest effect on our audit strategy, the allocation of resources in the
sudit and directing the efforts of the engagement team.

Ihere have been no changes to the risks identified in the prior year.

?m;rmination of the provision for impairment of trade receivables in Severn Trent Water Limited (£125.4 r_gil_li_on_[no_te _22]

Risk description A proportion of Severn Trent Water Limited's custorners do not or cannot pay their bills which results in the need for
provisions to be made for non-payment of the customer balance. Management makes estimates regarding future cash
collection when calculating the bad debt provision.

Provisions are made against Severn Trent Water Limited's trade receivables based on historical experience of levels of
recovery from accounts in particular ageing catcgorics. The risk has been focussed on the determination of the ageing
of the trade receivables balance as this determines the level of provisioning to be recorded.

The Audit Committee also considered this as a significant issue as discussed in t~e Audit Cornrrittee Report on page 87,
Management has included this as a key source of estimation uncertainty in note 5 to the finzncial staternents,

How the scope of cur audit We reviewed and challenged the information used to determine the bad debt provision by considering cash collection
responded to the risk performance against historical trends and the level of bad debt charges over time.

Specificaly, we reviewed Lne aclualhislory of slow paying customers in Severn Trenl Water L mited in the year using
data analytics to understand the collection of previously aged trade receivables and to recompute the ageing analysis.

We evaluated the design and implementation of key management review controls and those relating to the production of
the data used in the bad debt model.

Key observations We are salisfied thal the assumptions applied in assessing lhe impairmenl of (rade receivables and the calculalion of
Lhe ageing of trade receivable are sppropriate and no additional provision was identilied from the audit work performed,

Revenue recognition risk in relaticn to the estimation of unbilled metered revenue in Severn Trent Water Limited
(£113.4 million of the €143 million in Severn Trent Water Limited) [note 22)
Risk description For water and waste water customers with water meters, the amount of unbilled revenue recognised depends upon the

volume supplied, Including an estimate of the sates value of units supplied between the date of the last meter reading
and the year end. There is a risk that these estimates are incorrect.

The risk has been focussed on the usage estirnate, because this is based on historical data and assumptions around
consumption patterns upon which management then recegnises unbilled revenue.

The Audit Committee also considered this as a significant issue as discussed in the Audit Committee Report on page 87.
Management has included this as a key source of estimatien uncertainty in note 5to the financial statements.

How the scope of our audit We used data analytics to recompute the total level of unbilled revenue for the current year in Severn Trent Water
responded to the risk Lirnited as well as evaluating the design andimplementation of key management review controls and those relating Lo
the key data inputs to the model.

In addition, we challenged the validity of management’s estimate of current year accrued revenue by comparing actual
amounts billed to the estimate made in the prior year to determine the accuracy of the estimation technigues,

Key observations We are sahsf'ed that managemenl's assumphions around the recogmition of unbilled revenue are appropriate.
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Determining the classification of costs between operating expenditufe_and capital expenditure in Severn Trent Water Limited (note 19]

Risk description

Severn Trent Water Limited has a substantial capital programme [property, plant and equipment additions in the year
were £466.4 mitlion] which ~as been agreed with the regulator |Ofwat’] and therefore incurs significant expenditure in
retation to the development and maintenance of both infrastructure and non-infrastructure assets,

Expenditure In relation to increasing the capacity or enhancing the network is treated as capital expenditure.
Expenditure incurred in maintaining the operating capability of the network i1s expensed in the year (£136.2 miliion] in
which it isincurred. Capital projects often contain a cornbination of enhancement and mamtenance activity which are not
distinct and therefore the risk has been focused on the allocation of costs between capitat and operating expenditure as
this process is inherently judgemental.

Whilst under AMP 6, total expenditure, or Totex', s a key driver of regulatory performance rather than capital
expenditure which was monttored under AMP 5 the accourting distinction between aperating and capitat expenditure
remains, and therefore it 1s impoertant that capital project expenditure is accounted far correctly in accordance with
International Financial Reperting Standards

The Audit Committee also considered this as a significant issue as discussed in the Audit Committee Reporlon page 87,
Management has |ncluded th|s as a critical judgement in note Stotre inancial statements.

How the scope of our audit
responded to the risk

Determining the amount { ofthe group’s retirement benefit obligations [£574.6 million net deficit) (note 29}

How the scope of our audit
responded to the risk

Risk description

Key observations

We assessed the group’s capitalisation poticy to determine compliance with relevant accountmg standards and
evaluated the design and implementation and tested the operating effectiveness of controls over the application of
the policy to expenditure incurred on projects within the group’s capital programme during the year. This inctudes
cansideration of the allocation of costs between capital and operating expenditure.

In addition, for a sample of capital projects, we assessed the application of the capitalisation policy to the costs incurred
by understanding the initial business case for the project and ensuring that it had been approved by the relevant capital
programme board. We also agreed a sample of costs to third party inveices and assessed whether the split between

Cap\‘[al and aperating expend\ture spm 1s aligned to the original approved business plan.

Based cn our audit of a sample of capital projects, and our review of the project budgets, we CDnSlder that the
classitication of costd between operating and capital expenditure 1s appropriate.

This is an area involving significant estimation because the process is complex and requires management (after taking
advice from their actuarial advisers) lo make a number of assumptions concerning lhe discount rate, inflation and
pension increases, along with investment returns and the longewvity of current pensioners in order to determine the value
of the scherne’s liabitities.

The Audit Commillee also considered this as a significant isswe as discussed in tre Audit Committee Report on page 87.
Management has included this as a key source of estimation uncertainty in note bl the financial statements.

We evaluated the design and implementation of key controls and with suppert frem the pension specialists within our
aLdit leam, we challenged the assumplians used in the calculation of t~e pension scheme delicit as deta led in nate
29, specifically challenging the change in methodology in calculaling the discountrate, irllalien rate and mortalily
assumpnons W|th reference to comparabte market and other third party data

Key abservations

We are satisf ed t~at management's assumplions in the valuation of the relirerment benefit obllgatlon mcludmg discount
rates are appropriate and wwthln a reasonable range.

Determination of current and deferred tax balanCes [E71 million charge] {note 11.]

Risk description

The group has entered into a number of one-cff transactions during the year. whlch involve complex tax accounting
considerations. The risk has been focused on the tax accounting conseguences for these one-off transactions,
specihically in relation to the acquisition of Dee Valley Group plc and the assel-backed funaing structure for the group s
pension scheme.

The Audit Committee alsc censiderad this as 2 significant issue as discussed in the Audit Committee Reporl on page 87
Managemem hasincludedthisasa crlt\caljudgement innote Hto {he fmancwal staternents.

Key observations

How the scope of our audit
responded to the risk

We evaluated the design and implementation of key controls and Wlth support from the tax speoahsls within our audit
team, using our technical expertise, we have assessed the tax accounting consequences for the one-off transactions in
arder to test whether the tax outcome is appropriate and the  accounting 150N compluance W|th IAS 12 Income taxes.

We are salisfied that the tax cutcome i appropriate and the accounting for tax related to the one-off transactions is in
compliance with IAS 12 Incorme taxes.

These matlers were addressed in the cantext of our audit of the financia. staterments as awhole, and n farming cur opnion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate cpinion on these matters.
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Independent auditor’s report to the members
of Severn Trent PLc continued

Our application of materiatity

We define materiality as tne magnitde of misstatementin the financial statements that makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable person would be changed or influenced. We use materiality bot~ in planming Lhe scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of

our work.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial staterments as a wheole as follows

an;up materi-alitryw

£18 million (2016: £18 miltion]

Basis for determining

materiality

'Approximalely 6% (2016: app?ommétely 6% of pr‘ofn before tax‘)lossés/gams on financizl inslruments and exceptional

items,

Rationale for the
benchmark applied

Asin Zmrb‘ profit before tax, losses/gains on financial instruments and excepiional items has been used in arder Lo locus
on the group's underlying trading performance consistent with the group’s internal and external reporting.

Graph removed

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would repert to the Comrmittee
all audit differences in excess of £750,000 (2016- £750,000], as well as
differences below that threshold that, in our view, warranted reporting on
qualitative grounds. We also report to the Audit Commuittee on disclosure
matters that we 1dentified when assessing the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

*Repoesentspront betere *ax, wsses/ga ns an hranmalirstruments snd exceptizralitems.

An overview of the scope
of our audit

Our group audit was scoped by obtaining an understanding of the érou;ﬁ and its environment, including group-wide )
controls, and assessing the risks of material misstaternent at the group level.

Based onthat assessment, we focused our group audit scope on the consolidation at the parent cornpany lovel and the
group’s two business segments being Regulated Water and Waste Water and Business Services.

Regulated Water and Waste Water

Regulated Water and Waste Water is primarily comprised of Severn Trent Water Limited which was subject to a full
statutory audit using comnponent mateniality of £15 rullion {2016: £35 million) and accounts tor over $0% [2016: over 90%)
of the group’s net operating asscts end operating pro’it. The group audil tear performs the audit of Severn Trent Water
Limited without the involvement of a companent audit team. The audit procedures on Dee Valley Group plc were focussad
on performing an audit en the acquisition balance sheet and analytical reviews on the income statement from acquisition
date to the year end to component materiality of £7.5 million.

Business Services

The extent of our testing on the Business Services segment was based on our assessment of the rsks of materiat
misstatement and the materiality of the segment’s glebal business operations, principally in the UK and the US.

These components were subject to full sudit scopes. The maleriality of each compenent is lower than that of the groug,
with materiatity of £% million 12016: £% million) applied to each of the US and UK components.

Parent company and consolidation

At the parent entity level we a'so tested the consolidation process and carried out analyticsl procedures te confirm our
conclusion that there were no significant risks of material misstaternent of the aggregated firancral information of the
remalning €orrponents not subject to audit or audit of specitied account balances. The audit of Water Plus Limited, the joint
venture incorporated during the year, was performed by component auditors to a materiality of £9 mullion.

The group audit team follows a programme of planned visits to the auditors of each of the significant companents of the
group not audited by the group team. In years when we do not visit 3 significant cormponent. we will include the component

_audittearn m our team briefing, discuss their risk assessment and review documentalion of the findings from their work.

abfnion on other matters
prescribed by the
Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

» the partof the Directors’ remuneratton report to be audited has been properly prepared in accordance wath the
Companies Act 2008:

« the information givenin the Strategic recort and the Directors’ repert for the financial year for which the financial
slalements are prepared 15 consistent with the financial statements; and

= the Strategic report and the Directars report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtamed in the course of the audit,
we have net identtfied any material misstatements ir the Strategic report and the Directors report
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Matters onwhichwe are
required to report by exception

Respective responsibilii—ies
of directors and auditor

Adequacy of explanations received and accounting records We have nothing to reportin

Under the Cormpanies Act 2006 we are reguired to report to you if, in our opinion: respect of these matters.

* we have nat received all the mformation and explanations we require for cur audit;
or

adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns
adequate for our audit have not been recerved from branches not visited by us; or

the parert company firancial statements are not In agreement with the account ng
‘tecards and returns. L

Directors remuneration - We have nothing to rébbrt arising
from these matters,

Under the Companies Act 2004 we are also required to report if in our opimian
certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration have not been made or the part of the
Directors’ remuneration report to be audited is not in agreement with the accounting
records and returns. e - .
Corporate Governance Statement We have nothing to report arising
from our review.

Under the Listing Rules we are also required to review part of the Corporate
Governance Statement relating to the company's compliance with certain provisions
of the UK Corporate Governance Code. L
our duty to read other information in the Annual Report We confirm that we have

not identified any such
incansistencies or misleading
statements.

Under international Standards on Auditing (UK and irelandl, we are required to report
to you if, in our opinion, information i the annual report 1s:

* mater ally incoensisten: wilh the information ir the sudited financial statements; or

* apparently materially ncorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, cur
knowledge of the greup acquired in the course of performing our audit; or

* otherwise misleading.

In particular, we are required to consider whether we have identified any

inconsistencies between our knowledge acquired during the audit and the directors

statement that they consider the annual report is fair, balanced and understandzble

and whether the annual report appropriately discloses those matters that we

_cormmunicated to the audit cammittee which we consider should have been disclosed.

As exptained more fully in 'the Directors Responsibilites Statement, the directors are responswb e for the preparation of
the financial staternents and fer being satistied that they give a true and fa'r view. Qur responsibibity 1s to audit and express
an opinion on the financial statements In accordance with applicable law and International Standaros on Auditing (UK ano
ireland}. We alse comply with International Standard on Quality Control 1 [UK and Iretand). Our audit methodology and
tools aim te ensure that our quality control procedures are effective, understood and applied. Our quality contrels and
systerns include our dedicated professional standards review team and independent partner roviews.

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies
Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume respensibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Scope of the audit of the
financial statements

An aud'tinvolves obtaming evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to gve
reasonable assurance that the fimarcral statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s and the parent
company’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclesed; the reasanablenass of significant
acrounting estimates made by the directors, and the overall presentation of the finarcial statements. In addition, we

read all the financial and nen-finane’al information in the annual report to identify material iInconsistencies with the
audied financial stalements and Lo identify any information that s apparenily materially incorrecl based on, or malerially
INConsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit If we becorne aware of any apparent
Material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the mplications for our report.

Kari Hale, ACA (Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of Deloitte LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor

London, United Kingdom
22 May 2017
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Consolidated income statement
For the year ended 31 March 2017

2017 2016
[restated]
. Notes im Em
Turnover 6,7 1,819.2 17537
Operating costs before excepticnal items 8 (1,294.1) [1,250.3]
Exceptional items 9 18.6 1.0
Total operating costs B (1,275.5) 11,2493
Profit before interest, tax and exceptional items 4 5251 503.4
Exceptional items 9 186 1.0
Profit before interest and tax o 543.7 504.4
Finance incame 11 73.3 731
Finance costs . B 12 (277.3] (262.4]
Net finance costs (204.0] (209.3)
Net [losses)/gains on financial instruments 13 (1.8) 77
Share of net [loss]/profit of joint venture accounted for using the equity method 20 1.8] 0.
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 3361 3029
Current tax 14 (36.9] (51.3)
Deferred tax 14 (22.4) (13.7)
Exceptional tax L o T4 52.2 78.6
Taxation on profit on ordinary activities ol (71 134
Profit for the year from continuing operations 329.0 316.5
Profit for the year from discontinued operations 40 136 148
Profit for the year 3 342.6 3313
Attributable to:
Owners of the Company 3428 330.0
Non-controlling interests [0.2) 13
342.6 331.3
Earnings per share
2017 2016
[restated]
pence pence
From continuing operations T )
Basic 16 1401 133.5
Diluted 16 139.5 132.8
From continuing and discontinued operations
Basic 16 145.9 13¢.8
Diluted 16 145.3 139.1
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 March 2017

2017 2016
o o o £m £m
Profit for the year L - 3426 3313
Other comprehensive [loss)/income
ltems that witl not be reclassified to the Income slatement:
Net actuarial [loss)/gain (311.2) 148.3
Tax on net actuarial loss/gain 56.3 (26.7)
Deferred tax arising on change of rate _ T <A || (%6)
- . (258.0) 1120
ltems that may be reclassified to the Income statement:
Losses an cash flow hedges (8.0 (2.7
Deferred tax on lasses on cash flow hedges 1.3 0.4
Amounis on cash flow hedges transferred te the income statement 2.9 122
Deferred tax on transfer to the income statement [0.4) (2.2
Exchange movement on translation of overseas results and net assets 5.2 (1.7}
~ Curnulative exchange [gains)/losses taken to the income staterment . o (28l n7
o (1.8] _183
Other comprehensive (loss)/income for the year S - [259.8] 130.3
Total comprehensive income for the year 82.8 461.6
Attributable to:
Owners of the company ‘ 83.1 4602
Non-contrelling interests ) _ - N B (0.3] 14
- 82.8 46146
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

For the year ended 31 March 2017

As at 1 Aprit 2615

Share buy back

Dividends paid

Equity attributable to owners of the company

Share Share Other Retained cuntrohlfl.(i):g Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
- tm £m Em £m £m Em £m
I 2337 1002 98.2 3235 7556 134 769.0
Profit for the year - - - 3300 3300 13 3313
Losses on cash flow hedges - - (2.7} - (2.7) - (2.7)
Deferred tax on losses on cash flow hedges - - 0.4 - 0.4 - 0.4
Arnounts on cash flow hedges transferred
to the Income statement _ - - 122 - 122 - 122
Deferred tax on transfer to the income statement - - 12.2) - [2.2] - (2.2)
Exchange movernent on translation of overseas
results and net assets - - (1.2) - (1.2) 01 (11
Cumulative exchange losses transferred
to incame statement - - 7 - 17 - n7
Net actuarial gains - - - 148.3 148.3 - 148.3
Tax on net actuarial gains - - - (26.7) (26.7) - (267
Deferred tax arising from rate change - - - [9.6] 19.4) 17.6)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 18.2 4420 4602 T4 4616
Share options and LTIPs
- proceeds from shares issued 0.7 6.6 - - 7.3 - 73
- value of employees’ services - - - 5.2 5.2 - 5.2
- own shares purchased . - - - (4.6) 14.8) - (4.6]
Current tax on share based payments - - - 12 1.2 - 12
Deferred tax on share based payments - - - (0.5] {0.5) - [0.5)
] - - - [10.0] (10.01 - (10.0)
Share cancellation o1 - 0.1 - - - -
Disposal of non-controlling interest - - - - - (13.7] (13.7]
. - - - 197.0] [1%7.0] = 197.0}
As at 31 March 2016 2343 106.8 1165 8598 10174 11 1085
Profit for the year - - - 342.8 342.8 0.2} 3426
Losses on cash flaw hedges ) - - (8.0 - 18.0] - (8.0l
Deferred tax on losses on cash flow hedges - - 1.3 - 13 - 1.3
Amounts on cash flow hedges transferred
to the income statement - - 29 - 29 - 29
Deferred tax on transfer to the income slaterment - - 10.4) - (0.4 - (0.4]
Exchange movement on translation of overseas
results and net assets ‘ - - 53 - 53 (0.1 5.2
Cumulative exchange gains transferred to Incerne statement - - (2.8l - 2.8) - (2.8)
Netactuarial losses - - - {311.2) [311.2) - {31.2)
Tax on net actuarial losses - - - 56.3 5.3 - 56.3
Deferred tax arising from rate change - - - (3 13.1) - (3.1
Transfer net of deferredtax - - 70 (70 - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 53 778 83.1 (0.3) 828
Share options and LTIPs ‘
- proceeds from shares issued 0.4 57 - - 6.1 - 6.1
- value of employees’ services - - - 6.2 62 - 6.2
Current tax on share based payments - - - 08 08 - 0.8
Deferred tax on share based payments - - - 0.1 0.1 - 0.1
Disposal of non-controlling interest - - - - - 0.8 (0.8
Dividends paid - . - - - (190.4)  (190.4] - (190.4!
As at 31 March 2017 234.7 1125 121.8 454.3 $23.3 - 923.3
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2017 2004
. - - Notes Em £m
Non-current assets
Goodwill 17 81.0 148
Other intangible assets 18 80.9 722
Property, plant and equipment 19 8.116.4 77186
Investments in joint ventures and associates 20 374 5.1
Derivauve financial instruments 21 670 407
Trade and other receivables 22 58.1 494
Ratirement benefit surplus 29 9.8 -
Avallable for sale financial assets _ - = 01
L _ 8,450.6 7.900.6
Current assets
Inventory 16.2 210
Trade and other receivables 22 517.8 467.0
Current tax receivable 7.3 -
Derivative financial instruments 21 - 07
Cash and cash equivalents . - 23 44.6 852
o - 585.9 5439

Total assets B - 90365  B4445
Current liabilities
Borrowings 24 [559.4) (280.4)
Derwvative financial instruments 26 (0.6} (11)
Trade and other payables 27 1451.9) [454.1)
Current tax payable - 1.1
Provisions for liabilities and charges _ 30 h7s (123
S ) o . Ip29.4) [759.2)
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 24 (4,719.8) (4.626.1)
Derivative financial instruments 26 1841 [178.0)
Trade and other payables 27 (955.7} (870.8]
Deferred tax 28 (623.7 (664.7]
Retirement benetit obligations 29 (584.4) {3095
Provisions for liabilities and charges _ 30 1630 177

. L o o {7,083.8) (6,666 8]
Total liabilities S o ~ (8113.2) (7.426.0]
Netassets . 9233 10185
Equity ‘ o
Called up share caprtal 31 234.7 2343
Share premium account 32 12.5 106.8
Otherreservas 33 121.8 116.5
Retained earnings e o 4543 o998
Equity attributable to owners of the company 923.3 1.017.4
Non-controlling interests - _ L - u
Total equity 923.3 1,018.5

Signed on behalf of the Board who approved the accounts on 22 May 2017,

Andrew Duff
Chairman

James Bowling
Chief Financial Officer

Company number: 02366619
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Consolidated cash flow statement
For the year ended 31 March 2017

2017 206
N - £m £m
Cash generated from operations 42 851.0 7975
Tax received 42 20.6 ns
Tax paid 42 (42.4) (44.9)
Net cash generated from operating activities 829.2 7641
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (519.2) [431 4]
Purchases of intangible assets and goodwill 29.1) [24.3]
Contributions and grants received 39.5 349
Proceeds on dispasal of property, plant and equipment 7.5 108
Purchases of subsidiary, net of cash acquired (77.7) -
Proceeds on dispesal of subsidiaries and other businesses net of cash disposed 5.1 457
Investrnent in joint ventures and associates (13.3 -
Cash flows from transfer of business to joint venture (10.8) -
Net loans advanced to joint ventures and assccistes (109.0) -
Proceeds on maturity of forward contract 4.3 -
Interest received 1.4 5.3
Net cash flow from investing activities [701.5} 13590
Interest paid 172.61 (188.1)
Interest element of finance lease payments {5.8) 16.8]
Dividends paid to shareholders of the parent (190.4) [197.0]
Repayments of borrowings (276.2) {924.4)
Repayments of abligations under finance leases i1.5) 162.8]
New loans raised 498.0 926.7
Issues of shares 6.1 73
Share buy back - (92 5)
Purchase of awn shares - [4.6)
Net cash flow from financing activities (142.4) [542.4]
Net movemient in cash and cash equivalents 14.7) 1137.3]
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 55.2 1960
Effect of foreign exchange rates 4.1 [3.5)
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of the year o o 44.6 052
Cash and cash equivalents 258 23.4
Sherttermdeposits o o 18.8 218
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 44.6 55.2
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Notes to the group financial statements

For the year ended 31 March 2017

1 General information

The Severn Trent group has a number
of operations. These are described in
the segmental analysis in note 6.

Severn Trent Plc is a company incorporated
and domuciled 1n the United Kingdom.

The address of its registered office Is
shown on the back of the cover of the
Annual Report and Accounts.

Severn Trent Ple 15 listed on the London
Stock Exchange.

2 Accounting policies

a) Basis of preparation

The tinancial statements for the group and
the parent company have been prepared
on the going concern basis [see strategic
report on page 49) under the historical cost
convention as modified by the revaluation
of certain financial assets and liabilities at
fair value.

(il Consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements

have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reperting Standards
(IFRS, International Accounting Standards
1AS") and IFRIC interpretations issued

and effective and ratified by the Furopean
Union as at 31 March 2017.

i) Parent company financial statements

The parent company {inancial statements
have been prepared in accordance with
United Kingdormn Accounting Standards
and comply with the Companies Act 2006.
The company meets the definition of a
gualifying entity as defined i FRS 100
‘Application of Financial Reporting
Requirements’, accordingly the company
has elected to apply FRS 101 ‘Reduced
Disclosure Framework'.

Therefore the recognition and
measurement requirements of EU-adopted
IFRS have been applied, with amendments
where necessary in order to comply with
the Companies Act 2006 and The Large
and Medium-sized Cormnpanies and Groups
[Accounts and Reports] Regulations 2008
(S1 2008/410] as the parent company
financial statements are Companies Act
2006 accounts.

As permitted by FRS 101, the parent
company has taken advantage of the
disclosure exemptions available under that
standard in relation to staterment of cash
flows, share based payments, tinancial
instruments, capital management,
presentation of comparative informatien

in respect of certain assets, standards not
yet effective, impairment of assets and

related party transactions. Where required,

equivalent disclosures are given in the
consolidated financial statements.

As permitted by Section 408 of the
Companies Act 2006, no profitor

loss account is presented for the

parent company. The profit for the

year is disclosed in the staternent of
comprehensive income, the staterment of
changes in eguity and the balance sheet,

Severn Trent Plc is a partner in Severn
Trent Limited Partnership and Severn
Trent 2017 Limited Partnership

['the partnerships’, which are registered
in Scotland. As the partnerships are
included in the consoelidated accounts, the
parent company has taken advantage of
the exemption conferred by Regulation 7
of The Partnership [Accounts] Regulations
2008 from the requirements of Regulations
4toéb.

The key accounting policies for the group
and the parent company are set out
below and have been applied consistently.
Differences in the accounting policies
applied in the consolidated and the
parent company financial slatements

are deseribed below.

{iii) Prior year restatement

Prior year figures in the consolidated
income statement and related notes
have been restated to present separately
amounts relating to operations classified
as discontinued in the current year.

For details, see note 40.

b) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements
include the results of Severn Trent Plc
and its subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associated undertakings. Resuits are
included from the date of acquisition

or incorporation and excluded from the
date of disposal.

Subsidiaries are consolidated where the

group has the power to control a subsidiary.
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Joint venture undertakings are
accounted for on an egquity basis where
the group exercised joint control under
a contractual arrangernent.

Associates are accounted for on an
equity basis where the group holding I1s
20% or more or the group has the power
o exercise significant influence.

Non-controlling interests in the net assets
of subsidiaries are identified separately
frorm the group’s equity. Non-controlling
Interests consist of the amount of those
interests at the date of the original business
combination and the non-contrelling
interests’ share of changes in equity since
that date.

Transactions between the company and
its subsidiaries have been eliminated on
consolidation and are not inctuded within
the group financial statements.

<! Revenue recognition

Revenue includes turnover and
interest income.

Turnover represents the fair value of
consideration receivable, excluding value
added tax, trade discounts and inter-
company sales, in the ordinary course of
business for goods and services provided.

Turnover is not recegnised until the service
has been provided to the customer or the
goods to which the sale relates have either
been despatched to the custorner cr, where
they are held on the custermer’s behalf, title
has passed to the customer.

Turnover includes an estimate of the
amount of mains water and waste
water charges unbilled at the year end.
The accrual is estimated using a defined
rmethodology based upon a measure

of unbilled water consumed by tariff,
which is calculated from historical
billing informaticn.

in respect of long term contracts, turnover
is recognised based on the value of wark
carried out during the year with reference
to the total sales value and the stage of
completion of these contracts. The stage
of completion is determined by reference
to the physical proportion of contract

work completed.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis
by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable.
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

For the year ended 31 March 2017

2 Accounting policies continued

d) Exceptional items

Exceptional itemns are income or
expenditure, which indivdually or, if of a
similar type, in aggregate should, in the
opinion of the directors, be disclosed by
virtue of their size or nature if the financial
statements are fo give a true and fair view,
In this cantext, materiality is assessed at
the segment level.

e) Taxation

Current tax payable is based on taxable
profit for the year and is calcutated
using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date.

Deferred taxation is provided in full on
taxable temporary differences between
the tax bases of assets and tiabilities and
their carrying amounts in the financial
staterments, Deferred taxation is measured
on a non-discounted basis using the tax
rates and laws that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply when
the related deferred income tax asset

is realised or the deferred tax liability

is settled.

A deferred tax asset is only recognised

to the extent it is probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available in the future
to utibise it

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities.

f) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the

fair value of purchase consideration over
the fair value of the net assets acquired.
Goodwill arising on acquisition of
subsidiaries is included in intangible assets,
whilst goodwill zrising on acquisition of
associates or joint ventures is Included in
investments in assaciates or joint ventures
respectively. If an acquisition gives rise to
negative goodwill this is credited directly
to the income statement. Fair value
adjustments based on provisional
estimates are amended within one year

of the acquisition, if required, with a
corresponding adjustment to goodwill.
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Goodwill arising on ald acgquisitions prior

to 1 April 1998 was written off to reserves
under UK GAAP and rerains eliminated
against reserves. Purchased goodwill
arising on acquisitions of subsidiaries after
31 March 1998 is treated as an intangible
fixed asset.

Goodwill s tested for impairment in
accordance with the policy set out

in note 2 1) below and carried at cost
less accumnulated impairment losses.
Goodwill is sllocated to the cash-
generating unit that derives benefit
from the goodwill for impairment
testing purposes.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-
generating unit and all or part of that unit
Is dispesed of, the associated goodwill is
included in the carrying amount of that
operation when determining the gain or
loss on dispesal of the cperation.

gl Other intangible non-current assets

intangible assets acquired separately

are capitalised at cost. Following initial
recognition, finite life intangible assets are
amortised on a straight-line basis over their
estirated useful economic lives as follows:

- Years
Software 3-10
Other assets 2-20

Armortisation charged on intangible assets
is taken to the income staternent through
operating costs.

Intangible assets are reviewed for
impairment where indicators of impairment
exist see 2 ) below),

Development expenditure is capitalised as
an intangible asset and written off aver its
expected useful economic life where the
following criteria are met:

¢ 1tis technically feasible to create and
make the asset available for use or sale;

there are adeguate resources available
to complete the development and to use
orsell the asset;

* there s the intention ard ability to use or
sell the asset;

itis probable that the asset created will
generate future economic benefits; and

the development costs can be
measured reliably.

Research expenditure 1s expensed when
iLisincurred.

h} Pre-contract costs

Costs incurred in bidding and preparing for
contracts are expensed as incurred except
where it is probable that the contract

will be awarded, in which case they are
recognised as a prepayment which 1s
written off to the income statement over the
life of the contract.

The group assesses that it is probable
that a contract will be awarded when
preferred bidder or equivalent status has
been achieved and there are no significant
impediments to the award of the contract.

i Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is held at
cost lor at deemed cost for infrastructure
assets on transition to IFRS] less
accumulated depreciation. Expenditure on
property, plant and equipment relating

to research and development projects

is capitalised and depreciated over the
expected useful life of those assets.

The costs of like-for-like replacement

of infrastructure components are
recognised in the income statement as

they arise. Expenditure which results in
enhancements to the operating capability of
the infrastructure networks Is capitalised

Where items of property, plant and
equipment are transferred to the group
from customers or developers, the fair
value of the asset transferred is recognised
in the balance sheet. Fairvalue is
determined based on estimated
depreciated replacement cost, Where the
transfer is in exchange for connection to the
network and there is no further obligation,
the corresponding credit is recognised
immediately in turnover. Where the transfer
1s considered to be linked to the provision

of engoing services the corresponding
creditis recorded in deferred income

and released to operating costs over the
expected useful lives of the related assets.

Where assets take a substantial period

of time to get ready for their intended use,
the borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production
of these assets are added to their cost.



2 Accounting policies continued

il Property, plant and equipment continued

Property, plant and equipment is
depreciated to its estimated residual
value over its estimated useful life, with
the exception of freehcld land which is
not depreciated. Assets in the course
of construction are not depreciated
until commissioned.

The estimated useful Lives are:

Infrastructure assets

Impounding reservoirs 250
Raw water aqueducts 250
Mains 80 - 150
Sewers 150 - 200
Other assets

Buitdings 30-80
Fixed plant and equipment 20-40
Vehicles and mobile plant 2-15

jl Leased assets

Leases where the group obtains assets
which transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the group
are treated as finance leases. The lower
of the fair value of the leased asset or

the present value of the minimum lease
payments is capitalised as an asset with

a corresponding liability representing the
obligation to the lessor. Lease payments
are treated as consisting of a capital
element and a finance charge; the capital
element reducing the cbligation to the
lessor and the finance charge being
written off to the income statement at

a constant rate over the period of the
lease in propoertion to the capital armount
outstanding. Depreciation is charged over
the shorter of the estimated useful life and
the lease period.

Leases where substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership remain with the
lessor are classified as operating leases.
Rental costs arising under operating leases
are expensed on a straight line basis over
the term of the lease. Leases of land are
normally treated as operating leases,
unless ownership is transferred to the
group at the end of the lease.

k) Grants and contributions

Grants and contributions received in
respect of non-current assets, including
certain charges made as a result of new
connections to the water and sewerage
networks, are treated as deferred
income and released to operating costs
over the useful economic tife of those
non-current assets.

Grants and contributions which are given
in cornpensation for expenses incurred
with no future related costs are recognised
in operating costs in the period that they
becoms receivable.

L) Impairment of nan-current assets

If the recoverable amount of goodwill, an
itemn of property, plant and equipment, or
any other non-current asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced ta
its recoverable amount. Where the asset
does not generate cash flows that are
independent from other assets, the group
estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. Recoverable amount is the higher
of fair value less costs to sell or estimated
value in use at the date the impairment
review is undertaken. Fair value less costs
to sell represents the amount obtainable
from the sale of the assetinan arm’s
length transacticn between knowledgeable
and willing third parties, less costs of
disposal. Value in use represents the
present value of future cash flows expected
to be derived from a cash-generating unit,
discounted using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments
of the cost of capital of the cash-generating
unit or asset.

The discount rate used is based on the
group’s cost of capital adjusted for the
risk profiles of individual businesses.

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually.
Impairment reviews are also carried out if
there is an indication that an impairment
may have occurred, or, where otherwise
required, to ensure that non-current assets
are not carriad above their estimated
recoverable ameounts.

Impairments are recegnised in the
income statement.
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m) Parent company investments

The parent company recognises
investments in subsidiary undertakings
at historical cost.

Afterinitial recognition at cost (being

the fair value of the consideration paid),
investments which are classified as

held for trading or available for sale are
measured at fair value, with changes in
fair value recognised in profit and loss or
equity respectively. When an available for
sale investment is disposed of or impaired,
the gain or loss previously recognised in
reserves is taken to the incorne statement.

n) Loans receivable

Loans receivable are measured at fair
value oninitial recognition, less issue fee
income received. After initial recognition,
loans receivable are subsequentty
measured at amortised cost using the
effective Interest rate method whereby
interest and issue fee income are credited
to the income statement and added to
the carrying value of loans receivable at
a constant rate in proportion to the lean
amount outstanding.

o) Trade receivabies

Trade receivables, are measured at

fair value cn initial recognition. f there

Is objective evidence that the asset

Is impaired, it is written down to its
recoverable armount and the irrecoverable
amount is recognised as an expense in
operating costs.

Trade receivables that are assessed not
to be impaired individually are assessed
collectively for impairment by reference
to the greup's collection experience for
receivables of similar age.

pl Service concession agreements

Where the group has an unconditionat right
to receive cash from a government body in
exchange for constructing or upgrading a
public sector asset, the amaounts receivable
are recognised as a financial asset in
prepayments and accrued income.

Costs of constructing or upgrading the
public sector asset are recognised on
a straight line basts, before adjusting
for expected inflation, over the life of
the contract.
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

Far the year ended 31 March 2017

2 Accounting policies continued
g) Retirement benefits
(i) Defined benefit schemes

The difference between the value of
defined benefit pension scheme assets and
defined benefit pensicn scheme liabilities
is recorded on the balance sheetas a
retirement benefit asset or obligation.

Defined benefit pension scheme assets are
measured at fair value using bid price for
assets with quoted prices. Defined benefit
pension scherne liabilities are measured at
the balance sheet date by an independent
actuary using the projected unit method
and discounted at the current rate of
return on high quality corporate bonds of

equivalent terrmand currency teo the liability.

Service cost, representing the cost of
employee service in the year, Is included
in operating costs. Net finance cost is
calculated by applying the discount rate
used for the scheme liabilities to the

net deficit.

Changes in the retirement benefit
obligation that arise from:

» differences between the return on
scheme assets and interest income
included in the income statement;

+ actuarial gains and losses from
experience adjustments; and

+ changes in demographic or
financial assumptions,

are classified as remeasurements,
charged or credited to equity and recorded
in the statement of comprehensive income
in the period in which they arise.

There is no contractual agreement, or
stated policy, for charging the net defined
benefit cost for Severn Trent schemes to
participating group companies. Therefore,
the parent recognises a charge in the profit
and loss account which is equal to the
contributions payable in the year. The net
defined benefit cost for these schemes is
recognised by the sponsoring employers,
Severn Trent Water Limited and Dee Valley
Group plc.

(i) Defined contribution scheme

Contributiens to defined contribution
pension schemes are charged to the
income statement in the period inwhich
they fall due.
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r) Provisions
Provisions are recognised where:

= there is a present obligation as a result of
a past event;

s [tis probable that there will be an outflow
of economic benefits to settle this
obligation; and

# areliable estimate of this amount can
be made.

Insurance provisions are recognised for
claims notified and for claims incurred but
which have not yet been notified, based

on advice from the group’s independent
insurance advisers.

Provisions are discounted to present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
the risks specific to the liability where the
effect is material.

s] Purchase of own shares

Where market purchases of Severn
Trent ordinary shares are made through
an obligating contract, a liability for the
present value of the redemption amount
is recognised and charged to retained
earnings. Payments for the purchase

of shares are charged to the liablity
when made.

Shares held by the Severn Trent Employee
Share Ownership Trust which have not
vested unconditionally by the balance sheet
date are deducted from shareholders’ funds
until such time as they vest.

1) Borrowings

The accaunting policy for borrowings that
are the hedged item in a fair value hedge
is set out in note 2 ul.

All other borrowings are initially recognised
at fair value less issue costs. Afterinitial
recognition, borrowings are subseguently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method whereby
interest and issue costs are charged

to the income statement and added to

the carrying value of borrowings at a
constant rate in proportion to the capital
amount cutstanding.

index-linked debt is adjusted for changes in
the relevant inflation index and changes in
value are charged tc finance costs.

Borrowings denominated in foreign
currency are translated to sterling at

the spot rate on the balance sheet date.
Exchange gains or losses resulting from
this are credited or charged to gains/losses
on financial instruments.

u) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are
stated at fair value, including accrued
interest, Fair value is determined using
the methodology describad in note 35 a).
The accounting policy for changes m fair
value depends on whether the derivative
15 designated as a hedging instrument
The various accounting policies are
described below.

Interest receivable or payable in respect of
derivative financial instruments 1s included
in finance income or costs.

Derivatives not designated
as hedging instruments

Gains or losses arising on remeasurement
of derivative financial instruments that are
net designated as hedging instruments
are recognised in gains/losses on financial
instruments in the income statement.

Derivatives designated
as hedging instruments

The group uses derivative financial
instrurnents such as cross currency
swaps, ferward currency contracts and
interest rate swaps to hedge its risks
associated with foreign currency and
interest rate fluctuations.

At the inception of each hedge relationship,
the group documents:

 the relationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged itern;

Its risk management objectives and
strategy for undertaking the hedge
transaction; and

the results of tests to determine whether
the hedging instrument is expected to be
highly effective in offsetting changes in
fair values or cash flows (as appropriate}
of the hedged item.

The group continues to test and document
the effectiveness of the hedge on an
ongoing basis.

Hedge accounting I1s discontinued when
the hedging instrument expires, is sold,
terminated or exercised, or nc longer
gualifies for hedge accounting.



2 Accounting policies continued

u} Derivative financial instruments
continued

Fair value hedges

Where a loan or borrowingis in a fairvalue
hedging relationshig it 1s remeasured

for changes in fair value of the hedged
risk at the balance sheet date, with gains
or losses being recognised in gains/
losses on financial instruments in the
income statement. The gain or loss on
the corresponding hedging instrument

15 also taken to gains/losses on financial
instruments in the income statement so
that the effective portion of the hedge will
offset the gain or loss on the hedged item.

If hedge accourting is discontinued, the fair
value adjustment arising from the hedged
risk on the hedged item is amortised to

the income staternent over the anticipated
remaining life of the hedged itern using the
effective interest rate method.

Cash flow hedges

The portion of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument that is determined

to be an effective hedge is recognised

in equity and the ineffective portion is
charged to gains/losses on financial
instruments in the income staternent.
When the gain or loss from the hedged
underlying transaction is recognised in
the income statement, the gains or losses
on the hedging instrument that have
previously been recognised in equity are
recycled through gains/losses on financial
instruments in the income statement.

If hedge accounting is discontinued, any
cumulative gain or loss on the hedging
instrument previously recognised in
equity is held in equity until the forecast
transaction occurs, or transferred to
gains/losses on financial instruments

in the income statement if the forecast
transaction is no tonger expected to occur,
From this point the derivative is accounted
for in the same way as derivatives not
designated as hedging instruments. |f the
hedging instrument is terminated, the
gains and losses previously recognised

in eguity are held in equity untit either the
forecast transaction occurs of the forecast
transaction s no longer expected to oceur.

Embedded derivatives

Where a contract includes terms that
cause some of its cash flows to vary in

a similar way to a derivative financial
instrument, that part of the contractis
considered to be an embedded dervative.

Embedded derwatives are separated from
the contract and measured at fair value
with gains and losses taken to the income
staterment if:

* the risks and characteristics of the
embedded derivative are not closely
related to those of the contract; and

e the contract 1s not carried at fairvalue
with gains and losses reported in the
Income statement.

In all other cases embedded dervatives are
accounted for in line with the accounting
policy for the contract as a whole.

v] Share based payments

The group operates a number of equity
settled share based compensation plans
for employees. The fair value of the
employee services received in exchange for
the grant is recognised as an expense over
the vesting period of the grant.

The fair value of employee services is
determined by reference to the fair value
of the awards granted, calculated using
an appropriate pricing model, excluding
the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions. The number of awards that
are expected to vest takes inte account
non-market vesting conditions including,
where appropriate, continuing employment
by the group. The charge 1s adjusted to
reflect shares that do not vest as a result
of failing to meet a non-market condition.

Share based compensation plans are
satisfied in shares of the parent company.
Where the fair value of the awards is

not recharged to participating group
companies, the parent cernpany records
the fair value of the awards as an increase
in its investment in the subsidiary.

The investment is adjusted to reflect shares
that do not vest as a result of failing to meet
a non-market based condition.
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w] Cash flow statement

For the purpose of the cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents include

highly liquid investments that are readity
cenvertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk

of change invalue. Such investments are
normally those with less than three months
maturity from the date of acquisition

and include cash and bank balances and
investments in tiquid funds,

Net cash and cash equivalents include
overdrafts repayable on demand.

Interest paid in the cash flow statement
includes amounts charged to the income
statement and amounts included in the
cost of property, plant and equipment.

x) Net debt

Net debt comprises borrowings including
remeasurements for changes in fair

value of amounts in fair value hedging
relaticnships, cross currency swaps

that are used to fix the sterling babitity

of foreign currency borroewings (whether
hedge accounted or not) net cash and cash
equivalents, and loans to joint ventures.

y) Foreign currency

The results of overseas subsidiary and
associated undertakings are translated
into sterling, the presentational currency of
the group, using average rates of exchange
ruting during the year.

The net investments in overseas subsidiary
and associated undertakings are translated
into sterling at the rates of exchange ruling
at the year end. Exchange differences
arising are treated as movements In

eguity. On disposal of a foreign currency
denominated subsigiary, the deferred
cumulative amount recogrised in eguity
since 1 April 2004 relating to that entity

is recognised inthe income staterment
under the transitional rule of IFRS 1
‘First-time Adoption of International
Financial Reporting Standards'.

Foreign currency denominated assets
and liabilities of the company and its
subsidiary undertakings are translated
into the relevant functional currency at the
rates of exchange ruling at the year end.
Any exchange differences so arising are
dealt with through the income staterment.
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2 Accounting policies continued

yl Foreign currency continued

Foreign currency transactions arising
during the year are translated into sterling
at the rate of exchange ruling on the date
of the transaction. All gains and losses on
exchange arising during the year are deait
with through the income statement.

z) Discontinued operations and assets
held for sale

Where an asset or group of assets (a
disposal group] is available for immediate
sale and the sale is highly probable and
expected to occur within one year then
the disposal group is classified as held for
sale. The disposal group is measurad at
the lower of the carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell. Depreciation is
not charged on such assets,

Where a group of assets that comprises
operations that can be clearly distinguished
operationally and for financial reperting
purposes from the rest of the group [a
component], has been disposed of or
classified as held for sale, and 1t:

» represents a separate major line
of business or geographical area
of operations; or

is part of a single co-ordinated plan
to dispose of a separate major line
of business or geographical area

of operations; or

is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a
view lo resale;

then the component is classified
as a discontinued operation.

3 Alternative perforimance measures

Financial measures or metrics used in
this report thal are not defined by IFRS
are alternative performance measures.
The group uses such measures for
performance analysis because they
provide additienal useful information

on the performance and position of the
group. Since the group defines its own
alternative performance measures, these
might not be directly comparable with
other companies’ alternative performance
measures. These measures are not
intended to be a substitute for, or supericr
to, IFRS measurements.
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a) Exceptional items
See note 2d].

b) Underlying PBIT

Underlying profit before interest and tax
is profit before interest and tax excluding
exceptional items.

cl Underlying earnings per share

Underlying earnings per share figures

are presented for continuing operations.
These exclude the effects of exceptional
iterns, nel gains/(lossesj on financial
instruments, current tax on exceptional
iterns and on net gains/[losses) on financial
instruments, exceptional current tax and
deferred tax.

d) Net debt
See note 2 x).

el Effective interest rate

The effective interest rate is catculated

as net finance costs, excluding net finance
costs from pensions, plus capitalised
finance costs divided by the monthly
average net debt during the year.

fl Effective cash cost of interest

The effective cash cost of interestis
calculated on the same basis as the
effective interest rate except that it
excludes finance costs that are not paid in
cash but are accreted to the carrying value
of the debt [principally RPI adjustments on
index-linked debt].

gl PBITDA interest cover

The ratio of profit from continuing
operations hefore interest, tax, exceptional
iterns, depreciation and amortisation to net
finance costs excluding net finance costs
from pensions.

h) PBIT interest cover

The ratio of profit from continuing
operations before interest, tax and
exceptional items to net finance costs
excluding net finance costs from pensions.

il Underlying effective tax rate

Current tax charge for the year on
continuing operations, excluding prior

year charges, exceptional current tax, and
current tax on exceptional items and on
financiat instruments, divided by profit from
continuing operations before tax, net gqains/
losses on financial instruments and
exceptional tems.

4 New accounting policies
and future requirements

The group has adopted atl amendments
to standards with an effective date
relevant to this year end with no material
impact on its results, assets or liabilities.
All other accounting policies have been
applied consistently.

At the date of these financial statements,
the following Standards and Interpretations
were inissue but not yet effective:

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments” will
supersede IAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recogniticn and Measurement” and is
effective for annual periods beginning

on or after 1 January 2018. IFRS 7 covers
classification and measurement of financial
assets and financial liabilities, impairment
of financial assets and hedge accounting.

IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with
Customers’ provides a single modet

for accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with customers, focusing

on the identification and satisfaction of
performance obligations, and is effective
for annual periods beginning cn or after
1 January 2018. IFRS 15 will supersede
1AS 18 ‘Revenue’,

IFRS 16 'Leases provides a new model
for lessee accounting in which all leases,
other than short-term and small-ticket-
itern leases, will be accounted for by the
recognition on the balance sheet of a
right-to-use asset and a lease liability,
and the subsequent amortisation of the
right-to-use asset gver the lease term.
IFRS 16 will be effective for annuat periods
beginning an cor after 1 January 2019.



4 New accounting policies
and future requirements continued

The group’s evaluation of the effect of
adoption of these standards is ongoing but
It1s not currently anticipated that IFRS 9,
IFRS 15 nor IFRS 16 will have a material
effect on the financial statements. The EU
has adopted both IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 but
has not yet adopted IFRS 16.

There are nc other standards and
interpretations in issue but not yet adopted
that the directors anticipate will have a
material effect on the reported income

or net assets of the group.

5 Significant accounting
judgements and key sources
of estimation uncertainty

In the process of applyihg the group’s
accounting policies, the group is required
to make certain judgements, estimates

and assumptions that it believes are
reasonable based on the informaton
available. Although these estimates are
based on management’s kest knewledge of
the armount, event or actions, actual results
may ultimately differ from those estimates.

a) Judgements
[i] Tax provisions

Assessing the outcome of uncertain tax
positicns requires judgements to be made
regarding the result of negotiations with,
and enguiries from, tax authorities in a
number of jurisdictions, The assessments
made are based on advice from
independent tax advisers and the status

of ongoing discussions with the relevant
tax authorities.

i) Provisions for other Liabilities
and charges

Assessing the financial outcome of
uncertain cornmercial and legal positions
requires judgements tc be made regarding
the relative merits of each party's case
and the extent to which any claim against
the group is likely to be successful.

The assessments made are based on
advice from the group’s internal counsel
and, where appropriate, independent

legal advice.

liii) Classification of costs
between operating expenditure
and capital expenditure

Severn Trent Water's business invotves
significant construction and engineering
projects. Assessing the classification of
costs incurred on such projects between
capital expenditure and operating
expenditure requires judgements to be
made. The judgements are made based
on objective criteria that the group has
developed to facilitate the consistent
application of its accounting policies.

b} Estimates

(il Depreciation and carrying amounts
of property, plant and equipment
Catculating the depreciation charge and

hence the carrying value for property,
plant and equipment requires estimates

to be made of the useful lives of the assets.

The estimates are based on engineering
data and the group’s experience of

simitar assets. Details are set out in note
21i). A one year change in the average
remaining useful lives of property, plant
and equiprnent would result in a £7 million
change in the depreciation charge,

li) Retirement benefit obligations

Determining the amount of the group’s
retirement benefit obligations and the net
costs of providing such benefits requires
assurmptions to be made concerning

long term interest rates, inflation, salary
and pension increases, investment
returns and longevity of current and
future pensioners. Changes in these
assurnptions could significantly impact
the amount of the cbligations or the cost
of providing such benefits. The group
makes assumptions cencerning these
matters with the assistance of advice from
independent qualified actuaries. Details of
the assumptions made and associated
sensitivities are set cut in note 29 to the
financial statements.
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liii] Unbilled revenue

Severn Trent Water raises bills and
recognises revenue in accordance with

its right to receive revenue in Line with the
limits established by the periodic regulatory
price review processes. For water and
waste water customers with water meters,
the amount recognised depends on the
volurme supplied, including an estimate of
the value of the volume supplied between
the date of the last meter read and the
year end. Meters are read on a cyclical
basis and the group recognises revenue
for unbilled volumes based on estimated
usage from the Last bitling to the end of the
financial year. The estimated consurmption
since the tast bill, takes into account the
most recent actual consumption data

and the difference between actual and
estimated consumption for the previous
year. The difference between estimated and
actual consumption s monitored regularly
and s not material.

(iv] Provision far impairment
of trade receivables

Provisions are rmade against Severn

Trent Water's trade receivables based on
historical experience of levels of recovery
from accounts in a particular ageing
category. The actual amounts collected
could differ from the estimated level of
recovery which could impact operating
resuits. A 10% reduction in the cash
collection estimate would increase the bad
debt charge by £2.0 million.

[v) Goodwill arising on acquisition
of Dee Valley Water

As set outin note 32, the fair values
attribuled to the assets and liabilities
acquired are provisional and will be
finalised In the year ending 31 March 2018,
Any change to these estimates will result
In an equal and opposite adjustment in the
carrying value of the goodwill.
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6 Segmental analysis
The group is organised into two main business segments:

Regulated Water and Waste Water includes the whoelesale water and waste water activities of Severn Trent Water Limited, its retail
services to domestic customers, and Dee Valley Water.

Business Services includes the group’s Operating Services businesses in the US, UK & Ireland and the group’s Renewable
Energy business.

On 15 February 2017, the group completed the acquisition of Dee Valley Group ple. This business has been included in the Regulated
Water and Waste Water segment with effect from that date. Further detalls of the acquisition are set out in note 39.

The group sold its Operating Services businessesin ltaly on 23 February 2017

The disposal of the group’s non-household retail business to the Water Plus joint venture with United Utilities received approval

frorn the Competition and Markets Authority on 3 May 2016 and the business was classified as a discontinued operation on that date.

The transaction was completed on T June 20716. The prior year segmental results have been restated to present the non-household retail
business as & discontinued operation as set out in the stock market annouricement dated 8 Septermnber 2016, See note 40.

The Water Purification business was also classified as a discontinued operation in the prior year. The saie of this business was completed
on 2 July 2015. See note 40.

The Severn Trent Executive Committee [STEC'] is considered to be the group's chief operating decision maker. The reports provided to
STEC include segmental information prepared on the basis described above. Details of Regulated Water and Waste Water's operations
are described on pages 24 to 33 of the Strategic Review and those of Business Services on pages 34 to 40.

Results from interests in joint ventures and associates are not Inctuded in the segmental reports reviewed by STEC.

The measure of profit or loss that1s reported to STEC for the segments is undertying PBIT. A segmental analysis of sales and underlying
PBIT is presented below.

Transactions between reportable segments are included within segmental results, assets and tiabilities in accordance with group
accounting policies. These are eliminated on consolidation.

The group has a large and diverse customer base and there is no significant reliance on any single customer.

al Segmental resuits

2017 2014
o [restated]
Regulated Regulated
Water and Business Water and Business
Waste Water Services Waste Water Services
o o £m £m . fm fm
External turnover 1,927.6 - 2910 15044 2572
Inter-segment turnover B o 1.2 18.6 -7 19.5
Total turnover o ) 1,528.8 309.6 15061 277
Underlying PBIT 4947 37.2 4825 28.4
Exceptional items (see note 9) o 26.4 2.6 9 -
Profit before interest and tax 521.1 39.8 4835 28.4
Profit before interest, tax and exceptional items is stated after:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 299.4 9.6 2871 8.7
Amortisation of intangible assets 17.4 18 200 2.0
Loss/[profit) on dispesal of fixed assets 0.8 {0.1) (3.0} 6.1
The reportable segments’ turnover is reconciled to group turnover as follows:
2017 2006
frestated)
- o - o 7£m €m
Regulated Water and Waste Water 1,528.8 15061
Business Services 309.6 2767
Corporate and other ‘ 6.2 3.2
Consolidation adjustments ) [25.4) (32.3)

1,819.2 1.7563.7
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6 Segmental analysis continued

a} Segmental results continued
Segrmental underlying PBIT is recanciled to the group's profit before tax as follows.

2017 2018
[restated)
- : - : Em £m
Regulated Water and Waste Water ’ 4967 4825
Business Services 37.2 284
Corporate and other 16.0] [79]
Consalidation adjustments o S (o8] 0.4
Undertying PBIT §25.1 503.4
Exceptional items:
Regulated Water and Waste Water 26.4 1.0
Business Services 2.6 -
Corporate and other (10.4) -
Net finance costs - (204.0) (209.3
Net [losses)/gains on financial instruments (1.8 77
Share of results of joint ventures and associstes o L - na 0.1
Profit before tax 3361 3029

The group's treasury and tax affairs are managed centrally by the Group Treasury and Tax departments. Finance costs are managed
on a group basis and hence interest income and costs are not reported at the segmental level. Tax s not reported to STEC ona
segmental basis.

b} Segmental capital employed

Separate segmental analyses of assets and liabilities are not reviewed by STEC. The balance sheet measure reviewed by STEC
on a segmental basis is capital employed, as shown below,

The following table shows the segmental capital employed:

- 2017 I 4 LA L
Regulated Regulateg

Water and Business Water and Business

Waste Water Services Waste Water Services

L - o ) o CEm_ £m £m £m
Operating assets 8,477.1 213.1 81108 256.1
Goodwill 67.3 14.9 13 14.8
Interests in joint ventures and associates o L _ - 37.4 o1 51
Segment assets B LT A 265.4 8112.2 2760
Segment operating liabilities o i . 19769}  [55.9 (1,546.3] [125.8)
Capital employed 6,573.5 20%9.5 65659 150.2

Operating assets comprise other Intangible assets, property, plant and equipment, retirement benefit surpluses, inventory and trade and
other recejvables.

Operating liabilities comprise trade and other payables, retirement benefit obligations and provisicns.

The reportable segments’ assels are reconciled to the group’s total assets as follows:

2017 2016
— .. _ £m o Em
Segment assets - ‘
Requlated Water and Waste Water 8,544.4 8,112.2
Businesas Services 265.4 2760
Corporate and other 40.4 29
Other financial assets 1M11.6 9.2
Loan receivable from joint venture 108.6 -
Current tax receivable 7.3 -
Assets held for sale - -
Consolidation adjustments ) ~ o . L ) (41.4) (69.0)
Total assets 9,036.5 B4445

The consolidation adjustments comprise elimination of intra-group debtors and unrealised profits on disposal of fixed assets.
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6 Segmental analysis continued

b} Segmental capital employed continued
The reportable segments Liabilities are reconciled to the group’s totat liabitities as follows:

2017 2016
o - £m tm
Segment Liabilities '
Regulated Water and Waste Water (1,970.9] (15463
Business Services (55.9] (125.8]
Corporate and other (67.5) (40
Other financial liabil ties [5,463.7) (5,085.8])
Current tax - 1.1
Deferred tax (623.7} {6647
Consclidation adjustments o o ) 48.5 478
Total liabilities (8,113.2) |74260)
The consolidation adjustments comprise elimination of intra-group creditors.
The following table shows the additions to other intangible assets and property, plant and equipment:
2017 2008
Regulated Regulated T
Water and Business Water and Business
Waste Water Services Waste Water Services
e B £m tm Em £m
Other inténgibte assets T 261 4£.2 219 18
Property, plant and equipment 541.5 41.8 4524 3879
¢] Geographical areas
The group’s sales were derived from the following countries:
2017 2018
[restated)
o o £m o £m
UK ' ) 16321 15935
us 160.5 1355
Other. B . 266 247
1,819.2 17537

The group’s non-current assets [excluding financial instruments, deferred tax assets and post-employment benefit assets) were located

in the following countries:

2017 2016
_ o B o £m £m
UK 8,345.6 78337
us . 28.2 247
Other ) L i - 20
8,373.8 7.860.4

7 Revenue
2017 2014
[restated)
. - B £m £m
Water and waste water services T 1,527.6 N 15044
Other services 211.7 1650
Service concession arrangements 445 A4
Energy sales and related incentive payments 7 o o 35.4 35.9
Turnover 1,819.2 17937
Interest receivable e 15 5.4
1,820.7 1,759.1
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8 Net operating costs

2017 2076
el oo L [restated]
Befare Before
exceptional Exceptional exceptional Excepticnal
costs costs Total costs tosts Total
. ) o £m £m gm  fm £m £m
Wages and salaries 305.3 - 305.3 2818 03 2815
Social security costs 227 - 227 219 - 219
Pension costs 21.2 16.6) 4.6 19.7 07 185
Share based payments 6.2 - &2 52 . - 32
Total employee costs 355.4 (16.8) 338.8 328.7 no 32
Power 73.3 - 73.3 66.5 - 66.5
Carbon Reduction Commitment 6.3 - 6.3 7.1 - 71
Raw raterials and consumables 77 - 771 754 - 754
Rates . 78.8 - 78.8 777 - 779
Charge for bad and doubtful debts 219 - 21.9 206 - 20.6
Services charges 334 - 334 32.4 - 32.4
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 308.8 - 308.8 2939 - 2939
Armortisation of intangible fixed assets 19.3 - 19.2 217 - 27
Hired and contracted services 262.0 - 262.0 2398 - 2398
Cperating lease rentals
- land and buitdings 2.7 - 2.7 2.0 - 2.0
- other ) 0.5 - 0.5 1.7 - 1.7
Hire of plant and machinery [ - 4.6 0.2 - 0.2
Research and development expenditure 2.2 - 2.2 35 - 35
Profiton dispesal of langrble fixed assets (5.1) - (5.1 09 - (0.9)
Profit on disposal of subsidiary undertaking (0.6} (2.0) (2.6) - - -
Exchange [gains)/losses ) (3.0) - (3.0 0.5 - 0.5
Infrastructure renewats expenditure 136.2 - 136.2 126.0 - 124.0
Ofwat licence fees 3.6 - 3.6 28 - 28
Net other operating costs i ) o B 499 - 499 b6 - 856
1,427.0 (18.8) 1,408.4 1,354.6 (1.0] 1,353.6
Release from defarred credits (13.9) - 3.9 (10.5) - (10.5)
Own work capitalised (119.0) = (11%.0] (53.8] - (93.8
1,294.1 (18.6) 1,275.5 1250.3 (1.0 1.249.3
Further details of exceptional costs are given in note 9.
During the year the following fees were charged by the auditors:
2017 7016
£m £m
Fees payable to the company's auditors for )
~ the audit of the cornpany’s annuat accounts 0.2 02
- the audit of the cornpany’s subsidiary accounts B B ) 05 04
Total audit fees 0.7 0.4
Fees payable to the cormpany’s auditors and their associates for other services to the group:
- audit related assurance services 0.1 01
- other services relating to taxation 0.1 0.1
- otherassurance services ) o 0.3 0.6
Total non-audit fees 0.5 (.8

Details of directors’ remuneration are set out in the Directors’ remuneration report on pages 96 to 119.

Other assurance services also include certain agreed upon procedures performed by Deloitte in connection with Severn Trent Water's
regulatory reporting requirements to Ofwat.

Details of the group policy on the use of the auditar for non-audit services and how auditor independence and objectivity are safeguarded are
set out in the Audit Committee report on pages 85 and 70. No services were provided pursuant to contingent fee arrangements.
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9 Exceptional items before tax

2017 2016
o Em £m
ﬁe?uié_t"e_d Water and Waste Water
Restructuring costs - n.o
Profit on disposal of fixed assets (11.0 -
Gain arising on pension exchange arrangement B (15.4) -
o . - 264 Q10
Business Services
Gain arising on pension exchange arrangement (0.6) -
Gain on disposal of businesses o 120 -
) . (2.6) -
Corporate and other
Elimination of intra-group profit on disposal of fixed assets 1.0 -
Gain arising on pension exchange arrangement - (0.6) -
0 e L 10.4 -
18.6) (1.0)
Regulated Water and Waste Water has realised a gain of £11.0 million from sales of property on an arm's length basis to other
group companies. The gain has been treated as exceptional in the segment results and has been eliminated on consclidation in the
group results. The consolidation adjustment is shown in Corporate and other in the table above.
Exceptional tax is disclosed in note 14.
10 Employee numbers
Average number of employees [including executive directors] during the year:
B n e L
Continuing  Discontinued Continuing  Discontinued
aperations operations Total operations operations Total
7 - _number number number number number  number
By type of business N ]
Regulated Water and Waste Water 5,813 14 5,827 5,236 - 5,736
Business Services 1,777 18 1,795 2,105 101 2,206
Corporate and other - 12 - 12 17 - 17
7,602 32 7,634 7.358 101 7,459
11 Finance income
2017 2076
o £m Em
Interest income earned on: '
Bank deposits 0.2 0.4
Ctherfinancial income 1.3 50
Total interest receivable 1.5 5.4
Interest incorne on defined benefit schemne assets - 71.8 &77
- 73.3 731
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12 Finance costs

2017 2014
B - - £m £m

Interest expense charged on:
Bank loans and overdrafts 22.7 219
Other loans 167.4 170.6
Finance leases ) : - 42 68
Total borrowing costs 194.3 199.3
Other financial expenses 0.3 03
Interest cost on defined benefit scheme labilities ) 82.7 82.8
277.3 282.4

Borrowing costs of £18 6 million [2014: £16.5 million) incurred funding eligible capital projects have been capitalised at an interest rate of
3.94% (2016: 4.41%). Tax relief of £3.7 million {2016: £3.3 miliion] was claimed on these costs which was credited to the income statement,
offset by a related deferred tax charge of £3.2 million [2014: £3.0 million].

13 Net [losses)/gains on financial instruments

2017 2016
7 £Em  fm
Gain/lloss] on swaps Used as hedging instruments in fairvalue hedges 17.6 (0.7)
Loss arising on debt in fair value hedges ) 6.9 1.
Exchange loss on other loans 111.1) i32.6)
Loss on cash flow hedges transferred from equity (2.9) (12.2)
Hedge ineffectiveness on cash flow hedges ) (0.1 0.5
Gain arising on swaps where hedge accounting is not applied 111 538
Amortisation of fair value adiustment on debt S o ) 0.5 -
(1.8] 77
The group’s hedge accounting arrangements are described in note 37.
14 Taxation
al Analysis of tax charge/[credit) in the year
2017 2016
[restated]
Before o Befare T
exceptional  Excepticnal exceptional Exceptional
tax tax Total tax tax Total
- . Em €m Em _fm _fm  fm
Current tax at 20% . )
Currentyear 479 - 479 537 - 537
Prioryears S 11.0] el [27.4] (2.4] - [2.4)
Total current tax 369 (16.4) 20.5 5.3 ) - 51.3
Deferred tax ‘
Origination and reversal of temporary differences:
Current year 16.4 - 16.4 109 - 109
Prior years ‘ 6.0 4.0 10.0 28 - 2.8
Exceptionat credit from rate change o - (39.8) (39.8] - (78.6) 178.6]
Total deferred tax - 224 (35.8) 3.4 137 (78.4) (64.9)
59.3 (52.2) 1 45.0 [78.4) [13.6)

The total tax charge for the year was £7.1 million (2016: credit of £13.6 millienl.

The current tax charge before exceplional tax was £36.9 million (2014: £51.3 million). The exceptional current tax credit of £16.4 million
(2014: nill arises primarity frorm adjustments following agreement with HMRC of tax matters from several prior years. The deferred tax
charge before exceptional tax was £22.4 million [2014: charge of £13.7 million).

In September 2016 the Government enacted legislation to reduce the rate of corporation tax to 17% from 2020_ As a result we recorded
an exceptional deferred tax credit of £39.8 rmillion as the provision was recalculated at the new lower tax rate. In 2016, there was an
exceptional deferred tax credit of £78.6 million arising from a reduction in the corporation tax rate, enacted inthat year, from 20% to 18%
with effect from 1 April 2020.
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14 Taxation continued
b) Factors affecting the tax charge/[credit] in the year

The tax expense for the year Is lower {2016: lower] than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 20% (2014: 20%]. The d/fferences
are explained below:

2017 2014

[restatedt

o £m Em

PLo_ﬁt on erdinary ééti\_/ities before tax fro}ﬁ continuing opef'ations _ E R
Tax at the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK 20% (2016,20%) 87.2 60.6
Tax effect of depreciation on non-qualifying assets } 3.8 3.8
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (2.7 -
Impact of overseas tax rates _ (0.7) -
Tax effect of expenditure not deductible in determining taxable profits 0.4 1.4
Current year impact of rate change ‘ (3.7) (1.2)
Adjustments in respect of prior years 17.4) 04
Exceptional deferred tax credit arising from rate change o o N (39.8) [78.6)
Total tax charge/(credit] 71 [13.8)

c} Tax [credited)/charged directly to ather comprehensive income or equity

In addition to the amount charged/(credited) to the income staterment, the following amounts of tax have been [credited)/charged directly
ta other comprehensive incorne or equity:

2017 204
N £m Em
Current tax B o o
Tax on share based payments (0.8) (12)
Té_x_o_n pension contributions in excess of income statement charge ' ) ) A -
Total current tax credited to other comprehensive income or equity _ ] ] 149 1y
Deferred tax - ‘ '
Tax on actuarial gain/loss (42.2) 267
Tax on cash flew hedges ) 1.3 0.4)
Tax on share based payments } ) ‘ (0.1) 0.5
Tax entransfers to the income statement ‘ 0.4 22
Effect of change in tax rate _ ) _ 31 96
Total deferred tax [credited)/charged to other comprehensive income or equity ] 140.1) 38.6
15 Dividends
Amgunts recognised as distributions to owners of the company in the period:
- 2017 2016
Pence per Pence per ’
e share £m share tm
Final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2016 (2015] ' 48,40 140 5094 1212
Interim dividend for the year ended 31 March 2017 (2016] . 32.50 76.4 32.26 75.8
Total dividends 7 o 7 ) 8100 1904 8320 1970

Proposed final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2017 S 4850 1152

The proposed final dividend i1s subject to approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and has not been included as a liability
in these financial staternents.
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16 Earnings per share

a) Basic and diluted earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the earnings attributable te ordinary shareholders by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year, excluding those held in the Severn Trent Employee Share Ownership Trust and treasury shares
which are treated as cancelled.

For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in1ssue is adjusted to assume conversicn of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares.

Basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing and discontinued operations are calculated on the basis of profit from continuing
ard discontinued operations attributable to the equity holders of the company.

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the following:

li) Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing operations

2017 2016
lrestated)
o . Em . £m
Profit for the period attributable to owners of the company 342.8 3300
Adjusted for profit irom discentinued operations {see note 40] ) 13.6) (14 9]
Proftit for the pericd from continuing operations attributable to owners of the company 329.2 3151
(il Number of shares
- ) 2017 206
o L . B _ . m m
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share 235.0 2361
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
- share options and LTIPs ) ) 10 11
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 236.0 2372
b} Underlying earnings per share
2017 2008
lrestated]
pence pence
Underlying basic earnings per share ) ) L 122.4 102.1
Underlying diluted earnings pershare 121.9 101.6

The direciors consider that underlying earnings per share provides a useful additional indicator of performance. The denorinators used
in the calculations of underlying basic and diluted earnings per share are the same as those used in the unadjusted figures set out above.

The adjustments to earnings that are made in calculating adjusted earnings per share are as follows:

2017 206
—_ £m Em
Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing operations 329.2 3151
Adjustments for:
- exceptional itemns before tax {18.6) (1.00
- current tax related to exceptional items 01 (0.2}
- net lesses/(gains) on financial instruments 18 (7.7)
- current tax on net losses/gains on financiat instruments 49 [0.2)
- exceptional current tax [16.4) -
- deferred tax o 13.4) (6491
Earnings for the purpose of underlying basic and diluted earnings per share 2874 2411
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17 Goodwill

2017 2014

£m tm

Cost )
At 1 April 18.2 17.7
Acquisition of Dee Valley Water 56.0 -
Disposal of Operating Services Italy {5.4]) -
Exchange adjustments _ i . . 22 05
At 31 March ~ 81.0 182
iﬁbairrﬁe-r-l-t | - B - h
At 1 April (3.4) (3.4)
Disposal of Operatin Services Italy o ) ) ) 34 -
Ar31 March ) - - ) _ 13.4]
@book value at 31 March 81.0 4.8

Goodwill is allocated to the group's cash-generating units (CGUs| identified according o country of operation and business segment.

A summary of the goodwill allecation by CGU 1s presented below,

2017 2016

- B £m Em

Dee Valley Water - - 660 e
Operating Services US . ‘ 15.0 130
%rating Services ltaly o ) ) - 18
81.0 14.8

The group has reviewed the carrying value of gocdwill for impairment in accordance with the policy stated in note 2 1).

The value in use calculation for the Dee Vailey Water CGU 1s based on the financial model used in the acquisition but restricted to the
remaining three years of the current AMP. The key assumptions underlying this model are: RP{inflation in the final three years of the
AMP, the operating cost efficiencies achieved and the growth rate beyond the three year peried. The discount rate of 4.7% was based
on an estimate for the weighted average cost of capital at the year end date based on the market rate for the cost of debt and the cost of
equity included in the Dee Valley Water Final Determination for AMPé. The equivalent pre-tax rate discount rate is 5.9%.

Cash flows beyond the end of the three year period are extrapolated using an estimate of 2% for tang term CPl and zero real growth.

The value in use calculations for Operating Services US use cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a three year period. The key assumptions underlying these budgets are revenue growth and margin. Management determines
assumptions based cn past experience, current market trends and expectations of future developments. Cash flows beyond the three
year pericd are extrapolated using an estimated nominal growth rate of 3.0% (2014: 3.0%). The growth rate does not exceed the long term
average growth rate for the economy in which the CGU operates and is consistent with the forecasts included in industry reports.
Specific discount rates for Operating Services US are not available and hence a post tax discount rate of 3.5% (2016: 4.7%) reftecting
risks relaling to the CGU has been estimated and used to calculate the value in use of the CGU from its post tax cash flow projections.
The equivalent pre-tax discount rate is 4.4% (2016: 5.9%i.

Changes i the growth rate outside the five year pericd or in the discount rate applied to the cash flows may cause a COU's carrying value
to exceed its recoverable amount. However, in the epinion of the directors, the changes in growth rate or discount rate that would be
required to reduce the recoverable amount of the CGUs below their carrying value are not reasonably possible. Therefore no sensitivity
analysis has been presented.
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Computer software Capitalised

development
Internally costs and
generated Purchased patents Total
o £m £m £m £m

Cost -
At 1 April 2015 1789 89.1 135 2815
Additions 101 13.8 - 239
Exchange adjustments L L 1) 146 - 15
At 1 April 2016 188.9 1045 135 3069
Additions 14.7 14.5 11 30.3
Disposals (1.1) (1.2) {0.7] (3.0
Disposal of subsidiaries - 5.0] - (5.0]
Exchange adjustments 0.2 10 e 1.2
At 31 March 2017 202.7 113.8 13.9 330.4
Amortisation .
At 1 April 2015 [149.5] (51.3) (1.4} (212.2]
Amartisation for the year (%.6) (10.9] (12] (21.7)
Exchange adjustments - ce - [0.8]
ALY April 2014 o [159.1) [63.0] [12.8) (2347)
Amortisation for the year (77) (10.8) 0.8l 193]
Disposals 0.7 03 0.7 1.7
Disposal of subsidiaries - 3.6 - 3.6
Exchange adjustments {0.1) o - (0.8
At 31 March 2017 (166.2] (70.8) 27 [249.5
Net book value ‘ ‘
At 31 March 2017 36.5 43.2 1.2 809
At31 March 2016 29.8 41.5 0.9 72.
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19 Property, plant and equipment

land and  Infrastructure Fixed plant Moveable  Assets under
buildings assets and equipment ptant canstruction Total
£m £m £m £m Em £m
Cost
At 1 April 2015 29809 4,762.0 35748 650 6721 12,054 8
Additions 2.7 214 16.0 5.8 4457 4916
Transfers on commissioning 194.8 156.8 2169 - [568.5] -
Disposals 108l (0.3] [17.4) [£.3] 4.1 (36.7)
Exchange adjustments ) 0.2 - 22 05~ - . b
A1 April 2016 31680 49399 37881 670 5452 12,5082
Additions 155 - 737 124 1.7 4806 5839
Transfers on commissioning ‘ 1344 399 2167 6.3 {395.3) -
Disposals ‘ (5.7 0.7 {24.7) i3.8) - [34.9
Acquisition of subsidiary undertaking 0.8 614 643 - - 1265
Disposal of subsidiary undertaking E - 67 - - (4.7)
Exchange adjustments ) . - - ~ 2.2 27 - 49
At 31 March 2017 3,313.0 5114.2 4,0562.3 73.9 630.5 13,183.9
Depreciation . )
At 1 April 2015 . (1.048.4) (12250 {2,207.2) (42.5) - 6,523.1])
Charge for the year (77.0) (515) (178.6} (6.8) - (293.9]
Disposals . 6.0 - 16.6 4 - 267
Exchange adjustments ) B (0.1] - 1z (0.4) - 0.7
At 1 April 2016 (119.5) (1,256.5] [2,368.0 (45.6) - [4,789.4)
Charge for the year - B2 (424 (178.1] [6.9) - (308.8)
Cisposals 37 02 23.4 35 - 308
Disposal of subsidiary undertaking - - 35 - - 35
Exchange adjustments ] 3 - - n4 (2.0 - 34
At 31 March 2017 1,197.0) (1,298.9) {2,520.4) {51.0} - 15,067.5)
Net book value - 3 ) N
At 31 March 2017 2,1146.0 3,815.3 1,531.7 229 430.5 8,116.4
At 31 March 2016 20485 3.683.4 1,420.1 214 H45.2 7718 6

The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment includes the following amounls in respect of assets held under finance leases:

Infrastructure Fixed plant
assets and equipment Total
. B _ _ £m £m £m
Net book value
At 31 March 2017 , B m 188 102 1290
At 31 March 2016 19.8 16.4 1362

The depreciation charge for 2017 includes £5.0 miltion [2016: nillin respect of the write off of redundant plant and equipment.
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Name

Country ofincorparation

Proportion of ownership interest

Jackson Water Fartnership
Water Plus Limited

United States
Great Britain

70%
50%

The partnership agreement for the Jacksen Water Partnership requires that certain key decisions require the unanimous consent of the

partners and consequently the partnership has been accounted for as a joint venture.

The results and net assets of principal joint ventures and associates are shown below:

Interests in joint venture

Interestsin associates

 Total

208
£m

Group’s share of carrying value

Group's share of [ioss]/profii and comprehensive (lossl/income

017 2014 2017
£m Em £m
- 49 374

- 01 [1.8]

51
01

All resuylts are from continuing operations in both the current and preceding year.

As at 31 March 2017 and 2016 the joint ventures and asscciates did not have any significant contingent Liabilities to which the group was
exposed and the group did not have any significant contingent liabilities in relation to 1ts interests in joint ventures or associates. The group
had no capital commitments in relation to its interests in the joint ventures or associates at 31 March 2017 or 2016.

21 Categories of financial assets

2m7 2016
. Netes ~_Em ~fm
Fair value through profitand loss
Cross currency swaps - not hedge acceunted 23.6 104
Interest rate swaps — not hedge accsunted 23.6 -
Foreign exchange forward contracts - not hedge accounted - 0.7
‘ 47.2 1.1
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments ‘
Cross currency swaps - fair value hedges 19.8 177
Interest rate swaps - fair value hedges B = 121
19.8 2938
Total derivative financial assets £7.0 409
Available for sale investments carried at fair value
Unguoted shares - 0.1
Loans and receivables [including cash and cash equivalents)
Net trade receivables 22 214.2 1778
Loan receivable from jeint venture 2z 108.6 -
Shortterm deposits 23 18.8 318
Cashatbankandinhand _ 23 258 23.4
Total loans and receivables 367.4 233.0
Total financial assets 436.4 2740
Disclosed in the balance sheet as:
Non-current assets
Derwative financial assets 67.0 £0.2
Loan receivable from joint venture 2.0 -
Available for sale financial assets ) - AR
- 76.0 40.3
Current assets
Dervative financial assets R 0.7
Net trade receivables 214.2 1778
Loan receivable from joint venture 99.6 -
Cash and cash equivalents 446 557
3 3584 2337
- 434.4 2740
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22 Trade and other receivables

2017 2614
o - - £m i
Current assets T - /0 /0
Trade recejvables 344.7 3047
Baddebtprovision . . . (308 (29
Net trade receivables 7 7 ' ' 214.2 C7s
Other amounts receivable 385 546
Prepayments ] 5.7 8.6
Unbilted revenue 159.8 226.0
Loan receivable from joint venture . S 4 - N
o e L - L ~ 5178 4670
Non-current assets ‘ T
Prepayments . . 214 239
Amounts receivable from contract work ‘ 277 25.7
Loanreceivable from jointventure . o - - 0 -
T - e 581 98
5759 516.6
The carrying values of trade and other receivables are reasonable approximations of their fair values.
Doubtful debts pravision
Movements on the doubtful debts provision were as follows:
2017 2016
- . - Em __ _Em
AtT April ‘ ‘ ‘ , 126.9 125.0
Charge for bad and doubtful debts [continuing and discontinued operations] . 21.9 24.0
Acqguisition of Dee Valley Water ‘ . 2.8 -
Amounts written off during the year . i - ) 220
At 31 March 1305 1269
The aged analysis of recervables that are specifically provided for is as follows:
2017 2014
[ £m £m
Up to 90 days ‘ - T Tw F—
%1-365days 6.3 3.3
1-2years 2.8 0.7
2-3years _ . ‘ 39 33
More than 3years o _ Y - & 2N A
- - - 209 173

A collective provision is recorded against assets which are past due but for which no specific provision has been made. This is calculated
based on historical experience of levels of recovery.

The aged analysis of receivables that were overdue at the reporting date but not individually provided foris as follows:

2017 2016

_ I I — . Em  Em
Up to 90 days T 54.6 384
91 - 365 days ‘ ‘ 85.8 831
1-2years 57.2 510
2 -3 years 35.1 32.4
Morethan3years . bBD 682
302.7 2703
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22 Trade and other receivables continued
Doubtful debts provision continued
The amounts above are reconciled to gross and net debtors in the table below:

2017 2016
Gross Provisien Net Gross Provision Net
- o o £m  £m £m £m Em _ Em
Not due 211 - 21.1 171 - 171
Overdue nat specifically provided 302.7 (109.6) 1931 270.3 (109.6} 160.7
Overdue and specifically provided 209  [209) - 173 nz3 -
344.7 (130.5) 214.2 3047 (126.9) 177.8

Credit risk

Trade receivables

Credit control pelicies and procedures are determined at the individual business unit level. By far the most significant business unit of the
group is Severn Trent Water Limited, which represents 85% of group turnover and 88% of net trade receivables. Severn Trent Water has a
statutory obligation to provide water and waste water services to customers within its region. Therefore there 1s no cancentration of credit
risk with respect to its trade receivables from these services and the credit quality of its customer base reflects the wealth and prosperity
of all of the domestic households within its region.

Water Plus

In the year ended 31 March 2017, the group’s joint venture, Water Flus, was the retailer for non-domestic customers in the Severn Trent
region. The trade receivables and amounts shown as leans receivable from joint ventures are disclosed within the related parties note 47,

23 Cash and cash equivalents

2017 2016

D - £m L

Cash at bank and in hand 25.8 234
Short term deposits e L o _ 188 318
4.6 55.2

Short term bank deposits are held as security deposits for insurance obligations, which are not available for use by the group. In addition,
£10.0 million [2016: £8.8 million) of cash at bank and in hand is restricted for use on the Ministry of Defence contract and is not available
for use by the group.

24 Borrowings

2017 2016
o o £fm £m

Current liabilities . . o
Bank loans 151.2 276 .4
Other loans 4061 2.6
Financeleases ) o 21 1.6
o B 559.4 280.6

Non-current liabilities

Bank loans 9221 9734
Other loans 3,683.9 35371
Finance leases o ) ) 113.6 115.6

T 4719.4 66261
5,279.0 L5067
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25 Finance leases

Obligations under finance leases are as follows,

2017 2016
o o E£m m
Within 1year o 8.1 57
1-2years 6.5 61
2 - byears 22.6 211
After more than 5 years 121.9 1298
Gross obligations under finance leases 157.1 1627
Less future finance charges B [41.4) (45,5
Present value of leases obligations 115.7 17.2
Net obligations under finance leases fall due as follows:
2017 2014
£m Im
Within1year _ 2.1 1.6
1-2years 2.6 2.1
2-Dyears S 1.5 3.6
After more than b years 99.5 _1039
Included in non-current liabilities o 113.6 115.6
115.7 117.2
The remaining terms of finance leases ranged from 1 to 15 years at 31 March 2017, Interest terms are set at the inception of the
leases. The leases bear fixed interest at s weighted average rate of 5.34% [2016: 5.35%). The lease obligations are secured against
the related assets.
There were na contingent rents, escalation clauses or material renewal or purchase options, The terms of the finance leases do not
impaose restriction on dividend payments, additional debt or further leasing.
24 Categories of financial liabilities
2017 2016
o Note £m Em
Fair value through profitand loi;s o o o
Interest rate swaps — not hedge accounted 163.2 164.9
Energy hedges - not hedge accounted 0.8 -
Foreign exchange forward contracts - not hedge accounted o - 0.7
N _ 164.0 1656
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments
Interest rate swaps - fair value hedges 20.7 -
Interest rate swaps - cash flow hedges - 103
Energy hedges - fair value hedges - 3.2
- o 20.7 13.5
Total derivative financial liabilities B 184.7 1791
Other financial liabilities
Borrowings 24 5.279.0 4.906.7
Trade payables o 27 260 181
Total other financial liabilities 5303.0 49248
Total financial liahilities 5,487.7 51039
Disclosed inthe balance sheet as:
Non-current liabilities o
Derivative financial liabilities 1840 178.0
Borrowings o o 4,719.6 4,626
o 49037 4,804.1
Current liabilities ’
Derivative financial liabilities 0.6 11
Borrowings . 55%9.4 2806
Trade payables S 24.0 18.1
e 584.0 299.8
5,487.7 51039
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2017 2016
_ £m i
Current liabilities - '_‘*
Trade payables 24.0 181
Social security and other taxes 5.8 6.2
Other payables 13.5 169
Deferred income 12.2 10.9
Accruals o . 396.4 402.0
_ G519 4shl
Non-current liabilities
Accruals 2.1 3.4
Deferred income 953.6 867.4
- - 955.7 670.8
~ 1,407.4 13249
28 Deferred tax
An analysis of the movermnents in the major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised by the group 1s set out below:
Accelerated Retirement Fairvalue
tax benefit of financial
depreciation obligations  instruments Other Total
£m Em £m ~ fm £m
At April 2015 ) 8400 93.7) [61.4) 6.1 6910
Charge/lcredit] to income 10.2 18 18 (01) 137
{Creditlfcharge to income arising from rate change (84.0] 1.9 4.1 (0.6 (78 6
Charge toequity - 267 18 05 290
Charge to equity arising from rate change _ _ . - 75 21 - 96
At 1 April 2016 766.2 (55.8) (51.6] 59 664.7
Reclassification - 155 - (15.5] -
Acquired through business combinations 19 17 - (11 125
Charge/lcredit] to income ) _ 233 - 372 01 26.4
[Creditl/charge to inceme arising from rate change (42.5) - 22 05 (39.8)
Credit to equity - [42.2] 09 (0.1 (43.2)
Charge to equity arising from rate change - S 10 - 31
At 31 March 2017 758.9 (78.7) 46 {10.4) 623.7

Deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The cffset amounts, which are to be recavered/settled after more than 12 months, are

as follows:

Deferred tax asset
Deferred tax liability

2017 2016
_Em m
[135.2) [1075]
758.9 7722
623.7 o647
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29 Retirement benefit schemes
a) Defined benefit pension schemes

(i) Background

The group cperates a number of defined benefit pension schermes in the UK which closed to future acerual on 31 March 2015, The defined
benefit pension schemes cover increases in accrued benefits arising from inflation and future pension increases. Their assets are held

in separate funds administered by trustees. The trustees are reguired to act in the best interests of the schemes’ beneficiaries. A formal
actuarial valuation of each scheme is carried out on behalf of the trustees at triennial intervals by an independent professionally qualified
actuary. Under the defined benefit pension schemes, members are entitled to retirement benefits calculated as a proportion [varying
between 1/30 and 1/80 for each year of servicel of their salary for the final year of employment with the group or, if igher, the average of
the highest three consecutive years’ salary in the last ten years of membership, up to 31 March 2015.

Dee Valley Water [DVW’) participates in the Water Companies Pension Scheme, which is a defined benefit sectionalised scheme.

DVW participates in the Dee Valley Water ple Section of the schemne ['the Section’). The Section funds are administered by trustees and
are held separately frorm the assets of the group. Contributions are paid to the Section in accordance with the recormnmendations of an
independent professionally qualified actuary, wha carries out a forral actuarial valuation at triennial intervals. Members are entitled to
retirement benefits calculated by reference to their pensionable service and pensionable salary history.

The UK defined benefit pension schemes and the date of their last formal actuarial valuation are as follows:

Severn Trent Pension Scheme [STPST*
Severn Trent Mirror Image Pension Scheme [STMIPS)

Water Companies Pension Scheme - Dee Valley Water plc Section FDVWS |

Date of Last formal actuarial valuation

31 March 2016
31 March 2016
31 March 2014

* The STPS s by far the argest afthe srouc's UK delined berelit schemes

i) Amount included in the balance sheet arising from the group’s obligations under the defined benefit pension schemes

2017 2016
~ STPSang o
STMIPS DYWS Total Total
- - £m __£fm ) £m £m
Fair value of assets o 2,2819 70.9 2,352.8 20398
Present value of the defined benefit obligaticns - funded schemes (2,855.8) - [61.1) 2,9146.9] (2.3399]
- (573.9) 9.8 (564.1] [3007)
Present value of the defined benefit obligations - unfunded schemes (1051 - (10.5) (94
Retirement benefit cbligation recognised in the balance sheet (584.4) 9.8 (574.4) {309.5)
2017 2016
STPS and STMIPS tm  fm
Fair value of scheme assets i
Equities 8979 922.4
Gilts 412.6 283.0
Corporate bonds 670.8 570.7
Property 1749 171.4
Hedge funds 1.2 1.8
Cash 124.5 80.5

Total fair value of assets

2,281.9 2,039.8

DVWS

Fair value of scheme assets
Equities

Diversified growth funds
Liquidity driven investrment funds
Emerging markets multi-asset funds
High-vield bonds

Total fair value of assets

2017
£m

16.4
5.3

42.6
3.3
33

70.9

The equities, gilts, carporate bonds and hedge funds have quoted prices in active markets.
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29 Retirement benefit schemes continued
a) Defined benefit pension schemes continued

(i) Amount included in the balance sheet arising from the group’s chligations under the defined benefit pension schemes continued

Movements in the fair vatue of the schemes’ assets were as follows:

2017 2016
I B} Em  _ _Em
Fairvalue at 1 April - 2,039.8 2.086.8
Interest income on scheme assets 7.8 677
Contributions from the sponsoring companies 33.2 278
Contributions from scheme members - 0.3
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in finance income) 2276 [45.9)
Scherme administration costs 3.3] (2.31
Benefits paid (87.2) (94.6)
Acquisition of Dee Valley Water o _ 70.9 -
Fair value at 31 March 2,352.8 20398
Movements in the present value of the schemes’ defined benefit obligations were as follows:
2017 2016
- - . . £m {m
Presentvalue at 1 April ' (2,349.3]) (25557
Excepticnal past service credit 17.3 07
Interest cost (82.7] (82.8)
Contributions from scheme members - (0.3l
Actuarial gains arising from changes in demegraphic assumptions 16.6 -
Actuarial [lossesl/gains arising from changes in financial assumptions [470.6) 1479
Actuarial [lossesl/gains arising from experience adjustments (84.8] 463
Benefits paid . 87.2 344
Acquisition of Dee Valley Water o o (61.11 -
Present value at 31 March (2,927.4) [2.349.3]
Of which:
2017 2016
£m fm

Amounts relating to funded schemes T 29169 23399
Amounts relating to unfunded schemes o ) 108 9.4
Presentvalue at 31 March 29274 2,3493

The group has an cbligation to pay pensions to a number of former employees, whose benefits would otherwise have been restricted by
the Finance Act 1989 earnings cap. Provision for such benefits amounting to £10.5 million [2016: £9.4 million] is included as an unfunded
scheme within the retirement benefit obligation.

The group has assessed that is has an unconditional right to a refund of any surplus assets in each of the schernes fallowing settlement of
all abligations to scheme members and therefore the surpluses in the STMIPS and the DVWS have been recognised in full,
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29 Retirement benefit schemes continued
a) Defined benefit pension schemes continued
lill Amounts recognised in the income statement in respect of these defined benefit pension schemes

207 2076
B B £m £m
Amounts credited/{charged) to operating costs
Exceptional past service credit . 17.3 0.7
Scheme administration costs B 330 23
14.0 [1.8]
Amounts charged to finance costs
Interest cost (82.7) (82.8]
Ameounts credited to finance income
Interest income on scheme assets e .. TNs RN
Total amount credited/(charged) to the income statement 31 [16.7]

The actual return on scheme assets was a gain of £301.4 million [2016: £21.8 million).

Actuarial gains and losses have been reported in the statement of comprehensive income. The cumulative amount of actuarial
gains and losses recognised in the statement of comprehensive income since the adeption of IFRS is a net loss of £622.0 million
(2016: £310.8 miltion).

livl Actuarial risk factors
The schermes typically expose the company to actuarial risks such as investment risk, inflation risk and longevity risk.

Investment risk

The group’s contributions to the schemes are based on actuarial calculations which make assumptions about the returns expected
fram the schemes’ investments. If the investments underperform these assumptions in the long term then the group will need tc make
additional contributions to the schemes in order to fund the payment of accrued benefits.

Inflation risk

The benefits payable to members of the schemes are linked to inflation measured by the RPI. The group’s contributions to the schemes
are based on assumptions about the future level of inflation. if inflation is higher than the levels assumed in the actuarial calculations
then the group will need to make additional contributions to the schemes in arder to fund the payment of accrued benefits.

Longevity risk

The group’s coniributions to the schemes are based on assumptions about the life expectancy of scheme members after retirement.
If scheme members live longer than assumed in the actuariat calculations then the group will need to make additional contributions
to the schemes in order to fund the payment of accrued benefits.

(v] Actuarial assumptions
The major assumptions used in the valuation of the STPS and STMIPS scheres were as follows:

2017 2014

% %

Price inflation — RPI o 31 30
Price inflation - CPI 21 2.0
Discount rate ‘ 2.7 36
Pension increases in payment 31 3.0
Pension increases in deferment 3.1 340

The assumption for price inflation is derived from the difference between the yields on longer term fixed rate gilts and on
index-lLinked gilts.

We have revised our methodology for setting the discount rate to better reflect the credit risk for leng dated bond yields where there is
insufficient market data available. We now adjust the yield on lung dated gilts tor the market-implied spread that would be expected tor
an AA bond of similar term. Short dated yields are taken from market rates for AA corporate bonds. We project the expected cash flows
of the schemes and adopt a single equivalent cash flow weighted discount rate based en this constructed yield curve. We estimate that
the change in methodology increased the discount rate by 0.15% - 0.2%.
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The mortality assumptions are based on those used in the triennial valuation of the STPS as at 31 March 2016. The mortality assumptions
adopted at the year end and the ife expectancies at age 65 implied by the assumptions are as follows for STPS and STMIPS:

] 2017 20°6
Men Women Men Women
SAPS
Mortality table used SZNMA SZNFA SINMA_L SINFA_L
Mortality table compared with standard table 95% 99% 116% 92%
Future improvernent per annum 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0%
Remaining tife expectancy for members currently aged 65 [years) 22.5 241 214 244
Remaining life expectancy at age 65 for members currently aged 45 lyears| 23.6 25.3 22.8 26.1
The assumptions used in the valuation of the DVWS5 scheme were as follows:
— _ _ 2017
Price inflation - RPI 3.6%
Price inflation - CP! 2.8%
Discount rate 2.5%
Pension increases in payment - uncapped CP 2.5%
Pension increases in payment - CP| capped at 5% per annum 2.8%
Pension increases in deferment 2.5%
Pension salary increases [capped at 2% per annum] 1.9%
Life expectancy of 3 male aged 60 at the balance sheet date [years) 279 years
Life expectancy of a female aged 60 at the balance sheet date [years] 29.8 years
Life expectancy of a male aged 60, twenty five years after the balance sheet date lyears) 30.9 years
Life expectancy of a fernale aged 60, twenty five years after the balance sheet date [years] 323 years

Teg morlal y lable used o calcuiate the VWS ansumptions we' e SAPS SZNA [ 5% for mer, 1 25% lor women)

The calculation of the scheme liabilities is sensitive to the actuarial assumptions and in particular to the assumptions relating to discount
rate, price inflation and mortality. The following table summarises the estimated impact en STPS and STMIPS scheme liabilities from

changes to key actuarial assumptions whilst helding all other assumptions constant.

Assumption Change in assumption __Impact an scheme liabilities
Discount rate Increase/dacrease by 0.1% " Decreasefincrease by £53 mllhon
Price inflation \ncrease/decrgase by 0.1% Increase/decrease by £46 mi Uon
Mortality Increase in life expectancy by 1 year Increase by £104 million

The following table summarises the estimated impact on DVWS scheme liakilities from changes to key actuarial assumptions whilst

holding all other assumptions constant.

Assumption - Change in assumption _ Impact on scheme liabilities

Discount rate " Inerease/decrease by 0.1% Decrease/increase by £1 million
Price inflation™ Increase/decrease by 0.1% Increase/decrease by £0.8 million
Mortality Increase in life expectancy by 1 year Increase by £2 million

*The impact ot pensicnine eases s nol Matena;,

In reality, inter-relationships exist between the assumplions, particularly between the discount rate and price inflation. The above

analysis does not take into account the effect of these interrelaticnships.

As the STPS and STMIPS were closed to future acecrual on 31 March 2015, pension increases are now linked to RP{inflation and there are
no active members. Therefore the assumption for pension increases is the same as the RPI assumption and the sensitivities are identical.

In presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benetit obligation has been calculated using the projected
unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation liability

recognised in the balance sheet.
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29 Retirement benefit schemes continued

a) Defined benefit pension schemes continued

[vi] Effect on future cash flows

Contribution rates are set in consultation with the trustees for each scheme and each participating employer.

The average duration of the benefit obligation at the end of the year 1s 20 years for S1PS and STMIPS [2016: 18 years) and 17 years
for DVWS. The expected cash tlows payable fromn the schemes are presented in the graph below:

i e | ——

| Graphic removed

|

The most recent formal triennial actuanal valuations and funding agreements were carried out as at 31 March 2014 for the STPS and
STMIPS schemes and 31 March 2014 for DVWS. As a resutt of the STPS and STMIPS actuarial valuations, deficit reduction contributions
of £10 million for the two financial years ending 31 March 2019 were agreed. Payments of £8 millien per annum through an asset
backed funding arrangement will continue to 31 March 2032, Further inflation linked payments of £15 million per annum will be made
through a new asset backed funding arrangement, starting in the financial year ending 31 March 2018 and cantinuing to 31 March 2031
These contributions will cease earlier should a subsequent valuation of the STPS show that these contributions are no longer needed.

b) Defined contribution pension schemes
The group also operates defined contribution arrangements for certain of its UK employees.

The Severn Trent Pension Scheme, Choices section was replaced by the Severn Trent Group Personal Pension from 1 April 2015 and
all members of other pension schemes were transferred. This scheme has been open since 1 April 2012 and new employees were
autornatically enrolled from this date.

The total cost charged to operating costs of £21.2 mullion [2014: £19.2 millien] represents contributions payable to these schemes by the
group at rates spectfied in the rutes of the schernes, As at 31 March 2017, contributions amounting to £2.2 mithon (2015 £1.5 rmiltien) in
respect of the current reporting period were owed to the schemes.

Dee Valley Water operates two defined contribution pension schemes, neither of which were material in the current year.
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30 Provisions

Restructuring insurance Other Total
- o ) B £m £m £m £m
At 1 April 2016 0.2 21.2 8.6 300
Charged to Income statement - 9.2 73 165
Utilisation of provision - (8.8] (1.7 10.5]
Disposal of subsidiary {0.2] - (2] (23
Exchange differences ) = - a1 01
At 31 March 2017 - 21.4 12.2 338
2017 2016
- L - £m £m
Included in:
Current liabilities 17.5 12.3
Nen-current liabilities S S _ 163 177
33.8 300

The restructuring provision reflects costs to be incurred in respect of cammiitted restructuring pragrammes.

Insurance Includes provisions in respect of Derwent Insurance Limited and Lyra Insurance Guernsey Limited, captive insurance
companies, which are wholly owned subsidiaries of the group, and insurance deductions in Severn Trent Water Limited. The associated
outflows are estimated to arise over a pericd of up to five years from the balance sheet dale.

Other provisions include provisions for dilapidations, commercial disputes and disposals. The associated outflows are estimated to arise
over a period up fo five years from the balance sheet date.

31 Share capital

2017 2016
N L £m Em
Total issued and fully paid share capital
239,793,915 ordinary shares of $7 “hsp [2016: 239.344,614] 234.7 2343

On 13 February 2015 the group entered into an irrevocable, non-discretionary arrangement to enable market purchases of ordinary
shares of 97", pence each up to an amount of £110 million during the period commencing on 16 February 2015 and ending no {ater than
23 November 2015. During the year the company did not repurchase any shares (2016: 4,274,576). Of these repurchased shares, in 2014
51,514 were cancelled and the remaining 4,223,062 were held as treasury shares.

At 31 March 2017 4,723,062 treasury shares were held (2016: 4,223,062).

Changes in share capital were as follows:

number £m

Ordinary shares of 97 ,p -
At 1 April 2015 o . 238683513 2337
Shares issued under the Employee Sharesave Scheme ) ‘ 712,615 0.7
Shares repurchased and cancelled (51,514] LA
At 1 April 2016 239344614 2343
Shares issued under the Employee Sharesave Scheme o o 449,301 0.4
At31 March 2017 239,793,915 234.7

32 Share premium

2017 204
B o o 7 £m Em
At Aprit- o 106.8 100.2
Share premium arising on issue of shares for Employee Sharesave Scheme o 5.7 6.6
At 31 March 12.5 1068
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33 Other reserves

Capital
redemption Translation Hedging
reserve reserve reserve Tetal
R _ i B £m . £m tm . Em
At 1 April 2015 157.0 274 186.2] 98.2
Total comprehensive income for the year ] - 10.5 7.7 182
Purchase of awn shares o A - - 01
At Aprit 2016 1971 379 {78.5] N5
Total comprehensive income for the year ) ) ” ) - 25 28 53
At 31 March 2017 1571 40.4 {75.7) 121.8

The capital redemption reserve as at 1 April 2015 arose on the redemption of 8 shares. The movement in the prior year arose from the
repurchase and cancellation of own shares, as outlined in note 3.

The translation reserve arises from exchange differences on translation of the results and financial position of foreign subsidiaries.

The hedging reserve arises from gains or losses on interest rate swaps taken directly tc eguity under the hedge accounting provisions of
IAS 39 and the transition rules of IFRS 1.

34 Capital management
The group’s principal cbjectives in managmng capital are:

* to access a broad range of sources of finance to obtain both the quantum required and lowest cost compatible with the need for
continued availability;

* {0 manage exposure to mavements in interest rates to provide an appropriate degree of certainty as to its cost of funds;

¢ to minimise exposure to counterparty credit risk;

= to provide the group with an appropriate degree of certainty as to its fereign exchange exposure;

¢ 1o maintain an rwestment grade credit rating:; and

+ to maintain a flexible and sustainable balance sheet structure,

The group seeks to achieve a balance of long term funding or commitrment of funds across a range of funding sources at the best possible

economic cost. The group monitors future funding requiremeants and credit market conditions to ensure continued availability of funds.

The group has continued to increase exposure to currently low floating interest rates, primarily through raising £400 million of finance

through a bond with @ maturity of 15 years. The group has entered into a series of interest rate swaps in relation to this bond, to take

advantage of low floating interest rates.

Whilst the group does not have a specific gearing target and seeks to maintain gearing at a level consistent with its capital management

ohjectives described above, the group seeks to keep the net debt/RCV gearing ratia broadly in line with Ofwat's notional assurnpticn of

62.5% for AMPS

The group’s dividend policy is a key tool in achieving its capital management objectives. This policy is reviewed and updated in line with

Severn Trent Walter's five year price control cycle and takes into account, inter alia, the planned investment programme, the appropriate

gearing level achieving a balance hetween an efficienl cest of capilal and retaining an investment grade credit rating and delivering

an attraclive and sustainable return to sharehalders. The board has decided to set the 2014/17 dwvidend &t 81.50 pence, an increase of

1% cormpared to the total dividend for 2015/16 of 80.66 pence. in the light of our strong operational and financial performance we have

enhanced our policy and it is now to grow the dividend annually by at least RPI plus 4% until March 2020.

The group’s capital at 31 March 2017 was:

2017 204
) B 7 o 7 _ o Em Ern

Cash and cash equivalents ] - ] T ] 446 55.2
Bank loans . . . (1,073.3} 24281
Other loans ‘ } } (4.090.0 13.539.7)
Finance leases 5 . [115.7) m72)

Cross currency swaps - 434 - 281
Loans due from joint ventures and associated undertakings ] 88 -
Net debt . ‘ (5,082.4] 1482341
Equity attributable to owners of the company S o (923.3] (1,017.4]
Total capital (6,005.7)  [5.840.8)
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35 Fair values of financial instruments

al Fair value measurements

The valuation techniques that the group applies in determining the fair values of its financial instruments on a recurring basis are
described below. The technigues are ¢lassified under the hierarchy detined in IFRS 13 which categorises valuation techniques into Levels
1 -3 based on the degree to which the fair value is cbservable. All of the group's vatuation techniques are Level 2.

2017 !

- . Em ~ £m _ Valuation techniques and key inputs o -

Cross currency swaps Discounted cash flow

Assets 43.4 281  Future cash flows are estimated based on ferward interest rates from

Liabilities - " _ observable yield curves at the year end and contract interest rates discounted
at a rate that reflects the credit risk of counterparties. The currency cash flows
are translated at the spot rate.

Interest rate swaps Discounted cash flow

Assets 23.6 12.1  Future cash flows are estimated based on forward interest rates from

Liabilities (183.9) 1175.2) observableyield curves at the year end and contract interest rates discounted

' ' at a rate that reflects the credit risk of counterparties.

Energy swaps Dhscounted cash flow ‘

Assets - - Future cash flows are estimated based on forward electricity prices from

Liabilities ' (0.8) [3.2) observable indices at the year end and contract prices discounted at a rate that
reflects the credit risk of counterparties.

Foreign currency forward contracts ) Discounted cash flow )

Assets ‘ N ) - 07 Future cash flows are estimated based on observable forward exchange rates

Liabilities - D7) attheyearend and centract forward rates discounted at a rate that reflects the

credit risk of counterparties.

b) Comparison of fair value of financial instruments with their carrying amounts

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of cash and short term deposits, bank overdrafts, loans receivable from joint ventures,
trade receivables and trade payables approximate their tair values. The carrying values and estimated fair values of other financial
instrurnents are set out below:

2017 2017 2016 206
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
value value value value
e o £m £m £m £rn

Floating rate debt o ‘
Bank toans 776.3 782.0 954.4 954.3
Currency bonds . 401 401 36.6 36.6
Floating rate notes 147.7 156.4 147.6 1503
. C_%eha 9785 11386 11417

Fixed ratedebt N

Bank loans ) . . 186.4 186.6 187.6 186.8
Sterling bonds 2,257.2 2,746.2 1,857.3 22218
Fixed rate notes ‘ ‘ 355.2 3974 3269 3990
Other loans &7 6.7 28 2.6
Finance leases ) o 153 130.5 172 1254

2,921.2 3,467.4 24918 29354

Index-tinked debt

Bank loans 1106 1267 107.8 1161
Sterling bonds 11958 2,063 171685 15768
Gther loans ] 87.3 B7.3 - -
- - 13937 22771 12763 14929
52790  6,723.0 45067 5,769.7

The above classification does not take into account the impact of unhedged interest rate swaps or cross currency swaps.
Fixed rate sterling and currency bonds are valued using market prices, which is a Level 1 valuation technigue.

Index-linked bonds are rarely traded and therefore qucted prices are not considered to be a reliable indicater of far value.
Therefore, these bonds are valued using discounted cash flow models with discount rates derived from observed market
prices for a sample of bonds, which is a Level 2 valuation technique.

Fair values of the other debt instruments are also calculated using discounted cash flow models, which is a Level 2 valuation technique.
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34 Risks arising from financial instruments

The greup’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

« market risk (iIncluding interest rate risk, exchange rate risk and other price risk];
« credtt risk;

* liquidity risk; and

» inflation risk.

The group’s overall risk management prograrmme addresses the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to reduce potential
adverse effects on the group’s financiat performance or position,

Financial risks are managed by a central treasury department [ Group Treasury’| under policies approved by the board of directors.

The board has established a Treasury Management Committee to monitor treasury activities and to facilitate timely responses to
changes in market conditions when necessary. Group Treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation
with the group’s operating units. The board defines written principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering
specific areas such as exchange rate risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and the use of derivative and non-derivative financial instruments.
The group’s policy is that derivative financial instruments are net held for trading but may be used to mitigate the group’s exposure to
financial risk. The types of derivative instruments held and the related risks are described below.

Interest rate swaps are held to mitigate the group's exposure to changes in market interest rates. Further details are set cut in
section al [i) and note 37 b) [i).

Cross currency swaps are held to mitigate the group's exposure to exchange rate moverments on amounts borrowed in foreign
currencies. Further details are set out in section al fii] and 37 al.

Energy swaps are held to mitigate the group’s exposure to changes in electricity prices, Further details are provided in nate 37 bJ {ii).

Severn Trent Water, the group’s most significant business unit, operates under a regulatory environment where its prices are linked to
inflation measured by RPL In order to mitigate the risks to cash flow and earnings ansing frem fluctuations in RP, the group holds debt
instruments where the principal repayable and interest cost is linked to RPIL.

a) Market risk
The group is exposed to fluctuations in interest rates and, to a lesser extent, exchange rates. The nature of these risks and the steps that
the group has taken to manage themn are described below.

lil Interest rate risk

The group’s income and its operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates. The group's interest
rate risk arises from long term borrowings.

Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the group to the risk of adverse cash flow impacts from increases in interest rates.
Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the group to the risk of interest costs above the market rate when interest rates decrease.

The group's policy is to maintain 40% to 70% of ils interest bearing liabilities in fixed rate instruments during AMP&. In measuring this
metric, management makes adjustments to the carrying value of debt to better reflect the amount that interest is calculated on. Details of
the adjustments rade are set out below:

2017 2016
— P B Em Em
Net debt (note 42] 5082.4 48234
Cash and cash equwalents ) ‘ ‘ ' 44,6 552
Loan receivable from joint venture ‘ 108.6 -
Cross currency swaps included in net debt at fair value 43.4 281
Fair value hedge accounting adjustments [31.5) (15.2)
Exchanqe adjustments on currency debt not hedge accounted ) ' 21.2) {5.9]
Interest bearing financial liabilities B ' 5,226.3 48854

The group manages its cash flow interest rate risk by borrowing at fixed or index-linked rates or by using interest rate swaps.

Under these swaps the group receives variable rate interest and pays fixed rate interest calculated by reference to the agreed notional
principal amounts. In practice the swaps are settled by transferring the net amount. These swaps have the economic effect of converting
borrowings froem variable rates to fixed rates. The group has entered into a series of these interest rate swaps to hedge future interest
payments beyond 2030,
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36 Risks arising from financial instruments cantinued
a) Market risk centinued
i} Interest rate risk continued

The foliowing tables show analyses of the group’s interest bearing financial liabilities by type of interest. Debt which is hedged by interest
rate swaps or cross currency swaps is included in the category after taking account of the iImpact of the swap. Debt raised in foreign
currencies has been included at the notional sterling value of the payable leg of the correspending cross currency swap since this is the
amaount that s exposed to changes in interest rates.

Valuation adjustments that do not impact the amount on which interest is calculated, such as fair value hedge accounting adjustments,
are excluded from this analysis.

The net principal amount of unhedged swaps is shown as an adjustment to floating rate and fixed rate debt to demonstrate the impact of
the swaps on the amount of ligbilities bearing fixed interest.

Floating Fixed Index-
rate rate linked Total
07 I : £m _Efm  Em __fm
Bank loans (776.3) (184.4) (110.4] (1,073 3)
Other loans [167.6) (2,586.4) (1,283.3) 14,037.3]
Finance leases , - oA - 17
) (943.91  (2,888.5) (1,393.9] (5,226.3)
Impact of swaps not matched against specific debt instruments - (2053 2083 - -
Interest bearing financial liabilities [1,149.2) (2,683,2) [1,393.9] (5,224.3)
Preportion of interest bearing financial liabilities that are tixed 51%
Weighted average interest rate of fixed debt 5.16%
Weighted average periad far which interest is fixed [years) 9.2
Floating Fixed Index-
rale rate linked Total
2018 o o ) o £m m £m £m
Bank loans . (954.4] (187.6) (107.8)  £1,249.8)
Other loans [394.6] 19555 [11685] {3,518.6)
Finance leases o . - (1172 - In72)
‘ (1,349.0) [2,260.3) (1276 3] (4,885.6)
Impact of swaps not matched against specific debt instruments 419.8 [419.8) - -
Interest bearing financial labilities ) N (929 2) (2,680.1) (12763} (4,885.6)
Proportion of interest bearing financial Labitities that are fixed 55%
Weighted average interest rate of fixed debt 5.16%
Weighted average period for which interest s fixed lyears] 10.2

Interest rate swaps nol hedge accounted

The group has a number of interes! rate swaps which are not accounted for as cash flow or fair value hedges. Economically these swaps
act to fix the interest cost of debt within the group which is denominated as floating rate and fixed rate debt, but they do not achieve hedge
accounting under the strict criteria of 1AS 39. This has led to a charge of £3.3 million [2016: credit of £14.4 million) in the income staterment.

Average contract fixed

~_ _ interestrate Notional principal amount Fair value
2017 2014 2017 2016 2017 W06
wo_ % £m frm  £m - Im

Pay fixed rate interest )
5-10years 5.06 506 (450.0] {450.0) £125.3] {129.2]
10 - 20 years 5.45 5.45 (8.1  [68.1) (37.8) (35.7]
- 511 BN [51841) 5181 [163.1) [184.9)

Receive fixed rate interest

5-10years 3.34 - 75.0 - 5.8 -
10 - 20 years o 292 - 550.0 - 17.8 -
. 28 - ) 625.0 - ) 23.6 -
- 106.9 (5181 (139.5] (164.9]
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36 Risks arising from financiat instruments continued
a) Market risk continued

(il Interest rate risk cantinued

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity after tax of the group’s profits, cash flow and eguity, including the impact on derivative financial instruments, to changes in
interest rates at 31 March s as follows:

2017 2016

1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0%

B ) o £m _Em ~tm £
Profit or loss (36.1] 54.3 459 [51.3)
Cash flow 8.8 (8.8] 6.2 (6.2i
Equity (36.1) 54.3 459 51.3)

(iil Exchange rate risk

Except for debt raised in foreign currency, which is hedged, the group’s business does not involve significant exposure to foreign exchange
transactions. Although the group operates internationally and its net investrents in foreign eperations are subject to exchange risk,
substantially all of the group's profits and net assets arise from Severn Trent Water, which has very limited and indirect exposure to
changes in exchange rates, and therefore the sensitivity of the group’s results to changes in exchange rates is not material.

Certain of the group’s subsidiaries enter into transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of the operation. Exchange
risks relating to such operations are not material but are managed centrally by Group Treasury through forward exchange contracts to
buy or sell currency. These contracts led to a charge of £0.1 million [2016: credit of £0.2 million] in the income statement.

In order to meet its objective of accessing a broad range of sources of finance, the group has raised debt denominated in currencies other
than sterling. In order to mitigate the group’s exposure to exchange rate fluctuations, it has entered into cross currency swaps to swap
the proceeds into sterling debt bearing interest based on LIBOR.

Where the terms of the receivable leg of the swap closely match the terms of the underlying debt, the swaps are expected to be effective
hedges, hence the swaps have been accounted for as fair value hedges. The notional value and fair value of these swaps is shown in
note 37 al.

The group also has cross currency swaps with a sterling value of £98.3 million [2016: £98.3 million) which are not accounted for as

{alr value hedges. Economically these swaps act to mitigate the exchange rate risk of debt within the group which is denominated in
foreign currency, but they do net achieve hedge accounting under the strict eriteria of 1AS 39 This has led to a credit of £13.1 million

{2016 credit of £39.2 rmillion] in the income staternent which is partly offset by the exchange loss of £15.4 million (2016: £32.6 million]

on the underlying debt.

The group’s gross and net currency exposures arising from currency borrowings are summarised in the tables below. These show, in the

relevant currency, the amount borrowed and the notional principal of the related swap or forward contract. The net position shows the
group’s exposure to exchange rate risk inrelation to its currency borrowings.

Euro US Dollar Yer
2017 o - o ) o ) €m _$m ¥bn
Borrowings by currency . (20.1) (150.0] (2.0]
Cross currency swaps - hedge accounted 199 - 20
Cross currency swaps - not hedge accounted = o o - 150.0 -
Net currency exposure [0.2i - -

Eurg US Dollar Yen
2016 s e €m $m  ¥bn
Borrowings by currency [23.2] (150.0) i2.0]
Cross currency swaps - hedge accounted 199 - 20
Cross currency swaps - not hedge accounted L - 100 -
Net currency exposure (3.3 - -
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Operationally the group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. It has policies in place to ensure that sales of products are made
to customers with an appropriate credit history, other than in Severn Trent Water Limited, whose sperating Licence ebliges it to supply
domestic customers even in cases where bills are not paid. Amounts provided against accounts receivable and movernents on the

provision during the year are disclosed in note 22.

Cash deposits and derivative contracts are only placed with high credit quality financial institutions, which have been approved by the
board. Group Treasury monilors the credit quality of the approved financial institutions znd the list of financial institulions thal may be
used is approved annually by the board. The group has policies that limit the amount of credit exposure to any one financial institution.

Credit risk analysis

At 31 March the aggregate credit limits of authorised counterparties and the amounts held on short term deposits were as follows:

Credit limit Amount deposited

2017 2016 2017 2016

o ) o ) ) £m £m £m £m
AAA 5.0 5.0 1.2 1.2
Double Arange 100.0 100.0 1.8 14.4
Singte Arange 625.0 615.0 13.9 141
Triple Brange ) . 10.0 200 2.0 2.
740.0 740.0 18.9 31.8

The fair values of derivative assets analysed by credit ratings of counterparties were as follows:

Derivative assets

Double A rarige )
Single A range
Triple B range

2017 2016
£m £m
0.8 -
66.2 330
. — 79
67.0 409

c] Liquidity risk
(il Committed facilities

Prudent liquidity managemnent requires sufficient cash balances to be maintained; adequate cornmitted facilities to be available; and the
ability to close out market positions. Group Treasury manages liquidity and flexibility in tunding by monitering forecast and actual cash

flows and the maturity profite of financial assets and liabilities, and by keeping committed credit lines available.

At the balance sheet date the group had committed undrawn borrawing facilities expiring as follows:

2 -Yyears

2017 2016
£m £m
1,000.0 875.0
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36 Risks arising from financial instruments continued
¢) Liquidity risk continued
{ii} Cash flows from non-derivative financial instrurmerits

The following tables show the estimated cash flows that will arise from the group’s non-derivative net financial labilities. The information
presented Is based on the earliest date on which the group can be required to pay and represents the undiscounted cash flows including

principal and interest.

Interest and inflation assumptions are based on prevailing market conditions at the year end date.

Payments

Floating Fixed Index- Trade on finahcial

2017 rate rate linked payables liabitities
Undiscounted amourts payable: - _ Em _ Em  fm  £m €m
Within T year (16071 (5387) [25.4} 24.0) (748.8)
1 -2years (1.6l (108.7i (26.6] - (1469}
2-5Syears (421 [469.8) (84.6 - (596.5)
5-10years [750.2) (1,383.4] [440.2) - (2,573.8)
10 - 15 years 2.3 oo 1347.7) - 11,559.4)
15 - 20years - (6091 {221.3] - l282 2)
20 - 25 years - (3109 1160.3] - [47.2)
25-30years - - {190.1] - (190.1)
30 -35years . ‘ - - (6432 - 1643.2)
35- 40years ‘ - - 012265 - 11,226.5)
40 - 45 years —_ - {2,089.7) - (2,089.7)
45-50years - - - L - (36500 - (385.0]
Tatal 07 ‘FI (3,982.4] 5,820.0) (24.00  (10903.3)
Loans due Cashand Receipts

from joint Trade shortterm from financial

ventures receivables deposits assels
Undiscounted amounts receivable: - 8 - - Em ] £m £m i £m_
Within 1 year 99.6 2142 4h 6 358.4
5- 10vyears o - - 125 = 12.5
Total 1121 214.2 4 370.9
Paymenis

Fleating Fixed Index- Trade on financial

2016 rate rate linked payables liabilities
Undiscounted ameunts payable: ~ ~— ~ ~ ~~ _  fm - fm fm  Em £m
Within 1 year [286.9) (1218l i25.3) g1 14521
- 2years [166.1) [519.7) 25.7) {7115)
2 - Byears [44.3) (437.4] (80.4] - (562.1)
5 - 10years f6368) (12308 162391 - {2,291.2)
10- 15 years (191.7} [748.9] (334.01 - (1,294.4)
18- 20years - (769 2571 - (202 4)
20 - 25 years - (60.9) (153.1) - (214.0)
25-30years - (262.2) (183.0! - 14452
30 - 35 years - - (217.8] - [217.8]
35- 40 vyears - - (646.6) - (646.8]
40 - £5 years - - (3.163.9] - (3,163.9)
£5-50years - - [29.4] - [29.4)
50 - 55years o oo - - lazsnl 0 - (4245
Total (13255)  (3.478.6] [5.835.3) 18.1] (10,657.5)
Loans due Cashand Receipts

fror jont Trade shorttermn  from i nzncial

ventures recevables deposits assets

Undiscounted amounts recewvable s N 111 e Em  Em
Within 1 year - 177.8 5h.2 2330

Index-linked debt includes loans with maturities up to 50 years. The principal is revalued at fixed intervals and is linked to movements

in RPL. Interest payments are made biannually based on the revalued principal. The principal repayment equals the revalued amount at
maturity. The payments included in the table above are estimates based on the forward inflation rates published by the Bank of England
at the balance sheet date.
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36 Risks arising from financial instruments continued
¢} Liquidity risk continued
Lii) Cash flows from derivative financial instruments

The following tables show the estimated cash flows that will arise from the group’s derivative financiat instruments. The tables are based
on the undiscounted net cash inflows/loutflows] on the derivative financial instruments that settle on a net basis and the undiscounted
gross inflows/loutflows] on those derivatives that require gross settlement. When the amount payable or receivable is not fixed, the
armount disclosed has been determined by reference to the prejected interest and foreign currency rates derived from the foerward curves
existing at the balance sheet date. Actual arnounts may be significantly different from those indicated below.

Derivative liabilities

Derivative assets

- "l-l-ross:;_urren;ysﬁ
Interest rate Energy Interest rate Cash Cash

swaps swaps swaps receipts payments Total

2017 B £m £m £m £m £m £m
Within 1 year [25.4] 02 69 K RO n7.8]
1-2vyears (24.9) i0.5 6.2 11 (0.2) {18.3)
2-B5years (73.4) (0.3] 131 3.4 (0.8 (58.0)
5-10Years (618] - 43 239 13.1) (46.5]
10-15Years (s - 6.40 181 (9.0] (8.5
(196.9) (1.0 24,1 47.6 (23.3) (149.5)

Derivative Liabilities Dervalive assels
N T o Cross currency swapé
Interest rate Energy Interest rate Cash Cash

swaps swaps swaps receipis payments Tatal

2016 B ) £m £m £rn £m £rm £m
Within 1 year T (23.4] 04 28 1.0 o2 (202
1-2years [24.7) U TR 2.6 1.0 0.2) [22.1)
2 - Hyears (66.4) 2.9] 6.0 31 09 (613
5-10Years [66.3) - 1.7 235 - (13.4) (54.7)
10715 Years (12.5) - (0.4) 16.7 9.3] (5.5)
15-20Years _ ~ 0.7 - - - - (0.7}
- 194.0] 4] 12.7 453 [24.2) [164.3i

d] Inflation risk

The group’s principal operating subsidiary, Severn Trent Water, operates under a regulatory environment where its prices are linked to
inflation measured by RPI. |ts operating profits and cash flows are therefore exposed to changes in RPI In order lo mitigate and partially
offset this risk, Severn Trent Water has raised debt which pays interest at a fixed coupon based on a principal amount that 1s adjusted for
the change in RPl during the life of the debt instrument {'index-linked debt’). The amount of index-linked debt at the balance sheet date

15 shown in section a) [} interest rate risk, and the estimated future cash flows relating to this debt are shown in section ¢} i Cash flows
from non-derivative financial Instruments.

Inflaticn rate sensitivity analysis

The finance cost of the group’s index-linked debt instruments varies with changes in RPI rather than interest rates. The sensitivity at
31 March of the group’s prafit and equity to changes in RP(1s set out in the following table. This analysis relates to financial instruments

only and excludes any RP| impact on Severn Trent Water's revenues and Regulatory Capital Value, or accounting for defined benefit
pension schemes.

2017 2018

T 0% 0%  +10% 0%

- _fm  Em __Lm fm

Profit or loss (11.2) 1.2 [10.2) 10.2
Equity 11.2) 1.2 (10.2] 10.2
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37 Hedge accounting

The group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge expesures to changes in exchange rates and interest rates. Hedge accounting is
adopted for such instruments where the criteria set out in JAS 39 are met.

a| Fair vatue hedges
(il Cross currency swaps

The group raises debt denominated in currencies other than sterling. Cross currency swaps are entered into to swap the proceeds into
sterling debt bearing interest based on LIBOR in order to mitigate the group’s exposure to exchange rate fluctuations. Where the terms of
the receivable leg of the swap closely malch the terms of the underlying debt, the swaps are expected to be effective hedges.

Atthe year end the amounts of cross currency swaps designated as fair value hedges were as follows:

Notional principalamount ___ Fairvatue
2017 2014 2017 2014
L £m Em _ £m £m
Euro n.4 1.4 10.4 98
Ye 8.5 85 9.4 A
19.9 19.9 19.8 17.7
(i) Interest rate swaps

Average contract fixed
) interestrate __ Notional principat amount B Fair value
2017 2008 2017 2014 2017 2014
Period to maturity ) . % % £m £m ) £m ~ Em
1020 years - 3.36% - 225.0 - 121

Hedge accounting for swaps previcusly designated in fair value hedging relationships have been discontinued, as they no longer meet the
criteria set outin [AS 39. These swaps continue to economically increase the portion of debt within the group at floating rates.

b) Cash flow hedges
(i} Interest rate swaps

The group has entered Into interest rate swaps under which it has agreed to exchange the difference between fixed and floating interest
rate amounts calculated on agreed notionat principal amounts. Such contracts enable the group to mitigate the risk of changing interest
rates on future cash flow exposures arising from issued variable rate debt. Where the hedge is expected to be highly effective these
interest rate swaps are accounted for as cash flow hedges.

Details of interest rate swaps that have been accounted for as cash flow hedges are summarised below:

Average contract fixed

o interestrate  Notionalprincipalamount ) Fairvalue
2017 204 2017 24 2017 2014
Period te maturity . o % % fm Cm _ Em £
5- 10years ' 170% - 50.0 - 1) -
10- 20 years - o ) 2.14% 5.18% 3844 381 (19.6) (10.3)
2.09% 518% 4344 38.1 {20.7) (10.3)

[i) Energy swaps

The group has entered into a senes of energy swaps under which it has agreed 10 exchange the difference between fixed and market
prices of electricity at six-rnonthly intervals up to March 2020.

Details of energy swaps that have been accounted for as cash flow hedges are summarised below

_ .. Averagecontractprice  Notional contracted amount __ Fairvalue

2017 0% M7 2016 2017 2016

Periedtomaturity o tiMwn IMWh MWh MWh €m  _Em
less than 1year 43.6 49.8 66,272 21960 (0.2) 0.4)
1-2years 48.5 436 205,296 66,272 (0.5) 08l
2-5years . 4B 4BS 21,955 227221 (01 {20
47.4 474 293,523 315,453 (0.8) (3.2)
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38 Share hased payments

The group operates a number of share based remuneration schemes for employees. During the year, the group recognised total
expenses of £6.2 million [2014: £5 2 million] related to equity settled share based payrnent transactions.

The weighted average share price during the period was £22.98 (2016: £21.44].

At 31 March 2017, there were no options exercisable (2016: none] under any of the share based remuneration schemes,

a) Long Term Incentive Plans ['LTIPs’)

Under the LT!Ps, conditional awards of shares may be made to executive directors and senior staff. Awards are subject to performance
conditions and continued employment throughout the vesting pericd. Awards have been previously made on different bases to Severn
Trent Plc and Severn Trent Water employees [the 'LTIP’] and to Severn Trent Services employees [the ‘Services LTIP).

Awards made under the LTIP

The 2013 and 2014 LTIP awards were subject to Severn Trent Water's achievernent of Return on Regulatory Capital Value in excess of
the level included in the Severn Trent Water AMPS business plan over a three year vesting peried. The 2015 LTIP awards onwards are
subject to Severn Trent Water's achievernent of Return on Regulated Equity in excess of the level included in the Severn Trent Water
AMP$ business plan over a three year vesting period. It has been assumed that performance against the LTIP non-rmarket conditiens
will be 100% (2016: 100%).

Awards made under the Services LTIP
Awards are subject to achievement of turnover and profit targets cver the three year peried from the financial year that the awards were
granted. It has been assumed that performance agairst the Services LTIP witl be 0% {2016: 0%),

Awards outstanding
Details of changes in the number of awards outstanding guring the year are set out below:

Number of awards

Services

o o . LTIP LTIP
Opening at 1 April 2075 ‘ 432,118 64,52
Granted during the year 244,396 -
Vested during the year (135.954) -
Lapsed during the year o ) [65,682) [30,660)
Outstanding at 1 Aprit 2016 475878 33,864
Granted during the year 195,415 ‘ -
Vested during the year 1132,697) -
Lapsed during the year . ) o (21122 [33.864]
Qutstanding at 31 March 2017 517,474 -

Details of LTIP and Services LTIP awards outstanding at 31 March were as follows:

Number of awards

Date ofgrant - el Normal Date of Vesting - 2017 2016
July 2012

July 2013 . 2016 - 170,648
July 2014 27 153724 170,759
July 7015 7018 168,335 168,235
July 2016 L 2019 195,415

517,474 509742

Detalls of the basis of the LTIP schemes are set out in the Directors’ remuneration report on pages %46 to 119,
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38 Share based payments continued
b) Employee Sharesave Scheme

Under the terms of the Sharesave Scheme, the board may grant the right to purchase ordinary shares in the company to those

employees who have entered into an HMRC approved Save As You Earn contract for a period of three or five years.

Options outstanding

Details of changes in the number of options outstanding during the year are set out below:

Weighted

Number of average

share exercise

7 o - o o ) options price
Qutstanding at 1 April 2015 ) 3019131 1.321p
Granted during the year 746,446 1,724p
Forfeited during the year [111,180) 1,40%p
Cancelled during the year 165,462| 1.486p
Exercised during the year 1712,615) 1.031p
Lapsed during the year ) ~ ) (17,709 1.210p
Outstanding at 1 April 2016 2,858 61 1,492p
Granted during the year 868,766 1.663p
Forfeited during the year [71,133] 1,579p
Cancelled during the year [92,095] 1.636p
Exercised during the year [449,301] 1.226p
Lapsed during the year - L o . (8241 1396p
Qutstanding at 31 March 2617 3,106,607 1,572p

Sharesave options outstanding at 31 March were as follows:

_____ MNumberofawards

Date of grant B - Normal date of exercise  Option price 2017 201é
January 2011 - 2016 1137 - 97855
January 2012 2017 1177 88,346 91,194
January 2013 2016 0or 2018 1.241p 112,840 451766
January 2014 2017 or 2019 1.331p 489,937 521944
January 2015 2018 or 2020 1,584p 883,837 950,908
January 2016 2019 or 2027 1.724p 568,413 ThE504
January 2017 2020 0r 2022 1.663p 863,212 -
3,106,607 2,858,611

) Share Matching Plan [[SMP’)

Under the SMP members of STEC receive matching share awards over those shares which have been acquired under the deferred share
component of the annual bonus scheme. Matching shares may be awarded at a maximum ratio of cne matching share for every deferred
share and are subject to a three-year vasting period. No matching shares have been awarded in the current year.

Matching shares are subject to total shareholder return over three years measured relative to the companies ranked 51 - 150 by market
capitalisation in the FTSE Index [excluding investment trusts).

The number of shares subject to an award will increase to reflect dividends paid through the performance period on the basis of such
notional dividends being reinvested at the then prevailing share price. Awards will normally vest as soon as the Remuneration Commitiee
determines that the performance conditions have been met provided that the participant remains in employment at the end of the
performance period.
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Number of

awards

Qutstanding at 1 April 2015 50,670

Cancelled during the year o _ (23,057

Outstanding at 1 April 2014 27613

Cancelled during the year [24,682)

Vested during the year _ (2531

Outstanding at 31 March 2017 -
Details of share matching awards outstanding at 31 March were as follows:

Number of awards

Date of grant _ Normat Date of Vesting 2@iji}ﬂ

May 2013 B May 2016 - 27613

d) Fair value calculations

The fair values of the share awards made and share options granted duning the year were calculated using the Black Scholes method.

The principal assumptions and data are set out below:

2017 2016

LTIP SAYE LTIP SAYE

T T 3 year ’ SFB_I‘ T 3 year 5 year
_ scheme scheme _ scherne scheme

Share price at grant date [pencel 2,236 2,222 2,222 2,167 2,15 2151
Option life lyears) 3 3% 5% 3 3% bl
Vesting period lysars) 3 3 5 3 3 5
Expected volatility (%) 18.2 18.2 18.2 18.2 18.2 18.2
Expected dividend yield (%} a7 37 37 37 37 37
Risk free rate [%] nfa 0.1 0.5 n/a 0.8 1.3
Fair value per share [pence] 2,224 407 429 1938 363 362

Expected volatility is measured over the thrae years prior to the date of grant of the awards or share options. Volatility has been calculated

based on historical share price movements.

The risk free rate is derived from yields at the grant date of gilts of similar duration to the awards or share options.

The dividend yield is calculated using the expected dividend for the year divided by the share price at the date of grant.

39 Acquisitions

On 15 February 2017, Severn Trent Water Limited acquired 100% of the issued ordinary share capital of Dee Valley Group plc and all of its
subsidiaries including the regulated water company Dee Valley Water plc. This acquisition was made through a scheme of arrangement
under which Severn Trent Water Limited paid for total consideration of £84.2 million, comprising £79.0 million in cash and £5.2 mitlion in

loan notes redeemable on demand.

The acquisition represents an opportunity for the group to deliver attractive returns te its shareholders through applying its successful
operating model across an enlarged asset base, in & contiguous gecgraphic area.

The acquisition has been accounted for using the acquisition method. Goadwill of £66.0 million has been capitalised attributable to the

anticipated future synergies and outperformance arising as a result of the acquisition.

Ne goodwill related to these acquisitions s expected to be deductible for tax purposes.
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39 Acquisitions continued

The residual excess over the net assets acquired has been recognised as goodwill,

- - S Em
Fair values on acquisition
Property, plart and equiprnent 126.5
Invertories 0.4
Trade and cther receivables 16.2
Cash eand cash deposits 1.3
Retirement benefit surplus 9.8
Borrowings (879
Trade and other payables ‘ (16.1)
Deferred income (19.8)
Current tax ‘ 03
Deferredtax e (12.5)
Net assets acquired 18.2
Goodwill d,,_ e - 66.0
Total consideration . e o i ) B4.2
Satisfied by:
Cash 72.0
Loan notes issued ) ) o e - ~ 52
. ] . e 84.2
Net cash flows arising on acquisition:
Cash consideration . 79.0)
Cash and cash deposits acquired S S . S 12

[77.7)

Dee Valley Group plc for the period since acquisition to 31 March 2017:
Revenue ) 2.2

Loss before tax ) 7 ) [0.4)
Severn Trent Water group combined for the year ended 31 March 2017 if acquisition happened on 1 April 2014:

Revenue 1,841.4
Profit before tax 335.9

The fair values included above are based on management’s best estimates of the values as at 15 February 2017 based on all available
data that has been received since that date. Given the praximity to the year end, full detailed fair value exercises have not been completad
on all assets and liabilities acquired. Therefore, the amounts recognised for these assets and liabilities are provisional.

As outlined by IFRS 3, management has until the earliest of the date at which all information required is receved or one year from the
acquisition date in order to satisfy the rmeasurement period criteria.

See note 17 for the reconciliation of goodwill recognised for the group.

Acquisition related costs amounting to £3.1 million were recognised as an expense In the income statement. No other acquisition costs
were recognised.

40 Discontinued operations

Water Plus joint venture

On 1 March 2016 the group announced its intention, subject to approval from the Competition and Markets Authority [CMAT, to enter

into a joint venture with United Utilities PLC to compete in the non-household water and waste water retail markets in England and
Scotland. On 3 May 2016 the CMA announced approval of the joint venture. On this date the group determined that completion of the
proposed transaction becarme highly probable and the non-household retail business was classified as a disposal group and discontinued
operation with effect from this date, On 31 May 2016 the group transferred Severn Trent Water's non-househotd retail business to Severn
Trent Select Limited and on 1 June it exchanged the entire share capital of Severn Trent Select Limited for 50% of the share capital of
Water Plus.

Water Purification disposal

On 23 January 2015 the board approved a process tu dispose of the group's Water Purification business which formed part of the
Business Services segment.

On 12 May 2015 the group entered into a binding agreement 1o sell the business to Industrie De Nora S.p.A. The sale was completed
an 2 July 2015. These operations were classified as discontinued. The results of discontinued operations are disclosed separately in the
income statement.
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o 2017 2016
Nor-household Non-household Water
retail retail Purif cation
[2 maonths] Total [" year] [3 manths) Total
- B £m £m . £m Em £m
Turnover - 66.0 660 3979 297 47276
Total operating costs o {67.3] (67.3) {37851 (276 [406.1)
[Loss)/profit before tex (1.3 1.3} 19.4 21 215
Attributable tax credit/(expensel 0.3 0.3 39 (01 [4.0)
Gain/lioss] on disposal of giscontinued operations 14.6 146 - (27) 27)
Profit/[loss) for the year L 13.6 136 15.5 (0.7] 148
Attributable to:
Dwners of the company 13.6 13.6 15.5 (0 4] 14.9
Non-controlling interests _ - - = by 01
13.6 13.6 15.5 07 14.8
Basic and diluted earnings per share from discontinued operations are as follows:
2017 20%8
~ Weighted Weighted T
average average
number of Per share number of Per share
Result shares amount Result shares armnount
Em m pence Em m _pence
Basic earnings per share 136 235.0 5.8 149 2361 63
Diluted earnings per share 13.6 236.0 5.8 149 2372 6.3
The net assets of the business at the date of disposal were:
MNon-household Water
retail Purification
- €m £m
Goodwill - 18
Other intangible assets - 6.5
Property, plant and equipment - 3.6
Investments - 01
Inventories - 14.6
Trade and other receivables 04 599
Cash and bank balances 35 1.0
Trade and other payables (0.6) [36.1]
Tax liabilities - 0.21
Intercompany borrowings - [18.1]
Provisions for liabilities and charges B B - [15]
35 41.6
Attributable to: )
Owners of the company 35 279
Non-controlling interest B B o 137
3.5 416
The net gain on disposals is calculated as follows:
Non-household Water
retail Puriheation
- - __ . _fm fm
Consideration 255 428
Net assets attributable to cwners of the company 13.8] [27.9)
Disposal costs (7.3] (4.8)
Provisions arising on disposal ) o - (1.1
Net gain on disposal before foreign exchange losses 14.6 %0
Foreign exchange losses recycled from reserves 3 _ - (11.7)
Net gain/lloss) on disposal 14.6 (27
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40 Discontinued operations continued

Water Purification disposal continued
The net cash flows arising from the disposal groups were as follows:

N B - e
Non-housebold Non-household Water
retail retail Punt cation
[2 months] Total [1year] (3 manths] Total
_ £m £m Em Im £
Met cash flows attributable to- .
- operating activities 29 2.9 15.5 [0.5) 15.0
- investing activities - - - [11.8] (11.6)
-~ financing activities 3.5 f3sy - 16.4) __l6.8)
[0.6) (0.6] 15.5 18.5) (3.0
The net cash flows arising from disposals were:
Non-househotd Water
retail Puritication
. ) B o £m £m
Consideration received in cash and cash equivalents - 42.8
Settlement of intercompany loans - 181
Disposal costs paid in cash and cash equivalents (7.3) 1£.2)
Cash and bank balances disposed of ) ] [3.5) 1.0
[10.8 457

41 Disposals

The group disposed of the Operating Services business in ltaly on 23 February 2017 to Acea S.p.A. for proceeds of €9.4 million
[£7.2 million, resulting in & gain on disposal of £2.0 million, after disposing of £7.9 million of net assets and incurring £1.4 mullion

associated disposal costs.

The resulting gain on the disposal is presented in the incorne statement as an exceptional itern. The disposal s not separately disclosed

as a discontinued operation, as it did not represent a major line of business.

The net assets of the business at the date of disposal were:

2017
R . - i - - £m
mssets disposed of: -
Goodwill 2.0
Otherintangible assets 1.4
Property, plant and equipment 1.2
Investments 4.2
Inventories 7.5
Trade and other receivables 11.3
Cash and bank balances 1.5
Trade and other payables 115.00
Borrowings (3.9
Provisions for tiabilities and charges - - (2.3
7.9
Attributable to:
Owners of the company 71
Nan-centrolling interest o _ . . 8
7.9
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41 Disposals continued

The net gain on disposal is calculated as follows:

2017
o _ Em
Consideration N . S 79
Net assets attributable to owners of the company {7.1)
Disposal costs o ) ) L (1.6)
Net loss on disposal before foreign exchange gains (0.8]
Foreign exchange gains recycled from reserves S 28
Net gain on disposal 2.0
The net cash flows arising irem disposal in the year were:
2017
o £m
Net cash flow arising from disposals:
Consideration received in cash and cash equivalents 0.3
Settlernent of intercompany loans 7.6
Disposal costs paid in cash and cash equivalents (1.8]
Cash and bank balances disposed of o S sl
4.8
42 Cash flow statement
a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash flows
2076
2017 Irestated]
. £m _fm
Profit before interest and tax frem conuinuing operations - 543.7 5044
Profit before interest and tax from discontinued operations . B 136 188
Profit before interest and tax 557.3 h23.2
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 308.8 2942
Amortisation of intangible assets 19.3 220
Pension service credit . 17.3) {07]
Defined beneft pension scheme administration costs 3.3 23
Defined benefit pension scheme contributions 133.2) 127.8)
[Gainl/loss on sale of disposal group ‘ 4.6 2.7
Share based payments charge ‘ ] 6.2 5.2
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets . (5.1 (091
Gain cn disposal of businesses (2.8 -
Deferred income credit 3.9 (10.5]
Provisions charged to the incorne statement 16.5 59
Utilisation of provisions for liabilities and charges ) ) (o.s)  [i0.7)
Operating cash flows before mevements inworking capital 814.2 8049
Increase in inventory (1.3) (2.8]
Decrease/lincrease) in amounts receivable - 603 (241
[Decreasel/increase inamounts payable ) (2221 195
Cash generated from operations 851.0 7975
Tax receved 20,6 115
Tax paid i o o L (42.4) [44.9)
Net cash generated from operating activities 829.2 7641

b) Non-cash transactions

No additions tc property, plant and equipment during the year were financed by new finance leases (2014: nil]. Assets transferred
from developers and under the Private Drains and Sewers legislation at no cost were recognised at their fair value of £51.4 million
(2016: £24.8 miltion).
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42 Cash flow statement continued

¢) Exceptional cash flows
The following cash flows arose from items classified as exceptional in the income statement:

2017 2016
o . o _fwm_ _Em
Restructuring costs - T 7 T - 4.01
Costs of Pension Exchange Arrangement 0,71 -
Disposatofsybsideery =~~~ . _  _48 -
4.1 (4.0)
d} Reconciliation of movement in cash and cash equivalents to movement in net debt
Net cash Cross Loans due
and cash Bank Cther Finance currency from jaint
equivalents loans koans leases swWaps ventures Net debt
o Em __fm __€m __&m  ¢m tm__Em
Asat 1 April 2016 55.2 (1.249.8) [3,539.7) (117.2) 281 - (4,823.4]
Cash flow ‘ 14.7) 1762 [398.0) 15 - 109.0 [126.00
Fair value adjustments _ - - [16.3] - 15.1 - (1.2
RPLuplift an index-linked debt - (2.8l (275 - - - 303
Acquisition of Dee Valley Water debt - - 879 - - - (87.9)
Foreign exchange 4.1 - [15.4) - - - (11.3)
Other non-cash movements -3 By - g2 e 23
As at 31 March 2017 44.6 1,073.3) {4,090.0) [115.7) 43.4 108.6 (5,082.4]

43 Contingent liabilities

Bonds and guarantees

Group undertakings have entered into bonds and guarantees in the normal course of business. No liability is expected to arise in respect
of either bonds or guarantees.

44 Service concession arrangements

The group’s contract to provide water and waste water services to the Ministry of Defence [MoD' is a service concession arrangement
under the definition set out in IFRIC 12. The group acts as the service provider under the MoD Project Aquatrine Package C - a 25 year
centract spanning 1,295 sites across England covering the Eastern sea border and from Lancashire in the North West to West Sussex on
the South Coast.

Under the contract the group maintains and upgrades the MoD infrastructure assets and provides operating services for water and
waste water. Both the operating services and maintenance and upgrade services are charged under a volumetric tariff, along with
standard charges, which are adjusted with inflation as agreed in the contract.

Since the group has an unconditional right to receive cash in exchange for the maintenance and upgrade services, the amounts receivable
are recognised as a financial asset within prepayments and accrued income. At 31 March 2017 the amounts receivable were £27.7 million
[2016: £25.7 million).

There have been no sigrificant changes to the arrangement during the year.
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45 Financial and other commitments

a) Investment expenditure commitments

2017 2078
- S S o _ftm il
Contracted for but not authorised in the financial statements 221.0 142.6

In addition to these contractual commitments, Severn Trent Water Lirited has longer term expenditure plans which include investrents
to achieve improvements in performance mandated by the Director General of Water Services (Ofwat] and to provide for growth in
demand for water and waste water services.

bl Leasing commitments

At the batance sheet date the group had outstanding operating commitments for future minimum operating lease payrments under
non-cancellable operating lease, which fall due as follows:

2017 2018

. o . o £m £m
Within 1 year 3.2 23
1-5years , 7.6 b4
After more than b years o o I 70 12
17.8 59

Operating {ease payments represent rentats by the group for certain of its office property, plant and equipment.

46 Post balance sheet events
Dividends

Following the year end the board of directors has proposed a final dividend of 48.9 pence per share. Further details of this are shown in
note 13.

47 Related party transactions

Transactions between the company and its subsidiaries, which are related parties, have been eliminated on consolidation and are net
included in this note. Trading transactions between the group and its joint ventures are disclosed below:

Water Plus

2017

_— . £m

Sale of services ‘ 3175
Net interest income 1.3
Trade and other receivables due from related parties 37.6
Amounts due to related parties (8.8)
Loans receivable fraom joint ventures 109.0

The related parties are associates and joint ventures in which the group has a participating interest. The retirement benefit schemes
operated by the group are considered te be related parties. Details of transactions and balances with the retirement benefit schemes are
disclosed in note 29.

Remuneration of key management personnel
Key management personnel comprise the members of STEC during the year.

The remuneration of the directors is included within the amounts disclosed below. Further information about the remuneration of
individual directors is provided in the audited part of the Directors’ remuneration report on pages 96 to 119.

2017 16
-0 .. i _ fm &
Shert term employee benefits 7.2 6.0
Post employrment benefits - 0.1
Share based payments o ] o 31 27
”””” 10.3 8.8
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48 Subsidiary undertakings

Details of all subsidiary undertakings as at 31 March 2017 are given telow. Detaits of the joint venture are set out in note 20. All subsidiary

undertakings have been included in the consclidation

Country of operation Percentage of Class of share
Qwined directly by Severn Trent Plc ) o andincorporation  share capitalheld capital held
Severn Trent Investment Holdings Limited United Kingdom 0% Ordinary

The following subsidiary undertakings all operate and are incorporated in the United Kingdom. The percentage of share capital held is

100% and the class of share capital held is ordinary.

Al subsidiary undertakings

Agua Deva Limited -
Biogas Generatlon Limited

Chatles Haswell and Pariners Limited
Chester Water Limited

City Analytical Services Limited
Debec Debt RLLUVEFV Lirmited

Dee Valley Group Limited

Dee Valley plc

Dee Valtey Services Limited

Dee Valley Water [Holdings] Limited
Dee Valley Water plc

Easgt Worcester Water Limited

[nergy Supplies UK Limited

Etwall Land Limited

Gu n!horpe Fields Limited

Midlands Land Portfolia Limited
North Wales Gas Limited

Northern Gas Suppl'\'es Limited
Severn Trent [W&SI Limited

Severn Trent Corporate Holdings Limited
Severn Tren_l Data Portal Limited
Severn Trent Draycote Limited

Severn Trent Enterprises Limited
Severn Trent Finance Holdings Limited
Severn Trent Finance Limited

Severn Trent Financing and Investments Limited
Severn Trent Funding L\ml!ed

Severn Trent General Fartnership Limited
Severn Trent Green Power Limited

Severn Trent Holdmgs Limited

Severn Trent Home Services Limited

Sevem Trent LCP Lim\ted -
Severn Trent Leasing Limited
Severn Trem MiS Trustees Limited
Severn Trent Metering Serv@es Limited

Severn Trent Overseas Holdings Limited

Severn Trent Pensien Scheme Trustees Limited

59vern Trent PIF Truslees Limited

Severm Trent Power Generarvon Limited

Severn Trent Pmperty Solutions Limited

Severn Trenl QUEST Lirited

Sewvern Trent Reservoirs Limited

Severn Trent Retall and Utility Services Limited

Severn frent Services [Water and Seweragel Limited
Severn Trent Services Defence Haldings Limited

Severn Trent Services Defence Limited

Severn Trent Services Finance Limited

Severn Trent Serwcec Ho{dmgs Limited

Severn Trent 5erwces International (Overseas Holdings) Limited
Severn Trent Services lmernatmnaL Limited

Severn Trert Ser nTes Opera‘uons UK Lirmied

Severn Trent Serwces uwflcatlon le\ted

Severn Tremt S5PS Trustees lened

Severn Trent Sys(ems Lum\ted

Severn Trent Trimpley Limited

Severn Trent US Funding Management Limiled

Severn Trent Ulilties Finance Plc

Severn Trent Unlity Services Limited

Severn Trent Water Limited

Severn Trent Wind Power Limited

UKTatks Limited

Wrexham Water plc

Alt subsidiary undertakings
Derwent Insurance Limited
Lyra Insurance Guernsey Limited

Procis Software Lirmnited

Severn Trent (DelldIng

Severn Trent Africa (Ptyl Ltd

Severn Trent Carsington Limted

Severn Trent [mw’rnnmental Services, Inc

Severn Trent Holdmgs SA

Severn Trent Luxembourg Overseas Holdings 5 4l
Severn Trent Response Limited

Severn Trent Services, Inc

ST Delta Limited

Country of operation Percentage of Class of share
and incorporation share capital held capital hetd
Gibraltar o 0% — 7 DOrdinary -
Guernsey 100% Ordinary

United Kingdom IDU“/r Aand B Drdinary
United States 100% Cornman Stock
South Africa 100% Drd\nary

United Kingdam 100% Aand B Ordinary
United States 100% Ordinary
Belgium 100% Ordinary
Luxembourg 100% Ordinary

Ireland 0% Ordinary

United States 100% Commen

United Kingdom 100% Aand B Ordinary
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Unless stated below, the registered office of the aforementioned entities is Severn Trent Centre, 2 5t John's Street, Coventry, CV1 207,

United Kingdom.

Company

Registered office

Aqua Deva Limited

Chester Water Lirnited

Dee Valley Group Limited

Dee Valley plc

Dee Yalley Services Lirmited

Dee Valley Water [Holdings) Lirnited
Dee Valley Water pic

Derwent Insurance Lirnited
Energy Supplies UK Limited

Lyra Insurance Guernsey Limited
North Wales Gas Limited
Northern Gas Supplies Limited
Severn Trent [Del | Ing

Severn Trent Africa (Ply) Ltd

Severn Trent Environmental Services, Inc
Severn Trent General Partnership Limited

Severn Trent Hotdings SA

Severn Trent Luxembourg Overseas Holdings S arl

Severn Trent Response L:i‘mited
Severn Trent Services, Inc
Wrexham Water plc

Packsaddle, Wrexham Raad,
Packsaddle, Wrexham Rcad,
Packsaddle, Wrexham Read,
[racksaddle, Wrexham Rcad,
Packsaddle, Wrexham Road,
Packsaddle, Wrexham Read,
Packsaddle, Wrexham Read,

Rhostyllen,
Rhostyllen,
Rhostyllen.
Rhostyllen.
Rhostyllen,
Rhostyllen,
Rhostyllen,

6A Queensway, PO Box 44, Gibraltar

Packsaddle, Wrexham Read, Rhostyllen,

Wrexharm, LL14 4EH
Wrexham, LL14 4EH
Wrexharn, LL14 4EH
Wrexham, LL14 4EH
Wrexham, LL14 4EH
Wrexham, LL14 4EH
Wrexham, LL14 4EH

Wrexham, LL14 4EH

StMartin's House, Le Bordage, 5t Peter Part, GY” 4AU, Guernsey
Packsaddle, Wrexham Road, Rhostyllen, Wrexham, LL14 4EH
Packsaddle, Wrexham Road, Rhostyllen, Wrexham, _LLM 4EH
220Gibraltar Road, Horsham PA 19044, United States

? Elgin Road, Sunninghill, Johannesburg, South Africa

270 Gibrattar Road, Horsham PA 19044, United States

50 _Lnth\an Road, Festival Square, Edinburgh, EH3 9WJ

Rond Point Schuman & box 5, "040 Brussels, Belgum

7A, rue Robert Stumper, L-2557, Luxembaurg

4th Floor, 7 Grand Canal Square, Dublin 2, Ireland

2720 Cibraltar Road, Horsham PA 19044, United States,
Packsaddle, Wrexham Raad, Rhostyllen, Wrexham, LL14 4EH

Subsidiary audit exemptions

Severn Trent Ple has issued guarantees over the liabilities of the following companies at 31 March 2017 under section 479C of Companies
Act 2006 and these entities are exermnpt from the requirements of the Act relating to the audit of individual accounts by virtue of section

4794 of the Act.

Company pumber

Charles Haswell and Partners Limited

City Analytical Services Limited
East Wercester Water Limited
Gunthorpe Fields Limited

Severn Trent [W&SI Limrted )
Severn Trent Carsington Limited

Severn Trent Corporate Holdings Limited

Severn Trent Data Portal Limiled
Severn Trent Draycote Limited

Severn Trent Finance Haldings Limied

Severn Trent Finance Limited

Severn Trent Financing and fnvestments Limited
Severn Trent General Partnership Limited

Severn Trent Holdings Limited

Severn Trent Investment Holdings Limited

Severn Trent LCP Lirmasted

Severn Trent Metering Services Limited
Severn Trent Overseas Holdings Limited
Severn Trent Power Generation Limited

Severn Trent Reservairs Limited

Severn Trent Services Holdings Limited

Severn Trent Services International (Overseas Holdingst Limited
Severn Trent Services Internstional Limited

Severn Trant Services Furification Liritad

Severn Trent Services UK Limiled
Severn Trenl Syslems Lirniled
Severn Trent Utility Services Lirmsted

2414605
205058°
2757948
4240764
3995023
7570384
4395566
8181048
7481784
6044159
4294618
4312635
SC416614
5656363
7540050
7943556
2569703
2455508
7851131
2°152°5
4395572
3
2387816
2409826
8120387
2394552
4125384
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Company statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 March 2017

2017 2016
o - e - £m ~Im
Profit for the year - - i ) T o 920
Other comprehensive (loss)/income ) _{ T
lterns that will not be reclassified to the income slatement:
Deferred tax arising onchangeof rate o B 0.1 10.21
N _ B _ _ _ o 0. (0.2)
Items that may be rectassified to the income statement: ) — h
Amounts on cash flow hedges transferred to the income statement - 1.2
Deferred tax on transfer to the incame statement . ) - 0.2
- 1.0
Other comprehensive (loss)/income for theyear o _ ’ (0.1} 0.8
Total comprehensive income for the year ' - 1729 2925
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Share Share Other Retained
capital premium reserves earnings Total
- £m £m £m £m £m

AUT April2018° 2337 100.2 1594 28955 33890
Profit for the year - - - 2921 2921
Amounts on ¢ash flow hedges transferred la the income statement - - 1.2 - 12
Deferrad tax on transfer to the income statement - - f0.2] - {0.2)
Deferred tax arising from rate change o - - - 0.2) {0.2)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 1.0 2919 2929
Share options and LTIPs
- proceeds from shares issued 0.7 6% - - 73
- value of employees services - - - 52 5.2
- own shares purchased - - - (0.6) (06}
Share buy back - - - (100 oo
Share cancellation 01 - 0.1 - -
Dividends paid - B . - - - (1970 (1970
At 31 March 2016 234.3 1068 1607 2.985.0 3,486.8
Profit for the year - - - - 1730 1730
Deferred tax arising from rate change ) - - - (0.1} (0.1
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 1729 172.9
Share options and LTIPs
- proceeds from shares issued 0.4 97 - - 6.1
- value of employees’ services - - - 6.2 6.2
Dividends paig . - - - [196.4)  (190.4)
At 31 March 2017 234.7 112.5 160.7 29737 3,481.6
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Company balance sheet
For the year ended 31 March 2017

2017 2016
e Nt Em _ Em
Mon-current assets
Intangible fixed assets 0.3 0.4

1
Tangble fixed assels 2 0.3 03
Investments in subsidiaries 3 3,325.1 33188
Deferred tax asset 4 04 07
Trade and other receivables 5 1.0 4927

33268 038129

Current assets

Trade and other receivables 5 493.6 197
Current tax receivable 21.4 435
Derivatwe tinancial mstryemeets = b
. 5150 637
Totalassets . o 3pBAlB 38768
Current liabilities )

Borrowings 6 15.6) 7N
Dervative financial Labilities - 07
Trade and other payables 7 1245.2) 199.4)
Provisions for lizbilites and charges & & -
R - M 77|
Non-current liabilities )

Borrowings 6 82.3) [80.7)
Trade and other payables 7 (3.0 (101.5)
Provisions for liabltties and charges .~~~ _ . _ _ 8 _ b} -
5 1 1]
TotalViabilities . 1302 13500
MNetassets =~ _ _ 34816 34868
Equity

Called up share capital 9 234.7 234.3
Share premium account 10 112.5 106.8
QOther reserves N 160.7 160.7
Retained earnings 29737 29850
Total equity ] 3,481.6 3,486 8

The profit for the year is £173.0 mittion [2016: £292.1 millien).
Signed on benalf of the Board who approved the accounts on 22 May 2017.

Andrew Duff James Bowling
Chairman Chief Financial Officer

Company number: 02366619
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Notes to the parent company financial statements

For the year ended 31 March 2017

1 Intangible fixed assets

Purchased
software
£m
Cost
At 1 April 2015 09
Additions 0.2
As at 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2017 11
Amortisation
At 1 April2015and 1 April 2016 [0.7)
Amortisation for the year B (0.1
At31 March 2017 ) (0.8)
Net book valye
At 31 March 2017 . 0.3
At 31 March 2016 0.4
2 Tangible fixed assets
Office
Landand  fixtures and
buildings equipment Total
£m Em £m
Cost B B h o o
At April 2015 01 06 07
A1 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2017 0.1 0.6 0.7
Depreciation
At 1 April 2015 ) - (0.4] 0.4)
At31March 2016 and 31 March 2017 - _(0.4) (0.4)
Net book valye _ _ L .
At 31 March 2017 0.1 0.2 0.3
At 31 March 2016 0.1 0.2 03
3 Investments in subsidiaries
. S Em
At 1 April 2014 33188
Additions o . L : 63
At 31 March 2017 3,325.1
Cetails of principal subsidiaries of the company are given in nate 48 to the group financial statements.
4 Deferred tax
Accelerated Fair value
tax of financial
depreciation  instruments Other Total
£m £m £m £m
A1 April 2015 o ) i 01 12 0.6 19
Chargetoincome - (0.8} - (0.8]
Credit/lcharge] to income arising from rate change - 0.1 (0.1 -
Charge to equity - (0.2 - (0.2]
Charge to equity arising from rate change - (0.2) - 02
At April2016 ) 01 0.1 05 0.7
Charge to income - - (0.6] © 6l
Credit to income arising frem rate change - 01 - 01
Charge to equity arising from rate change - 0.13 - on
At31 March 2017 0.1 0.1 (0.1 0.1
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5 Trade and other receivables

2017 2016
o . &m  fm
Current assets - T T -
Other amounts receivable 3.0 08
Prepayments 0.5 31
Amounts owed by group undertakings under loan agreements 4677 -
Amounts owed by group undertakings 224 158
L B £V
Non-currentassets
Amounts owed by group undertakings under toan agreements 10 4927
494.6 512.4
6 Borrowings
2017 2016
o B ) £m fm
Current liabilities - - ’
Bank overdrafts R - - SR A
Non-current liabilities ’
Otherlogns 82.3 80.7
879 88.4

Non-current borrowings comprises the company's RPI linked retail bond issued in July 2012, The bond carries a coupon of 1.3% on the
principal amount which 1s uplifted by RPI. The bond is repayable in July 2022

At the balance sheet date the company had £100 million [2016: £100 million) undrawn borrowings facilities.

7 Trade and other payables

2017 2016
- - £m ~_Em
Currentliabilities o -
Trade payables 0.2 -
Social security and other taxes 0.1 0.1
Other payables ‘ 2.8 6.2
Accruais 11 20
Amountsduetogroupundertakings .  _ 200 _ 1911
N 7~ SN 1
Non-current liabilities '
Amountsdue to group undertakings . 30 105
268.2 3009
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Other

£m

AtT April 2014 -
Charged to income staterment 5.2
Utilisation of provision L - (1.1
At 31 March 2017 i1
207 2016

£m £m

IﬁEluded in:
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

2.4 -
1.7 -
4.1 -

Other provisions include provisions for dilapidations and commercial disputes. The associated outflows are estimated to arise over a

period up to five years from the balance sheet date.

2 Share capital
2017 207
— - - £m £m.
Total issued and fully paid share capital
23%,793.215 ordinary shares of 97'%p [2016: 239.344,614) 234.7 2343
Changes in share capital were as follows:
a - Number __  &m
Ordinary shares of 97“7‘}‘wp
At} April 2015 ) 238,683,513 2337
Shares issued under the Employee Sharesave Scheme 712,615 0.7
Shares repurchased and cancelled {51,514] (0.1
At 1 April 2016 ) 239,344,614 2343
Shares issued under the Employee Sharesave Scherne - _ 449,301 0.4
At 31 March 2017 239793915 2347

During the year ended 31 March 2016, the company repurchased 4,274,576 shares under its share buy back programme. Of these
repurchased shares, 51,514 were cancelled and the remaining 4,223,062 are held as treasury shares at 31 March 2017.

10 Share premium

2017 2016

o _ £m Em

At 1 April } 106.8 100.2

Share premium arising on issue of shares for Employee Sharesave Scheme o 57 6.6

At 31 March 112.5 1068

11 Other reserves
Capital
redemption Hedging

reserve reserve Total

S Em gm0 Em

At 1 April 2015 157.0 26 1596

Total comprehensive income for the year - 10 10

Purchase of own shares S 01 - 01

At1Aprit2016 e ~ A 346 1807

At 31 March 2017 1571 3.6 160.7

The capital redemption reserve arose on the redemption of B shares. The movement in the prior year arose from the repurchase and

cancellation of own shares.

The hedging reserve arises from gains or losses on inlerest rate swaps taken directly to equity under the hedge accounting provisions of

[AS 3% and the transition rules of IFRS 1.
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

12 Share based payments

For detalls of employee share schemes and options granted over the shares of the cormpany, see note 38 of the group financial
statements. Details of options exercised and awards vesting during the year and of the weighted average share price of the cornpany
during the year are also disclosed in that note.

13 Pensions

Defined benefit schemes

The group operates defined benefit pensicn schemes, of which some emplayees of the company are members. There is no contractual
agreement for charging the net defined benefit cost of these schemes between the companies that participate in the schemes. As a
result, the net defined benefit cost of the scheme is recognised in the financial statements of the sponsering employer, Severn Trent
Water Limited. The scheme closed to future accrual on 31 March 2015. The cest of contributions to the group schemes armount to nil
[2016: nil]. There were no amounts outstanding for contributions to the defined beneft schemes [2016 nil).

Information about the plans as a whole 15 disclosed in note 29 to the group financial statements,

14 Related party transactions

The retirement benefit schemes operated by the company are considered to be related parties. Details of transactions and balances with
the retirement benefit schemes are disclosed in note 13.

The company has given guarantees in favour of Water Plus Limited in respect of the joint venture's Liabilities to wholesalers in the
Open Water market and its loan from Severn Trent Water Limited. The guarantee in respect of liabilities to wholesalers is capped at
£18.5 million and the guarantee for the Severn Trent Water loan is for the amount due.

15 Contingent liabilities

a) Bonds and guarantees

The company has entered into bonds and guarantees in the normal course of business. No liabilities are expecled to arise in respect of
either the bonds or guarantees.

b} Bank offset arrangements

The banking arrangements of the company operate on a pooled basis with certain of its subsidiary undertakings. Under these
arrangements participating cornpanies guarantee each others’ overdrawn balances to the extent of their credit balances, which can be
offset against balances of participating companies. As at 31 March 2017, the company had no contingent liabilitres {2016 nil.

16 Post balance sheet events

Following the year end the board of directors has proposed a final dividend of 48.90 pence per share.

17 Dividends
For details of the dividends paid in the years ended 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 see note 15 in the group financial statements.
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Five year summary
2017 20°6 20'5 2014 20°3
Irestated)

Cantinuing operations - £m £m fm fm £m
Turnover - 1,819.2 17537 1.801.3 17967 18316
Profit before interest, tax and exceptional items 525.1 h03.4 540.3 523.8 495.4
Net exceptional items before tax 18.6 1.0 187 (15 2) (5.8]
Net interest payable before (losses)/gains on financial instruments
and exceptional finance costs (204.0) (209.3] (240.0) [247.9] [244.3}
[Losses)/gains on financial instruments (1.8] 77 (133.5] 58.0 [45.3}
Results of associates and joint ventures o o (.8} 01 01 02 02
Profit on ordinary activities befare taxation 336.1 3029 148.2 3189 200.2
Current taxation on profit on ordinary activities (36.9) 151.3) [37.8) (55.8] (279
Deferred taxation [22.4) 13.7]) 5.1 [21.5] 82
Excepticnal tax 9822 784 - 230.2 38.4
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 3290 3165 155 471.8 2189
Results from discontinued operations 1346 14.8 47 - -
Profit for the period 342.6 3313 1202 4718 2189
Net assets employed
Fixed assets - 8,315.7 7.810.8 76200 74183 6,906
Other net Liablities excluding net debt, retirement benefit obtigation,
provisions and deferred tax (916.8) (798.4) (7990 [631.1] [273.8)
Derivative hinancial instruments? {181.1) {166.3] (1777 [197.1] (279.8]
Net retirement benefit obligation 574.8) (309.5] {4689) [348 3) (38371
Provisions for liabilities and charges and deferred tax (657.5] (694.7) (725.4) (758.5] 1827.5)
Net assets held for sale o - - 72.6 - -

6,005.7 58419 5,521.6 54833 51413
Financed by
Called up share capital 234.7 2343 2337 2339 2333
Reserves o o 688.5 7831 5219 7894 5999
Total shareholders’ funds 923.3 1.0174 7596 1,023.3 8332
Non-controlling interests - 1.1 13.4 125 10.8
Net debt® B . 50824 48234 4,752 6 44475 42973

6,005.7 58419 5521.6 5.483.3 51413
Statistics ‘
Earnings per share [continuing - pence 140.1 1335 483 198.5 909
Underlying basic adjusted earnings per share - pence 122.4 1021 1072 92.5 92.6
Dividends per share lexcluding special dividend) - pence ‘ 81.5 80.7 84.9 80.4 75.8
Dividend cover [before exceptional items and deferred tax] 15 1.3 1.3 12 1.3
Gearing® 84.6% B2.6% 86.1% B1.1% 83.6%
Ordinary share price at 31 March - pounds 23.82 2173 2059 18.23 1712
Average number of employees
- Severn Trent Water 5813 5,236 5,532 5634 5,458
- Other 1,789 2122 1910 1914 2763
1 Reclaled ag set cut 1o note Z e the groue nanr #lslatemes Lo,

2 bxcludes insk-uments ~edging foreign currency cesl
3ncluges instruments hedgir g fore.gn currency debl

4 Gear rg nas bee~ ca.culates 5 net azbt div dea by the sum of equity oo et cett
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Information for shareholders

Severn Trent shareholder helpline

The Company's registrar is Equiniti.
Equiniti's main responsibilities include
maintaining the shareholder register and
making dividend payments.

If you have any queries relating to your
Severn Trent Plc shareholding you should
contact Equiniti.

Registrar contact details:

Online: www.shareview.co.uk from here,
you will be able to securely email Equiniti
with your query.

Telephone: 0371 384 2967~

Overseas enquiries: +44 121 415 7044
Text phone: 0371 384 2255*

By post: Equiniti, Aspect House, Spencer
Road, Lancing, West Sussex, BN99 6DA

Corporate website

Shareholders are encouraged to visit
our website www.severntrent.com
which provides:

¢ Company news and information;

* links to our operaticnal businesses’
websites;

e details of our
governance arrangements;

* details of our strategy;

* details of the Group's business models
and business plan; and

¢ the Company’s approach to

cperating responsibly.
There is also a dedicated investors section
on the website which contains up te date
information for shareholders including:
* comprehensive share price information;
¢ financial results;

¢ a history of dividend payment dates and
arnounts; and

* access to current and historical
shareholder docurments such as the
Annual Report and Accounts.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Electronic communications

By reqistering lo receive sharehalder
documentation from Severn Trent Pic
electronically sharehclders can benefit
from being able to:

* view the Annua! Report and Accounts on
the day it is published;

* receive an email alert when shareholder
documents are available;

*» cast their AGM vote electronically; and

* manage their shareholding guickly and
securely online, through Shareview.

Electranic sharehelder communications
also enable the Company to reduce its
impact on the environment and benefit
from savings associated with reduced
printing and mailing costs.

For further information and to register for

electronic shareholder communications
visit www.shareview.co.uk.

Dividend payments

Bank mandates

Dividends can be paid autornatically into
your bank or building society account.

The benefits of doing this are that you will:

s receive cleared funds in your bank
account on the payment date;

¢ avoid postal delays; and

* remave the risk of your cheques getting
lost in the post.

To take advantage of this service or for
further details contact Equiniti or visit
www.shareview.co.uk.

Dividend reinvestment plan ['DRIP’)

The DRIP gives shareholders the option
of using their dividend payments te buy
more Severn Trent Plc shares instead

of receiving cash. If yeu would like to
participate in the DRIP, please request a
dividend reinvestment plan mandate from
Equiniti Financial Services Limited.

Telephone: 0371 384 2268*

Telephone number from outside the UK:
+44121 L5173

Buying and selling shares in the UK

If you wish to buy or sell certificated
Severn Trent Plc shares, you may need

to use a stockbroker or high street

bank which trades on the London Stock
Exchange. There are also many telephone
and online services available to you.

If you are selling, you will need to present
your share certificate at the time of sale,
Details of low cost dealing services may
be obtained from www.shareview.co.uk or
0345 603 7037**.

Share price information

Shareholders can find share price
information on our website and in most
national newspapers. For a real time
buying or selling price, you should contact
a stockbroker.

Shareholder security

Fraudsters use persuasive and high
pressure tactics to lure investers into
scams. They may offer to sell shares that
turn out to be worthless or non-existent,
or to buy shares at an inflated price in
return for an upfront payment. White high
profits are promised, if you buy or sell
shares in this way you will probably lose
your money.

How to aveid share fraud:

» Keep in mind that firms authorised by
the Financial Conduct Authority ['FCA
are unlikely to contact you out of the
blue with an offer to buy or sell shares,

Da not gel into a caonversation, note the
name of the person and firm contacting
you and then end the call.

Check the Financial Services Register
at www.fca.org.uk to see if the person
and firm contacting you is authorised by
the FCA.

Beware of fraudsters claiming to
be from an authorised firm, copying
its website or giving you false
contact details.

Use the firm’s contact details listed on
the Register if you want to call it back.

Call the FCA on 0800 111 6768 if the
firmn does not have contact details on
the Register or you are told they are out
of date.



* Search the list of unauthorised firmsto
avoid at www.fca.org.uk/scams.

* Consider that if you buy or sell shares
from an unauthorised firm you will
not have access to the Financial
Ombudsman Service or Financial
Services Compensation Scheme.

* Think about getting independent
financial and professicnal advice before
you hand over any money.

* Remember, if it sounds too good to be
true, it probably is.

If you are approached by fraudsters
please tell the FCA using the share fraud
reporting form at www.fca.org.uk/scams,
where you can find out more about
investment scams.

You can also call the FCA Consumer
Helpline cn 0800 111 6748.

If you have already paid money to share
fraudsters you should contact Action
Fraud on 0300 123 2040.

Unsolicited mail

The Company is legally obliged to make
its share register available to the general
public. Conseguently same shareholders
may receive unsolicited mail. If you wish
to limit the amount of unsolicited mail you
receive please contact:

The Mailing Preference Service (MPS],
Freepost 29 LON20771, London W1E 0ZT

Alternatively, register online at
www.mpsenline.org.uk or calt the MPS
Registration line on 0845 703 4599.

American Depositary
Receipts [ADRs’)

Severn Trent has a sponscred Level 1
American Depositary Receipt [ADR']
pregramme, for which The Bank of New
York Mellon acts as Depositary.

The Level 1 ADR programme trades on
QTCQAX which is the premier tier of the
US over the counter { OTC') market under
the symbol STRNY (it is not listed ana US
stock exchangel. Each ADR represents 1
Severn Trent Ordinary Share.
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If you have any enqguiries regarding Severn Trent ADRs please contact The Bank of New
York Mellon.

By post: BNY Mellon Shareowners Services, PO Box 30170, College Station, TX 77842-
31790, US

By telephone:
if calling from within the US: (888) 269 2377 (toll-Tree]

If calling from outside the US: +1 201 680 6825
By email: shrrelations@cpushareownerservices.com

Website: www.mybnymdr.com
“Lines are open § 30am to 5 30pm Monday ta Friday lexcluding public holidays in Ergland and Wales]
** Lines are open Monday to Friday, 8 OGam to 4.30pm: for dealing. and until & 00pm for enquiries

Financial calendar

Exdividend date - final dividend 15 June 2017
Record date to be eligible for the final dividend 16 June 2017
AGM 7 7 ) o 7 ) 7 19 July 2017
Interim management statement - Q1 year ending 31 March2018 19 July 2017
Final dividend payment date . 21 July 2017
Interim results announcement - year ending 31 March 2018~ 23 November 2017
Ex dividend date - interim dvidend , 30 November 2017
Record date to be eligible for the interim dividend 1 December 2017
Interim dividend payment date 5 January 2018

All dates are indicative and may be subject to change.
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